
01107.0001/748302.1  DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0  ◼  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  ◼  BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0  ◼  FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  ◼  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0  ◼  POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3  ◼  PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

CITY COUNCIL 

Lori Wilson, Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Michael J. Hudson 

Wanda Williams 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 

A G E N D A 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY COUNCIL 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, subdivision (b), and in accordance with the provisions of SB 361 

(2021), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting includes teleconference participation 

by: Council/Board Members Jane Day, Michael Hudson, Wanda Williams, Mayor Pro Tem Alma Hernandez, and 

Mayor/Chair Lori Wilson. Teleconference locations are on file at City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA 

94585. 

THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH REQUIRES MASKING FOR ALL INDOOR PUBLIC 

SETTINGS. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR FACE MASKS WHILE IN CITY 

FACILITIES, IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU.  

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 CITY HALL IS CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC, RESIDENTS MAY 

 ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM.  

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID:  837 9412 8046 
CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 

ROLL CALL 

Council Members 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION 
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers/Boardmembers should be 

identified at this time.) 

https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


February 1, 2022 City Council Page 2 

 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per 

California Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the 

Mayor/Chair. Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the 

City Clerk. By law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment 

period, although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a 

future agenda.) 

CLOSED SESSION  

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 the Suisun City Council will hold a Closed 

Session for the purpose of: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation  

Name of case: Louisa Pickering and Michael Pickering (Plaintiffs) v. City of Suisun City 

(Defendants), et al - Case # FCS055707 

2. PERSONNEL MATTERS 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) et seq. the Suisun City Council 

will hold a Closed Session for the purpose of Public Employee Performance Evaluation: City 

Manager 

CONVENE OPEN SESSION 

Announcement of Actions Taken, if any, in Closed Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

A complete packet of information containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item for the open session of this meeting, 

and provided to the City Council, are available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Council /Agency/Authority Meeting at 

Suisun City Hall 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City. Agenda related writings or documents provided to a majority of the 

Council/Board/Commissioners less than 72 hours prior to a Council/Agency/Authority meeting related to an agenda item for the 

open session of this meeting will be made available for public inspection during normal business hours. An agenda packet is also 

located at the entrance to the Council Chambers during the meeting for public review. The City may charge photocopying charges 

for requested copies of such documents. Assistive listening devices may be obtained at the meeting 
PLEASE NOTE: 

1. The City Council/Agency/Authority hopes to conclude its public business by 10:00 P.M. Ordinarily, no new items will be taken up after the 
10:00 P.M. cutoff and any items remaining will be agendized for the next meeting. The agendas have been prepared with the hope that all 

items scheduled will be discussed within the time allowed. 

2. Suisun City is committed to providing full access to these proceedings; individuals with special needs may call 421-7300. 
3. Agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun City, CA. 

Agendas may be posted at other Suisun City locations including: 

• Suisun City Fire Station, 621 Pintail Drive, Suisun City, CA; 

• Suisun City Senior Center, 318 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA; 

• Joe Nelson Center, 611 Village Drive, Suisun City, CA;  

• Harbor Master Office, 800 Kellogg Street, Suisun City, CA. 

I, Donna Pock, Deputy City Clerk for the City of Suisun City, declare under penalty of perjury that the above agenda for the meeting of February 

1, 2022 was posted and available for review, in compliance with the Brown Act. 



DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0  ◼  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  ◼  BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0  ◼  FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  ◼  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0  ◼  POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3  ◼  PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

CITY COUNCIL 

Lori Wilson, Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Michael J. Hudson 

Wanda Williams 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 
, 

A G E N D A 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY, 

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2022 

6:30 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, subdivision (b), and in accordance with the provisions of SB 361 

(2021), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting includes teleconference participation 

by: Council/Board Members Jane Day, Michael Hudson, Wanda Williams, Mayor Pro Tem Alma Hernandez, and 

Mayor/Chair Lori Wilson. Teleconference locations are on file at City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA 

94585. 

THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH REQUIRES MASKING FOR ALL INDOOR PUBLIC 

SETTINGS.  MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR FACE MASKS WHILE IN CITY 

FACILITIES, IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU.  

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 CITY HALL IS CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC, RESIDENTS MAY 

 ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM.  

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID:  857 8223 4133 
CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 6 PM) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 

(Next Ord. No. – 791) 

 (Next City Council Res. No. 2022 – 08) 

Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2022 - 01) 

 (Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2022 – 01) 

https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


February 1, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 2 

 

 

 

ROLL CALL 

Council / Board Members 

Pledge of Allegiance  

Invocation  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers should be 

identified at this time.) 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

1. City Manager/Executive Director/Staff 

2. Fairfield Suisun Sewer District Asset Management Plan – Impact to Suisun City Budget – 

(Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

PRESENTATION/APPOINTMENTS 
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments). 

3. Housing Authority Update:  Community Action Partnership Solano (CAP Solano) Joint 

Powers Authority– (Lawton:  klawton@suisun.com).  

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion. 

City Council 

4. Council Consideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 2022-__:  A Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local emergency persists and 

authorizing the use of remote teleconference meeting procedures by the City’s legislative 

bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) et seq., through March 2, 2022 – 

(Folsom: gfolsom@suisun.com).  

5. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an 

Agreement with the Solano Transportation Authority for the State Route Highway 12 

Beautification Project – (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

6. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___:  Accepting the 2021 Cost Allocation Plan and 

Analysis – (Deol:  ldeol@suisun.com).  

7. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___:  Authorizing the Submittal of Application(s) for 

All CalRecycle Grant and Payment Programs for Which the City of Suisun City is Eligible – 

Vue: nvue@suisun.com).   

8. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___:  Authorizing the City Manager to enter a three-

year contract with TPx Communications to replace land lines with VoIP managed system – (Deol:  

ldeol@suisun.com).    

Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency / Housing Authority 

9. Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and/or Special Meetings of 

the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency, and Housing 

Authority held on January 18, 2022 - (Skinner: askinner@suisun.com).   

 

mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:klawton@suisun.com
mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com
mailto:askinner@suisun.com


February 1, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 3 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per 

California Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the 

Mayor/Chair. Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the 

City Clerk. By law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment 

period, although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a 

future agenda.) 

PUBLIC HEARING  

Housing Authority 

10. Housing Authority Board Adoption of Resolution No. HA 2022-___:  Consider Approval of

an Amendment to the Disposition and Development Agreement Between the Housing

Authority and Harbor Park LLC, Regarding Parcels Located at 707-815 Almond Street in the

City of Suisun City Consisting of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 0032-101-420 and 0032-102-

160 - (Kearns: jkearns@suisun.com).  (This item is being removed from the agenda and will

be re-noticed for a future date.)

GENERAL BUSINESS  

City Council 

11. Council Consideration and Authorization to Initiate a Proposition 218 Process and Setting the

Associated Public Hearing Date – (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).

12. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Mid-Year Fiscal Review

Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Adopting the 6th Amendment to the Annual

Appropriation Resolution No. 2021-57 to Appropriate Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for

Additional Costs in Various Accounts Organization – (Doel: ldoel@suisun.com).

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

13. Council Updates

a. Council/Boardmembers

b. Mayor

14. Non-Discussion Items

ADJOURNMENT 

A complete packet of information containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item for the open session of this meeting, 

and provided to the City Council, are available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Council /Agency/Authority Meeting at 

Suisun City Hall 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City.  Agenda related writings or documents provided to a majority of the 

Council/Board/Commissioners less than 72 hours prior to a Council/Agency/Authority meeting related to an agenda item for the 

open session of this meeting will be made available for public inspection during normal business hours.  An agenda packet is also 

located at the entrance to the Council Chambers during the meeting for public review.  The City may charge photocopying charges 

for requested copies of such documents.  Assistive listening devices may be obtained at the meeting 

PLEASE NOTE: 

1. The City Council/Agency/Authority hopes to conclude its public business by 10:00 P.M.  Ordinarily, no new items will be

taken up after the 10:00 P.M. cutoff and any items remaining will be agendized for the next meeting.  The agendas have been

prepared with the hope that all items scheduled will be discussed within the time allowed.

2. Suisun City is committed to providing full access to these proceedings; individuals with special needs may call 421-7300.

mailto:jkearns@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:ldoel@suisun.com


February 1, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 4 

 

 

 

3. Agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun 

City, CA.  Agendas may be posted at other Suisun City locations including: 

• Suisun City Fire Station, 621 Pintail Drive, Suisun City, CA; 

• Suisun City Senior Center, 318 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA; 

• Joe Nelson Center, 611 Village Drive, Suisun City, CA;  

• Harbor Master Office, 800 Kellogg Street, Suisun City, CA. 

I, Donna Pock, Deputy City Clerk for the City of Suisun City, declare under penalty of perjury that the above agenda for the meeting 

of February 1, 2022 was posted and available for review, in compliance with the Brown Act. 

 



1

COMMUNITY 
ACTION 
PARTNERSHIP 
SOLANO

J O I NT  P OW E R S  AU T HO R I T Y

2

Solano’s Safety Net –
CAP Solano JPA 

“CAP Solano JPA – providing a pathway to housing for everyone in Solano County.” 

JPA Vision
CAP Solano JPA – providing a pathway to 

housing for everyone in Solano County.

JPA Mission
To strengthen agencies working to end poverty 
and homelessness. The objective is to provide 
services and resources in coordination with 
existing service providers, including but not 
limited to non-profit organizations and faith-
based providers, to promote and encourage 

self-sufficiency for the most vulnerable 
members of the community.

• Formed in 1999
• Combined governmental agency formed by Memorandum Of

Understanding between the Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Rio Vista,
Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo, and County of Solano

• Seek, secure & administer federal, state and local grants for
homeless/housing services on behalf of the county Continuum
of Care (CoC) service providers

• Collaborative Applicant for Solano’s CoC
• Homeless Management Information System (HMIS)

administrator
• Oversee Point-in-Time (PIT)/Housing Inventory Count (HIC)
• Prepares & submits CoC consolidated application to HUD

yearly after NOFA process

1

2

Item 3

1



2

Historic Funding & Sources

Source Allocation Percent of Overall Budget

Community Service Block Grant (CSBG) $460,815 79%

County of Solano $86,975 15%

Service Point HMIS $16,000 2.6%

Kaiser $10,000 1.7%

Homeless Assistance Centers (HAC) Programs $9,642 1.6%

Reserves $1,000 0.1%

CAP Solano FY 2013/2014 Budget including secured funding = $584,432.

3

4

Milestones Through 2020/21

 Created & Implemented 5-Year Regional Plan
to Permanently Reduce Homelessness

 Now conduct comprehensive PIT/HIC Count &
Reporting – report utilized by all jurisdictions

 Priority on securing and allocating funding to
direct services based on regional need

 Administered the state-wide Project Roomkey
on behalf of the County by securing &
administering funding for 301 unduplicated
homeless,  ($11+million)

 Approved funding & support for one (1) FTE
staff – City of Fairfield to support position

 Avg. 10+ regional RFP/Funding allocations
conducted by local jurisdiction staff per year

 Renewed 3-Year Multi-jurisdictional MOU for
county-wide Coordinated Entry System
expansion

$780,099 

$1,104,697 

$2,658,299 

$3,714,996 

$4,218,472 

$11,695,958

 Youth Services

 Diversion/
Prevention

 Coordinated Entry/
Other

 Rapid Rehousing/
Rental Assistance

 Permanent
Supportive Housing

 Project Roomkey/
Emergency Shelter

2020/2021 Program / Services Funding 

CAP Solano JPA Budget & Milestones FY 2020/2021 

3

4

Item 3

2



3

CAP Solano JPA Project Roomkey Funding Sources

County funds reallocated to CAP Solano for PRK    $5,343,914
JPA acquired funding for PRK                                   $6,352,044

Business, Consumer Services and Housing Agency (BCSH) ‐ JPA Emergency COVID‐19 grant $     224,308 
BCSH ‐ County allocation of Emergency COVID‐19 funding $     206,370 
Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Grant (balance of funds ‐ reprogrammed)  $  1,500,560 
Cities of FF, VV, VJO, & Benicia Budget CARES allocation $     175,000 
Solano County Community Foundation Grant $      25,000 
Solano County Health Plan Grant $      50,000 
County Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Contribution  $  2,329,755 
Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG)‐CV1 Grant  $      715,000 
Kaiser Grant $      150,000 
Homeless Housing, Assistance, and Prevention Program (HHAP)1 Grant  $      84,705 
CSBG‐CV  Discretionary Grant $      40,370 
ESG‐CV2 Grant $  3,387,100 
County DSS State allocation $      577,874 
County DSS State allocation 2 $     922,457 
County H&SS State allocation $  1,307,457 
Total  $11,695,958 

Project Roomkey Vacaville All Sites
Household Type
Persons in households without children 12 267
Persons in households with adults and children 0 33
Persons in households with only children 1 1
Gender
Male 8 161
Female 5 139
Trans Female 0 1
Race
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 4
Asian 0 11
Black or African American 2 130
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0 5
White 10 133
Multiple Races 0 14
Unknown 0 4
Ethnicity
Hispanic/Latino 1 29
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 12 270
Unknown 0 2
Age
Under 18 1 21
Age 18–24 0 7
Age 25+ 12 273
Unknown 0 0
City of Origin
Benicia 0 1
Dixon 0 4
Fairfield 1 109
Rio Vista 0 3
Suisun City 0 6
Vacaville 11 24
Vallejo 1 142
Other area outside Solano County 0 10
Unknown 0 2
T l P 13 301

Operation Dates: 
May 7, 2020 – July 7, 2020

Allocation to Site:
$85,853.63

Project 
RoomKey 
Vacaville

5

6

Item 3

3



4

Project Roomkey Fairfield/Suisun All Sites
Household Type
Persons in households without children 125 267
Persons in households with adults and children 31 33
Persons in households with only children 0 1
Gender
Male 83 161
Female 73 139
Trans Female 0 1
Race
American Indian or Alaska Native 2 4
Asian 2 11
Black or African American 61 130
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 2 5
White 75 133
Multiple Races 10 14
Unknown 4 4
Ethnicity
Hispanic/Latino 19 29
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 135 270
Unknown 2 2
Age
Under 18 19 21
Age 18–24 2 7
Age 25+ 135 273
City of Origin
Benicia 0 1
Dixon 4 4
Fairfield 95 109
Rio Vista 3 3
Suisun City 6 6
Vacaville 12 24
Vallejo 31 142
Other area outside Solano County 4 10
Unknown 1 2
Total Persons 156 301

Operation Dates: 
May 1, 2020 – May 31, 2021

Allocation to Site:
$3,289,396

Project 
RoomKey 
Fairfield/ 
Suisun

Operation Dates: 
May 1, 2020 – Dec 2021

Allocation to Site:
$5,692,208

Project Roomkey Vallejo All Sites
Household Type
Persons in households without children 158 267
Persons in households with adults and children 2 33
Persons in households with only children 0 1
Gender
Male 85 161
Female 74 139
Trans Female 1 1
Race
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 4
Asian 9 11
Black or African American 82 130
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 3 5
White 60 133
Multiple Races 5 14
Unknown 0 4
Ethnicity
Hispanic/Latino 13 29
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 147 270
Unknown 0 2
Age
Under 18 1 21
Age 18–24 5 7
Age 25+ 154 273
City of Origin
Benicia 1 1
Dixon 0 4
Fairfield 27 109
Rio Vista 0 3
Suisun City 0 6
Vacaville 4 24
Vallejo 121 142
Other area outside Solano County 6 10
Unknown 1 2
Total Persons 160 301

Project 
RoomKey 
Vallejo

*Final allocation TBD at closeout

7

8

Item 3

4



5

Current Operating Budget – Non PRK
Community Service Block Grant (CSBG) 2020 $  396,594 2.3%

Community Service Block Grant (CSBG) 2020 Discretionary Budget $  32,000 <1.0%

Solano County Contribution (Last received 2020) $   91,746 <1.0%

2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) Planning Grant $  42,767 2.5%

2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) Domestic Violence Grant $    84,718 <1.0%

2019 CoC CE Renewal and 2020 City/Council/JPA Coordinated Entry $  526,224 3.1%

Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) $   14,141 <1.0%

Partnership Health Plan of California’s Local Innovation Grant $   4,863,964 28.7%

Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) $   4,917,500 29.0%

Homeless Housing, Assistance, and Prevention Program  (HHAP) $   1,355,884 8.0%

2021 Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) CV 2 $   3,500,000 20.6%

2019 California Emergency Solutions and Housing (CESH) $      389,479 2.3%

2018 California Emergency Solutions and Housing (CESH) $      726,212 4.2%

TOTAL $16,941,229 100.0%

Solano County Probation
Vacaville Social Services Corporation
Volunteers of America
Eden Housing - Vacaville
Eden Housing - Vallejo
Midpen Housing - Fairfield
Caminar
Solano County Family Justice Center
HomeBase
Fighting Back Partnership
Mission Samoa
Shelter Inc./ Shelter Solano 
Community Action NorthBay (now Change And New Beginnings)
Catholic Charities
Voices 

CAP Solano is currently providing financial support to 15 
unduplicated service providers, directly assisting Solano 
County’s most vulnerable populations.

Local Agencies Benefitting From CAP Solano

9

10

Item 3

5



6

CAP Solano has 
impacted 3,974 
unduplicated 

clients in Solano 
County so far 

with our current 
funding sources

Implementation of 
capital housing 

projects and 
improvements 

Homeless 
prevention and 

diversion program

Rapid rehousing, 
rental assistance, 
flexible housing 
subsidy, housing 
relocation and 
stabilization 

Case management, 
mental health 
services, and 

comprehensive 
supportive services 

(i.e. job training, 
education, etc.)

Youth outreach and 
coordination 

Emergency Shelter, 
Isolation units, and 
quarantine spaces 
for COVID-19 high 

risk homeless or at 
risk of 

homelessness 
persons

Coordinated Entry 
for homeless and 
domestic violence 

victims

Homeless 
Management 

Information System 
Licenses 

Strategic planning 
for JPA response to 
COVID-19 pandemic 
and organizational 

structure 

CAP Solano Impacts

11

The City of Vacaville serves as 
CAP Solano’s Fiscal Agent, with 
allocations for services currently 
$804,678. 
• JPA MOU $30,000
• Administrative pay from grants: $774,678
 PHP Grant $222,759
 HEAP Grant $245,875
 HHAP $94,910
 CSBG Cares $42,450
 ESG CV 2 $112,900
 2019 CESH $36,311
 2018 CESH $19,473

12

11

12

Item 3

6



7

CAP Solano is Growing, Transparent, Accountable

Organizational Structure
• Shift in HomeBase Scope of Services
• Assessed JPA staffing structure to increase community collaboration with MTC, STA, local, state and federal

representatives
• Current Executive Board – Fairfield (Chair); Suisun City (Vice-Chair); Vacaville (Treasurer)

Ongoing Strategic Planning Based on Current Trends/Needs
• Solano Strategic Priorities Action Plan
• Hiring one FT staff in ‘22 hosted in Fairfield
• Conducted Biennial Needs Assessment as required by State
• Racial Equity Action Lab in partnership with BARHII, to implement regional policies & procedures to address racial

inequity among the homeless, including a Lived Experience Advisory Committee to increase active participation in policy
creation by those with homelessness lived experience.

Measurable Outcomes
• Monthly JPA meetings open to public – average 50-75 attendees, includes Fiscal reporting on current funding
• Monthly and Annual Reporting for Coordinated Entry System – Required by JPA
• JPA Annual Report on outcomes, services, and milestones – Required by JPA
• All JPA funded agencies utilizing HMIS – Required by JPA

13

Visit our website at CapSolanoJPA.org to learn more and 
stay connected with us.

To join our listservs please email us at Solano@HomeBaseCCC.org 14

 Knowledge of role/purpose and outcomes of the JPA 
inconsistent across jurisdictions and community

 Inconsistent participation across jurisdictions

 JPA Executive Board increased workload distinct of FT 
roles. Unfunded/uncompensated (w/exception of City of 
Vacaville fiscal management) causing strain on day-to-day 
city operations

 Dixon not JPA Participant

 Local agencies compete for small pots of funding, 
providing scattered and less efficient response

 JPA reps writing & submitting grant apps, conducting RFP 
and funding process - time consuming and cumbersome 
process – increased workload

13

14

Item 3

7



8

QUESTIONS?

15

15

Item 3

8



PREPARED/APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

 

MEETING DATE: February 1, 2022 

 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Consideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 2022-__: A 

Resolution of the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local emergency persists 

and authorizing the use of remote teleconference meeting procedures by the City’s legislative 

bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) et seq., through March 2, 2022. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Provide Good Governance 

 

BACKGROUND:   A number of laws have changed since the beginning of the COVID pandemic 

related to the Brown Act as it relates to teleconferenced public meetings, both from Governor 

Newsom’s Executive Orders and recently from the enactment of Assembly Bill 361, which took 

effect October 1, 2021, allowing continued remote teleconference meetings without traditional 

Brown Act compliance, provided certain findings can be made related to the ongoing state of 

emergency and subject to adherence to certain new noticing and public participation requirements.  

 

The City, as all public agencies in California, must now invoke and adhere to AB 361 and its 

modifications on certain elements of remote public meetings, or else revert to traditional Brown 

Act compliance. The major change associated with continuing remote meetings under AB 361 is 

that the public must now be allowed to make comments in real-time during the public comment 

period, either telephonically or electronically (such as by Zoom). No physical location for public 

comment need be provided.  

 

The other major change is that all public agencies, if they want to continue to conduct public 

meetings remotely, must adopt a resolution every 30 days making the findings of necessity to do so 

and affirming the measures in place to allow remote public comments by the public. 

 

On October 19, 2021 the City of Suisun City passed a resolution proclaiming that a local 

emergency persists and authorizing the transition to use of remote teleconference meeting 

procedures by City’s the legislative bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) 

et seq., for the initial period of October 19, 2021 through November 18, 2021. 

 

STAFF REPORT:  This is a recurring resolution, after 30 days following the initial invocation of 

AB 361, continued reliance on AB 361 for subsequent meetings requires the following: 

1. Either the “state of emergency” must remain active,  or state or local officials have imposed 

or recommended measures to promote social distancing; and 

2. No later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time under AB 361 rules, and 

every 30 days thereafter, the legislative body, by majority vote, finds that it has 

reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency and at least one of the following 

circumstances exist: 

Item 4

9



o The state of emergency continues to impact the ability of the members to meet 

safely in person; or 

o State or local officials continue to impose recommended measures to promote 

social distancing 

Continued reliance on AB 361 will require adoption of a new resolution making the required 

findings every 30 days. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 

2021- ____: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local 

emergency persists and authorizing the transition to use of remote teleconference meeting 

procedures by City’s the legislative bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) 

et seq., through March 2, 2022. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Resolution 2022-___ A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Suisun City 

proclaiming a local emergency persists and authorizing the transition to use of remote 

teleconference meeting procedures by City’s the legislative bodies, as authorized by 

government code section 54953(e) et seq., through March 2, 2022. 

 

Item 4

10



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN 

CITY PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE TRANSITION TO USE OF REMOTE 

TELECONFERENCE MEETING PROCEDURES BY CITY’S THE 

LEGISLATIVE BODIES, AS AUTHORIZED BY GOVERNMENT 

CODE SECTION 54953(E) ET SEQ., THROUGH MARCH 2, 2022 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City is committed to preserving 

and nurturing public access, transparency, observation and participation in its meetings and 

the meetings of each of its legislative bodies; and  

 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the City’s legislative bodies are open and public, as 

required by the Ralph M. Brown Act, codified as Government Code sections 54950 et seq., so 

that any member of the public may attend, participate, and observe the City’s legislative 

bodies conduct their business; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, as amended by Assembly Bill 361 (2021), amending 

Government Code section 54953(e) et seq., allows for remote teleconferencing observation 

and participation in meetings by members of a legislative body and members of the public, 

without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject 

to the existence of certain conditions; and 

 

WHEREAS, the initial required condition is a declaration of a state of emergency by 

the Governor pursuant to the California Emergency Services Act, Government Code section 

8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of 

persons and property within the state and within the boundaries of the City, as provided in 

Government Code section 8558; and  

 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, 

Governor Newsom declared the existence of a state of emergency for the State of California, 

in response to the outbreak of respiratory illness due to a novel coronavirus (a disease now 

known as COVID-19); and 

 

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, the City’s Director of Emergency Services declared 

a local emergency for the City pursuant to Chapter 2.32 of the Suisun City Municipal Code, 

finding that conditions of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property have arisen 

within the City as a result of the COVID-19 virus and that these conditions are or are likely to 

be beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the City; and  

 

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-40, 

ratifying the Director of Emergency Services’ declaration of local emergency; and 

 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 54953(e) further requires that state or local 

officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; or, the 

legislative body of the City finds that meeting in person would present imminent risk to the 

health and safety of attendees; and  

 

Item 4 
Attachment 1 

11



 

Resolution No. 2022- 

Adopted  

Page 2 of 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds that such emergency conditions now exist in 

the City, such that meeting in person for the meetings of the legislative bodies of the City 

would present imminent risk to the health and safety of attendees as a result of the increased 

risk of the spread of the COVID-19 virus among those in attendance; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds that the state of emergency due to the COVID-

19 virus and the conditions related thereto has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions 

of extreme peril to the safety of persons within the City that are likely to be beyond the 

control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the City, and thereby affirms, 

authorizes, and proclaims that the existence of a local emergency persists throughout the City, 

and ratifies the proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds that, as a consequence of the existing local 

emergency, the legislative bodies of the City shall conduct their meetings without compliance 

with Government Code section 54953(b)(3), and shall instead comply with the remote 

teleconference meeting requirements as authorized by Government Code section 54953(e) et 

seq.; and   

 

WHEREAS, the Council affirms that it will allow for observation and participation by 

Councilmembers and the public by allowing limited in-person attendance, as well as allowing 

public participation and comment in real time via Zoom or by telephone, in an effort to 

protect the constitutional and statutory rights of all attendees.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

FINDS, RESOLVES, AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated herein 

Resolution by reference. 

 

Section 2. The Council hereby recognizes and affirms the existence and conditions of 

a state of emergency as proclaimed by the Governor, the existence of emergency conditions in 

the City, and affirms, authorizes, and proclaims that the existence of a local emergency 

persists throughout the City. 

 

Section 3. The Council hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s 

Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

 

Section 4. Further, the Council finds that holding the meetings of the City’s legislative 

bodies in person with no limitations to attendance would present imminent risk to the health 

and safety of attendees as a result of the increased risk of the spread of the COVID-19 virus 

among those in attendance, as required by Government Code section 54953(e) et seq. 

 

Section 5. The City Manager and legislative bodies of the City are hereby authorized 

and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution 

including, conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 

54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

Item 4 
Attachment 1 

12



 

Resolution No. 2022- 

Adopted  

Page 3 of 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be 

effective until the earlier of (i) March 2, 2022, or (ii) such time the Council adopts a 

subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the 

time during which the legislative bodies of the City may continue to teleconference without 

compliance with Government Code section 54953(b)(3). 

  

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City duly held on February 1, 2022, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Council Members: 

NOES:  Council Members: 

ABSENT:  Council Members: 

ABSTAIN: Council Members: 

 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 1st day of February 2022.  

 

 

_________________________________  

Anita Skinner 

City Clerk 

 

 

  

Item 4 
Attachment 1 

13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

14



PREPARED BY:   Amanda Dum, Management Analyst  

REVIEWED BY:  Nouae Vue, Public Works Director  

APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom City Manager 

 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

MEETING DATE:  February 1, 2022  

 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Adoption of Council Resolution No. 2022-__:  Authorizing the City 

Manager to Execute an Agreement with the Solano Transportation Authority for the State Route 

Highway 12 Beautification Project.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: If approved, this project will be funded by the Measure S Fund. This project is 

included in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 mid-year budget review adjustments for the Council’s review 

and approval. In the FY 2021-22 Mid-Year Budget Review, the Measure S fund is allocating 

$215,000 (account 012-1912-85115) to the State Route Highway 12 Beautification Project (Project).  

Since, the Project is budgeted under Transportation CIP Fund (Fund 115), the $215,000 amount to 

cover design portion of the project will be transferred to the Transportation Fund.  

The main grant award to the City is $2.15M however, the funds do not cover the design portion of 

this Capital Improvement Project (CIP).  Generally, the design portion of a CIP is 10%.  The Solano 

Transportation Authority (STA) has agreed to loan the City the estimated $215,000 required to 

complete the design portion of this Project, with the City being required to cover any costs above the 

estimated $215,000.  Additionally, STA will manage and execute the design phase and will be 

actively involved in the construction bidding and completion portion of the Project as well.   

The complete grant award amount to STA is $4.7M and was awarded from the approval of a 

combined grant application that included both the City of Fairfield and the City of Suisun City.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT: Provide Good Governance, Enhance Environment 

 

BACKGROUND:  In 2019, the San Francisco Water Resources Board issued a cease-and-desist 

order to Caltrans District 4.  This order meant that Caltrans could not obtain any further Water Board 

permits, until it provided a plan on how to mitigate trash flowing into waterways from Caltrans right 

of way. Caltrans has subsequently put forth a plan that coordinates efforts to: capture trash at inflow 

points, reassess maintenance agreements with local jurisdictions, revamp homeless encampment 

trash receptacles, and increase trash pick-up overall.  

 

The issue of waste along highways being prevalent, and a substantial surplus in this year’s state 

budget, the Clean California Initiative was created.  This program aims to clean up and beautify state 

highways and local roads. This new initiative is well funded with two main pots of funds, a Caltrans 

portion and a competitive local portion. Solano Transportation Authority (STA) staff has been 

coordinating with Caltrans to facilitate improvements in Solano County. 

 

The Clean California Program is a new, two-year statewide program administered by the California 

Department of Transportation (Caltrans), with the goal of beautifying state right of way. A total of 

$204 million is available for projects, with projects within a Disadvantaged Community being 

prioritized.  Caltrans has expressed interest in improving State Route 12 (SR12) from I-80 in 

Fairfield through Suisun City.  With limited staffing available to deliver projects, Caltrans has 

Item 5

15



 
 

requested partnerships with potential awardees.  This partnership would require the jurisdictions, 

where improvements are being made, to design and deliver the proposed projects by June 30, 2023.   

Project types for this grant could include beautification and placemaking of existing public spaces, 

such as enhanced paving, shade trees, art installations, and bike and ped facilities, or educational 

campaigns or community events about litter abatement and proper waste disposal. 

 

Caltrans has programmed Clean California, Caltrans Portion funds for Construction Capital, in the 

amount of $4,700,000 in FY 2022-23 for the cities of Fairfield and Suisun City.  Suisun City will 

receive $2,150,000 of the Caltrans budgeted $4,700,000. These funds must be spent on a State 

Route Highway 12 “beautification” project. STA is the agency that distributes these funds, and it 

is necessary to enter into an agreement with them to receive both the funds and for a bridge loan 

to cover the design portion of the Project until funds can be allocated from the Measure S fund at 

the mid-year budget update.  The agreement with STA is the same process the City has followed 

for a myriad of other CIP projects in the past with funds and/or loans coming from STA. 

 

The request for approval to seek the Grant funds was made at the November 2, 2021, Council 

Meeting and approval from Council was given.  

 

STAFF REPORT:  This item was brought to Council on November 2, 2021, as a Discussion and 

Direction item.  The Direction from Council was to move forward with the Project and with 

identifying the required funds for the design/PS&E portion of the Project.   

 

To deliver this Project, the City has agreed to receive the grant fund distribution from STA, to work 

with and reimburse STA for the delivery the PS&E phase of the Project ($215,000), and to 

coordinate with STA in the bidding and construction management for the Project (est. $2.15M). 

 

STA has agreed to hold the contract for Plans, Specifications, and Engineering (PS&E) portion of 

the Project.  STA and the City will collaborate with the designer to develop an approved PS&E.  

The City is responsible for covering the final costs for this phase.  As stated above, the current 

request is to allocate $215,000 in Measure S funds to complete the PS&E portion of this Project.   

 

The City of Suisun City Project will consist of fencing upgrades along north side of Highway 12 

and Central County Bikeway, landscaping, and irrigation with recycled water along with gateway 

at Main Street off-ramp, inert groundcover at intersections at Sunset Avenue, Emperor Drive, and 

Walters Road.   

 

This Project also requires that a maintenance plan be developed and that is describe the anticipated 

lifespan of the Project, this includes a commitment from the City to maintain the improvements for 

the lifespan of each improvement.  

 

The attached Project funding agreement between the STA and the City will need to be executed in 

order to move forward with this Project.  

 

By entering into this funding agreement with STA, the City agrees to the following: 

Item 5

16



 
 

1. City agrees to provide a representative to serve decision making point of contact for 

the development of the PS&E phase of the Project.  

2. City agrees to reimburse STA for consultant costs incurred, up to an amount of 

$215,000 and any additional design costs that exceed the $215,000, if necessary, 

throughout the development of the PS&E phase. 

3. City agrees to meet bi-weekly, or as necessary to refine the PS&E. 

4. Any changes to project scope, budget, or schedule must be approved by Caltrans. 

Project scope changes must not result in a decrease to project benefits, as provided in 

Clean California application.  

5. City agrees to reimburse for PS&E costs within 15 days of receiving invoice from STA. 

6. City agrees to provide at least one community outreach opportunity (survey or public 

meeting) to allow for public input on the project components.  

7. The City shall obtain the Caltrans Encroachment permit for the Project, with the 

support of the consultant. 

8. City will conduct Advertisement, Award, and Administration of the City’s portion of 

the Construction contract for the Project, conduct inspections, and provide construction 

management during the construction phase of the project.  

9. City must enter into a maintenance agreement with Caltrans no later than September 

30, 2022 to maintain the improvements included in the scope submitted in Clean 

California application.  The City shall have had City Council approval to enter into this 

Maintenance Agreement prior to seeking any reimbursement of funds for the 

construction improvements.   

10. City will provide Caltrans with detail of the work within City limits, so Caltrans can 

submit an CEQA Categorical Exemption document. 

11. The money provided by Caltrans is final.  Any costs exceeding this amount shall be the 

full responsibility of the City. 

12. Project must not include potable water as a source for maintaining any plantings in the 

State right-of-way. 

13. City agrees to complete the project, including final billing by June 30, 2023.   

 

 

By entering into this agreement with the City, the STA agrees to the following: 

1. Enter into a Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans to accept the Clean California 

construction capital funding.  These funds will be viewed as a “pass-through,” with the 

Construction phase being led by the City 

2. Enter into an agreement with on-call PS&E consultant, Bellecci, and manage the PS&E 

contract. 

3. STA commits to coordinate with the City during all scope, budget, and schedule 

decisions.  

4. STA agrees to reimburse the City for an amount not to exceed $2,150,000 for the 

construction phase, as funded by the Caltrans Cooperative Agreement.  

Time is of the essence with regard to this Project.  Per the Clean California program guidelines, 

funds must be obligated by June 30, 2022 and completed by June 30, 2023. Therefore, the Parties 

agree to the following schedule: 

Item 5

17



 
 

 

 

Actions/Milestones Date 

STA Board Approval 12/8/2021 

Federal Environmental Type CE 

Environmental Circulation/Permits 4/1/2022 

Environmental Adopted 6/1/2022 

Final Design 6/30/2022 

Request ROW Authorization N/A 

ROW Certification 4/30/2022 

Request CON Authorization 7/1/2022 

Receive CON Authorization 8/1/2022 

Advertise Date 8/1/2022 

Contract Award Date 9/15/2022 

Project Completion 4/31/2023 

Project Closeout 6/30/2023 

 

This Agreement will remain in effect from February 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2022-

___:  Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with the Solano Transportation 

Authority for the State Route Highway 12 Beautification Project. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2022-__: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with the 

Solano Transportation Authority for the State Route Highway 12 Beautification Project.  

2. Project Location Map. 

3. Funding Agreement between the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) and the City of 

Suisun City for State Route Highway 12 Beautification Project. 

Item 5

18



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH 

THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY FOR THE STATE ROUTE 

HIGHWAY 12 BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City Public Works Department has partnered with the 

Solano Transportation Authority (STA) and the City of Fairfield to apply for a Clean California 

Grant; and 

 

WHEREAS, this grant will provide $4.7M in funding to the cities of Fairfield and 

Suisun City, with Suisun City receiving $2.15M of the total award for the State Route Highway 

12 Beautification Project (Project);  

 

WHEREAS, to receive the grant share allocated to the City it is necessary to enter into 

an agreement with the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) which will include a loan of 

$215,000 for the Plans, Specification, and Engineering (PS&E) portion of the Project; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Project will, in general, consist of fencing upgrades along north side 

of Highway 12 and Central County Bikeway, landscaping, and irrigation with recycled water 

along with gateway at Main Street off-ramp, inert groundcover at intersections at Sunset 

Avenue, Emperor Drive, and Walters Road; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City authorizes the City Manager to take all actions necessary to execute the Funding 

Agreement Between the Solano Transportation Authority and The City of Suisun City for the 

State Route Highway 12 Beautification Project. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Suisun 

City duly held on Tuesday, the 1st day of February 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: Council Members:    

NOES: Council Members:    

ABSENT: Council Members:    

ABSTAIN: Council Members:    

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 1st day of February 2022. 

 

   

 Anita Skinner 

 City Clerk 

Item 5 
Attachment 1

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

20



Attachment No 2. Project Location Map

 

Item 5 
Attachment 2

21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

22



1 

SR 12 CLEAN CALIFORNIA FUNDING AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

AND 

THE CITY OF SUISUN 

FOR SR 12 CLEAN CALIFORNIA BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT 

THIS SR 12 CLEAN CALIFORNIA FUNDING AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered 

into as of _______________________________ between the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 

AUTHORITY, a joint powers authority organized under Government Code section 6500 et seq. 

consisting of the County of Solano and the cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun, 

Vacaville and Vallejo (“STA”); and the City of Suisun, a municipal corporation (“City”), each 

referred to individually as “Party” and collectively as “Parties”.  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, STA was created in 1990 through a Joint Powers Agreement between the cities of 

Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, Vallejo and the County of Solano to 

serve as the Congestion Management Agency (“CMA”) for Solano; and  

WHEREAS, STA, as the CMA for the Solano area, partners with various transportation and 

planning agencies, such as the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (“MTC”) and Caltrans 

District 4 and is responsible for countywide transportation planning, programming transportation 

funds, managing and providing transportation programs and services, delivering transportation 

projects, and setting transportation priorities; and  

WHEREAS, Caltrans has established the Clean California “Caltrans Portion” funding program to 

fund beautification and place-making projects along state right of way.  Specifically, Caltrans is 

seeking to partner with Solano County agencies along State Route 12 for this purpose (“Project”); 

and 

WHEREAS, in order to qualify for Clean California “Caltrans Portion” funds, a jurisdiction must 

agree to enter into a maintenance agreement with Caltrans to maintain the Project for its useful 

life; and 

WHEREAS, Projects must be completed by June 30, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Caltrans has agreed to deliver the Environmental Phase for the Project and fund 

Construction Capital in the amount of $4.7 M for improvements to State Route 12 in Fairfield and 

Suisun City; and 

WHEREAS, project sponsors receiving Clean California “Caltrans Portion” funds are required to 

fund and deliver Plans, Specification, & Estimates (“PS&E”) for the Project, obtain encroachment 

permits, and utilize Caltrans funds to bid out and deliver the Construction phase for the Project. 

Item 5 
Attachment 3

23



2 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth in this Agreement, the 

Parties agree:  

Part I 

Description of Project 

This Project consists of installation of planting, irrigation, plant establishment, fencing and inert 

groundcover in the Cities of Fairfield and Suisun City along Route 12. 

The City of Suisun City Project will consist of fencing upgrades along north side of SR 12 and 

Central County Bikeway, landscaping, and irrigation with recycled water along with gateway at 

Main Street off-ramp, inert groundcover at intersections at Sunset Avenue, Emperor Drive, and 

Walters Road.  Out of a total of $4,700,000 in Construction Capital funding Caltrans has approved, 

$2,150,000 is programmed for the City of Suisun City. 

Part II 

Respective Roles and Responsibilities 

A. City's Role and Responsibilities.

1. City agrees to provide a representative to serve decision making point of contact for

the development of the PS&E phase of the Project.

2. City agrees to reimburse STA for consultant costs incurred, up to an amount of

$215,000 and any additional design costs that exceed the $215,000 if necessary,

throughout the development of the PS&E phase.

3. City agrees to meet bi-weekly, or as necessary to refine the PS&E.

4. Any changes to project scope, budget, or schedule must be approved by Caltrans.

Project scope changes must not result in a decrease to project benefits, as provided in

Clean California application.

5. City agrees to reimburse for PS&E costs within 15 days of receiving invoice from STA.

6. City agrees to provide at least one community outreach opportunity (survey or public

meeting) to allow for public input on the project components.

7. The City shall obtain the Caltrans Encroachment permit for the Project, with the

support of the consultant.

8. City will conduct Advertisement, Award, and Administration of the City’s portion of

the Construction contract for the Project, conduct inspections, and provide construction

management during the construction phase of the project.

9. City must enter into a maintenance agreement with Caltrans no later than September

30, 2022 to maintain the improvements included in the scope submitted in Clean

California application.  The City shall have had City Council approval to enter into this

Maintenance Agreement prior to seeking any reimbursement of funds for the

construction improvements.

Item 5 
Attachment 3

24



3 

10. City will provide Caltrans with detail of the work within City limits, so Caltrans can

submit an CEQA Categorical Exemption document.

11. The money provided by Caltrans is final.  Any costs exceeding this amount shall be the

full responsibility of the City.

12. Project must not include potable water as a source for maintaining any plantings in the

State right-of-way.

13. City agrees to complete the project, including final billing by June 30, 2023.

B. STA's Role and Responsibilities.

STA agrees to provide: 

1. Enter into a Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans to accept the Clean California

construction capital funding.  These funds will be viewed as a “pass-through,” with the

Construction phase being led by the City

2. Enter into an agreement with on-call PS&E consultant, Bellecci, and manage the PS&E

contract.

3. STA commits to coordinate with the City during all scope, budget, and schedule

decisions.

4. STA agrees to reimburse the City for an amount not to exceed $2,150,000 for the

construction phase, as funded by the Caltrans Cooperative Agreement.

.

C. Anticipated Schedule.

Time is of the essence with regard to this Project.  Per the Clean California program guidelines, 

funds must be obligated by June 30, 2022 and completed by June 30, 2023. Therefore, the Parties 

agree to the following schedule: 

Actions/Milestones Date 

STA Board Approval 12/8/2021 

Federal Environmental Type CE 

Environmental Circulation/Permits 4/1/2022 

Environmental Adopted 6/1/2022 

Final Design 6/30/2022 

Request ROW Authorization N/A 

ROW Certification 4/30/2022 

Request CON Authorization 7/1/2022 

Receive CON Authorization 8/1/2022 

Advertise Date 8/1/2022 

Contract Award Date 9/15/2022 

Project Completion 4/31/2023 

Project Closeout 6/30/2023 

Item 5 
Attachment 3

25



4 

D. Mutual Responsibilities.

The Parties agree to communicate information in a timely format and provide direction as needed 

so as to not impact the Project Schedule. To the extent that any Party is not performing its duties 

under this Agreement in such a manner as to impact either the schedule and/or Project funding, 

the Parties agree to meet and confer to resolve any dispute. 

Part III 

Funding 

Caltrans has programmed Clean California – Caltrans Portion funds for Construction Capital in 

the amount of $4,700,000 in FY 2022-23 for this Project:  $2,550,000 for City of Fairfield and 

$2,150,000 for City of Suisun City. 

City has agreed work with and reimburse STA for the delivery the PS&E phase of the Project and 

to coordinate in the bidding and construction management for the Project. 

STA has agreed to hold the contract for PS&E, and City of Fairfield and City of Suisun City is 

responsible to deliver their portion of construction phase of the Project which includes inspections 

and construction management.  

As referenced in Part II Section A: Any cost increases related to this Project are the sole 

responsibility of the project sponsor. To the extent there are cost increases, STA will notify the 

project sponsor and seek approval in advance.  Should the project sponsor not approve such 

increase, the Agreement may be terminated and the funding be redirected to another project 

eligible for such funds. 

Part IV 

General Terms and Conditions 

A. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall remain in effect through the filing of the Notice of Completion on the Project 

or the completion of the reimbursement to the City, whichever is later, unless it is terminated or 

amended earlier as stipulated in this Agreement. This Agreement may also be terminated due to 

Project funding shortfalls or other unforeseen event(s), as mutually agreed to by the Parties. In the 

event of loss of funding, the Parties agree to work collaboratively to redirect the Project funds or 

other projects eligible for such funding. 

B. Indemnification

1. STA to Indemnify City

STA agrees to indemnify and release City of Suisun City, its elected bodies, agents, officers

and employees (collectively referred to in this paragraph as “City”), from and against any

and all claims, liability, or expense (including attorneys' fees and witness costs) arising

from any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of STA. This indemnification

obligation shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of

Item 5 
Attachment 3

26



5 

damages or compensation payable to or for the indemnifying party under workers' 

compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts. 

2. City to Indemnify STA

City agrees to indemnify and release the Solano Transportation Authority, its elected

bodies, agents, officers and employees (collectively referred to in this paragraph as “STA”)

from and against any and all claims, liability or expense (including attorneys' fees and

witness costs) arising from any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of City.

This indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the

amount or type of damages or compensation payable to or for the indemnifying party under

workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

3. Each Party to Defend Itself for Concurrent Claims

STA agrees to defend itself, and City agrees to defend itself, from any claim, action or

proceeding arising out of the negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of STA and

City in the performance of this Agreement. In such cases, ST A and City agree to retain

their own legal counsel, bear their own defense costs, and waive their right to seek

reimbursement of such costs, except as provided in subparagraph 5 below.

4. Joint Defense

Notwithstanding subparagraph 3 above, in cases where STA and City agree in writing to a

joint defense, STA and City may appoint joint defense counsel to defend the claim, action

or proceeding arising out of the negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of City and

STA in the performance of this Agreement. Joint defense counsel shall be selected by

mutual agreement of STA and City. STA and City agree to share the costs of such joint

defense and any agreed settlement in equal amounts, except as provided in subparagraph 5

below. STA and City further agree that neither Party may bind the other to a settlement

agreement without the written consent of both STA and City.

5. Reimbursement and/or Reallocation

Where a trial verdict or arbitration award allocates or determines the comparative fault of

the Parties, STA and City may seek reimbursement and/or reallocation of defense costs,

settlement payments, judgments, and awards, consistent with such comparative fault.

C. Insurance

1. Each Party agrees to maintain its status as a legally self-insured public entity for general

and auto liability insurance coverage with limits of no less than $1,000,000 per

occurrence and no less than fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000) aggregate. Each

Party's insurance will be considered primary for all claims arising out of acts of that

Party. Each Party agrees to endorse the other Party, its officials, employees and agents,

using standard ISO endorsement No. CG2010 or its equivalent for general liability

coverage. Each Party also agrees to require all consultant, contractors and

Item 5 
Attachment 3

27



6 

subcontractors engaged to work on this Project to name the other Party as an additional 

insured as well. 

2. Each Party will maintain Workers' Compensation as required by law for all its

employees with limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. Neither Party's

insurance shall be called upon to satisfy any claim for workers' compensation filed by

an employee of the other Party. Each Party will provide the other with a Waiver of

Subrogation endorsement for Workers Compensation. Each Party also agrees to require

all consultants, contractors and subcontractors engaged to work on this Project to carry

the same Workers Compensation insurance limits and endorsements.

3. Each Party will require all consultants, contractors, and subcontractors engaged to work

on this Project to carry insurance in levels commensurate with the exposure of the

respective work provided by the consultant, contractor or subcontractor.

D. No Waiver

The waiver by any Party of any breach or violation of any requirement of this Agreement shall not 

be deemed a waiver of any such breach in the future, or of the breach of any other requirement of 

this Agreement. 

E. Assignability

No Party to this Agreement shall assign or transfer any interest nor performing any duties or 

obligations, without the prior written consent of the other Parties, and any attempt by a Party to so 

assign or transfer this Agreement or any rights, duties or obligations arising shall be void and of 

no effect. 

F. Governing Law and Venue

The construction and interpretation of this Agreement and the rights and duties of the Parties shall 

be governed by the Laws of California with venue residing in Solano County. 

G. Force Majeure

No Party shall be held responsible or deemed in default for any delay or failure in performance 

under this Agreement caused by unforeseeable events beyond control of the Parties. Such events 

include but are not limited to the following: acts of god, civil or military authority, acts of public 

enemy, war, strikes, labor disputes, shortages of suitable parts, materials, labor or transportation, 

or any similar cause beyond the reasonable control of the Party. 

H. Notices

All notices required or authorized by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered in 

person or by deposit in the United States mail, by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 

requested. Any mailed notice, demand, request, consent, approval or communication that a Party 

desires to give to the other Parties shall be addressed to the other Parties at the addresses set forth 

Item 5 
Attachment 3

28



7 

below. A Party may change its address by notifying the other Parties of the change of address. Any 

notice sent by mail in the manner prescribed by this paragraph shall be deemed to have been 

received on the date noted on the return receipt or five days following the date pf deposit, 

whichever is earlier.  

To STA: 

Janet Adams, Director of Projects 

Solano Transportation Authority 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 

Suisun City, CA  94585 

To City of Suisun City: 

Nouae Vue, Director of Public Works 

City of Suisun City 

701 Civic Center Boulevard 

Suisun City, CA  94585 

I. Subcontracts

Within the funds allocated by the Parties under this Agreement, any Party may be authorized to 

contract for any and all of the tasks necessary to undertake the projects or studies contemplated by 

this Agreement. Agencies must follow federal procedures in selecting consultants. 

J. Prior Agreements and Amendments

This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the Parties regarding the matter described, and 

no representation, warranties, inducements, or oral agreements have been made by the Parties 

except as expressly set forth in this Agreement. This Agreement may only be modified by a written 

amendment duly executed by the Parties. 

K. Severability

If any provision or portion of this Agreement is found by any court of competent jurisdiction to be 

unenforceable or invalid such provision shall be severable and shall not impair the enforceability 

of any other provision of this Agreement. 

L. Compliance with all Laws

The Parties shall observe and comply with all necessary federal, state and local laws, ordinances, 

and codes, including those of Caltrans.  

M. Non-Discrimination Clause

1. During performing this Agreement, the Parties and their subcontractors shall deny no

benefits  or privileges to any person on the basis the of race, religion, color, ethnic

group identification, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, mental disability,

medical condition, marital status, age, sex or sexual orientation, nor shall they

discriminate unlawfully against any employee or applicant for employment because of

Item 5 
Attachment 3

29



8 

race, religion, color, ethnic group identification, national origin, ancestry, physical 

handicap, mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age, sex or sexual 

orientation. applicants sexual for orientation. Each Party shall ensure that the evaluation 

and treatment of employees and employment are free of such discrimination.  

2. The Parties shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair

Employment and Housing Act (Government with Code section 12900, et seq.), the

regulations promulgated under it (Title 2, California Code of Government Regulations,

section 7285.0, et seq.), Article 9.5, Chapter 1, Part 1, Division 3, Title 2 of the

Government Code (sections 11135-11139.5) and any state or local regulations adopted

to implement the foregoing, such as statutes and regulations may be amended from

time to time.

N. Access to Records and Retention

All Parties, acting through their duly authorized representative, and any federal or state grantor 

agency providing all or part of the funding associated with this Agreement, the State Controller, 

the Comptroller General of the United States, and the duly authorized representatives of the 

Parties, shall have access to any books, documents, papers and records of any Party directly 

pertinent to the matter of this Agreement to make audit, examination, excerpts and transcriptions. 

Except where longer retention is required by any federal or state law, the Parties shall maintain all 

required records for three years after final payment for any work associated with this Agreement, 

or all pending matters are after closed, whichever is later. 

This Agreement was executed by the Parties on the day and year first written above. 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY APPROVED AS TO FORM 

By: _________________________  By: ________________________ 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director STA Legal Counsel  

CITY OF SUISUN CITY APPROVED AS TO FORM 

By: _________________________ By: ________________________ 

Greg Folsom, City Manager   City Attorney 

Item 5 
Attachment 3

30



PREPARED BY:                                                                         Lakhwinder Deol, Finance Director  

APPROVED BY:   Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 

 

MEETING DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-____:  Accepting the 2021 

Cost Allocation Plan and Analysis.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Upon adoption of the resolution, the City can utilize the analysis to allocate 

applicable support costs to non-General Fund activities in FY 2021-22 Budget.  The net impact 

compared with FY 2020-21 would be an increase to FY 2021-22 General Fund revenues of $445,566 

if the City implements the increase to SSWA and to the Housing Voucher program. However, during 

the FY 2021-22 Mid-Year Budget Review, the City is only implementing this study to the City 

“Other Funds” not to SSWA or the Housing Voucher Program. Therefore, the net impact to FY 

2021-22 General Fund revenue is an increase of $250,214 which is incorporated into the Mid-Year 

Budget Review adjustments. The reason that the City is not implementing the full allocation is that 

SSWA requires Board approval and the Housing Authority has a Federally approved limit on the 

administration fee.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT: Provide Good Governance and Ensure Fiscal Solvency. 

 

BACKGROUND:  With the adoption of the FY 2021-22 Annual Budget, the City Council set 

aside funding for several fiscal studies to ensure that the City is optimizing cost recovery.  The 

Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) analyzes overhead cost recovery for services provided by certain 

General Fund programs to other City, Agency, Authority, and SSWA programs. 

The City contracted with MGT of America, Inc. to perform critical cost analyses for the City in 

order to update our central services cost allocation plan.  The last cost allocation study was 

prepared back for the FY 2017-18 Annual Budget. 

The central services cost allocation plan calculates the full cost of overhead services and assigns 

them to benefiting departments in a manner that is fair, equitable, and supportable.  The analysis is 

prepared in accordance with the cost principles set forth in the Office of Management and Budget 

circular OMB A-87, as well as California Constitutional requirements.  It is completely transparent 

to all reviewers: internal operations, external agencies, and public.  This analysis is also relied upon 

to develop user fees to recover some or all the costs of providing services to the public.   

 

STAFF REPORT:  MGT America has prepared the 2021 Cost Allocation Plan.  If fully 

implemented, applicable cost-recovery revenues that could accrue to the General Fund for FY 2021-

22 would be about $960,700 compared with about $515,200 in FY 2017-18.  It has been 5 years since 

the last update of the Cost Allocation Plan. During the span of those years, General Fund expenses 

have significantly increased.  Staff plans to conduct annual updates to the CAP to capture optimum 

cost recovery.  For example, next year’s CAP will be based on the FY 2020-21 Actual expenditures. 

The CAP allocates the costs for the following service providers: City Council, City Clerk, City 

Treasurer, City Manager, Administrative Services Department, and Non-Departmental. 

Item 6

31



The costs are allocated to all activities of the City, Agency, Authority, and SSWA.  Some of these 

activities are General Funded, so no charges are made to recover such costs (no need for the 

General Fund to bill the General Fund for services provided by the General Fund to the General 

Fund).  The costs for services provided to activities such as Successor Agency, Housing Authority, 

SSWA, Gas Tax, Sewer, Storm Drain, Marina, etc. are recovered through interdepartmental 

charges that become revenues to the General Fund.  The plan is 144 pages long, and virtually every 

page consists of allocation tables.  Attachment 2 is a copy of the Full Cost Allocation Plan.   

Attachment 3 illustrates the breakdown of the charges to various departments.  

Acceptance of the 2021 Cost Allocation Plan would ensure that the City can demonstrate that it is in 

conformance with the Office of Management and Budget circular OMB A-87, as well as California 

Constitutional requirements.  It is also a prerequisite to the User Fee Study. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 

2022-____:  Accepting the 2021 Cost Allocation Plan and Analysis.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Resolution No. 2022-__:  Accepting the 2021 Cost Allocation Plan and Analysis. 

 

2. 2021 Full Cost Allocation Plan. 

 

3. Cost Allocation Plan breakdown of charges to Non-General Fund Departments.   

 

 

 

Item 6

32



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

ACCEPTING THE 2021 COST ALLOCATION PLAN AND ANALYSIS  

 

 WHEREAS, Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87 requires that the City 

prepare a cost allocation plan (CAP) to allocate administrative overhead costs that it wishes to 

recover from non-General Fund activities; and 

 WHEREAS, the last time the Cost Allocation Plan was updated was in 2017; and 

 WHEREAS, the net impact compared with FY 2020-21 would be an increase to FY 

2021-22 General Fund revenues of about $445,600 if fully implemented. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City hereby 

accepts the 2021 Cost Allocation Plan and analysis, and directs staff to apply them in the FY 

2021-22 Annual Budget. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City duly held on February 1, 2022, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Council Members: 

NOES:  Council Members: 

ABSENT:  Council Members: 

ABSTAIN: Council Members: 

 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 1st day of February 2022.  

 

 

_________________________________  

Anita Skinner 

City Clerk 

 

 

Item 6 
Attachment 1

33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

34



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 

  

 
  

 

F
U

L
L

 C
O

S
T

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

B
as

ed
 o

n 
F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

19
-2

0 
A

ct
ua

ls
 

  
A

u
gu

st
 2

0
2
1
 

  
C

it
y 

of
 S

ui
su

n 
C

it
y,

 C
al

if
or

ni
a 

 
 

Item 6 
Attachment 2

35



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

  Ta
b

le
 o

f C
o

nt
e

nt
s 

 Se
c

tio
n

 1
  

In
tr

o
d

u
c

tio
n

 
 Se

c
tio

n
 2

  
R

e
a

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n
 P

la
n

 
 Se

c
tio

n
 3

  
C

e
n

tr
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n
 P

la
n

 
      

             

Item 6 
Attachment 2

36



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 

 

 Se
c

tio
n 

1 
 

In
tr

o
d

uc
tio

n 
               

      

Item 6 
Attachment 2

37



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 In
tr

o
d

uc
tio

n 
 Th

e
 e

n
c

lo
se

d
 In

d
ire

c
t 

C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n 
Pl

a
n

 id
e

n
tif

ie
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f i

n
d

ire
c

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
y 

c
e

n
tr

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 

o
f t

h
e

 C
ity

 o
f S

u
isu

n
 C

ity
 (C

ity
) b

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

c
tu

a
l e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
fo

r f
isc

a
l y

e
a

r 2
01

9/
20

20
. M

G
T 

o
f A

m
e

ric
a

, I
n

c
. (

M
G

T)
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 

th
e

se
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 re

q
u

e
st

 o
f t

h
e

 C
ity

. 
   O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
 Th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
ity

 w
a

s 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 id
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 
th

e
 c

iti
ze

n
s 

o
f S

u
isu

n
 C

ity
.  

 T
h

e
re

 is
 o

n
e

 t
yp

e
 o

f c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

 th
a

t i
s 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 fo
r t

h
e

 C
ity

, a
 F

u
ll 

C
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

.  
C

u
rr

e
n

tly
, t

h
e

 C
ity

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t p
re

p
a

re
 a

 2
 C

FR
 P

a
rt

 2
00

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

.  
H

e
re

 is
 a

 c
o

m
p

a
ris

o
n 

o
f t

h
e

 tw
o

 ty
p

e
s 

o
f c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 p
la

ns
: 

 
   

Lo
c

a
l a

g
e

n
c

ie
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

in
c

lu
d

e
 a

d
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e
 a

nd
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
llo

w
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
fe

d
e

ra
l r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
he

se
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s,
 h

o
w

e
ve

r, 
a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ria
te

 f
o

r a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 u
n

d
e

r G
A

A
P 

p
rin

c
ip

le
s 

a
n

d
 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s.
 T

h
is 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
is 

o
ft

e
n

 re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
a

 F
ul

l C
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n.

 It
 c

a
n

 b
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
liz

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 F

u
ll 

C
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

 is
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 f
o

r i
n

te
rn

a
l p

ur
p

o
se

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

re
c

o
ve

rin
g

 in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
fr

o
m

 e
n

te
rp

ris
e

 
fu

n
d

s,
 s

p
e

c
ia

l r
e

ve
nu

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r f
u

n
d

s,
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 in
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
in

g
 u

se
r f

e
e

s,
 p

e
rm

its
 a

nd
 

a
p

p
lic

a
tio

n
s,

 b
illi

n
g

 ra
te

s,
 h

o
ur

ly
 ra

te
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
st

s 
o

f s
p

e
c

ia
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

 
 

U
sin

g
 fe

d
e

ra
l g

u
id

e
lin

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 n
o

w
 c

o
d

ifi
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f F
e

d
e

ra
l R

e
g

u
la

tio
n

s 
(C

FR
) 

p
a

rt
 2

00
, l

o
c

a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y 
b

e
 re

im
b

u
rs

e
d

 f
o

r t
h

e
se

 a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
if 

th
e

y 
a

re
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

te
d

 in
 a

 
c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n 
a

n
d

 in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

 ra
te

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

ith
 t

h
e

 p
rin

c
ip

le
s 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 C

irc
u

la
r. 

G
e

n
e

ra
lly

, 2
 C

FR
 P

a
rt

 2
00

 c
o

m
p

lia
nt

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
ns

 a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l p

u
rp

o
se

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

re
c

o
ve

rin
g

 in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
o

n
 f

e
d

e
ra

l a
n

d
 s

ta
te

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

w
a

rd
s.

   
   

 

Item 6 
Attachment 2

38



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 Th
e

 c
o

m
p

a
ris

o
n 

ta
b

le
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e

 o
b

je
c

tiv
e

s,
 u

se
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

sid
e

ra
tio

n
s 

fo
r b

o
th

 t
yp

e
s 

o
f c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 p
la

n
s:

 
  

 
2 

C
FR

 P
a

rt
 2

00
 C

o
st

 P
la

n 
 

Fu
ll 

C
o

st
 P

la
n 

 
U

se
d

 e
xt
e
rn
a
lly

 (
st

a
te

 o
r 

fe
d

e
ra

lly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s;

 S
B9

0 
c

la
im

s;
 g

ra
n

ts
) 

 
U

se
d

 
in
te

rn
a
lly

 
(in

te
rf

u
n

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
s 

to
 

e
n

te
rp

ris
e

 
fu

n
d

s 
&

 
IS

F’
s;

 
u

se
r 

fe
e

 
se

rv
ic

e
s;

 
b

ille
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s)

 

 
M

u
st

 re
c

o
n

c
ile

 t
o

 a
c

tu
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

 
M

a
y 

b
e

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 b
u

d
g

e
t e

st
im

a
te

s 
o

r a
c

tu
a

l 
e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 

 
Ex

c
lu

d
e

s 
“g

e
n

e
ra

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t”
 

fu
n

c
tio

n
s 

su
c

h
 a

s 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
 

In
c

lu
d

e
s 

c
e

n
tr

a
liz

e
d

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
a

c
tiv

iti
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
llo

w
a

b
le

 u
n

d
e

r 2
 C

FR
 P

a
rt

 2
00

 

 
M

u
st

 a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 2

 C
FR

 P
a

rt
 2

00
 re

g
u

la
tio

n
s 

 
A

d
h

e
re

s 
to

 G
e

n
e

ra
lly

 A
c

c
e

p
te

d
 A

c
c

o
u

n
tin

g
 

Pr
in

c
ip

le
s 

(G
A

A
P)

 

 
Pr

o
d

u
c

e
s 

a
 c

o
n

se
rv

a
tiv

e
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

c
ity

w
id

e
 

in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
 

Pr
o

d
u

c
e

s 
a

 c
o

m
p

re
he

n
siv

e
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 fu
ll 

c
o

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 c
ity

w
id

e
 in

d
ire

c
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

 
M

u
st

 
b

e
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 
a

n
n

u
a

lly
, 

w
ith

 
c

a
rr

y-
fo

rw
a

rd
 a

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t 
re

c
o

n
c

ilin
g

 e
st

im
a

te
s 

to
 

a
c

tu
a

ls 

 
C

ity
 c

a
n

 a
d

o
p

t 
a

 p
o

lic
y 

o
f 

h
o

w
 o

ft
e

n
 t

h
e

 
p

la
n

 is
 p

re
p

a
re

d
, 

a
ss

um
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 in

 u
se

 is
 

a
n

 
a

c
c

u
ra

te
 

re
fle

c
tio

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

ity
’s

 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
tio

n
a

l s
tr

u
c

tu
re

. 

  A
s 

w
ith

 m
o

st
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
tio

n
s,

 w
he

th
e

r p
riv

a
te

 o
r p

u
b

lic
, t

h
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
c

a
n 

b
e

 c
la

ss
ifi

e
d

 in
to

 t
w

o
 c

a
te

g
o

rie
s:

 
d

ire
c

t 
o

r 
in

d
ire

c
t.

  
D

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
a

re
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
p

e
c

ifi
c

a
lly

 i
d

e
n

tif
ie

d
 w

ith
 a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
se

rv
ic

e
, 

su
c

h
 a

s 
st

re
e

t 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

, 
p

o
lic

e
 p

ro
te

c
tio

n
 o

r 
w

a
te

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

  
In

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
s 

a
re

 n
o

t 
re

a
d

ily
 id

e
n

tif
ia

b
le

 w
ith

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

o
p

e
ra

tin
g

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

, b
u

t 
ra

th
e

r a
re

 in
c

u
rr

e
d

 f
o

r a
 jo

in
t 

p
u

rp
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 b

e
n

e
fit

s 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
ne

 c
o

st
 o

b
je

c
tiv

e
. C

o
m

m
o

n 
e

xa
m

p
le

s 
a

re
 

a
c

c
o

u
n

tin
g

, 
p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l, 
b

u
ild

in
g

 
m

a
in

te
n

a
nc

e
, 

a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y.
 

A
lth

o
u

g
h

 
th

e
se

 
c

o
st

s 
a

re
 

n
o

t 
re

a
d

ily
 

Item 6 
Attachment 2

39



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 id
e

n
tif

ia
b

le
 w

ith
 d

ire
c

t 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 n

e
ve

rt
h

e
le

ss
 in

c
u

rre
d

 b
y 

th
a

t 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
tio

n
 in

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
r 

p
ro

d
uc

t.
  

A
s 

su
c

h
, 

it 
is 

e
ss

e
n

tia
l t

h
a

t 
so

m
e

 m
e

th
o

d
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 d
ist

rib
u

te
 in

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
s 

to
 o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
if 

th
e

 
to

ta
l c

o
st

 o
f a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
. 

 Th
e

 C
ity

's 
a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

 is
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 in

 a
c

c
o

rd
a

n
c

e
 w

ith
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

c
c

e
p

te
d

 a
c

c
o

u
n

tin
g

 p
rin

c
ip

le
s 

(G
A

A
P)

 a
s 

re
c

o
g

n
iz

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ta

l A
c

c
o

u
n

tin
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
Bo

a
rd

 (
G

A
SB

).
 T

h
e

 p
rim

a
ry

 p
rin

c
ip

le
s 

in
h

e
re

n
t 

in
 t

h
is 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 (
1)

 c
o

st
s 

a
re

 n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 a

n
d

 re
a

so
n

a
b

le
 fo

r p
ro

p
e

r p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 o

f a
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t,

 d
iv

isi
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r f

u
n

d
 (

2)
 

c
o

st
s 

a
re

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, d

iv
isi

o
n

s 
a

n
d

/o
r f

u
n

d
s 

re
la

tiv
e

 t
o

 b
e

n
e

fit
s 

re
c

e
iv

e
d

 a
n

d
 (

3)
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 c

o
n

sis
te

n
tly

 
tr

e
a

te
d

 a
s 

d
ire

c
t 

o
r i

n
d

ire
c

t.
  T

h
e

se
 p

rin
c

ip
le

s 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

 u
n

ifo
rm

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 is

 u
se

d
 in

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

tio
n

 o
f c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 
p

la
n

s.
 C

ity
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

 a
n

d
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 M
G

T 
c

o
n

su
lta

n
ts

.  
  Pr

o
c

e
ss

 
 Th

e
 s

ig
n

ifi
c

a
n

t 
st

e
p

s 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 p

re
p

a
rin

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n 

in
c

lu
d

e
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 
 

 
Id

e
n

tif
y 

th
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
Th

e
se

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

r 
a

llo
c

a
tin

g
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 in

d
ire

c
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

s 
d

e
sc

rib
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
. 

 
 

Id
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

, 
d

iv
isi

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

s 
th

a
t 

re
c

e
iv

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

Th
e

se
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

, 
d

iv
isi

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

s 
a

re
 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 o

r r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 d
ire

c
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

 
 

A
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

 t
h

e
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 a

c
tu

a
l 

e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 t

ha
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

 
D

ist
rib

u
te

, 
o

r 
a

llo
c

a
te

, 
th

e
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
, m

e
a

n
in

g
fu

l, 
m

e
a

su
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

ita
b

le
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 s

ta
tis

tic
s 

th
a

t m
a

tc
h

 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 re
c

e
iv

e
d

. 
 

A
 d

o
ub

le
-s

te
p

 d
o

w
n 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
is 

u
se

d
 t

o
 a

llo
c

a
te

 t
h

e
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 c

o
st

s 
o

f t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
Th

is 
m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y 

re
c

o
g

n
iz

e
s 

th
e

 c
ro

ss
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n 
c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. F
o

r e
xa

m
p

le
, a

c
c

o
u

n
tin

g
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

h
u

m
a

n
 re

so
u

rc
e

s 
b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 p

a
yr

o
ll,

 p
a

yi
n

g
 v

o
u

c
h

e
rs

 a
nd

 p
re

p
a

rin
g

 a
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 H

u
m

a
n

 re
so

u
rc

e
s,

 h
o

w
e

ve
r, 

a
lso

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
a

c
c

o
u

n
tin

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

 a
n

d
 b

y 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
nd

 a
d

m
in

ist
e

rin
g

 v
a

rio
u

s 
lia

b
ilit

y 
a

n
d

 ri
sk

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
 

Item 6 
Attachment 2

40



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 Th
e

 d
o

u
b

le
-s

te
p

 d
o

w
n

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
re

q
u

ire
s 

a
n

 in
iti

a
l s

e
q

u
e

n
c

in
g

 o
f 

a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. I

n
 t

h
e

 f
irs

t 
st

e
p

 o
f t

h
e

 
d

o
u

b
le

-s
te

p
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y,

 a
llo

w
a

b
le

 c
o

st
s 

fr
o

m
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 in
 t

h
e

 s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

 s
e

le
c

te
d

 t
o

 
a

ll 
C

ity
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

, d
iv

isi
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 f

un
d

s;
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

o
 o

th
e

r c
e

n
tr

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. T

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 s
te

p
 in

 t
h

e
 d

o
u

b
le

-
st

e
p

 d
o

w
n 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
is 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 f
u

lly
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

fo
r t

h
e

 c
ro

ss
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
C

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
lo

se
d

 a
ft

e
r t

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 s
te

p
 in

 t
h

e
 d

o
ub

le
-s

te
p

 d
o

w
n

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y.
  

  U
se

s 
o

f t
he

 C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n 
Pl

a
n

 
 Th

ro
ug

h
 th

e
 id

e
nt

ifi
c

a
tio

n
 o

f t
o

ta
l p

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

st
s,

 th
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n

 c
a

n 
b

e
 u

til
ize

d
 a

s a
 b

a
sic

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n 

to
o

l in
 a

 n
um

b
e

r 
o

f f
in

a
nc

ia
l a

nd
 b

u
d

g
e

ta
ry

 d
e

c
isi

o
n

-m
a

ki
n

g
 s

itu
a

tio
n

s,
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 th

e
 fo

llo
w

in
g

: 
 

 
Th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n 
c

a
n 

b
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 c

o
st

s 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 t
o

 f
e

d
e

ra
l a

nd
 s

ta
te

 g
ra

nt
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
  

U
n

d
e

r t
h

e
 

p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 o

f 
2 

C
FR

 P
a

rt
 2

00
, 

it 
is 

p
e

rm
iss

ib
le

 t
o

 in
c

lu
d

e
 in

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
s 

in
 a

c
c

o
un

tin
g

 f
o

r 
m

a
ny

 f
e

d
e

ra
l a

n
d

 s
ta

te
 g

ra
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
  

By
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

n 
in

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
 r

a
te

, 
th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n 
c

a
n 

b
e

 u
til

ize
d

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

ve
r 

th
e

 in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
ith

 a
d

m
in

ist
e

rin
g

 fe
d

e
ra

l g
ra

nt
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
 

 
 

Th
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n

 c
a

n 
b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 id
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 in

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
s 

in
c

ur
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

ity
 in

 a
d

m
in

ist
e

rin
g

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 e

nt
e

rp
ris

e
 fu

nd
s,

 in
te

rn
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 fu

n
d

s 
a

nd
 o

th
e

r g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ta

l f
un

d
s.

 
 

 
Th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n
 c

a
n 

a
lso

 b
e

 u
se

d
 in

 e
st

a
b

lis
hi

ng
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 fe
e

s 
d

e
sig

n
e

d
 fo

r c
o

st
 re

c
o

ve
ry

 b
y 

e
ns

u
rin

g
 t

h
a

t a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

st
s 

--
 d

ire
c

t a
nd

 in
d

ire
c

t -
- a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
ith

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 in
c

lu
d

e
d

 in
 th

e
 c

o
st

 a
n

a
ly

sis
. T

he
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
fo

r t
h

e
 id

e
nt

ifi
c

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 re

c
a

p
tu

re
 o

f a
ll 

in
d

ire
c

t c
o

st
s 

a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 w

ith
 fe

e
 fo

r s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
tiv

ity
. 

  Su
m

m
a

ry
 

 Th
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n 

e
st

a
b

lis
he

s a
 fa

ir 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ita

b
le

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
fo

r i
d

e
nt

ify
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 in
d

ire
c

t c
o

st
s 

to
 d

ire
c

t c
o

st
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
A

s 
su

c
h,

 t
he

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n 

c
a

n 
b

e
 a

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 t
o

o
l 

in
 a

 n
um

b
e

r 
o

f 
fin

a
nc

ia
l 

a
p

p
lic

a
tio

n
s,

 i
nc

lu
d

in
g

 t
he

 
a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 o

f o
rg

a
ni

za
tio

n
a

l r
e

so
ur

c
e

s,
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
nc

e
 o

f e
xp

e
n

se
 a

na
ly

se
s,

 e
st

a
b

lis
hm

e
n

t o
f f

e
e

s d
e

sig
n

e
d

 to
 re

c
o

ve
r t

o
ta

l c
o

st
s,

 
re

c
o

ve
ry

 o
f i

nd
ire

c
t c

o
st

s i
n 

th
e

 a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

o
f g

ra
n

t p
ro

g
ra

m
s a

nd
 re

im
b

ur
se

m
e

n
t o

f c
o

st
s a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
ith

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 su
p

p
o

rt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 e
n

te
rp

ris
e

, i
nt

e
rn

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ta
l f

un
d

s.
 

 

Item 6 
Attachment 2

41



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 

 

 Se
c

tio
n 

2 
 

Re
a

d
in

g
 th

e
 C

o
st

 A
llo

c
a

tio
n 

Pl
a

n 
               

      

Item 6 
Attachment 2

42



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 Re
a

d
in

g
 th

e
 C

o
st

 A
llo

c
a

tio
n 

Pl
a

n 
 Se

c
tio

ns
 

 Ta
b

le
 o

f C
o

n
te

n
ts

 
Th

e
 f

irs
t 

fe
w

 p
a

g
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 p
la

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

C
o

nt
e

n
ts

. T
h

e
 c

o
lu

m
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 le

ft
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

g
e

s 
lis

ts
 t

h
e

 
c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

r 
a

llo
c

a
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
 E

a
c

h
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

is 
b

ro
ke

n
 d

o
w

n
 in

to
 f

u
n

c
tio

n
s.

 F
u

n
c

tio
n

s 
a

re
 

th
e

 
sp

e
c

ifi
c

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 
b

y 
a

 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
 

Th
e

 
m

id
d

le
 

c
o

lu
m

n
 

lis
ts

 
th

e
 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 
b

a
se

 
fo

r 
e

a
c

h 
c

o
rre

sp
o

n
d

in
g

 f
u

n
c

tio
n

. T
he

 c
o

lu
m

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 ri
g

h
t 

sid
e

 o
f t

h
e

 p
a

g
e

 is
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 p

a
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r. 
 Su

m
m

a
ry

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 

Th
e

 n
e

xt
 fe

w
 p

a
g

e
s 

o
f t

h
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n 

a
re

 th
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
. T

he
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 id
e

n
tif

ie
s 

th
e

 to
ta

l d
o

lla
r 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

a
llo

c
a

te
d

 f
ro

m
 e

ve
ry

 a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
ve

ry
 r

e
c

e
iv

in
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
 A

llo
c

a
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 li
st

e
d

 
d

o
w

n
 t

h
e

 le
ft

 c
o

lu
m

n
 a

n
d

 re
c

e
iv

in
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, d

iv
isi

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 fu
n

d
s 

a
re

 li
st

e
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 t

o
p

 o
f e

a
c

h
 p

a
g

e
.  

 D
e

ta
ile

d
 S

c
he

d
u

le
s 

Th
e

 re
m

a
in

in
g

 p
a

g
e

s 
o

f t
he

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n 

a
re

 th
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s 
fo

r e
ve

ry
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
sc

h
e

d
u

le
s 

fo
r e

a
c

h
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t s

ta
rt

s 
w

ith
 a

 d
e

sc
rip

tio
n

 o
f t

h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 e

xt
e

n
t o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 is

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 fo
llo

w
in

g
 fo

rm
a

t. 
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l C

o
st

s 
(A

).
 T

he
 a

c
tu

a
l f

isc
a

l y
e

a
r 2

01
9-

20
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
fo

r t
h

a
t 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
  

 Ex
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

a
re

 l
ist

e
d

 in
 t

he
 l

e
ft

-h
a

n
d

 c
o

lu
m

n
; 

fu
n

c
tio

n
s 

a
re

 l
ist

e
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 t

o
p

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

g
e

. 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 t
hr

e
e

 
d

iff
e

re
n

t 
c

o
d

e
s 

th
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
n

o
te

d
 o

n 
th

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l C
o

st
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

. T
h

o
se

 t
hr

e
e

 c
o

d
e

s 
a

re
 S

, P
 a

n
d

 D
 a

n
d

 
id

e
n

tif
y 

h
o

w
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 s

p
re

a
d

 o
r d

ist
rib

u
te

d
 w

ith
in

 a
 s

p
e

c
ifi

c
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

 T
he

 S
 (

o
r S

1)
 s

ta
n

d
s 

fo
r s

a
la

rie
s.

 T
h

e
 P

 s
ta

nd
s 

fo
r p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
. T

h
e

 D
 s

ta
n

d
s 

fo
r d

isa
llo

w
e

d
. 

 In
c

o
m

in
g

 C
o

st
s 

(B
).

 T
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
st

s 
c

o
m

in
g

 in
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 o

th
e

r a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

 In
c

o
m

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

fr
o

m
 o

th
e

r a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

p
re

a
d

 o
n 

th
e

 ra
tio

 o
f f

u
n

c
tio

n
 s

a
la

rie
s 

to
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
sa

la
rie

s.
 In

 t
h

e
 fe

w
 in

st
a

n
c

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 a
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
n

o
 s

a
la

rie
s,

 in
c

o
m

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

a
re

 s
p

re
a

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 ra
tio

 o
f 

fu
n

c
tio

n 
e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
to

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l e

xp
e

nd
itu

re
s.

 C
e

rt
a

in
 in

c
o

m
in

g
 c

o
st

s,
 h

o
w

e
ve

r, 
m

a
y 

b
e

 d
e

n
o

te
d

 w
ith

 a
n

 *
. 

Item 6 
Attachment 2

43



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 

Th
e

 *
 id

e
n

tif
ie

s 
th

o
se

 in
c

o
m

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 d

ire
c

tly
 id

e
n

tif
ie

d
 t

o
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l f
u

n
c

tio
n

s 
o

r s
p

re
a

d
 t

o
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l f

un
c

tio
n

s 
o

n 
a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 b
a

sis
. 

  To
ta

l A
llo

c
a

te
d

 (
C

).
 T

he
 t

o
ta

l a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 b

e
 a

llo
c

a
te

d
 fo

r t
h

a
t 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
  

 Th
e

 t
o

ta
l c

o
st

s 
to

 b
e

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r e
a

c
h

 f
u

n
c

tio
n

 is
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
 o

f 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l C
o

st
s 

(A
) 

p
lu

s 
In

c
o

m
in

g
 C

o
st

s 
(B

).
  

If 
a

 
fu

n
c

tio
n 

is 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

a
llo

w
a

b
le

, i
t 

is 
n

o
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f t

h
is 

se
c

tio
n

. 
 Fu

n
c

tio
n

 A
llo

c
a

tio
n

s.
 T

h
e

 d
ist

rib
u

tio
n

, o
r a

llo
c

a
tio

n
, o

f t
h

e
 T

o
ta

l A
llo

c
a

te
d

 c
o

st
s 

b
y 

fu
n

c
tio

n
.  

 Ea
c

h
 f

u
n

c
tio

n 
th

a
t 

is 
a

llo
c

a
te

d
 o

u
t 

(a
llo

w
a

b
le

) 
h

a
s 

its
 o

w
n

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 s
c

h
e

d
u

le
. 

 E
a

c
h

 s
c

h
e

d
u

le
 li

st
s 

th
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 o

n 
th

e
 le

ft
-h

a
n

d
 c

o
lu

m
n

, 
d

isp
la

ys
 t

h
e

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 b
a

sis
 u

se
d

, 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

s 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
tio

n
a

l c
o

st
s 

a
re

 
d

ist
rib

u
te

d
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
na

te
ly

 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 u
se

r 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

 T
he

 f
irs

t 
a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 c

o
lu

m
n

 is
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
ist

rib
u

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e

 
c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 fi
rs

t 
in

c
o

m
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
fo

r t
ha

t f
u

n
c

tio
n

.  
Th

e
 d

ire
c

t 
b

ille
d

 c
o

lu
m

n
 is

 t
o

 
sh

o
w

 a
n

y 
p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 th

a
t w

e
re

 a
lre

a
d

y 
m

a
d

e
 b

y 
th

e
 re

c
e

iv
in

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t t

o
 th

a
t c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t d

u
rin

g
 

th
e

 f
isc

a
l y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
th

a
t 

se
rv

ic
e

/f
u

n
c

tio
n

. 
 T

h
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 c

o
lu

m
n

 is
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
th

e
 f

irs
t 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

a
n

d
 

d
ire

c
t b

ille
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t.

  T
h

e
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 c

o
lu

m
n

 is
 t

h
e

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 o
f t

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 in
c

o
m

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r t

ha
t f

u
n

c
tio

n
.  

Th
e

 to
ta

l c
o

lu
m

n
 is

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t o

f t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 c

o
lu

m
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 c
o

lu
m

n
.  

 A
llo

c
a

tio
n

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

. T
h

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f a
llo

c
a

te
d

 c
o

st
s 

b
y 

fu
n

c
tio

n.
  

 Th
is 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

llo
c

a
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 f
u

n
c

tio
n

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 s
c

h
e

d
u

le
s.

  
Th

is 
a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 

su
m

m
a

ry
 t

o
ta

l i
s 

fo
rw

a
rd

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 s
h

o
w

n
 in

 t
h

e
 fr

o
n

t 
o

f t
h

e
 c

o
st

 p
la

n
. 

 

Item 6 
Attachment 2

44



22
51

 H
ar

va
rd

 S
tr

ee
t, 

  S
ui

te
 1

34
,  

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

,  
 C

A
   

 9
58

15
   

   
   

M
G

T
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
   

  T
el

e:
  9

16
-4

43
-3

41
1 

   
  F

ax
:  

91
6-

44
3-

17
66

   
 w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
ti

ng
.c

om
 

 

 

 Se
c

tio
n 

3 
 

C
e

nt
ra

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n 
Pl

a
n 

               
   

Item 6 
Attachment 2

45



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

T
ab

le
 o

f C
o

nt
e

n
ts

S
ch

ed
u

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
A

llo
ca

tio
n

 B
a

si
s 

U
n

its
A

llo
ca

tio
n

 B
a

si
s 

S
o

ur
ce

P
a

ge
 #

T
ab

le
 o

f C
o

nt
e

n
ts

1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le
3

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
19

1
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
20

1
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
21

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r 

S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 
22

1
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

S
um

m
ar

y
23

0
10

 1
01

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
24

2
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
25

2
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
26

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
20

19
/2

0 
A

ct
ua

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
27

2
C

ou
nc

il-
A

ge
nd

a
A

ge
nd

a 
ite

m
 c

ou
nt

31
2

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

32

0
10

 1
02

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
 

36
4

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

37
4

In
co

m
in

g 
C

os
ts

38
4

G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

20
19

/2
0 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

39
4

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

43

0
10

 1
03

0
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

47
6

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

48
6

In
co

m
in

g 
C

os
ts

49
6

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

C
as

h 
in

 B
an

k,
 J

un
e 

20
, 2

02
0

50
6

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

53

0
10

 1
71

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
56

7
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
57

7
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
58

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
20

19
/2

0 
A

ct
ua

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
59

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
63

7
C

M
 -

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
D

ire
ct

 c
ha

rg
es

 to
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
/ F

un
ds

65
7

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

66

0
10

 1
75

0
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
70

8
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
71

8
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
72

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
's

73
8

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

75

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

46



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
10

 1
81

0
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
77

9
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
78

9
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
79

9
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
's

 S
up

er
vi

se
d

80
9

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

81

0
10

 1
81

5
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

82
10

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

83
10

In
co

m
in

g 
C

os
ts

84
10

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

C
as

h 
in

 B
an

k,
 J

un
e 

20
, 2

02
0

85
10

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

88

0
10

 1
82

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
91

11
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
92

11
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
93

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

20
19

/2
0 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

94
11

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

98
11

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

99

0
10

 1
83

0
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
10

3
12

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

10
4

12
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
10

6
12

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

10
0%

  t
o 

W
A

T
E

R
10

7
12

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

10
8

0
10

 1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

10
9

13
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
11

0
13

In
co

m
in

g 
C

os
ts

11
2

13
F

T
E

'S
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
's

11
3

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

20
19

/2
0 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

11
5

13
LE

G
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

20
19

/2
0 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

11
9

13
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

S
um

m
ar

y
12

3

0
10

 3
35

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
12

7
24

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

12
8

24
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
12

9
24

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
's

13
0

24
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

S
um

m
ar

y
13

2

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

47



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
0

1
0 

1
01

5
 

C
IT

IZ
E

N
 

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

0
10

 1
02

5
 

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

0
10

 1
92

0
 

A
N

IM
A

L
 

S
H

E
L

T
E

R
 

0
10

 2
31

0
 P

D
 

C
h

ie
f O

ffi
ce

 
0

10
 2

32
0

 
P

D
/S

u
pp

or
t 

S
rv

c 

0
10

 2
32

6
 

C
O

D
E

 
E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 
P

R
 

0
10

 2
35

0
 

P
O

L
IC

E
 O

P
S

0
10

 2
60

0
 

F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

10
 2

61
0

 
F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 

D
IV

IS
IO

N

0
10

 2
61

5
 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$2
2,

75
6

$0
$0

$0
2

01
0 

10
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

39
1

0
2,

51
5

61
8

1,
00

4
22

,0
85

1,
42

3
15

,7
37

78
1

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
34

1
0

2,
22

2
54

6
88

8
12

,5
35

1,
25

7
5,

32
2

69
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
52

2
0

6,
97

3
83

1
7,

63
3

58
,5

69
6,

40
2

20
,6

66
1,

05
1

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

2,
92

7
0

5,
12

2
32

,1
93

3,
65

8
10

,2
43

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
10

2
4

0
6,

59
8

1,
62

1
2,

63
5

37
,2

16
3,

73
3

15
,8

03
2,

04
9

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
12

7
4

0
10

,6
44

2,
02

1
7,

51
1

72
,9

71
7,

67
4

28
,1

58
2,

55
6

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

8,
71

0
0

15
,2

42
95

,8
06

10
,8

87
30

,4
84

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$3
54

$1
3

$0
$4

0,
58

8
$5

,6
37

$4
0,

03
5

$3
54

,1
30

$3
5,

03
5

$1
26

,4
13

$7
,1

27

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

48



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
0

1
0 

2
62

0
 

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P

0
10

 3
31

0
 

B
L

D
G

 &
 

S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

0
10

 3
36

3
 

T
R

A
S

H
 

E
N

C
L

O
S

U
R

E

0
10

 3
35

5
 

T
R

A
IN

 
D

E
P

O
T

0
10

 3
41

0
 

C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 

P
L

A
N

N
G

 

0
10

 3
42

0
 

G
E

N
 P

L
A

N
 

U
P

D
A

T
E

0
10

 3
47

2
 

B
A

Y
R

E
N

-
A

B
A

G
 

0
10

 3
50

5
 

E
C

O
N

 
D

E
V

/G
F

 

0
10

 6
00

5
 P

W
 

A
D

M
IN

 
0

10
 6

00
7

 P
W

-
S

S
W

A
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$3

,3
27

$0
$0

$3
,6

20
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
24

1,
46

0
13

2
0

70
7

2
0

10
,8

09
35

7
53

2
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

21
90

9
11

7
0

62
5

2
0

39
5

31
5

47
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
93

0
3,

44
8

17
8

0
2,

42
3

3
0

5,
46

2
1,

70
1

1,
97

2
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

73
2

1,
68

3
0

0
1,

20
0

0
0

51
2

99
5

1,
02

4
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
62

2,
69

9
34

7
0

1,
85

6
5

0
1,

17
3

93
6

1,
39

6
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

68
1

4,
75

5
43

2
0

3,
30

5
7

0
1,

88
5

1,
98

8
2,

58
6

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
2,

17
7

5,
00

8
0

0
3,

57
1

0
0

1,
52

4
2,

96
1

3,
04

8

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$4
,6

27
$2

3,
28

9
$1

,2
06

$0
$1

7,
30

8
$1

8
$0

$2
1,

75
9

$9
,2

53
$1

1,
03

0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

49



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
0

1
0 

6
01

0
 

E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 

0
10

 6
33

0
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

M
A

IN
T

 

0
10

 8
61

0
 

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

0
10

 8
61

3
 

C
R

Y
S

T
A

L
 

P
M

 P
R

O
G

 

0
10

 8
61

5
 

D
A

N
 O

 
R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G

0
10

 8
61

7
 

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 
A

F
T

E
R

 

0
10

 8
61

6
 

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 

0
10

 8
61

8
 

P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L

0
10

 8
65

0
 

P
R

O
P

 4
9

0
10

 8
67

0
 

G
O

L
F

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 

P
G

M
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$5
,3

23
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
21

,5
98

98
5

10
,5

52
33

15
8

10
7

0
30

6
0

20
4

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
46

7
87

0
93

1
29

13
9

95
0

27
0

0
18

0
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1,
69

8
1,

32
5

3,
24

7
44

21
2

14
4

0
59

0
0

77
6

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
80

5
0

1,
49

3
0

0
0

0
14

6
0

41
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1,
38

7
2,

58
4

2,
76

3
85

41
4

28
1

0
80

2
0

53
4

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
2,

39
4

3,
22

3
4,

67
7

10
7

51
6

35
1

0
1,

12
1

0
1,

00
4

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
2,

39
5

0
4,

44
2

0
0

0
0

43
5

0
1,

21
9

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$3
6,

06
9

$8
,9

86
$2

8,
10

5
$2

97
$1

,4
39

$9
78

$0
$3

,6
70

$0
$4

,3
27

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

50



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
0

1
0 

8
68

0
 

S
O

F
T

B
A

L
L 

P
R

O
G

R
M

 

0
10

 8
73

2
 

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 
L

E
A

S
E

0
10

 8
75

0
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R

0
10

 8
76

0
 

S
E

N
IO

R
 

C
T

R
 O

P
S

 

0
10

 8
81

0
 

C
IT

Y
W

ID
E

 
E

V
E

N
T

S

0
10

 8
81

7
 

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 
E

V
E

N
T

S

0
10

 8
91

0
 

M
A

R
IN

A
 

O
P

S
 P

G
R

M
 

0
25

  A
S

S
E

T
 

F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

 
0

26
  

D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 
F

U
N

D
 

0
27

  F
IR

E
 

D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
34

7
10

99
3

67
1

0
0

4,
31

7
0

0
0

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
30

7
9

87
8

59
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

19
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1,

00
5

13
2,

68
2

1,
42

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

43
9

0
1,

09
7

42
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
27

0
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

91
1

25
2,

60
6

1,
76

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

1,
49

8
32

4,
15

6
2,

54
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1,

30
6

0
3,

26
6

1,
26

3
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$5
,8

13
$8

8
$1

5,
67

9
$8

,6
79

$0
$0

$4
,3

17
$1

$4
6

$0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

51



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
0

3
7 

 P
G

&
E

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

0
50

  
S

P
E

C
IA

L
 

E
V

E
N

T
S

0
51

  
C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 

E
V

E
N

T
 

0
52

  
E

V
E

N
T

S
-

O
T

H
E

R
S

 

0
53

  
F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-

E
N

F
 

0
55

  
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y

1
05

  A
L

L
 

G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
1

10
  R

M
R

A
-

S
B

1
1

15
  

T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 

F
U

N
D

S
 

1
16

  S
S

W
A

-
S

T
R

E
E

T
 

R
E

P
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
38

35
5

32
81

15
5

0
2,

56
4

0
1,

54
9

33
3

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
33

12
3

28
72

13
7

0
2,

26
6

0
1,

36
9

29
5

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

46
33

16
0

26
3

4
19

7
30

72
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

51
18

7
43

11
0

20
9

0
4,

65
1

0
2,

08
4

44
8

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

0
0

0
98

0
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
64

47
23

0
36

4
6

27
7

42
10

2
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

99
36

5
84

21
4

40
7

0
6,

72
7

0
4,

06
5

87
5

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
12

4
45

5
10

5
26

7
50

7
0

9,
19

8
0

5,
07

0
1,

09
1

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

91
8

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$4
55

$1
,5

66
$3

33
$7

44
$1

,4
77

$7
$2

9,
31

5
$4

74
$1

4,
20

9
$3

,2
16

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

52



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
11

7
  T

R
A

IN
 

D
E

P
O

T
 O

&
M

 
1

20
  

O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T

1
30

  
R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
9

39
 

1
32

  
R

E
C

Y
C

L
E

 
1

34
  U

S
E

D
 

O
IL

1
37

  
B

A
Y

R
E

N
-

A
B

A
G

 

1
38

  
D

O
W

N
T

O
W

N
 W

T
F

R
N

T
 

1
39

  H
H

W
1

4
2 

 
B

O
A

T
IN

G
 

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 

1
46

  
S

O
B

R
IE

T
Y

 -
O

T
S

 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
11

9
23

5
53

33
22

0
0

16
68

2
0

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
10

5
20

7
47

29
19

0
0

14
10

6
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
4,

73
8

33
14

14
0

0
0

0
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
16

0
31

5
34

1
44

29
0

0
21

16
2

0
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

21
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
6,

67
1

47
20

20
0

0
0

0
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
31

3
61

5
13

9
86

56
0

0
41

31
6

0
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

39
0

76
7

35
5

10
8

70
0

0
51

39
4

0
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
0

65
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
,0

88
$1

3,
54

8
$1

,8
87

$3
35

$2
30

$0
$0

$1
44

$1
,6

60
$0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

53



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
1

50
  B

JA
 

V
E

S
T

 
G

R
A

N
T

 

1
52

  
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
 

1
53

  S
L

E
S

F
 

G
R

A
N

T
 

1
58

  A
T

O
D

 
1

7
1 

 P
R

O
P

 
4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
1

76
  S

A
F

E
 

R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

1
80

  
N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 
A

B
A

T
E

 

1
82

  P
IC

H
 

G
R

A
N

T
 

1
83

  
V

E
S

S
E

L
 

G
R

A
N

T

1
85

  S
E

W
E

R
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

0
55

9
3

34
6

65
12

0
67

1,
12

5
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

0
0

49
4

3
30

6
57

10
0

59
99

4
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
0

0
0

5
10

7
0

16
0

0
2,

54
2

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

0
75

2
4

75
3

87
16

0
90

2,
82

3
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

23
4

0
0

0
0

1,
06

8
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

0
8

15
1

0
23

0
0

3,
57

9
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

1,
46

7
8

90
9

17
0

30
0

17
6

2,
95

1
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
0

1,
82

9
10

1,
32

6
21

2
38

0
21

9
4,

56
2

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
69

7
0

0
0

0
3,

17
9

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$0
$0

$5
,1

01
$4

0
$4

,8
28

$5
92

$1
45

$0
$6

12
$2

2,
82

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

54



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
1

90
  

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

M
A

IN
T

 

2
02

  
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 

S
A

V
IN

G
S

 
D

E
B

T

2
03

  S
U

N
 

R
ID

G
E

 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 

D
E

B
T

2
10

  N
O

 B
A

Y
 

A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
2

11
  

V
E

H
IC

LE
 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

C

2
22

  V
 H

A
R

 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
2

25
  C

V
C

 
C

T
R

 
D

B
T

S
V

C
 

2
31

  H
W

Y
 1

2
 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

2
34

  F
IR

E
 T

K
 

A
C

Q
. 

3
00

  P
A

R
K

 
D

E
V

 F
D

 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
54

6
1,

09
8

19
0

25
3

66
2

16
8

0
0

0
32

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
48

2
97

0
16

8
22

4
58

5
14

9
0

0
0

28
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
12

5
0

0
15

16
3

0
5

0
18

2
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1,
03

9
1,

47
7

25
5

34
0

89
0

22
6

0
0

0
43

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
24

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
17

7
0

0
21

23
4

0
7

0
25

6
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1,
43

2
2,

88
1

49
8

66
4

1,
73

7
44

1
0

0
0

84
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

1,
99

2
3,

59
3

62
1

82
8

2,
16

6
55

0
0

0
0

10
5

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
74

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$6
,7

83
$1

0,
01

9
$1

,7
32

$2
,3

46
$6

,0
79

$1
,5

41
$0

$1
1

$0
$7

30

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

55



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
31

0 
 F

IR
E

 
F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 

IM
P

A
C

T
 

F
E

E
S

3
12

  P
O

L
IC

E
 

F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 
IM

P
A

C
T

 
F

E
E

S

3
14

  
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

3
20

  C
A

P
 

IM
P

R
O

V
 

F
E

E
S

 

3
21

  A
N

IM
A

L
 

S
H

E
L

T
E

R
 

3
22

  
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 

S
A

V
IN

G
S

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T

3
37

  
W

A
L

M
A

R
T

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

 

3
40

 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 
F

U
N

D

4
20

  
L

A
W

L
E

R
-

M
A

IN
T

 

4
22

  
M

A
R

IN
A

 
V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
12

6
2,

29
2

15
4

50
0

12
,8

15
0

7,
61

8
1,

15
3

3
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

11
1

2,
02

6
13

6
44

0
11

,3
25

0
6,

73
2

1,
01

9
2

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
26

19
75

9
0

0
68

0
14

8
85

1
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
16

9
3,

08
3

20
7

67
0

17
,2

38
0

10
,2

47
1,

55
1

4
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

37
27

1,
06

8
0

0
95

8
20

9
1,

19
8

0
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

33
0

6,
01

4
40

5
13

1
0

33
,6

25
0

19
,9

89
3,

02
5

7
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

41
1

7,
50

1
50

5
16

4
0

41
,9

36
0

24
,9

29
3,

77
3

9
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
,1

47
$2

0,
97

9
$1

,4
53

$2
,2

83
$0

$1
16

,9
39

$1
,6

38
$6

9,
87

4
$1

2,
56

8
$2

6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

56



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
42

5 
 

B
L

O
S

S
O

M
 

M
A

D
 

4
30

  
H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 
M

A
D

 

4
35

  
M

T
B

E
L

LO
-

M
A

IN
T

 

4
45

  
P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-

M
A

IN
T

 

4
46

  
P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-

C
F

D
 

4
48

  
R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 
A

V
E

-A
D

 

4
49

  V
IC

 
H

A
R

-
D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4
53

  
V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

4
54

  
V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

4
55

  
V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
67

64
9

14
1

69
6

8
24

13
16

9
80

68
1

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
59

57
3

12
4

61
5

7
22

12
15

0
71

60
2

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

19
0

0
0

24
39

5
14

1
25

83
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

90
87

3
18

9
93

6
11

33
18

22
8

10
8

91
6

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

27
0

0
0

34
55

6
19

8
36

11
6

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
17

5
1,

70
2

36
9

1,
82

6
21

64
34

44
5

21
0

1,
78

7
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

21
8

2,
12

3
46

0
2,

27
7

26
80

43
55

4
26

2
2,

22
9

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$6
55

$5
,9

20
$1

,2
84

$6
,3

50
$1

31
$3

17
$1

30
$1

,8
85

$7
92

$6
,4

14

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

57



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
4

58
  V

IC
 

H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 

E
 

4
59

  V
IC

 
H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 
F

 

4
60

  H
W

Y
1

2 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 4
61

  S
U

IS
U

N
 

C
F

D
#2

 
4

62
  M

C
C

O
Y

 
C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2
 

4
64

  M
C

C
O

Y
 

C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
4

65
  

A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1

 

4
66

  
P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 

T
Z

3
 

4
67

  
S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5

 

4
68

  T
A

X
 

Z
O

N
E

 6

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
12

6
10

6
20

9
28

11
21

72
40

21
75

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
11

1
93

18
5

25
10

19
63

35
19

66
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
63

41
4

0
5

20
37

54
54

43
29

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
16

9
14

2
28

1
38

15
29

96
54

29
10

0
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
89

58
3

0
7

29
52

76
76

60
40

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
32

9
27

7
54

9
74

29
56

18
8

10
5

56
19

6
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

41
1

34
6

68
4

92
36

70
23

4
13

1
70

24
4

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
,2

98
$1

,9
61

$1
,9

09
$2

69
$1

49
$2

86
$7

84
$4

95
$2

98
$7

50

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

58



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
46

9
  C

F
D

 3
50

1
  S

S
W

A
 

9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

5
05

 S
S

W
A

 
R

A
T

E
 

S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

I
O

N

5
06

  S
S

W
A

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 

5
07

  S
S

W
A

 
O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

5
09

  S
S

W
A

 
D

E
P

O
S

IT
5

10
  S

S
W

A
 

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

5
11

  S
S

W
A

 
2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S

5
12

  S
S

W
A

 
2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S

7
05

  
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-
M

A
IN

T
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
4

2,
33

2
0

1
18

,0
98

0
0

9
41

39
1

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
3

2,
06

1
0

1
15

,9
94

0
0

8
37

34
6

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

4
0

31
2

92
1

47
4

10
6

4,
20

4
53

3
0

14
8

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
5

3,
13

7
0

1
24

,3
44

0
0

11
56

88
5

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

29
3

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
5

0
44

0
1,

29
7

66
8

15
0

5,
91

9
75

1
0

20
8

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
9

6,
11

9
0

2
47

,4
86

0
0

22
10

9
1,

02
6

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
12

1,
72

3
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

12
7,

63
1

0
3

59
,2

22
0

0
28

13
6

1,
52

2
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
87

1

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$4
2

$2
1,

28
0

$7
52

$2
,2

25
$2

88
,0

09
$2

56
$1

0,
12

3
$1

,3
62

$3
78

$5
,6

89

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

59



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
7

06
  

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-
R

P
L

C
M

T
 

7
10

  
N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 
M

A
IN

T
. 

7
12

  
D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
13

  P
W

 
M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

7
15

  L
IA

B
 

IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
7

21
  

R
E

C
/C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

7
50

  
W

R
K

E
R

S
 

C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 

7
65

  U
N

E
M

P
 

S
E

L
F

 IN
S

 
7

67
 A

S
S

E
T

 
F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

7
68

  P
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

H
O

L
D

IN
G

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$4
83

$0
$0

$0
2

01
0 

10
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

68
8

1,
36

7
3,

65
8

4,
13

9
1,

15
9

0
1,

90
0

53
0

0
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

60
8

1,
20

8
3,

23
2

3,
65

8
1,

02
5

0
91

6
47

0
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1,
41

0
22

5
0

59
39

4
27

32
2

0
5

12
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

92
6

5,
69

9
21

,9
73

24
,4

15
2,

51
1

0
2,

34
6

71
0

0
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
3,

14
6

13
,9

01
15

,3
65

77
6

0
77

6
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1,

98
5

31
7

0
83

55
5

38
45

3
0

8
17

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1,

80
6

6,
56

1
9,

59
8

10
,8

60
3,

04
2

0
2,

72
0

13
9

0
0

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
2,

25
2

7,
07

0
23

,4
37

26
,2

19
4,

43
4

0
4,

03
2

17
3

0
0

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

9,
36

3
41

,3
71

45
,7

25
2,

30
8

0
2,

30
8

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$9
,6

75
$3

4,
95

7
$1

17
,1

70
$1

30
,5

25
$1

6,
20

5
$6

5
$1

6,
25

4
$4

84
$1

3
$2

8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

60



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
80

0 
 

S
C

H
O

O
L 

IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

8
05

  
S

T
R

O
N

G
 

M
O

T
IO

N
 

F
E

E

8
07

  C
B

S
C

-
S

B
1

4
73

8
08

  S
B

1
1

86
82

5 
 B

ID
 

F
E

E
8

30
  S

E
W

E
R

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
8

35
  

G
A

R
B

A
G

E
 

T
R

U
S

T

8
46

  
H

A
R

B
O

R
 

P
L

A
Z

A
 

T
R

A
S

H

8
56

  2
0

11
 

JA
G

 G
R

A
N

T
9

01
  

S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 
F

U
N

D

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$5

,2
68

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
35

6
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
55

6
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
0

3
1

18
2

43
6

14
6

0
0

13
8

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9,
62

9
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

69
7

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
1

25
4

61
3

20
5

0
0

19
4

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7,
46

7
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3,

45
9

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5,
05

2

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$0
$7

$2
$4

2
$6

$1
,0

49
$3

51
$0

$0
$3

5,
81

8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

61



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
9

02
  R

D
A

 
O

B
L

IG
A

T
IO

N

9
03

  S
A

-
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

9
07

  
A

L
M

O
N

D
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

9
08

  R
D

A
 

A
S

S
E

T
 

M
G

M
T

 

9
09

  
M

A
R

IN
A

 
9

19
  

M
A

R
IN

A
 

F
U

E
L

 

9
32

  
S

E
C

T
IO

N
8

 
C

H
O

IC
E

 

9
37

  2
0

02
 

H
O

M
E

 
R

E
H

A
B

 
P

R
O

G

9
45

  H
S

G
 

A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
I

N
 

9
46

  H
U

D
 

C
A

R
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$3

,4
06

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
39

4
1,

74
7

1,
20

7
20

7
2,

44
2

17
5

0
5

95
7

1
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

34
9

78
1

1,
06

7
18

3
2,

15
8

15
4

0
5

84
6

1
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
3,

63
5

2,
11

9
12

7
75

78
3

0
16

8
30

3
0

57
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

53
0

7,
68

3
1,

62
4

27
8

5,
26

0
50

4
0

7
7,

72
4

1
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
1,

84
4

0
0

1,
61

0
21

9
0

0
4,

09
7

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

5,
11

8
2,

98
4

17
9

10
6

1,
10

3
0

23
7

42
7

0
80

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1,

03
5

5,
96

4
3,

16
7

54
3

7,
66

6
1,

08
7

0
14

4,
38

7
3

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
1,

29
1

4,
41

3
3,

95
0

67
7

9,
32

0
75

3
0

18
6,

51
2

3
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
5,

48
7

0
0

4,
79

0
65

3
0

0
12

,1
93

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
2,

35
1

$3
6,

42
9

$1
1,

32
1

$2
,0

70
$3

5,
13

2
$3

,5
46

$4
05

$7
79

$3
6,

71
6

$1
46

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

62



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
9

74
  

T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

9
80

  B
A

Y
 

H
O

M
E

S
 

C
O

R
P

 

2
nd

 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

 
O

rp
ha

n
s

T
ot

a
l

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$4

4,
18

4
2

01
0 

10
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

14
4

1,
44

0
0

18
2,

26
1

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
12

8
1,

27
3

0
10

1,
39

7
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
43

0
0

29
,0

13
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

19
4

1,
93

7
0

30
7,

78
2

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

11
1,

57
8

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
60

0
0

40
,8

50
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

37
9

3,
77

9
0

31
7,

25
2

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

12
1,

72
3

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

47
3

4,
71

3
0

46
7,

50
3

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

33
2,

05
4

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
,4

21
$1

3,
14

2
$0

$2
,0

55
,5

97

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

63



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
e

p
re

c
ia

tio
n

 i
s
 a

n
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

st
 p

la
n

 p
u

rp
o

se
s.

  
T

h
e

 f
u

ll 
co

st
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

s 
th

e
 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

tio
n

 t
o

 a
ll 

c
it
y 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 o

cc
u

p
y 

s
p

a
ce

 i
n

 c
it
y-

o
w

n
e

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
st

s
 o

f 
C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
te

r 
d

e
p

re
ci

a
tio

n
 

a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

va
ri

o
u

s 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
: 

  
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
 –

 T
h

e
 le

a
se

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 f

u
lly

 p
a

id
. 

C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

te
r 

sq
u

a
re

 
fo

o
ta

g
e

. 
 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

64



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

p
t:

1
  C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
C

IV
IC

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 

L
E

A
S

E

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

0
0

0
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
0

0
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
0

0
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

20
19

/2
0 

A
nn

ua
l D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

P
53

,6
76

0
53

,6
76

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

53
,6

76
0

53
,6

76

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

53
,6

76
0

53
,6

76

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
53

,6
76

0
53

,6
76

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$5

3,
67

6
$5

3,
67

6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

65



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

ep
t:1

  C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
N

o
 In

di
re

ct
 C

o
st

s

P
ag

e 
In

te
nt

io
na

lly
 L

ef
t B

la
nk

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

66



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 L

E
A

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

  C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
64

3
4.

13
%

$2
,2

17
$0

$2
,2

17
$0

$2
,2

17
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

56
4

3.
62

%
1,

94
5

0
1,

94
5

0
1,

94
5

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
46

8
3.

01
%

1,
61

4
0

1,
61

4
0

1,
61

4
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
60

0.
39

%
20

7
0

20
7

0
20

7
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

1,
01

8
6.

54
%

3,
51

0
0

3,
51

0
0

3,
51

0
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

6,
60

0
42

.3
9%

22
,7

56
0

22
,7

56
0

22
,7

56
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

96
5

6.
20

%
3,

32
7

0
3,

32
7

0
3,

32
7

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

1,
05

0
6.

74
%

3,
62

0
0

3,
62

0
0

3,
62

0
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
1,

54
4

9.
92

%
5,

32
3

0
5,

32
3

0
5,

32
3

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
14

0
0.

90
%

48
3

0
48

3
0

48
3

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

1,
52

8
9.

82
%

5,
26

8
0

5,
26

8
0

5,
26

8
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

98
8

6.
35

%
3,

40
6

0
3,

40
6

0
3,

40
6

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

15
,5

68
10

0.
00

%
53

,6
76

0
53

,6
76

0
53

,6
76

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$5
3,

67
6

$5
3,

67
6

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
S

qu
ar

e 
F

oo
ta

ge
S

ou
rc

e:
  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

67



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

  C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

IV
IC

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 

L
E

A
S

E

T
ot

a
l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$2

,2
17

$2
,2

17
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1,
94

5
1,

94
5

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
1,

61
4

1,
61

4
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
20

7
20

7
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

3,
51

0
3,

51
0

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
22

,7
56

22
,7

56
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

3,
32

7
3,

32
7

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

3,
62

0
3,

62
0

33
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

5,
32

3
5,

32
3

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
48

3
48

3
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
5,

26
8

5,
26

8
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

3,
40

6
3,

40
6

T
ot

a
l

$5
3,

67
6

$5
3,

67
6 0
1

0
 1

0
1

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

68



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

0
1

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

  
N

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 E
x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 C
it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
m

a
ke

s 
a

ll 
p

o
lic

y 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
tio

n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 e
n

a
c
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

rd
in

a
n

ce
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
so

lu
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

it
y 

w
ill

 e
x
p

e
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

b
y 

a
n

n
u

a
lly

 a
p

p
ro

vi
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
's

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
ita

l 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
. 

T
h

e
 C

ity
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
p

p
o

in
ts

 t
h

e
 C

it
y 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 C
ity

 A
tt

o
rn

e
y,

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s 

C
ity

 b
o

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

s.
 

  0
1

0
 1

0
1

0
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s:

 
 

 C
o

u
n

ci
l-

F
is

c
a

l -
 C

o
s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
s.

 
 C

o
u

n
ci

l-
A

g
e

n
d

a
 -

 C
o

s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 it
e

m
 c

o
u

n
t.

 
 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

69



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:2

  0
1

0 
1

0
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
C

o
un

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
39

,2
91

0
19

,6
46

19
,6

46
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
50

.0
0%

50
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
10

1,
47

8
0

50
,7

39
50

,7
39

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
14

0,
76

9
0

70
,3

85
70

,3
85

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

2,
81

1
0

1,
40

6
1,

40
6

P
ho

ne
 S

vc
/I

nt
rn

 
S

2,
94

5
0

1,
47

3
1,

47
3

M
is

c 
O

ff
ic

e 
E

xp
 

S
9,

38
7

0
4,

69
4

4,
69

4
F

ie
ld

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

65
0

33
33

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
C

hr
ge

 
S

21
,4

00
0

10
,7

00
10

,7
00

T
ra

ve
l &

 T
ra

in
. 

S
0

0
0

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
36

,6
08

0
18

,3
04

18
,3

04

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

17
7,

37
7

0
88

,6
89

88
,6

89

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
17

7,
37

7
0

88
,6

89
88

,6
89

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$1

77
,3

77
$8

8,
68

9
$8

8,
68

9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

70



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l
C

o
un

ci
l-

A
g

en
da

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$2

,2
17

$0
$1

,1
08

$1
,1

08
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
2,

21
7

0
1,

10
8

1,
10

8

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
0

40
3

20
2

20
2

2
C

ou
nc

il-
A

ge
nd

a
0

8,
49

7
4,

24
9

4,
24

9
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

8,
90

0
4,

45
0

4,
45

0

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
0

39
1

19
6

19
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

0
39

1
19

6
19

6

6
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
0

4,
40

3
2,

20
2

2,
20

2
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
03

0 
C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
4,

40
3

2,
20

2
2,

20
2

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

72
0

36
0

36
0

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

0
8,

57
3

4,
28

6
4,

28
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

71
0 

C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

0
9,

29
3

4,
64

6
4,

64
6

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

6,
79

7
3,

39
8

3,
39

8
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
75

0 
H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

6,
79

7
3,

39
8

3,
39

8

10
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
0

8,
38

2
4,

19
1

4,
19

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
81

5 
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
8,

38
2

4,
19

1
4,

19
1

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
1,

43
2

71
6

71
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

82
0 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
1,

43
2

71
6

71
6

13
F

T
E

'S
0

5,
92

2
2,

96
1

2,
96

1
13

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

62
4

31
2

31
2

13
LE

G
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

0
1,

17
1

58
6

58
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

7,
71

8
3,

85
9

3,
85

9

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
21

,4
15

10
,7

07
10

,7
07

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 3

35
0 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
21

,4
15

10
,7

07
10

,7
07

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
2,

21
7

68
,7

31
35

,4
74

35
,4

74

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$2

48
,3

25
$1

24
,1

62
$1

24
,1

62
50

.0
0%

50
.0

0%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

71



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
17

7,
37

7.
30

0.
45

%
$4

03
$0

$4
03

$0
$4

03
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
12

,3
33

.5
7

0.
03

%
28

0
28

11
39

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
81

,4
82

.6
7

0.
21

%
18

5
0

18
5

71
25

6
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
43

6.
73

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

24
,1

93
.0

0
0.

06
%

55
0

55
21

76
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

30
8,

72
6.

62
0.

78
%

70
2

0
70

2
27

0
97

1
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

12
4,

50
5.

34
0.

32
%

28
3

0
28

3
10

9
39

2
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

17
8,

70
5.

60
0.

45
%

40
6

0
40

6
15

6
56

2
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
42

,2
44

.5
6

0.
11

%
96

0
96

37
13

3
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

29
5,

31
0.

95
0.

75
%

67
1

0
67

1
25

8
92

9
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

75
0,

61
3.

28
1.

90
%

1,
70

6
0

1,
70

6
65

6
2,

36
2

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

67
6,

75
0.

50
1.

71
%

1,
53

8
0

1,
53

8
59

1
2,

12
9

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

79
9,

31
7.

62
2.

02
%

1,
81

6
0

1,
81

6
69

8
2,

51
5

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

19
6,

34
6.

00
0.

50
%

44
6

0
44

6
17

2
61

8
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

31
9,

20
9.

27
0.

81
%

72
5

0
72

5
27

9
1,

00
4

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
4,

50
8,

26
1.

87
11

.4
1%

10
,2

45
0

10
,2

45
3,

93
8

14
,1

84
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
45

2,
25

7.
24

1.
14

%
1,

02
8

0
1,

02
8

39
5

1,
42

3
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1,

91
4,

26
6.

81
4.

84
%

4,
35

0
0

4,
35

0
1,

67
2

6,
02

3
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

24
8,

23
9.

98
0.

63
%

56
4

0
56

4
21

7
78

1
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
7,

56
3.

89
0.

02
%

17
0

17
7

24
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

32
6,

97
8.

39
0.

83
%

74
3

0
74

3
28

6
1,

02
9

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
38

5,
71

8.
65

0.
98

%
87

7
0

87
7

33
7

1,
21

4
25

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
41

,9
95

.8
3

0.
11

%
95

0
95

37
13

2
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
22

4,
84

7.
81

0.
57

%
51

1
0

51
1

19
6

70
7

28
01

0 
34

20
 G

E
N

 P
LA

N
 U

P
D

A
T

E
63

3.
69

0.
00

%
1

0
1

1
2

30
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
14

2,
03

6.
24

0.
36

%
32

3
0

32
3

12
4

44
7

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

11
3,

39
6.

75
0.

29
%

25
8

0
25

8
99

35
7

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
16

9,
13

2.
60

0.
43

%
38

4
0

38
4

14
8

53
2

33
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

16
8,

06
0.

41
0.

43
%

38
2

0
38

2
14

7
52

9
34

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

31
3,

01
5.

45
0.

79
%

71
1

0
71

1
27

3
98

5
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

33
4,

72
7.

40
0.

85
%

76
1

0
76

1
29

2
1,

05
3

36
01

0 
86

13
 C

R
Y

S
T

A
L 

P
M

 P
R

O
G

 
10

,3
51

.3
5

0.
03

%
24

0
24

9
33

37
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
50

,1
11

.2
6

0.
13

%
11

4
0

11
4

44
15

8
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

34
,0

78
.6

5
0.

09
%

77
0

77
30

10
7

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

97
,1

12
.8

5
0.

25
%

22
1

0
22

1
85

30
6

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

64
,6

97
.3

2
0.

16
%

14
7

0
14

7
57

20
4

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
11

0,
30

1.
66

0.
28

%
25

1
0

25
1

96
34

7
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
3,

08
1.

05
0.

01
%

7
0

7
3

10
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
31

5,
70

2.
12

0.
80

%
71

7
0

71
7

27
6

99
3

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
21

3,
22

1.
24

0.
54

%
48

5
0

48
5

18
6

67
1

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

12
,0

26
.0

0
0.

03
%

27
0

27
11

38
54

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

44
,2

30
.0

0
0.

11
%

10
1

0
10

1
39

13
9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

72



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

55
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
10

,2
33

.0
0

0.
03

%
$2

3
$0

$2
3

$9
$3

2
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
25

,8
93

.0
0

0.
07

%
59

0
59

23
81

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
49

,2
91

.0
0

0.
12

%
11

2
0

11
2

43
15

5
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
81

4,
90

0.
00

2.
06

%
1,

85
2

0
1,

85
2

71
2

2,
56

4
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
49

2,
44

2.
00

1.
25

%
1,

11
9

0
1,

11
9

43
0

1,
54

9
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

10
5,

93
5.

00
0.

27
%

24
1

0
24

1
93

33
3

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

37
,9

05
.0

0
0.

10
%

86
0

86
33

11
9

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

74
,5

41
.0

0
0.

19
%

16
9

0
16

9
65

23
5

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
16

,8
68

.0
0

0.
04

%
38

0
38

15
53

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

10
,4

64
.0

0
0.

03
%

24
0

24
9

33
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
84

0.
00

0.
02

%
16

0
16

6
22

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

5,
00

0.
00

0.
01

%
11

0
11

4
16

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

38
,2

59
.0

0
0.

10
%

87
0

87
33

12
0

75
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
17

7,
69

3.
00

0.
45

%
40

4
0

40
4

15
5

55
9

76
15

8 
 A

T
O

D
 

92
4.

00
0.

00
%

2
0

2
1

3
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

11
0,

05
3.

00
0.

28
%

25
0

0
25

0
96

34
6

78
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

20
,6

29
.0

0
0.

05
%

47
0

47
18

65
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
3,

69
3.

00
0.

01
%

8
0

8
3

12
81

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
21

,3
07

.0
0

0.
05

%
48

0
48

19
67

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
35

7,
48

6.
00

0.
90

%
81

2
0

81
2

31
2

1,
12

5
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

17
3,

51
8.

00
0.

44
%

39
4

0
39

4
15

2
54

6
84

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

34
8,

99
0.

00
0.

88
%

79
3

0
79

3
30

5
1,

09
8

85
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

60
,3

42
.0

0
0.

15
%

13
7

0
13

7
53

19
0

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
80

,4
42

.0
0

0.
20

%
18

3
0

18
3

70
25

3
87

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

21
0,

39
2.

00
0.

53
%

47
8

0
47

8
18

4
66

2
88

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

53
,4

44
.0

0
0.

14
%

12
1

0
12

1
47

16
8

90
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

5.
00

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

92
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
10

,1
79

.0
0

0.
03

%
23

0
23

9
32

93
31

0 
 F

IR
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
39

,9
36

.0
0

0.
10

%
91

0
91

35
12

6
94

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

72
8,

56
4.

00
1.

84
%

1,
65

6
0

1,
65

6
63

6
2,

29
2

95
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
49

,0
08

.0
0

0.
12

%
11

1
0

11
1

43
15

4
96

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
15

,9
00

.0
0

0.
04

%
36

0
36

14
50

98
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
4,

07
3,

27
8.

00
10

.3
1%

9,
25

7
0

9,
25

7
3,

55
8

12
,8

15
10

0
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

2,
42

1,
43

8.
00

6.
13

%
5,

50
3

0
5,

50
3

2,
11

5
7,

61
8

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

36
6,

43
9.

00
0.

93
%

83
3

0
83

3
32

0
1,

15
3

10
2

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

88
4.

00
0.

00
%

2
0

2
1

3
10

3
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
21

,1
94

.0
0

0.
05

%
48

0
48

19
67

10
4

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
20

6,
20

2.
00

0.
52

%
46

9
0

46
9

18
0

64
9

10
5

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
44

,7
27

.0
0

0.
11

%
10

2
0

10
2

39
14

1
10

6
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

22
1,

17
7.

00
0.

56
%

50
3

0
50

3
19

3
69

6
10

7
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
2,

56
3.

00
0.

01
%

6
0

6
2

8
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

7,
76

5.
00

0.
02

%
18

0
18

7
24

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

73



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

10
9

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4,
15

4.
00

0.
01

%
$9

$0
$9

$4
$1

3
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

53
,8

51
.0

0
0.

14
%

12
2

0
12

2
47

16
9

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
25

,4
69

.0
0

0.
06

%
58

0
58

22
80

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
21

6,
46

9.
00

0.
55

%
49

2
0

49
2

18
9

68
1

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
39

,9
07

.0
0

0.
10

%
91

0
91

35
12

6
11

4
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

33
,5

65
.0

0
0.

08
%

76
0

76
29

10
6

11
5

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

66
,4

84
.0

0
0.

17
%

15
1

0
15

1
58

20
9

11
6

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

8,
96

0.
00

0.
02

%
20

0
20

8
28

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
3,

48
5.

00
0.

01
%

8
0

8
3

11
11

8
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
6,

82
5.

00
0.

02
%

16
0

16
6

21
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
22

,7
63

.0
0

0.
06

%
52

0
52

20
72

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
12

,6
78

.0
0

0.
03

%
29

0
29

11
40

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
6,

78
1.

00
0.

02
%

15
0

15
6

21
12

2
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
23

,7
19

.0
0

0.
06

%
54

0
54

21
75

12
3

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

1,
13

0.
00

0.
00

%
3

0
3

1
4

12
4

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

74
1,

23
4.

00
1.

88
%

1,
68

4
0

1,
68

4
64

8
2,

33
2

12
6

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

26
4.

00
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

5,
75

2,
35

1.
00

14
.5

6%
13

,0
72

0
13

,0
72

5,
02

5
18

,0
98

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
2,

71
4.

00
0.

01
%

6
0

6
2

9
13

1
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

13
,1

84
.0

0
0.

03
%

30
0

30
12

41
13

2
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
12

4,
33

8.
00

0.
31

%
28

3
0

28
3

10
9

39
1

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

21
8,

74
6.

00
0.

55
%

49
7

0
49

7
19

1
68

8
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
43

4,
62

6.
00

1.
10

%
98

8
0

98
8

38
0

1,
36

7
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

16
2,

61
1.

00
2.

94
%

2,
64

2
0

2,
64

2
1,

01
6

3,
65

8
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

1,
31

5,
59

6.
00

3.
33

%
2,

99
0

0
2,

99
0

1,
14

9
4,

13
9

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

36
8,

53
4.

00
0.

93
%

83
7

0
83

7
32

2
1,

15
9

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
32

9,
45

6.
00

0.
83

%
74

9
0

74
9

28
8

1,
03

7
14

0
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

16
,8

48
.0

0
0.

04
%

38
0

38
15

53
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
20

0,
00

0.
00

0.
51

%
45

5
0

45
5

17
5

62
9

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
12

5,
34

9.
00

0.
32

%
28

5
0

28
5

11
0

39
4

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
28

0,
93

2.
00

0.
71

%
63

8
0

63
8

24
5

88
4

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
38

3,
66

4.
00

0.
97

%
87

2
0

87
2

33
5

1,
20

7
15

6
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

65
,7

60
.0

0
0.

17
%

14
9

0
14

9
57

20
7

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

77
6,

29
7.

00
1.

96
%

1,
76

4
0

1,
76

4
67

8
2,

44
2

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
55

,5
46

.0
0

0.
14

%
12

6
0

12
6

49
17

5
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
1,

70
9.

00
0.

00
%

4
0

4
1

5
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
30

4,
17

4.
00

0.
77

%
69

1
0

69
1

26
6

95
7

16
2

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

33
1.

00
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
16

3
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
45

,9
09

.0
0

0.
12

%
10

4
0

10
4

40
14

4
16

4
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

45
7,

76
7.

00
1.

16
%

1,
04

0
0

1,
04

0
40

0
1,

44
0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

74



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

39
,5

14
,5

22
.5

2
10

0.
00

%
89

,7
97

0
89

,7
97

34
,3

65
12

4,
16

2

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$8
9,

79
7

$1
24

,1
62

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
01

9/
20

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

75



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:2
  0

10
 1

01
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
28

.0
0

9.
46

%
$8

,4
97

$0
$8

,4
97

$0
$8

,4
97

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
18

.0
0

6.
08

%
5,

46
2

0
5,

46
2

2,
30

9
7,

77
1

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
63

.5
0

21
.4

6%
19

,2
70

0
19

,2
70

8,
14

6
27

,4
16

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
26

.0
0

8.
79

%
7,

89
0

0
7,

89
0

3,
33

5
11

,2
25

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
4.

00
1.

35
%

1,
21

4
0

1,
21

4
51

3
1,

72
7

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
18

.3
0

6.
18

%
5,

55
4

0
5,

55
4

2,
34

7
7,

90
1

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

22
.5

0
7.

60
%

6,
82

8
0

6,
82

8
2,

88
6

9,
71

4
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1.
00

0.
34

%
30

3
0

30
3

12
8

43
2

30
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
24

.0
0

8.
11

%
7,

28
3

0
7,

28
3

3,
07

9
10

,3
62

33
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

48
.8

0
16

.4
9%

14
,8

09
0

14
,8

09
6,

26
0

21
,0

69
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

22
.0

0
7.

43
%

6,
67

6
0

6,
67

6
2,

82
2

9,
49

8
49

01
0 

89
10

 M
A

R
IN

A
 O

P
S

 P
G

R
M

 
10

.0
0

3.
38

%
3,

03
5

0
3,

03
5

1,
28

3
4,

31
7

54
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
0.

50
0.

17
%

15
2

0
15

2
64

21
6

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

1.
30

0.
44

%
39

5
0

39
5

16
7

56
1

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
2.

00
0.

68
%

60
7

0
60

7
25

7
86

3
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
4.

00
1.

35
%

1,
21

4
0

1,
21

4
51

3
1,

72
7

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
2.

00
0.

68
%

60
7

0
60

7
25

7
86

3

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

29
5.

90
10

0.
00

%
89

,7
97

0
89

,7
97

34
,3

65
12

4,
16

2

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$8
9,

79
7

$1
24

,1
62

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: A
ge

nd
a 

ite
m

 c
ou

nt
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

76



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

ou
n

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$4

03
$8

,4
97

$8
,9

00
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
39

0
39

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
25

6
7,

77
1

8,
02

8
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
1

0
1

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

76
0

76
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

97
1

27
,4

16
28

,3
87

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
39

2
0

39
2

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
56

2
11

,2
25

11
,7

88
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
13

3
0

13
3

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
92

9
0

92
9

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
2,

36
2

1,
72

7
4,

08
9

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

2,
12

9
0

2,
12

9
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
2,

51
5

0
2,

51
5

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

61
8

0
61

8
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

1,
00

4
0

1,
00

4
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

14
,1

84
7,

90
1

22
,0

85
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
1,

42
3

0
1,

42
3

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

6,
02

3
9,

71
4

15
,7

37
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

78
1

0
78

1
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
24

0
24

23
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
1,

02
9

43
2

1,
46

0
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

1,
21

4
0

1,
21

4
25

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
13

2
0

13
2

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

70
7

0
70

7
28

01
0 

34
20

 G
E

N
 P

LA
N

 U
P

D
A

T
E

2
0

2
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

44
7

10
,3

62
10

,8
09

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

35
7

0
35

7
32

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

53
2

0
53

2
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
52

9
21

,0
69

21
,5

98
34

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

98
5

0
98

5
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

1,
05

3
9,

49
8

10
,5

52
36

01
0 

86
13

 C
R

Y
S

T
A

L 
P

M
 P

R
O

G
 

33
0

33
37

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

15
8

0
15

8
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

10
7

0
10

7
40

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
30

6
0

30
6

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

20
4

0
20

4
43

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

34
7

0
34

7
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
10

0
10

45
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

99
3

0
99

3
46

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

67
1

0
67

1
49

01
0 

89
10

 M
A

R
IN

A
 O

P
S

 P
G

R
M

 
0

4,
31

7
4,

31
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

77



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

ou
n

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
T

ot
a

l

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

$3
8

$0
$3

8
54

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

13
9

21
6

35
5

55
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
32

0
32

56
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

81
0

81
57

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

15
5

0
15

5
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
2,

56
4

0
2,

56
4

61
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

1,
54

9
0

1,
54

9
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

33
3

0
33

3
63

11
7 

 T
R

A
IN

 D
E

P
O

T
 O

&
M

 
11

9
0

11
9

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

23
5

0
23

5
65

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

53
0

53
66

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
33

0
33

67
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
22

0
22

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

16
0

16
71

14
2 

 B
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
12

0
56

1
68

2
75

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

55
9

0
55

9
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
3

0
3

77
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
34

6
0

34
6

78
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

65
0

65
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
12

0
12

81
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

67
0

67
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

1,
12

5
0

1,
12

5
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

54
6

0
54

6
84

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

1,
09

8
0

1,
09

8
85

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
19

0
0

19
0

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
25

3
0

25
3

87
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
66

2
0

66
2

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
16

8
0

16
8

90
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

0
0

0
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

32
0

32
93

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

12
6

0
12

6
94

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

2,
29

2
0

2,
29

2
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

15
4

0
15

4
96

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
50

0
50

98
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
12

,8
15

0
12

,8
15

10
0

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
7,

61
8

0
7,

61
8

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

1,
15

3
0

1,
15

3
10

2
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
3

0
3

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

67
0

67
10

4
43

0 
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
A

D
 

64
9

0
64

9
10

5
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

14
1

0
14

1

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

78



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

ou
n

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
T

ot
a

l

10
6

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
$6

96
$0

$6
96

10
7

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

8
0

8
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

24
0

24
10

9
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
13

0
13

11
0

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
16

9
0

16
9

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
80

0
80

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
68

1
0

68
1

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
12

6
0

12
6

11
4

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
10

6
0

10
6

11
5

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

20
9

0
20

9
11

6
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
28

0
28

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
11

0
11

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

21
0

21
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
72

0
72

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
40

0
40

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
21

0
21

12
2

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

75
0

75
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
4

0
4

12
4

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

2,
33

2
0

2,
33

2
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
1

0
1

12
7

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
18

,0
98

0
18

,0
98

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
9

0
9

13
1

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
41

0
41

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

39
1

0
39

1
13

3
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
68

8
0

68
8

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

1,
36

7
0

1,
36

7
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3,

65
8

0
3,

65
8

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
4,

13
9

0
4,

13
9

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

1,
15

9
0

1,
15

9
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

1,
03

7
86

3
1,

90
0

14
0

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
53

0
53

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

62
9

1,
72

7
2,

35
6

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
39

4
0

39
4

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
88

4
86

3
1,

74
7

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
1,

20
7

0
1,

20
7

15
6

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
20

7
0

20
7

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

2,
44

2
0

2,
44

2
15

8
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

17
5

0
17

5
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
5

0
5

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

95
7

0
95

7
16

2
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
1

0
1

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

79



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

ou
n

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
T

ot
a

l

16
3

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

$1
44

$0
$1

44
16

4
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

1,
44

0
0

1,
44

0

T
ot

a
l

$1
24

,1
62

$1
24

,1
62

$2
48

,3
25

0
1

0
 1

0
2

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

80



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

0
2

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
  

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 C
it
y 

C
le

rk
 i

s 
a

n
 e

le
ct

e
d

 o
ff

ic
ia

l 
re

sp
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 m

e
e

tin
g

 a
g

e
n

d
a

s
 a

n
d

 m
in

u
te

s,
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 

re
co

rd
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
C

o
u

n
ci

l/A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
ct

io
n

s,
 f

ili
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 n

o
ti
ce

s,
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
co

rd
s,

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 f

ile
s.

 T
h

e
 

C
it
y 

C
le

rk
 a

ls
o

 s
e

rv
e

s 
a

s 
th

e
 E

le
ct

io
n

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
it
y,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

F
P

P
C

 f
ili

n
g

s.
 T

h
e

 C
it
y 

C
le

rk
 i
s 

a
 

h
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 S
ta

te
-m

a
n

d
a

te
d

 r
o

le
, 

s
e

rv
in

g
 a

s 
th

e
 c

u
st

o
d

ia
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
it
y 

S
e

a
l 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
re

co
rd

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

tio
n

. 
   0

1
0

 1
0

2
0

 C
it
y 

C
le

rk
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
 

 G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
- 

C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
s.

 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

81



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
.D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:4

  0
10

 1
02

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
 

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
G

e
ne

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
36

,4
64

0
36

,4
64

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
10

0.
00

%

B
en

ef
its

S
35

,2
31

0
35

,2
31

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
71

,6
95

0
71

,6
95

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

22
0

22
S

ft
w

re
/S

rv
 A

gr
e 

S
49

9
0

49
9

P
ho

ne
 S

vc
/I

nt
rn

 
S

58
9

0
58

9
P

rn
tn

g/
C

op
y 

E
xp

 
S

2
0

2
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
hr

ge
 

S
8,

00
0

0
8,

00
0

T
ra

ve
l &

 T
ra

in
. 

S
0

0
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
p/

D
ue

s 
S

67
5

0
67

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
9,

78
7

0
9,

78
7

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

81
,4

82
0

81
,4

82

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
81

,4
82

0
81

,4
82

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$8

1,
48

2
$8

1,
48

2

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

82



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

0
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

G
e

ne
ra

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$1

85
$7

1
$2

56
2

C
ou

nc
il-

A
ge

nd
a

5,
46

2
2,

30
9

7,
77

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5,

64
8

2,
38

0
8,

02
8

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
0

18
0

18
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

0
18

0
18

0

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

33
1

33
1

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

0
3,

25
8

3,
25

8
7

C
M

 -
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
es

0
1,

98
5

1,
98

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

5,
57

3
5,

57
3

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

2,
58

3
2,

58
3

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
2,

58
3

2,
58

3

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
65

8
65

8
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

65
8

65
8

13
F

T
E

'S
0

2,
25

1
2,

25
1

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
28

7
28

7
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

53
8

53
8

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

3,
07

5
3,

07
5

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
8,

13
8

8,
13

8
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

8,
13

8
8,

13
8

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
5,

64
8

22
,5

86
28

,2
34

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$1

09
,7

16
$1

09
,7

16
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

83



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

G
e

ne
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
17

7,
37

7.
30

0.
45

%
$3

91
$0

$3
91

$0
$3

91
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
12

,3
33

.5
7

0.
03

%
27

0
27

7
34

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
81

,4
82

.6
7

0.
21

%
18

0
0

18
0

0
18

0
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
43

6.
73

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

24
,1

93
.0

0
0.

06
%

53
0

53
14

67
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

30
8,

72
6.

62
0.

78
%

68
1

0
68

1
17

8
85

8
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

12
4,

50
5.

34
0.

32
%

27
5

0
27

5
72

34
6

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
17

8,
70

5.
60

0.
45

%
39

4
0

39
4

10
3

49
7

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

42
,2

44
.5

6
0.

11
%

93
0

93
24

11
7

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
29

5,
31

0.
95

0.
75

%
65

1
0

65
1

17
0

82
1

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
75

0,
61

3.
28

1.
90

%
1,

65
5

0
1,

65
5

43
2

2,
08

7
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
67

6,
75

0.
50

1.
71

%
1,

49
2

0
1,

49
2

38
9

1,
88

2
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
79

9,
31

7.
62

2.
02

%
1,

76
2

0
1,

76
2

46
0

2,
22

2
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
19

6,
34

6.
00

0.
50

%
43

3
0

43
3

11
3

54
6

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
31

9,
20

9.
27

0.
81

%
70

4
0

70
4

18
4

88
8

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
4,

50
8,

26
1.

87
11

.4
1%

9,
94

1
0

9,
94

1
2,

59
4

12
,5

35
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
45

2,
25

7.
24

1.
14

%
99

7
0

99
7

26
0

1,
25

7
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1,

91
4,

26
6.

81
4.

84
%

4,
22

1
0

4,
22

1
1,

10
1

5,
32

2
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

24
8,

23
9.

98
0.

63
%

54
7

0
54

7
14

3
69

0
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
7,

56
3.

89
0.

02
%

17
0

17
4

21
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

32
6,

97
8.

39
0.

83
%

72
1

0
72

1
18

8
90

9
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

38
5,

71
8.

65
0.

98
%

85
1

0
85

1
22

2
1,

07
2

25
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

41
,9

95
.8

3
0.

11
%

93
0

93
24

11
7

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

22
4,

84
7.

81
0.

57
%

49
6

0
49

6
12

9
62

5
28

01
0 

34
20

 G
E

N
 P

LA
N

 U
P

D
A

T
E

63
3.

69
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

2
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

14
2,

03
6.

24
0.

36
%

31
3

0
31

3
82

39
5

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

11
3,

39
6.

75
0.

29
%

25
0

0
25

0
65

31
5

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
16

9,
13

2.
60

0.
43

%
37

3
0

37
3

97
47

0
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
16

8,
06

0.
41

0.
43

%
37

1
0

37
1

97
46

7
34

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

31
3,

01
5.

45
0.

79
%

69
0

0
69

0
18

0
87

0
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

33
4,

72
7.

40
0.

85
%

73
8

0
73

8
19

3
93

1
36

01
0 

86
13

 C
R

Y
S

T
A

L 
P

M
 P

R
O

G
 

10
,3

51
.3

5
0.

03
%

23
0

23
6

29
37

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

50
,1

11
.2

6
0.

13
%

11
0

0
11

0
29

13
9

38
01

0 
86

17
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
 A

F
T

E
R

 
34

,0
78

.6
5

0.
09

%
75

0
75

20
95

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

97
,1

12
.8

5
0.

25
%

21
4

0
21

4
56

27
0

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

64
,6

97
.3

2
0.

16
%

14
3

0
14

3
37

18
0

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
11

0,
30

1.
66

0.
28

%
24

3
0

24
3

63
30

7
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
3,

08
1.

05
0.

01
%

7
0

7
2

9
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
31

5,
70

2.
12

0.
80

%
69

6
0

69
6

18
2

87
8

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
21

3,
22

1.
24

0.
54

%
47

0
0

47
0

12
3

59
3

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

12
,0

26
.0

0
0.

03
%

27
0

27
7

33
54

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

44
,2

30
.0

0
0.

11
%

98
0

98
25

12
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

84



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

G
e

ne
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

55
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
10

,2
33

.0
0

0.
03

%
$2

3
$0

$2
3

$6
$2

8
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
25

,8
93

.0
0

0.
07

%
57

0
57

15
72

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
49

,2
91

.0
0

0.
12

%
10

9
0

10
9

28
13

7
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
81

4,
90

0.
00

2.
06

%
1,

79
7

0
1,

79
7

46
9

2,
26

6
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
49

2,
44

2.
00

1.
25

%
1,

08
6

0
1,

08
6

28
3

1,
36

9
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

10
5,

93
5.

00
0.

27
%

23
4

0
23

4
61

29
5

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

37
,9

05
.0

0
0.

10
%

84
0

84
22

10
5

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

74
,5

41
.0

0
0.

19
%

16
4

0
16

4
43

20
7

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
16

,8
68

.0
0

0.
04

%
37

0
37

10
47

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

10
,4

64
.0

0
0.

03
%

23
0

23
6

29
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
84

0.
00

0.
02

%
15

0
15

4
19

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

5,
00

0.
00

0.
01

%
11

0
11

3
14

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

38
,2

59
.0

0
0.

10
%

84
0

84
22

10
6

75
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
17

7,
69

3.
00

0.
45

%
39

2
0

39
2

10
2

49
4

76
15

8 
 A

T
O

D
 

92
4.

00
0.

00
%

2
0

2
1

3
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

11
0,

05
3.

00
0.

28
%

24
3

0
24

3
63

30
6

78
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

20
,6

29
.0

0
0.

05
%

45
0

45
12

57
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
3,

69
3.

00
0.

01
%

8
0

8
2

10
81

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
21

,3
07

.0
0

0.
05

%
47

0
47

12
59

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
35

7,
48

6.
00

0.
90

%
78

8
0

78
8

20
6

99
4

83
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
17

3,
51

8.
00

0.
44

%
38

3
0

38
3

10
0

48
2

84
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
34

8,
99

0.
00

0.
88

%
77

0
0

77
0

20
1

97
0

85
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

60
,3

42
.0

0
0.

15
%

13
3

0
13

3
35

16
8

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
80

,4
42

.0
0

0.
20

%
17

7
0

17
7

46
22

4
87

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

21
0,

39
2.

00
0.

53
%

46
4

0
46

4
12

1
58

5
88

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

53
,4

44
.0

0
0.

14
%

11
8

0
11

8
31

14
9

90
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

5.
00

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

92
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
10

,1
79

.0
0

0.
03

%
22

0
22

6
28

93
31

0 
 F

IR
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
39

,9
36

.0
0

0.
10

%
88

0
88

23
11

1
94

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

72
8,

56
4.

00
1.

84
%

1,
60

6
0

1,
60

6
41

9
2,

02
6

95
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
49

,0
08

.0
0

0.
12

%
10

8
0

10
8

28
13

6
96

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
15

,9
00

.0
0

0.
04

%
35

0
35

9
44

98
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
4,

07
3,

27
8.

00
10

.3
1%

8,
98

2
0

8,
98

2
2,

34
4

11
,3

25
10

0
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

2,
42

1,
43

8.
00

6.
13

%
5,

33
9

0
5,

33
9

1,
39

3
6,

73
2

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

36
6,

43
9.

00
0.

93
%

80
8

0
80

8
21

1
1,

01
9

10
2

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

88
4.

00
0.

00
%

2
0

2
1

2
10

3
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
21

,1
94

.0
0

0.
05

%
47

0
47

12
59

10
4

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
20

6,
20

2.
00

0.
52

%
45

5
0

45
5

11
9

57
3

10
5

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
44

,7
27

.0
0

0.
11

%
99

0
99

26
12

4
10

6
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

22
1,

17
7.

00
0.

56
%

48
8

0
48

8
12

7
61

5
10

7
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
2,

56
3.

00
0.

01
%

6
0

6
1

7
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

7,
76

5.
00

0.
02

%
17

0
17

4
22

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

85



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

G
e

ne
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

10
9

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4,
15

4.
00

0.
01

%
$9

$0
$9

$2
$1

2
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

53
,8

51
.0

0
0.

14
%

11
9

0
11

9
31

15
0

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
25

,4
69

.0
0

0.
06

%
56

0
56

15
71

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
21

6,
46

9.
00

0.
55

%
47

7
0

47
7

12
5

60
2

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
39

,9
07

.0
0

0.
10

%
88

0
88

23
11

1
11

4
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

33
,5

65
.0

0
0.

08
%

74
0

74
19

93
11

5
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
66

,4
84

.0
0

0.
17

%
14

7
0

14
7

38
18

5
11

6
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
8,

96
0.

00
0.

02
%

20
0

20
5

25
11

7
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

3,
48

5.
00

0.
01

%
8

0
8

2
10

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

6,
82

5.
00

0.
02

%
15

0
15

4
19

11
9

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

22
,7

63
.0

0
0.

06
%

50
0

50
13

63
12

0
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

12
,6

78
.0

0
0.

03
%

28
0

28
7

35
12

1
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

6,
78

1.
00

0.
02

%
15

0
15

4
19

12
2

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

23
,7

19
.0

0
0.

06
%

52
0

52
14

66
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
1,

13
0.

00
0.

00
%

2
0

2
1

3
12

4
50

1 
 S

S
W

A
 9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 
74

1,
23

4.
00

1.
88

%
1,

63
4

0
1,

63
4

42
6

2,
06

1
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
26

4.
00

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

12
7

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
5,

75
2,

35
1.

00
14

.5
6%

12
,6

84
0

12
,6

84
3,

31
0

15
,9

94
13

0
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

2,
71

4.
00

0.
01

%
6

0
6

2
8

13
1

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
13

,1
84

.0
0

0.
03

%
29

0
29

8
37

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

12
4,

33
8.

00
0.

31
%

27
4

0
27

4
72

34
6

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

21
8,

74
6.

00
0.

55
%

48
2

0
48

2
12

6
60

8
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
43

4,
62

6.
00

1.
10

%
95

8
0

95
8

25
0

1,
20

8
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

16
2,

61
1.

00
2.

94
%

2,
56

4
0

2,
56

4
66

9
3,

23
2

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1,

31
5,

59
6.

00
3.

33
%

2,
90

1
0

2,
90

1
75

7
3,

65
8

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

36
8,

53
4.

00
0.

93
%

81
3

0
81

3
21

2
1,

02
5

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
32

9,
45

6.
00

0.
83

%
72

6
0

72
6

19
0

91
6

14
0

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
16

,8
48

.0
0

0.
04

%
37

0
37

10
47

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

20
0,

00
0.

00
0.

51
%

44
1

0
44

1
11

5
55

6
15

3
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

12
5,

34
9.

00
0.

32
%

27
6

0
27

6
72

34
9

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
28

0,
93

2.
00

0.
71

%
61

9
0

61
9

16
2

78
1

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
38

3,
66

4.
00

0.
97

%
84

6
0

84
6

22
1

1,
06

7
15

6
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

65
,7

60
.0

0
0.

17
%

14
5

0
14

5
38

18
3

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

77
6,

29
7.

00
1.

96
%

1,
71

2
0

1,
71

2
44

7
2,

15
8

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
55

,5
46

.0
0

0.
14

%
12

2
0

12
2

32
15

4
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
1,

70
9.

00
0.

00
%

4
0

4
1

5
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
30

4,
17

4.
00

0.
77

%
67

1
0

67
1

17
5

84
6

16
2

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

33
1.

00
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
16

3
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
45

,9
09

.0
0

0.
12

%
10

1
0

10
1

26
12

8
16

4
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

45
7,

76
7.

00
1.

16
%

1,
00

9
0

1,
00

9
26

3
1,

27
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

86



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

G
e

ne
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

39
,5

14
,5

22
.5

2
10

0.
00

%
87

,1
30

0
87

,1
30

22
,5

86
10

9,
71

6

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$8
7,

13
0

$1
09

,7
16

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
01

9/
20

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

87



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
G

en
e

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$3

91
$3

91
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
34

34
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

18
0

18
0

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

1
1

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

67
67

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
85

8
85

8
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

34
6

34
6

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
49

7
49

7
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
11

7
11

7
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

82
1

82
1

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
2,

08
7

2,
08

7
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
1,

88
2

1,
88

2
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
2,

22
2

2,
22

2
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
54

6
54

6
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

88
8

88
8

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
12

,5
35

12
,5

35
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
1,

25
7

1,
25

7
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
5,

32
2

5,
32

2
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

69
0

69
0

22
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

21
21

23
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
90

9
90

9
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

1,
07

2
1,

07
2

25
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

11
7

11
7

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

62
5

62
5

28
01

0 
34

20
 G

E
N

 P
LA

N
 U

P
D

A
T

E
2

2
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

39
5

39
5

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

31
5

31
5

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
47

0
47

0
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
46

7
46

7
34

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

87
0

87
0

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
93

1
93

1
36

01
0 

86
13

 C
R

Y
S

T
A

L 
P

M
 P

R
O

G
 

29
29

37
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
13

9
13

9
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

95
95

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

27
0

27
0

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

18
0

18
0

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
30

7
30

7
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
9

9
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
87

8
87

8
46

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

59
3

59
3

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

33
33

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

88



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
G

en
e

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

ot
a

l

54
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
$1

23
$1

23
55

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

28
28

56
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

72
72

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
13

7
13

7
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
2,

26
6

2,
26

6
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
1,

36
9

1,
36

9
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

29
5

29
5

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

10
5

10
5

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

20
7

20
7

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
47

47
66

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
29

29
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

19
19

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

14
14

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

10
6

10
6

75
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
49

4
49

4
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
3

3
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

30
6

30
6

78
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

57
57

79
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

10
10

81
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

59
59

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
99

4
99

4
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

48
2

48
2

84
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
97

0
97

0
85

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
16

8
16

8
86

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

22
4

22
4

87
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
58

5
58

5
88

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

14
9

14
9

90
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

0
0

92
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
28

28
93

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

11
1

11
1

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
2,

02
6

2,
02

6
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

13
6

13
6

96
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

44
44

98
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
11

,3
25

11
,3

25
10

0
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

6,
73

2
6,

73
2

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

1,
01

9
1,

01
9

10
2

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

2
2

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

59
59

10
4

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
57

3
57

3
10

5
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

12
4

12
4

10
6

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
61

5
61

5

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

89



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
G

en
e

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

ot
a

l

10
7

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

$7
$7

10
8

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
22

22
10

9
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
12

12
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

15
0

15
0

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
71

71
11

2
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

60
2

60
2

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
11

1
11

1
11

4
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

93
93

11
5

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

18
5

18
5

11
6

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

25
25

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
10

10
11

8
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
19

19
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
63

63
12

0
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

35
35

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
19

19
12

2
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
66

66
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
3

3
12

4
50

1 
 S

S
W

A
 9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 
2,

06
1

2,
06

1
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
1

1
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

15
,9

94
15

,9
94

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
8

8
13

1
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

37
37

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

34
6

34
6

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

60
8

60
8

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

1,
20

8
1,

20
8

13
5

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3,
23

2
3,

23
2

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
3,

65
8

3,
65

8
13

7
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
1,

02
5

1,
02

5
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

91
6

91
6

14
0

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
47

47
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
55

6
55

6
15

3
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

34
9

34
9

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
78

1
78

1
15

5
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

1,
06

7
1,

06
7

15
6

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
18

3
18

3
15

7
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
2,

15
8

2,
15

8
15

8
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

15
4

15
4

16
0

93
7 

 2
00

2 
H

O
M

E
 R

E
H

A
B

 P
R

O
G

5
5

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

84
6

84
6

16
2

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

1
1

16
3

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

12
8

12
8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

90



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
G

en
e

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

ot
a

l

16
4

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
$1

,2
73

$1
,2

73

T
ot

a
l

$1
09

,7
16

$1
09

,7
16

0
1

0
 1

0
3

0
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

91



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

0
3

0
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
  

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
  T

h
e

 C
it
y 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

is
 a

n
 e

le
c
t e

d
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tiv

e
 o

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y'

s 
ca

s
h

 a
n

d
 i

n
ve

s
tm

e
n

ts
, 

co
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

ith
 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

 
C

it
y 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

n
d

 
S

ta
te

 
la

w
. 

T
h

e
 

C
ity

 
T

re
a

su
re

r 
w

o
rk

s 
cl

o
se

ly
 

w
ith

 
th

e
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
ve

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
to

 r
e

vi
e

w
 a

ll 
in

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y'

s 
in

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y 

a
s 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 C
ity

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l. 
  0

1
0

 1
0

3
0

 C
it
y 

T
re

a
s
u

re
r 

co
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
 

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 -
 C

o
s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 C
a

sh
 in

 B
a

n
k 

a
s
 o

f 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

, 
2

0
2

0
. 

 
  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

92



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:6

  0
10

 1
03

0
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
2,

40
0

0
2,

40
0

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

O
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

S
0

0
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
2,

40
0

0
2,

40
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

B
en

ef
its

S
21

,7
93

0
21

,7
93

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

21
,7

93
0

21
,7

93

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

24
,1

93
0

24
,1

93

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
24

,1
93

0
24

,1
93

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$2

4,
19

3
$2

4,
19

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

93



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:6
  0

10
 1

0
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$5

5
$2

1
$7

6
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
55

21
76

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
53

14
67

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

53
14

67

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

98
98

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

0
1,

71
5

1,
71

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

1,
81

3
1,

81
3

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

1,
35

9
1,

35
9

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
1,

35
9

1,
35

9

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
19

5
19

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

19
5

19
5

13
F

T
E

'S
0

1,
18

4
1,

18
4

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
85

85
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

16
0

16
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

1,
42

9
1,

42
9

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
4,

28
3

4,
28

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

4,
28

3
4,

28
3

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
10

8
9,

11
5

9,
22

3

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$3

3,
41

6
$3

3,
41

6
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

94



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:6
  0

1
0 

1
0

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
6,

16
5,

82
6.

72
18

.1
2%

$4
,4

03
$0

$4
,4

03
$0

$4
,4

03
50

02
5 

 A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
 

39
7.

63
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
51

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
18

,1
95

.8
3

0.
05

%
13

0
13

6
19

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

43
,8

72
.3

1
0.

13
%

31
0

31
14

46
54

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

31
,8

41
.8

3
0.

09
%

23
0

23
10

33
55

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

15
,5

22
.9

2
0.

05
%

11
0

11
5

16
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
16

0.
45

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
24

,6
28

.4
3

0.
07

%
18

0
18

8
26

58
05

5 
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
2,

95
2.

04
0.

01
%

2
0

2
1

3
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
4,

28
8.

17
0.

01
%

3
0

3
1

4
60

11
0 

 R
M

R
A

-S
B

1
18

9,
04

9.
41

0.
56

%
13

5
0

13
5

62
19

7
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
28

,4
96

.2
0

0.
08

%
20

0
20

9
30

62
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
69

,5
41

.3
4

0.
20

%
50

0
50

23
72

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

4,
54

9,
54

9.
88

13
.3

7%
3,

24
9

0
3,

24
9

1,
48

8
4,

73
8

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
31

,8
99

.1
1

0.
09

%
23

0
23

10
33

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

13
,8

80
.9

4
0.

04
%

10
0

10
5

14
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

13
,4

34
.2

5
0.

04
%

10
0

10
4

14
70

13
9 

 H
H

W
56

.7
3

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

76
15

8 
 A

T
O

D
 

5,
21

4.
83

0.
02

%
4

0
4

2
5

77
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
10

2,
72

5.
74

0.
30

%
73

0
73

34
10

7
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
15

,5
63

.3
5

0.
05

%
11

0
11

5
16

80
18

2 
 P

IC
H

 G
R

A
N

T
 

16
0.

00
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

2,
44

1,
03

4.
76

7.
17

%
1,

74
3

0
1,

74
3

79
9

2,
54

2
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

12
0,

49
6.

00
0.

35
%

86
0

86
39

12
5

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
14

,4
35

.1
5

0.
04

%
10

0
10

5
15

87
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
15

,4
99

.0
9

0.
05

%
11

0
11

5
16

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
2,

65
4.

57
0.

01
%

2
0

2
1

3
90

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
4,

43
7.

73
0.

01
%

3
0

3
1

5
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

17
4,

52
1.

79
0.

51
%

12
5

0
12

5
57

18
2

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
24

,8
95

.0
5

0.
07

%
18

0
18

8
26

95
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
18

,2
85

.5
0

0.
05

%
13

0
13

6
19

96
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

72
8,

52
5.

54
2.

14
%

52
0

0
52

0
23

8
75

9
99

33
7 

 W
A

LM
A

R
T

 M
IT

IG
A

T
 

65
3,

15
2.

11
1.

92
%

46
6

0
46

6
21

4
68

0
10

0
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

14
2,

35
9.

49
0.

42
%

10
2

0
10

2
47

14
8

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

81
6,

85
6.

74
2.

40
%

58
3

0
58

3
26

7
85

1
10

2
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
87

.7
7

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

18
,6

75
.6

1
0.

05
%

13
0

13
6

19
10

7
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
22

,9
94

.5
3

0.
07

%
16

0
16

8
24

10
8

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
37

,5
88

.2
6

0.
11

%
27

0
27

12
39

10
9

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4,
38

9.
46

0.
01

%
3

0
3

1
5

11
0

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
13

5,
11

4.
67

0.
40

%
96

0
96

44
14

1
11

1
45

4 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

24
,3

67
.9

0
0.

07
%

17
0

17
8

25

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

95



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:6
  0

1
0 

1
0

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
79

,3
80

.0
3

0.
23

%
$5

7
$0

$5
7

$2
6

$8
3

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
60

,9
19

.5
5

0.
18

%
44

0
44

20
63

11
4

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
39

7,
77

0.
34

1.
17

%
28

4
0

28
4

13
0

41
4

11
6

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

4,
70

6.
60

0.
01

%
3

0
3

2
5

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
19

,5
69

.2
9

0.
06

%
14

0
14

6
20

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

35
,7

85
.6

1
0.

11
%

26
0

26
12

37
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
52

,1
33

.7
8

0.
15

%
37

0
37

17
54

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
52

,1
43

.7
0

0.
15

%
37

0
37

17
54

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
41

,0
90

.0
3

0.
12

%
29

0
29

13
43

12
2

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

27
,4

85
.6

9
0.

08
%

20
0

20
9

29
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
3,

61
5.

88
0.

01
%

3
0

3
1

4
12

5
50

5 
S

S
W

A
 R

A
T

E
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
30

0,
00

0.
00

0.
88

%
21

4
0

21
4

98
31

2
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
88

4,
47

1.
85

2.
60

%
63

2
0

63
2

28
9

92
1

12
7

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
45

5,
58

5.
25

1.
34

%
32

5
0

32
5

14
9

47
4

12
8

50
9 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

10
2,

07
1.

49
0.

30
%

73
0

73
33

10
6

12
9

51
0 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

4,
03

6,
89

6.
85

11
.8

6%
2,

88
3

0
2,

88
3

1,
32

1
4,

20
4

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
51

2,
17

4.
57

1.
51

%
36

6
0

36
6

16
8

53
3

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

14
1,

85
8.

62
0.

42
%

10
1

0
10

1
46

14
8

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

1,
35

3,
98

7.
53

3.
98

%
96

7
0

96
7

44
3

1,
41

0
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
21

6,
50

6.
49

0.
64

%
15

5
0

15
5

71
22

5
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

56
,7

83
.7

7
0.

17
%

41
0

41
19

59
13

7
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
37

8,
78

0.
18

1.
11

%
27

1
0

27
1

12
4

39
4

13
8

72
1 

 R
E

C
/C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

25
,9

02
.6

4
0.

08
%

18
0

18
8

27
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

30
8,

97
9.

53
0.

91
%

22
1

0
22

1
10

1
32

2
14

1
76

7 
A

S
S

E
T

 F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
5,

20
3.

12
0.

02
%

4
0

4
2

5
14

2
76

8 
 P

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 H

O
LD

IN
G

11
,3

30
.0

5
0.

03
%

8
0

8
4

12
14

3
80

0 
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
4.

67
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
14

4
80

5 
 S

T
R

O
N

G
 M

O
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
2,

68
9.

76
0.

01
%

2
0

2
1

3
14

5
80

7 
 C

B
S

C
-S

B
14

73
95

4.
00

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

14
6

80
8 

 S
B

11
86

16
,8

81
.9

0
0.

05
%

12
0

12
6

18
14

7
82

5 
 B

ID
 F

E
E

2,
40

0.
00

0.
01

%
2

0
2

1
2

14
8

83
0 

 S
E

W
E

R
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
41

8,
30

7.
20

1.
23

%
29

9
0

29
9

13
7

43
6

14
9

83
5 

 G
A

R
B

A
G

E
 T

R
U

S
T

13
9,

91
2.

35
0.

41
%

10
0

0
10

0
46

14
6

15
1

85
6 

 2
01

1 
JA

G
 G

R
A

N
T

0.
02

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

13
2,

51
8.

33
0.

39
%

95
0

95
43

13
8

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
3,

49
0,

55
8.

44
10

.2
6%

2,
49

3
0

2,
49

3
1,

14
2

3,
63

5
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

2,
03

5,
14

2.
75

5.
98

%
1,

45
3

0
1,

45
3

66
6

2,
11

9
15

5
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

12
2,

30
9.

03
0.

36
%

87
0

87
40

12
7

15
6

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
72

,4
97

.0
9

0.
21

%
52

0
52

24
75

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

75
1,

93
9.

88
2.

21
%

53
7

0
53

7
24

6
78

3
15

9
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

16
1,

59
4.

33
0.

47
%

11
5

0
11

5
53

16
8

16
0

93
7 

 2
00

2 
H

O
M

E
 R

E
H

A
B

 P
R

O
G

29
1,

19
8.

68
0.

86
%

20
8

0
20

8
95

30
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

96



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:6
  0

1
0 

1
0

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

16
2

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

54
,2

59
.1

7
0.

16
%

$3
9

$0
$3

9
$1

8
$5

7
16

3
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
41

,1
35

.0
2

0.
12

%
29

0
29

13
43

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

34
,0

27
,0

64
.8

9
10

0.
00

%
24

,3
01

0
24

,3
01

9,
11

5
33

,4
16

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$2
4,

30
1

$3
3,

41
6

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: C
as

h 
in

 B
an

k,
 J

un
e 

20
, 2

02
0

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

97



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:6
  0

10
 1

03
0

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$4

,4
03

$4
,4

03
50

02
5 

 A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
 

0
0

51
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

19
19

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

46
46

54
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
33

33
55

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

16
16

56
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

0
0

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
26

26
58

05
5 

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

3
3

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

4
4

60
11

0 
 R

M
R

A
-S

B
1

19
7

19
7

61
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

30
30

62
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
72

72
64

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
4,

73
8

4,
73

8
65

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

33
33

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

14
14

67
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
14

14
70

13
9 

 H
H

W
0

0
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
5

5
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

10
7

10
7

79
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

16
16

80
18

2 
 P

IC
H

 G
R

A
N

T
 

0
0

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
2,

54
2

2,
54

2
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

12
5

12
5

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
15

15
87

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

16
16

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
3

3
90

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
5

5
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

18
2

18
2

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
26

26
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

19
19

96
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

75
9

75
9

99
33

7 
 W

A
LM

A
R

T
 M

IT
IG

A
T

 
68

0
68

0
10

0
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

14
8

14
8

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

85
1

85
1

10
2

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

0
0

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

19
19

10
7

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

24
24

10
8

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
39

39
10

9
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
5

5
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

14
1

14
1

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

98



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:6
  0

10
 1

03
0

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
$2

5
$2

5
11

2
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

83
83

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
63

63
11

4
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

41
4

41
4

11
6

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

5
5

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
20

20
11

8
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
37

37
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
54

54
12

0
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

54
54

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
43

43
12

2
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
29

29
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
4

4
12

5
50

5 
S

S
W

A
 R

A
T

E
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
31

2
31

2
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
92

1
92

1
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

47
4

47
4

12
8

50
9 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

10
6

10
6

12
9

51
0 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

4,
20

4
4,

20
4

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
53

3
53

3
13

2
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
14

8
14

8
13

3
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
1,

41
0

1,
41

0
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
22

5
22

5
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

59
59

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

39
4

39
4

13
8

72
1 

 R
E

C
/C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

27
27

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
32

2
32

2
14

1
76

7 
A

S
S

E
T

 F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
5

5
14

2
76

8 
 P

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 H

O
LD

IN
G

12
12

14
3

80
0 

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

0
0

14
4

80
5 

 S
T

R
O

N
G

 M
O

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

3
3

14
5

80
7 

 C
B

S
C

-S
B

14
73

1
1

14
6

80
8 

 S
B

11
86

18
18

14
7

82
5 

 B
ID

 F
E

E
2

2
14

8
83

0 
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

43
6

43
6

14
9

83
5 

 G
A

R
B

A
G

E
 T

R
U

S
T

14
6

14
6

15
1

85
6 

 2
01

1 
JA

G
 G

R
A

N
T

0
0

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

13
8

13
8

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
3,

63
5

3,
63

5
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

2,
11

9
2,

11
9

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
12

7
12

7
15

6
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

75
75

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

78
3

78
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

99



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:6
  0

10
 1

03
0

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

15
9

93
2 

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

8 
C

H
O

IC
E

 
$1

68
$1

68
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
30

3
30

3
16

2
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
57

57
16

3
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
43

43

T
ot

a
l

$3
3,

41
6

$3
3,

41
6 0
1

0
 1

7
1

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

100



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

7
1

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
  T

h
e

 
C

it
y 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
is

 
th

e
 
C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

it
y.

 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

th
e

 
C

ity
 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

is
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o

f 
d

a
y-

to
-d

a
y 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s 
o

f 
a

ll 
C

it
y 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
n

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

R
e

sp
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 

e
le

c
te

d
 

o
ff

ic
ia

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
o

ve
rs

ig
h

t,
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

fi
sc

a
l 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 p
o

lic
y 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
, 

in
te

rg
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ta

l 
re

la
tio

n
s,

 a
n

d
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
sp

e
c
ia

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 a

s
si

g
n

m
e

n
ts

 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l's

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
ct

iv
e

s.
 

  0
1

0
 1

7
1

0
 C

it
y 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
co

st
s
 a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s:
 

 
 C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 C
o

s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
s.

 
 C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

 -
 C

o
s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
F

T
E

's
. 

 C
M

 -
 D

ir
e

ct
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 d
ir

e
c
t 

ch
a

rg
e

s 
to

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
/f

u
n

d
s.

 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

101



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

p
t:

7
  0

10
 1

7
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
18

3,
99

6
0

91
,9

98
91

,9
98

0
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
50

.0
0%

50
.0

0%
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
83

,9
76

0
41

,9
88

41
,9

88
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
26

7,
97

2
0

13
3,

98
6

13
3,

98
6

0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

3,
32

0
0

1,
66

0
1,

66
0

0
P

ho
ne

 S
vc

/I
nt

rn
 

S
3,

35
0

0
1,

67
5

1,
67

5
0

P
os

ta
ge

 
S

79
9

0
40

0
40

0
0

P
rn

tn
g/

C
op

y 
E

xp
 

S
16

,9
65

0
8,

48
3

8,
48

3
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
E

xp
. 

S
0

0
0

0
0

F
ie

ld
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

S
0

0
0

0
0

R
is

k 
M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

 
S

3,
00

0
0

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

0
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
hr

ge
 

S
5,

80
0

0
2,

90
0

2,
90

0
0

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

S
26

0
0

13
0

13
0

0
T

ra
ve

l &
 T

ra
in

. 
S

5,
00

3
0

2,
50

2
2,

50
2

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

p/
D

ue
s 

S
2,

25
7

0
1,

12
9

1,
12

9
0

S
A

LA
R

Y
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 T

O
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
P

27
5,

78
4

0
0

0
27

5,
78

4
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
31

6,
53

8
0

20
,3

77
20

,3
77

27
5,

78
4

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

58
4,

51
0

0
15

4,
36

3
15

4,
36

3
27

5,
78

4

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
58

4,
51

0
0

15
4,

36
3

15
4,

36
3

27
5,

78
4

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$5

84
,5

10
$1

54
,3

63
$1

54
,3

63
$2

75
,7

84

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

102



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
7

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

C
M

 -
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$1

,9
45

$0
$5

14
$5

14
$9

17
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
1,

94
5

0
51

4
51

4
91

7

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
70

2
27

0
25

7
25

7
45

8
2

C
ou

nc
il-

A
ge

nd
a

19
,2

70
8,

14
6

7,
24

0
7,

24
0

12
,9

35
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
19

,9
72

8,
41

5
7,

49
7

7,
49

7
13

,3
94

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
68

1
17

8
22

7
22

7
40

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
02

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
68

1
17

8
22

7
22

7
40

5

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

1,
25

3
33

1
33

1
59

1
7

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
0

2,
05

8
54

3
54

3
97

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

3,
31

0
87

4
87

4
1,

56
2

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

1,
63

1
43

1
43

1
77

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
75

0 
H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

1,
63

1
43

1
43

1
77

0

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
2,

49
2

65
8

65
8

1,
17

6
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

2,
49

2
65

8
65

8
1,

17
6

13
F

T
E

'S
0

1,
42

1
37

5
37

5
67

1
13

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

1,
08

7
28

7
28

7
51

3
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

2,
03

9
53

8
53

8
96

2
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
4,

54
7

1,
20

1
1,

20
1

2,
14

5

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
5,

14
0

1,
35

7
1,

35
7

2,
42

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

5,
14

0
1,

35
7

1,
35

7
2,

42
5

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
22

,5
97

25
,7

12
12

,7
58

12
,7

58
22

,7
93

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$6

32
,8

20
$1

67
,1

21
$1

67
,1

21
$2

98
,5

77
26

.4
1%

26
.4

1%
47

.1
8%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

103



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:7
  0

10
 1

71
0

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
17

7,
37

7.
30

0.
45

%
$7

20
$0

$7
20

$0
$7

20
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
12

,3
33

.5
7

0.
03

%
50

0
50

2
52

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
81

,4
82

.6
7

0.
21

%
33

1
0

33
1

0
33

1
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
43

6.
73

0.
00

%
2

0
2

0
2

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

24
,1

93
.0

0
0.

06
%

98
0

98
0

98
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

30
8,

72
6.

62
0.

78
%

1,
25

3
0

1,
25

3
0

1,
25

3
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

12
4,

50
5.

34
0.

32
%

50
5

0
50

5
22

52
7

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
17

8,
70

5.
60

0.
45

%
72

5
0

72
5

31
75

6
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
42

,2
44

.5
6

0.
11

%
17

1
0

17
1

7
17

9
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

29
5,

31
0.

95
0.

75
%

1,
19

8
0

1,
19

8
52

1,
25

0
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

75
0,

61
3.

28
1.

90
%

3,
04

6
0

3,
04

6
13

1
3,

17
7

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

67
6,

75
0.

50
1.

71
%

2,
74

6
0

2,
74

6
11

8
2,

86
4

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

79
9,

31
7.

62
2.

02
%

3,
24

3
0

3,
24

3
13

9
3,

38
3

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

19
6,

34
6.

00
0.

50
%

79
7

0
79

7
34

83
1

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
31

9,
20

9.
27

0.
81

%
1,

29
5

0
1,

29
5

56
1,

35
1

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
4,

50
8,

26
1.

87
11

.4
1%

18
,2

92
0

18
,2

92
78

6
19

,0
79

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

45
2,

25
7.

24
1.

14
%

1,
83

5
0

1,
83

5
79

1,
91

4
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1,

91
4,

26
6.

81
4.

84
%

7,
76

7
0

7,
76

7
33

4
8,

10
1

21
01

0 
26

15
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
24

8,
23

9.
98

0.
63

%
1,

00
7

0
1,

00
7

43
1,

05
1

22
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

7,
56

3.
89

0.
02

%
31

0
31

1
32

23
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
32

6,
97

8.
39

0.
83

%
1,

32
7

0
1,

32
7

57
1,

38
4

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
38

5,
71

8.
65

0.
98

%
1,

56
5

0
1,

56
5

67
1,

63
2

25
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

41
,9

95
.8

3
0.

11
%

17
0

0
17

0
7

17
8

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

22
4,

84
7.

81
0.

57
%

91
2

0
91

2
39

95
2

28
01

0 
34

20
 G

E
N

 P
LA

N
 U

P
D

A
T

E
63

3.
69

0.
00

%
3

0
3

0
3

30
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
14

2,
03

6.
24

0.
36

%
57

6
0

57
6

25
60

1
31

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
11

3,
39

6.
75

0.
29

%
46

0
0

46
0

20
48

0
32

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

16
9,

13
2.

60
0.

43
%

68
6

0
68

6
30

71
6

33
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

16
8,

06
0.

41
0.

43
%

68
2

0
68

2
29

71
1

34
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
31

3,
01

5.
45

0.
79

%
1,

27
0

0
1,

27
0

55
1,

32
5

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
33

4,
72

7.
40

0.
85

%
1,

35
8

0
1,

35
8

58
1,

41
7

36
01

0 
86

13
 C

R
Y

S
T

A
L 

P
M

 P
R

O
G

 
10

,3
51

.3
5

0.
03

%
42

0
42

2
44

37
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
50

,1
11

.2
6

0.
13

%
20

3
0

20
3

9
21

2
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

34
,0

78
.6

5
0.

09
%

13
8

0
13

8
6

14
4

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

97
,1

12
.8

5
0.

25
%

39
4

0
39

4
17

41
1

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

64
,6

97
.3

2
0.

16
%

26
3

0
26

3
11

27
4

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
11

0,
30

1.
66

0.
28

%
44

8
0

44
8

19
46

7
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
3,

08
1.

05
0.

01
%

13
0

13
1

13
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
31

5,
70

2.
12

0.
80

%
1,

28
1

0
1,

28
1

55
1,

33
6

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
21

3,
22

1.
24

0.
54

%
86

5
0

86
5

37
90

2
53

03
7 

 P
G

&
E

 M
IT

IG
A

T
IO

N
12

,0
26

.0
0

0.
03

%
49

0
49

2
51

54
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
44

,2
30

.0
0

0.
11

%
17

9
0

17
9

8
18

7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

104



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:7
  0

10
 1

71
0

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

55
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
10

,2
33

.0
0

0.
03

%
$4

2
$0

$4
2

$2
$4

3
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
25

,8
93

.0
0

0.
07

%
10

5
0

10
5

5
11

0
57

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

49
,2

91
.0

0
0.

12
%

20
0

0
20

0
9

20
9

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

81
4,

90
0.

00
2.

06
%

3,
30

6
0

3,
30

6
14

2
3,

44
9

61
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

49
2,

44
2.

00
1.

25
%

1,
99

8
0

1,
99

8
86

2,
08

4
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

10
5,

93
5.

00
0.

27
%

43
0

0
43

0
18

44
8

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

37
,9

05
.0

0
0.

10
%

15
4

0
15

4
7

16
0

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

74
,5

41
.0

0
0.

19
%

30
2

0
30

2
13

31
5

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
16

,8
68

.0
0

0.
04

%
68

0
68

3
71

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

10
,4

64
.0

0
0.

03
%

42
0

42
2

44
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
84

0.
00

0.
02

%
28

0
28

1
29

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

5,
00

0.
00

0.
01

%
20

0
20

1
21

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

38
,2

59
.0

0
0.

10
%

15
5

0
15

5
7

16
2

75
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
17

7,
69

3.
00

0.
45

%
72

1
0

72
1

31
75

2
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
92

4.
00

0.
00

%
4

0
4

0
4

77
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
11

0,
05

3.
00

0.
28

%
44

7
0

44
7

19
46

6
78

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
20

,6
29

.0
0

0.
05

%
84

0
84

4
87

79
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

3,
69

3.
00

0.
01

%
15

0
15

1
16

81
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

21
,3

07
.0

0
0.

05
%

86
0

86
4

90
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

35
7,

48
6.

00
0.

90
%

1,
45

1
0

1,
45

1
62

1,
51

3
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

17
3,

51
8.

00
0.

44
%

70
4

0
70

4
30

73
4

84
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
34

8,
99

0.
00

0.
88

%
1,

41
6

0
1,

41
6

61
1,

47
7

85
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

60
,3

42
.0

0
0.

15
%

24
5

0
24

5
11

25
5

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
80

,4
42

.0
0

0.
20

%
32

6
0

32
6

14
34

0
87

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

21
0,

39
2.

00
0.

53
%

85
4

0
85

4
37

89
0

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
53

,4
44

.0
0

0.
14

%
21

7
0

21
7

9
22

6
90

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
5.

00
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

10
,1

79
.0

0
0.

03
%

41
0

41
2

43
93

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

39
,9

36
.0

0
0.

10
%

16
2

0
16

2
7

16
9

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
72

8,
56

4.
00

1.
84

%
2,

95
6

0
2,

95
6

12
7

3,
08

3
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

49
,0

08
.0

0
0.

12
%

19
9

0
19

9
9

20
7

96
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

15
,9

00
.0

0
0.

04
%

65
0

65
3

67
98

32
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

4,
07

3,
27

8.
00

10
.3

1%
16

,5
27

0
16

,5
27

71
1

17
,2

38
10

0
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

2,
42

1,
43

8.
00

6.
13

%
9,

82
5

0
9,

82
5

42
2

10
,2

47
10

1
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
36

6,
43

9.
00

0.
93

%
1,

48
7

0
1,

48
7

64
1,

55
1

10
2

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

88
4.

00
0.

00
%

4
0

4
0

4
10

3
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
21

,1
94

.0
0

0.
05

%
86

0
86

4
90

10
4

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
20

6,
20

2.
00

0.
52

%
83

7
0

83
7

36
87

3
10

5
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

44
,7

27
.0

0
0.

11
%

18
1

0
18

1
8

18
9

10
6

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
22

1,
17

7.
00

0.
56

%
89

7
0

89
7

39
93

6
10

7
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
2,

56
3.

00
0.

01
%

10
0

10
0

11
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

7,
76

5.
00

0.
02

%
32

0
32

1
33

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

105



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:7
  0

10
 1

71
0

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

10
9

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4,
15

4.
00

0.
01

%
$1

7
$0

$1
7

$1
$1

8
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

53
,8

51
.0

0
0.

14
%

21
9

0
21

9
9

22
8

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
25

,4
69

.0
0

0.
06

%
10

3
0

10
3

4
10

8
11

2
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

21
6,

46
9.

00
0.

55
%

87
8

0
87

8
38

91
6

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
39

,9
07

.0
0

0.
10

%
16

2
0

16
2

7
16

9
11

4
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

33
,5

65
.0

0
0.

08
%

13
6

0
13

6
6

14
2

11
5

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

66
,4

84
.0

0
0.

17
%

27
0

0
27

0
12

28
1

11
6

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

8,
96

0.
00

0.
02

%
36

0
36

2
38

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
3,

48
5.

00
0.

01
%

14
0

14
1

15
11

8
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
6,

82
5.

00
0.

02
%

28
0

28
1

29
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
22

,7
63

.0
0

0.
06

%
92

0
92

4
96

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
12

,6
78

.0
0

0.
03

%
51

0
51

2
54

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
6,

78
1.

00
0.

02
%

28
0

28
1

29
12

2
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
23

,7
19

.0
0

0.
06

%
96

0
96

4
10

0
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
1,

13
0.

00
0.

00
%

5
0

5
0

5
12

4
50

1 
 S

S
W

A
 9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 
74

1,
23

4.
00

1.
88

%
3,

00
8

0
3,

00
8

12
9

3,
13

7
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
26

4.
00

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

12
7

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
5,

75
2,

35
1.

00
14

.5
6%

23
,3

40
0

23
,3

40
1,

00
4

24
,3

44
13

0
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

2,
71

4.
00

0.
01

%
11

0
11

0
11

13
1

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
13

,1
84

.0
0

0.
03

%
53

0
53

2
56

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

12
4,

33
8.

00
0.

31
%

50
5

0
50

5
22

52
6

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

21
8,

74
6.

00
0.

55
%

88
8

0
88

8
38

92
6

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

43
4,

62
6.

00
1.

10
%

1,
76

4
0

1,
76

4
76

1,
83

9
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

16
2,

61
1.

00
2.

94
%

4,
71

7
0

4,
71

7
20

3
4,

92
0

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1,

31
5,

59
6.

00
3.

33
%

5,
33

8
0

5,
33

8
23

0
5,

56
8

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

36
8,

53
4.

00
0.

93
%

1,
49

5
0

1,
49

5
64

1,
56

0
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

32
9,

45
6.

00
0.

83
%

1,
33

7
0

1,
33

7
57

1,
39

4
14

0
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

16
,8

48
.0

0
0.

04
%

68
0

68
3

71
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
20

0,
00

0.
00

0.
51

%
81

2
0

81
2

35
84

6
15

3
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

12
5,

34
9.

00
0.

32
%

50
9

0
50

9
22

53
0

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
28

0,
93

2.
00

0.
71

%
1,

14
0

0
1,

14
0

49
1,

18
9

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
38

3,
66

4.
00

0.
97

%
1,

55
7

0
1,

55
7

67
1,

62
4

15
6

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
65

,7
60

.0
0

0.
17

%
26

7
0

26
7

11
27

8
15

7
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
77

6,
29

7.
00

1.
96

%
3,

15
0

0
3,

15
0

13
5

3,
28

5
15

8
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

55
,5

46
.0

0
0.

14
%

22
5

0
22

5
10

23
5

16
0

93
7 

 2
00

2 
H

O
M

E
 R

E
H

A
B

 P
R

O
G

1,
70

9.
00

0.
00

%
7

0
7

0
7

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

30
4,

17
4.

00
0.

77
%

1,
23

4
0

1,
23

4
53

1,
28

7
16

2
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
33

1.
00

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

16
3

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

45
,9

09
.0

0
0.

12
%

18
6

0
18

6
8

19
4

16
4

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
45

7,
76

7.
00

1.
16

%
1,

85
7

0
1,

85
7

80
1,

93
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

106



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:7
  0

10
 1

71
0

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

39
,5

14
,5

22
.5

2
10

0.
00

%
16

0,
33

1
0

16
0,

33
1

6,
79

0
16

7,
12

1

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
60

,3
31

$1
67

,1
21

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
01

9/
20

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

107



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:7
  0

1
0 

1
71

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5.

00
5.

35
%

$8
,5

73
$0

$8
,5

73
$0

$8
,5

73
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

1.
90

2.
03

%
3,

25
8

0
3,

25
8

0
3,

25
8

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1.
00

1.
07

%
1,

71
5

0
1,

71
5

0
1,

71
5

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1.

20
1.

28
%

2,
05

8
0

2,
05

8
0

2,
05

8
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0.
90

0.
96

%
1,

54
3

0
1,

54
3

72
1,

61
6

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0.

15
0.

16
%

25
7

0
25

7
12

26
9

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0.
10

0.
11

%
17

1
0

17
1

8
18

0
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1.
68

1.
80

%
2,

88
1

0
2,

88
1

13
5

3,
01

6
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

4.
28

4.
58

%
7,

33
8

0
7,

33
8

34
4

7,
68

3
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
2.

00
2.

14
%

3,
42

9
0

3,
42

9
16

1
3,

59
0

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
3.

50
3.

74
%

6,
00

1
0

6,
00

1
28

2
6,

28
3

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
22

.0
0

23
.5

3%
37

,7
21

0
37

,7
21

1,
77

0
39

,4
91

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

2.
50

2.
67

%
4,

28
6

0
4,

28
6

20
1

4,
48

8
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
7.

00
7.

49
%

12
,0

02
0

12
,0

02
56

3
12

,5
65

22
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

0.
50

0.
53

%
85

7
0

85
7

40
89

8
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1.
15

1.
23

%
1,

97
2

0
1,

97
2

93
2,

06
4

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1.

05
1.

12
%

1,
80

0
0

1,
80

0
84

1,
88

5
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
0.

82
0.

88
%

1,
40

6
0

1,
40

6
66

1,
47

2
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

0.
35

0.
37

%
60

0
0

60
0

28
62

8
31

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
0.

68
0.

73
%

1,
16

6
0

1,
16

6
55

1,
22

1
32

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

0.
70

0.
75

%
1,

20
0

0
1,

20
0

56
1,

25
7

33
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

0.
55

0.
59

%
94

3
0

94
3

44
98

7
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

1.
02

1.
09

%
1,

74
9

0
1,

74
9

82
1,

83
1

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

0.
10

0.
11

%
17

1
0

17
1

8
18

0
42

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
0.

28
0.

30
%

48
0

0
48

0
23

50
3

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
0.

30
0.

32
%

51
4

0
51

4
24

53
9

45
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

0.
75

0.
80

%
1,

28
6

0
1,

28
6

60
1,

34
6

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
0.

29
0.

31
%

49
7

0
49

7
23

52
1

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

0.
67

0.
72

%
1,

14
9

0
1,

14
9

54
1,

20
3

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
0.

15
0.

16
%

25
7

0
25

7
12

26
9

77
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
0.

16
0.

17
%

27
4

0
27

4
13

28
7

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
0.

73
0.

78
%

1,
25

2
0

1,
25

2
59

1,
31

0
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

0.
17

0.
18

%
29

1
0

29
1

14
30

5
13

2
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
0.

20
0.

21
%

34
3

0
34

3
16

35
9

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

2.
15

2.
30

%
3,

68
6

0
3,

68
6

17
3

3,
85

9
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9.

50
10

.1
6%

16
,2

89
0

16
,2

89
76

4
17

,0
53

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
10

.5
0

11
.2

3%
18

,0
03

0
18

,0
03

84
5

18
,8

48
13

7
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
0.

53
0.

57
%

90
9

0
90

9
43

95
1

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
0.

53
0.

57
%

90
9

0
90

9
43

95
1

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

1.
16

1.
24

%
1,

98
9

0
1,

98
9

93
2,

08
2

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
1.

26
1.

35
%

2,
16

0
0

2,
16

0
10

1
2,

26
2

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

1.
10

1.
18

%
1,

88
6

0
1,

88
6

88
1,

97
5

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

108



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:7
  0

1
0 

1
71

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
0.

15
0.

16
%

$2
57

$0
$2

57
$1

2
$2

69
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
2.

80
2.

99
%

4,
80

1
0

4,
80

1
22

5
5,

02
6

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

93
.5

1
10

0.
00

%
16

0,
33

1
0

16
0,

33
1

6,
79

0
16

7,
12

1

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
60

,3
31

$1
67

,1
21

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

109



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

C
M

 -
 D

ire
ct

 C
h

ar
ge

s 
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
7

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
51

,3
42

18
.6

2%
$5

3,
32

7
$(

51
,3

42
)

$1
,9

85
$0

$1
,9

85
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

45
,6

50
16

.5
5%

47
,4

15
(4

5,
65

0)
1,

76
5

2,
46

7
4,

23
2

30
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
45

,6
50

16
.5

5%
47

,4
15

(4
5,

65
0)

1,
76

5
2,

46
7

4,
23

2
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
72

,2
75

26
.2

1%
75

,0
69

(7
2,

27
5)

2,
79

4
3,

90
7

6,
70

1
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

45
,6

50
16

.5
5%

47
,4

15
(4

5,
65

0)
1,

76
5

2,
46

7
4,

23
2

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

15
,2

17
5.

52
%

15
,8

05
(1

5,
21

7)
58

8
82

3
1,

41
1

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

27
5,

78
4

10
0.

00
%

28
6,

44
6

(2
75

,7
84

)
10

,6
62

12
,1

32
22

,7
93

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

27
5,

78
4

27
5,

78
4

T
ot

a
l

$2
86

,4
46

$2
98

,5
77

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: D
ire

ct
 c

ha
rg

es
 to

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

/ F
un

ds
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

110



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
7

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s
T

ot
a

l

0
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

ed
$0

$0
$2

75
,7

84
$2

75
,7

84
2

01
0 

10
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

72
0

8,
57

3
0

9,
29

3
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
52

0
0

52
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

33
1

3,
25

8
1,

98
5

5,
57

3
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
2

0
0

2
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
98

1,
71

5
0

1,
81

3
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1,
25

3
2,

05
8

0
3,

31
0

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
52

7
1,

61
6

0
2,

14
2

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
75

6
26

9
0

1,
02

6
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
17

9
18

0
0

35
8

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1,

25
0

3,
01

6
0

4,
26

5
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

3,
17

7
7,

68
3

4,
23

2
15

,0
92

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

2,
86

4
0

0
2,

86
4

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

3,
38

3
3,

59
0

0
6,

97
3

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

83
1

0
0

83
1

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
1,

35
1

6,
28

3
0

7,
63

3
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

19
,0

79
39

,4
91

0
58

,5
69

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

1,
91

4
4,

48
8

0
6,

40
2

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

8,
10

1
12

,5
65

0
20

,6
66

21
01

0 
26

15
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
1,

05
1

0
0

1,
05

1
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
32

89
8

0
93

0
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1,
38

4
2,

06
4

0
3,

44
8

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1,

63
2

1,
88

5
0

3,
51

7
25

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
17

8
0

0
17

8
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
95

2
1,

47
2

0
2,

42
3

28
01

0 
34

20
 G

E
N

 P
LA

N
 U

P
D

A
T

E
3

0
0

3
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

60
1

62
8

4,
23

2
5,

46
2

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

48
0

1,
22

1
0

1,
70

1
32

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

71
6

1,
25

7
0

1,
97

2
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
71

1
98

7
0

1,
69

8
34

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

1,
32

5
0

0
1,

32
5

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
1,

41
7

1,
83

1
0

3,
24

7
36

01
0 

86
13

 C
R

Y
S

T
A

L 
P

M
 P

R
O

G
 

44
0

0
44

37
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
21

2
0

0
21

2
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

14
4

0
0

14
4

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

41
1

18
0

0
59

0
42

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
27

4
50

3
0

77
6

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
46

7
53

9
0

1,
00

5
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
13

0
0

13
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
1,

33
6

1,
34

6
0

2,
68

2
46

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

90
2

52
1

0
1,

42
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

111



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
7

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s
T

ot
a

l

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

$5
1

$0
$0

$5
1

54
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
18

7
0

0
18

7
55

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

43
0

0
43

56
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

11
0

0
0

11
0

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
20

9
0

0
20

9
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
3,

44
9

1,
20

3
0

4,
65

1
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
2,

08
4

0
0

2,
08

4
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

44
8

0
0

44
8

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

16
0

0
0

16
0

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

31
5

0
0

31
5

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
71

26
9

0
34

1
66

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
44

0
0

44
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

29
0

0
29

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

21
0

0
21

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

16
2

0
0

16
2

75
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
75

2
0

0
75

2
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
4

0
0

4
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

46
6

28
7

0
75

3
78

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
87

0
0

87
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
16

0
0

16
81

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
90

0
0

90
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

1,
51

3
1,

31
0

0
2,

82
3

83
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
73

4
30

5
0

1,
03

9
84

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

1,
47

7
0

0
1,

47
7

85
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

25
5

0
0

25
5

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
34

0
0

0
34

0
87

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

89
0

0
0

89
0

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
22

6
0

0
22

6
90

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
0

0
0

0
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

43
0

0
43

93
31

0 
 F

IR
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
16

9
0

0
16

9
94

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

3,
08

3
0

0
3,

08
3

95
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
20

7
0

0
20

7
96

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
67

0
0

67
98

32
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

17
,2

38
0

0
17

,2
38

10
0

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
10

,2
47

0
0

10
,2

47
10

1
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
1,

55
1

0
0

1,
55

1
10

2
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
4

0
0

4
10

3
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
90

0
0

90
10

4
43

0 
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
A

D
 

87
3

0
0

87
3

10
5

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
18

9
0

0
18

9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

112



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
7

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s
T

ot
a

l

10
6

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
$9

36
$0

$0
$9

36
10

7
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
11

0
0

11
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

33
0

0
33

10
9

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

18
0

0
18

11
0

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
22

8
0

0
22

8
11

1
45

4 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

10
8

0
0

10
8

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
91

6
0

0
91

6
11

3
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

16
9

0
0

16
9

11
4

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
14

2
0

0
14

2
11

5
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
28

1
0

0
28

1
11

6
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
38

0
0

38
11

7
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

15
0

0
15

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

29
0

0
29

11
9

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

96
0

0
96

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
54

0
0

54
12

1
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

29
0

0
29

12
2

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

10
0

0
0

10
0

12
3

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

5
0

0
5

12
4

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

3,
13

7
0

0
3,

13
7

12
6

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

1
0

0
1

12
7

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
24

,3
44

0
0

24
,3

44
13

0
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

11
0

0
11

13
1

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
56

0
0

56
13

2
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
52

6
35

9
0

88
5

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

92
6

0
0

92
6

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

1,
83

9
3,

85
9

0
5,

69
9

13
5

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4,
92

0
17

,0
53

0
21

,9
73

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
5,

56
8

18
,8

48
0

24
,4

15
13

7
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
1,

56
0

95
1

0
2,

51
1

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
1,

39
4

95
1

0
2,

34
6

14
0

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
71

0
0

71
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
84

6
2,

08
2

6,
70

1
9,

62
9

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
53

0
0

0
53

0
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

1,
18

9
2,

26
2

4,
23

2
7,

68
3

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
1,

62
4

0
0

1,
62

4
15

6
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

27
8

0
0

27
8

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

3,
28

5
1,

97
5

0
5,

26
0

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
23

5
26

9
0

50
4

16
0

93
7 

 2
00

2 
H

O
M

E
 R

E
H

A
B

 P
R

O
G

7
0

0
7

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

1,
28

7
5,

02
6

1,
41

1
7,

72
4

16
2

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

1
0

0
1

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

113



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
7

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s
T

ot
a

l

16
3

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

$1
94

$0
$0

$1
94

16
4

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
1,

93
7

0
0

1,
93

7

T
ot

a
l

$1
67

,1
21

$1
67

,1
21

$2
98

,5
77

$6
32

,8
20

0
1

0
 1

7
5

0
 H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

114



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

7
5

0
 H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s
 D

iv
is

io
n

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
 r

e
cr

u
it
m

e
n

t,
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

tio
n

, 
la

b
o

r 
re

la
tio

n
s,

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y 

ri
s
k 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 W
o

rk
e

rs
' C

o
m

p
e

n
sa

tio
n

 a
n

d
 U

n
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tio

n
, 

p
u

b
lic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
tio

n
, 

a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

l 
fi
sc

a
l 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
st

u
d

ie
s.

  
T

h
is

 d
iv

is
io

n
 a

ls
o

 s
e

rv
e

s 
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s 

a
c
ti
vi

ti
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

B
A

G
 P

o
o

le
d

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
A

g
e

n
cy

 W
o

rk
e

rs
' 

C
o

m
p

e
n
sa

ti
o

n
 

E
xc

e
ss

 J
P

A
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
. 

  0
1

0
 1

7
5

0
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
 

 H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

F
T

E
’s

. 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

115



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:8

  0
10

 1
75

0
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
H

U
M

A
N

 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
55

,5
06

0
55

,5
06

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
34

,5
22

0
34

,5
22

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
90

,0
28

0
90

,0
28

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

T
ra

ve
l T

ra
in

in
g

S
17

,5
61

0
17

,5
61

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
S

34
2

0
34

2
S

ft
w

re
/S

vc
/I

nt
rn

S
3,

50
0

0
3,

50
0

P
ho

ne
 S

vc
s

S
14

8
0

14
8

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

S
72

5
0

72
5

F
ie

ld
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S
59

0
59

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
C

hg
S

8,
20

0
0

8,
20

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
/D

ue
s

S
64

2
0

64
2

P
ro

f S
tu

di
es

S
3,

30
0

0
3,

30
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

34
,4

77
0

34
,4

77

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

12
4,

50
5

0
12

4,
50

5

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
12

4,
50

5
0

12
4,

50
5

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$1

24
,5

05
$1

24
,5

05

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

116



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:8
  0

10
 1

7
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

H
U

M
A

N
 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$2

83
$1

09
$3

92
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
28

3
10

9
39

2

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
27

5
72

34
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

27
5

72
34

6

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
50

5
22

52
7

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

1,
54

3
72

1,
61

6
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
2,

04
8

94
2,

14
2

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

1,
22

3
1,

22
3

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
1,

22
3

1,
22

3

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
1,

00
5

1,
00

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

1,
00

5
1,

00
5

13
F

T
E

'S
0

1,
06

6
1,

06
6

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
43

8
43

8
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

82
2

82
2

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

2,
32

6
2,

32
6

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
3,

85
5

3,
85

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

3,
85

5
3,

85
5

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
2,

60
6

8,
68

4
11

,2
90

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$1

35
,7

95
$1

35
,7

95
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

117



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:8

  0
10

 1
75

0
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5.

00
5.

35
%

$6
,7

97
$0

$6
,7

97
$0

$6
,7

97
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

1.
90

2.
03

%
2,

58
3

0
2,

58
3

0
2,

58
3

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1.
00

1.
07

%
1,

35
9

0
1,

35
9

0
1,

35
9

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1.

20
1.

28
%

1,
63

1
0

1,
63

1
0

1,
63

1
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0.
90

0.
96

%
1,

22
3

0
1,

22
3

0
1,

22
3

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0.

15
0.

16
%

20
4

0
20

4
16

21
9

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0.
10

0.
11

%
13

6
0

13
6

10
14

6
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1.
68

1.
80

%
2,

28
4

0
2,

28
4

17
5

2,
45

8
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

4.
28

4.
58

%
5,

81
8

0
5,

81
8

44
5

6,
26

3
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
2.

00
2.

14
%

2,
71

9
0

2,
71

9
20

8
2,

92
7

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
3.

50
3.

74
%

4,
75

8
0

4,
75

8
36

4
5,

12
2

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
22

.0
0

23
.5

3%
29

,9
05

0
29

,9
05

2,
28

8
32

,1
93

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

2.
50

2.
67

%
3,

39
8

0
3,

39
8

26
0

3,
65

8
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
7.

00
7.

49
%

9,
51

5
0

9,
51

5
72

8
10

,2
43

22
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

0.
50

0.
53

%
68

0
0

68
0

52
73

2
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1.
15

1.
23

%
1,

56
3

0
1,

56
3

12
0

1,
68

3
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

1.
05

1.
12

%
1,

42
7

0
1,

42
7

10
9

1,
53

6
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
0.

82
0.

88
%

1,
11

5
0

1,
11

5
85

1,
20

0
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

0.
35

0.
37

%
47

6
0

47
6

36
51

2
31

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
0.

68
0.

73
%

92
4

0
92

4
71

99
5

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
0.

70
0.

75
%

95
2

0
95

2
73

1,
02

4
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
0.

55
0.

59
%

74
8

0
74

8
57

80
5

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
1.

02
1.

09
%

1,
38

7
0

1,
38

7
10

6
1,

49
3

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

0.
10

0.
11

%
13

6
0

13
6

10
14

6
42

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
0.

28
0.

30
%

38
1

0
38

1
29

41
0

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
0.

30
0.

32
%

40
8

0
40

8
31

43
9

45
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

0.
75

0.
80

%
1,

01
9

0
1,

01
9

78
1,

09
7

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
0.

29
0.

31
%

39
4

0
39

4
30

42
4

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

0.
67

0.
72

%
91

1
0

91
1

70
98

0
65

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

0.
15

0.
16

%
20

4
0

20
4

16
21

9
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

0.
16

0.
17

%
21

7
0

21
7

17
23

4
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

0.
73

0.
78

%
99

2
0

99
2

76
1,

06
8

83
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
0.

17
0.

18
%

23
1

0
23

1
18

24
9

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

0.
20

0.
21

%
27

2
0

27
2

21
29

3
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
2.

15
2.

30
%

2,
92

3
0

2,
92

3
22

4
3,

14
6

13
5

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9.
50

10
.1

6%
12

,9
14

0
12

,9
14

98
8

13
,9

01
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

10
.5

0
11

.2
3%

14
,2

73
0

14
,2

73
1,

09
2

15
,3

65
13

7
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
0.

53
0.

57
%

72
0

0
72

0
55

77
6

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
0.

53
0.

57
%

72
0

0
72

0
55

77
6

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

1.
16

1.
24

%
1,

57
7

0
1,

57
7

12
1

1,
69

7
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

1.
26

1.
35

%
1,

71
3

0
1,

71
3

13
1

1,
84

4
15

7
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
1.

10
1.

18
%

1,
49

5
0

1,
49

5
11

4
1,

61
0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

118



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:8

  0
10

 1
75

0
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
0.

15
0.

16
%

$2
04

$0
$2

04
$1

6
$2

19
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
2.

80
2.

99
%

3,
80

6
0

3,
80

6
29

1
4,

09
7

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

93
.5

1
10

0.
00

%
12

7,
11

1
0

12
7,

11
1

8,
68

4
13

5,
79

5

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
27

,1
11

$1
35

,7
95

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

119



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:8
  0

10
 1

7
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
H

U
M

A
N

 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
ot

a
l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$6

,7
97

$6
,7

97
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

2,
58

3
2,

58
3

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1,
35

9
1,

35
9

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1,

63
1

1,
63

1
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

1,
22

3
1,

22
3

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
21

9
21

9
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
14

6
14

6
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2,
45

8
2,

45
8

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
6,

26
3

6,
26

3
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
2,

92
7

2,
92

7
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

5,
12

2
5,

12
2

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
32

,1
93

32
,1

93
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
3,

65
8

3,
65

8
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
10

,2
43

10
,2

43
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
73

2
73

2
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1,
68

3
1,

68
3

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1,

53
6

1,
53

6
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

51
2

51
2

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

99
5

99
5

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
1,

02
4

1,
02

4
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
80

5
80

5
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

1,
49

3
1,

49
3

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

14
6

14
6

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

41
0

41
0

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
43

9
43

9
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
1,

09
7

1,
09

7
46

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

42
4

42
4

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

98
0

98
0

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
21

9
21

9
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

23
4

23
4

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
1,

06
8

1,
06

8
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

24
9

24
9

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

29
3

29
3

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

3,
14

6
3,

14
6

13
5

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

13
,9

01
13

,9
01

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
15

,3
65

15
,3

65
13

7
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
77

6
77

6
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

77
6

77
6

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

1,
69

7
1,

69
7

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
1,

84
4

1,
84

4

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

120



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:8
  0

10
 1

7
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
H

U
M

A
N

 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
ot

a
l

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

$1
,6

10
$1

,6
10

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
21

9
21

9
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
4,

09
7

4,
09

7

T
ot

a
l

$1
35

,7
95

$1
35

,7
95 0
1

0
 1

8
1

0
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

121



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

8
1

0
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 F
in

a
n

ce
 A

d
m

in
 D

iv
is

io
n

 i
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
ity

 i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

ith
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
tin

g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s,

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 la
w

s,
 r

e
g

u
la

tio
n

s 
a

n
d

 C
it
y 

p
o

lic
ie

s
.  

 
   0

1
0

 1
8

1
0

 F
in

a
n

ce
 A

d
m

in
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
: 

 
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
F

T
E

's
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
e

d
. 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

122



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:9

  0
10

 1
8

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 

A
D

M
IN

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
25

,8
42

0
25

,8
42

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
18

,3
94

0
18

,3
94

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
44

,2
36

0
44

,2
36

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

10
2

0
10

2
P

os
ta

ge
 

S
3,

78
5

0
3,

78
5

P
rn

tn
g/

C
op

y 
E

xp
 

S
1,

46
4

0
1,

46
4

B
an

k 
F

ee
s/

C
hg

s.
 

S
49

3
0

49
3

R
is

k 
M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

 
S

1,
00

0
0

1,
00

0
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

S
65

,0
79

0
65

,0
79

M
em

be
rs

hi
p/

D
ue

s 
S

1,
30

5
0

1,
30

5
O

th
er

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
vc

s
S

61
,2

42
0

61
,2

42
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
13

4,
47

0
0

13
4,

47
0

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

17
8,

70
6

0
17

8,
70

6

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
17

8,
70

6
0

17
8,

70
6

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$1

78
,7

06
$1

78
,7

06

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

123



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
p

t:
9

  0
10

 1
8

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 
A

D
M

IN

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$1

,6
14

$0
$1

,6
14

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

1,
61

4
0

1,
61

4

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
40

6
15

6
56

2
2

C
ou

nc
il-

A
ge

nd
a

7,
89

0
3,

33
5

11
,2

25
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
8,

29
6

3,
49

1
11

,7
88

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
39

4
10

3
49

7
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
02

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
39

4
10

3
49

7

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
72

5
31

75
6

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

25
7

12
26

9
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
98

2
43

1,
02

6

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
20

4
16

21
9

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

20
4

16
21

9

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
1,

44
2

1,
44

2
11

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

0
2,

23
1

2,
23

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

3,
67

3
3,

67
3

13
F

T
E

'S
0

17
8

17
8

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
62

9
62

9
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

1,
18

0
1,

18
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

1,
98

7
1,

98
7

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
64

2
64

2
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

64
2

64
2

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
11

,4
90

9,
95

5
21

,4
46

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$2

00
,1

52
$2

00
,1

52
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

124



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:9
  0

10
 1

8
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0.
10

1.
65

%
$3

,1
39

$0
$3

,1
39

$1
64

$3
,3

03
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1.
68

27
.7

2%
52

,7
28

0
52

,7
28

2,
76

0
55

,4
88

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
4.

28
70

.6
3%

13
4,

33
0

0
13

4,
33

0
7,

03
1

14
1,

36
1

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

6.
06

10
0.

00
%

19
0,

19
6

0
19

0,
19

6
9,

95
5

20
0,

15
2

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
90

,1
96

$2
00

,1
52

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
 S

up
er

vi
se

d
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

125



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
9

  0
10

 1
81

0
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 

A
D

M
IN

T
ot

a
l

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

$3
,3

03
$3

,3
03

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
55

,4
88

55
,4

88
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

14
1,

36
1

14
1,

36
1

T
ot

a
l

$2
00

,1
52

$2
00

,1
52

0
1

0
 1

8
1

5
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

126



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

8
1

5
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 s
e

rv
e

s 
to

 o
v
e

rl
o

o
k 

a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
’s

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
y 

a
re

 
a

lig
n

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y’

s 
g

o
a

ls
. 

  
   0

1
0

 1
8

1
5

 I
n

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
  

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 -
 C

o
s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

a
sh

 in
 B

a
n

k 
a

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

, 
2

0
2

0
. 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

127



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
ep

t:1
0 

 0
10

 1
81

5
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
6,

24
2

0
6,

24
2

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
4,

45
3

0
4,

45
3

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
10

,6
95

0
10

,6
95

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
th

r 
P

ro
f.

 S
rv

c 
S

23
,9

52
0

23
,9

52
B

an
k 

F
ee

s/
C

hg
s.

 
S

7,
19

8
0

7,
19

8
R

is
k 

M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
 

S
40

0
0

40
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

31
,5

50
0

31
,5

50

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

42
,2

45
0

42
,2

45

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
42

,2
45

0
42

,2
45

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$4

2,
24

5
$4

2,
24

5

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

128



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:1
0

  0
10

 1
8

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$2

07
$0

$2
07

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

20
7

0
20

7

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
96

37
13

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
96

37
13

3

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
93

24
11

7
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
02

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
93

24
11

7

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
17

1
7

17
9

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

17
1

8
18

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
34

3
15

35
8

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
13

6
10

14
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

13
6

10
14

6

9
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
3,

13
9

16
4

3,
30

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
81

0 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
3,

13
9

16
4

3,
30

3

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
34

1
34

1
11

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

0
1,

40
8

1,
40

8
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

1,
74

8
1,

74
8

13
F

T
E

'S
0

11
8

11
8

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
14

9
14

9
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

27
9

27
9

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

54
6

54
6

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
42

8
42

8
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

42
8

42
8

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
4,

01
3

2,
97

4
6,

98
8

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$4

9,
23

3
$4

9,
23

3
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

129



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
0 

 0
1

0 
1

8
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
6,

16
5,

82
6.

72
18

.1
2%

$8
,3

82
$0

$8
,3

82
$0

$8
,3

82
50

02
5 

 A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
 

39
7.

63
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
51

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
18

,1
95

.8
3

0.
05

%
25

0
25

2
27

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

43
,8

72
.3

1
0.

13
%

60
0

60
5

64
54

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

31
,8

41
.8

3
0.

09
%

43
0

43
3

47
55

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

15
,5

22
.9

2
0.

05
%

21
0

21
2

23
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
16

0.
45

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
24

,6
28

.4
3

0.
07

%
33

0
33

3
36

58
05

5 
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
2,

95
2.

04
0.

01
%

4
0

4
0

4
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
4,

28
8.

17
0.

01
%

6
0

6
0

6
60

11
0 

 R
M

R
A

-S
B

1
18

9,
04

9.
41

0.
56

%
25

7
0

25
7

20
27

7
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
28

,4
96

.2
0

0.
08

%
39

0
39

3
42

62
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
69

,5
41

.3
4

0.
20

%
95

0
95

7
10

2
64

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
4,

54
9,

54
9.

88
13

.3
7%

6,
18

5
0

6,
18

5
48

6
6,

67
1

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
31

,8
99

.1
1

0.
09

%
43

0
43

3
47

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

13
,8

80
.9

4
0.

04
%

19
0

19
1

20
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

13
,4

34
.2

5
0.

04
%

18
0

18
1

20
70

13
9 

 H
H

W
56

.7
3

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

76
15

8 
 A

T
O

D
 

5,
21

4.
83

0.
02

%
7

0
7

1
8

77
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
10

2,
72

5.
74

0.
30

%
14

0
0

14
0

11
15

1
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
15

,5
63

.3
5

0.
05

%
21

0
21

2
23

80
18

2 
 P

IC
H

 G
R

A
N

T
 

16
0.

00
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

2,
44

1,
03

4.
76

7.
17

%
3,

31
8

0
3,

31
8

26
1

3,
57

9
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

12
0,

49
6.

00
0.

35
%

16
4

0
16

4
13

17
7

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
14

,4
35

.1
5

0.
04

%
20

0
20

2
21

87
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
15

,4
99

.0
9

0.
05

%
21

0
21

2
23

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
2,

65
4.

57
0.

01
%

4
0

4
0

4
90

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
4,

43
7.

73
0.

01
%

6
0

6
0

7
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

17
4,

52
1.

79
0.

51
%

23
7

0
23

7
19

25
6

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
24

,8
95

.0
5

0.
07

%
34

0
34

3
37

95
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
18

,2
85

.5
0

0.
05

%
25

0
25

2
27

96
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

72
8,

52
5.

54
2.

14
%

99
0

0
99

0
78

1,
06

8
99

33
7 

 W
A

LM
A

R
T

 M
IT

IG
A

T
 

65
3,

15
2.

11
1.

92
%

88
8

0
88

8
70

95
8

10
0

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
14

2,
35

9.
49

0.
42

%
19

4
0

19
4

15
20

9
10

1
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
81

6,
85

6.
74

2.
40

%
1,

11
0

0
1,

11
0

87
1,

19
8

10
2

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

87
.7

7
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
10

3
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
18

,6
75

.6
1

0.
05

%
25

0
25

2
27

10
7

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

22
,9

94
.5

3
0.

07
%

31
0

31
2

34
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

37
,5

88
.2

6
0.

11
%

51
0

51
4

55
10

9
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
4,

38
9.

46
0.

01
%

6
0

6
0

6
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

13
5,

11
4.

67
0.

40
%

18
4

0
18

4
14

19
8

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
24

,3
67

.9
0

0.
07

%
33

0
33

3
36

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

130



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
0 

 0
1

0 
1

8
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
79

,3
80

.0
3

0.
23

%
$1

08
$0

$1
08

$8
$1

16
11

3
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

60
,9

19
.5

5
0.

18
%

83
0

83
7

89
11

4
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

39
7,

77
0.

34
1.

17
%

54
1

0
54

1
42

58
3

11
6

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

4,
70

6.
60

0.
01

%
6

0
6

1
7

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
19

,5
69

.2
9

0.
06

%
27

0
27

2
29

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

35
,7

85
.6

1
0.

11
%

49
0

49
4

52
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
52

,1
33

.7
8

0.
15

%
71

0
71

6
76

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
52

,1
43

.7
0

0.
15

%
71

0
71

6
76

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
41

,0
90

.0
3

0.
12

%
56

0
56

4
60

12
2

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

27
,4

85
.6

9
0.

08
%

37
0

37
3

40
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
3,

61
5.

88
0.

01
%

5
0

5
0

5
12

5
50

5 
S

S
W

A
 R

A
T

E
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
30

0,
00

0.
00

0.
88

%
40

8
0

40
8

32
44

0
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
88

4,
47

1.
85

2.
60

%
1,

20
2

0
1,

20
2

94
1,

29
7

12
7

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
45

5,
58

5.
25

1.
34

%
61

9
0

61
9

49
66

8
12

8
50

9 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
10

2,
07

1.
49

0.
30

%
13

9
0

13
9

11
15

0
12

9
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
4,

03
6,

89
6.

85
11

.8
6%

5,
48

8
0

5,
48

8
43

1
5,

91
9

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
51

2,
17

4.
57

1.
51

%
69

6
0

69
6

55
75

1
13

2
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
14

1,
85

8.
62

0.
42

%
19

3
0

19
3

15
20

8
13

3
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
1,

35
3,

98
7.

53
3.

98
%

1,
84

1
0

1,
84

1
14

5
1,

98
5

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

21
6,

50
6.

49
0.

64
%

29
4

0
29

4
23

31
7

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
56

,7
83

.7
7

0.
17

%
77

0
77

6
83

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

37
8,

78
0.

18
1.

11
%

51
5

0
51

5
40

55
5

13
8

72
1 

 R
E

C
/C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

25
,9

02
.6

4
0.

08
%

35
0

35
3

38
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

30
8,

97
9.

53
0.

91
%

42
0

0
42

0
33

45
3

14
1

76
7 

A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

5,
20

3.
12

0.
02

%
7

0
7

1
8

14
2

76
8 

 P
D

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 H
O

LD
IN

G
11

,3
30

.0
5

0.
03

%
15

0
15

1
17

14
3

80
0 

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

4.
67

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

14
4

80
5 

 S
T

R
O

N
G

 M
O

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

2,
68

9.
76

0.
01

%
4

0
4

0
4

14
5

80
7 

 C
B

S
C

-S
B

14
73

95
4.

00
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
14

6
80

8 
 S

B
11

86
16

,8
81

.9
0

0.
05

%
23

0
23

2
25

14
7

82
5 

 B
ID

 F
E

E
2,

40
0.

00
0.

01
%

3
0

3
0

4
14

8
83

0 
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

41
8,

30
7.

20
1.

23
%

56
9

0
56

9
45

61
3

14
9

83
5 

 G
A

R
B

A
G

E
 T

R
U

S
T

13
9,

91
2.

35
0.

41
%

19
0

0
19

0
15

20
5

15
1

85
6 

 2
01

1 
JA

G
 G

R
A

N
T

0.
02

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

13
2,

51
8.

33
0.

39
%

18
0

0
18

0
14

19
4

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
3,

49
0,

55
8.

44
10

.2
6%

4,
74

5
0

4,
74

5
37

3
5,

11
8

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
2,

03
5,

14
2.

75
5.

98
%

2,
76

7
0

2,
76

7
21

7
2,

98
4

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
12

2,
30

9.
03

0.
36

%
16

6
0

16
6

13
17

9
15

6
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

72
,4

97
.0

9
0.

21
%

99
0

99
8

10
6

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

75
1,

93
9.

88
2.

21
%

1,
02

2
0

1,
02

2
80

1,
10

3
15

9
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

16
1,

59
4.

33
0.

47
%

22
0

0
22

0
17

23
7

16
0

93
7 

 2
00

2 
H

O
M

E
 R

E
H

A
B

 P
R

O
G

29
1,

19
8.

68
0.

86
%

39
6

0
39

6
31

42
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

131



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
0 

 0
1

0 
1

8
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

16
2

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

54
,2

59
.1

7
0.

16
%

$7
4

$0
$7

4
$6

$8
0

16
3

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

41
,1

35
.0

2
0.

12
%

56
0

56
4

60

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

34
,0

27
,0

64
.8

9
10

0.
00

%
46

,2
58

0
46

,2
58

2,
97

4
49

,2
33

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$4
6,

25
8

$4
9,

23
3

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: C
as

h 
in

 B
an

k,
 J

un
e 

20
, 2

02
0

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

132



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
0

  0
10

 1
8

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$8

,3
82

$8
,3

82
50

02
5 

 A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
 

1
1

51
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

27
27

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

64
64

54
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
47

47
55

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

23
23

56
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

0
0

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
36

36
58

05
5 

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

4
4

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

6
6

60
11

0 
 R

M
R

A
-S

B
1

27
7

27
7

61
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

42
42

62
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
10

2
10

2
64

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
6,

67
1

6,
67

1
65

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

47
47

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

20
20

67
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
20

20
70

13
9 

 H
H

W
0

0
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
8

8
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

15
1

15
1

79
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

23
23

80
18

2 
 P

IC
H

 G
R

A
N

T
 

0
0

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
3,

57
9

3,
57

9
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

17
7

17
7

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
21

21
87

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

23
23

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
4

4
90

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
7

7
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

25
6

25
6

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
37

37
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

27
27

96
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

1,
06

8
1,

06
8

99
33

7 
 W

A
LM

A
R

T
 M

IT
IG

A
T

 
95

8
95

8
10

0
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

20
9

20
9

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

1,
19

8
1,

19
8

10
2

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

0
0

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

27
27

10
7

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

34
34

10
8

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
55

55
10

9
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
6

6
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

19
8

19
8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

133



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
0

  0
10

 1
8

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
$3

6
$3

6
11

2
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

11
6

11
6

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
89

89
11

4
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

58
3

58
3

11
6

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

7
7

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
29

29
11

8
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
52

52
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
76

76
12

0
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

76
76

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
60

60
12

2
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
40

40
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
5

5
12

5
50

5 
S

S
W

A
 R

A
T

E
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
44

0
44

0
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
1,

29
7

1,
29

7
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

66
8

66
8

12
8

50
9 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

15
0

15
0

12
9

51
0 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

5,
91

9
5,

91
9

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
75

1
75

1
13

2
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
20

8
20

8
13

3
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
1,

98
5

1,
98

5
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
31

7
31

7
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

83
83

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

55
5

55
5

13
8

72
1 

 R
E

C
/C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

38
38

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
45

3
45

3
14

1
76

7 
A

S
S

E
T

 F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
8

8
14

2
76

8 
 P

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 H

O
LD

IN
G

17
17

14
3

80
0 

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

0
0

14
4

80
5 

 S
T

R
O

N
G

 M
O

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

4
4

14
5

80
7 

 C
B

S
C

-S
B

14
73

1
1

14
6

80
8 

 S
B

11
86

25
25

14
7

82
5 

 B
ID

 F
E

E
4

4
14

8
83

0 
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

61
3

61
3

14
9

83
5 

 G
A

R
B

A
G

E
 T

R
U

S
T

20
5

20
5

15
1

85
6 

 2
01

1 
JA

G
 G

R
A

N
T

0
0

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

19
4

19
4

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
5,

11
8

5,
11

8
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

2,
98

4
2,

98
4

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
17

9
17

9
15

6
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

10
6

10
6

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

1,
10

3
1,

10
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

134



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
0

  0
10

 1
8

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

15
9

93
2 

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

8 
C

H
O

IC
E

 
$2

37
$2

37
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
42

7
42

7
16

2
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
80

80
16

3
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
60

60

T
ot

a
l

$4
9,

23
3

$4
9,

23
3

0
1

0
 1

8
2

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

0 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

135



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

8
2

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 A
c
co

u
n

tin
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 i

s 
re

sp
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

a
sp

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
cc

o
u

n
ti
n

g
, 

P
a

yr
o

ll,
 A

u
d

it
, 

a
n

d
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
s 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
st

in
g

 e
n

tr
ie

s 
to

 t
h

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ys
te

m
, 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 g

o
ve

rn
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

S
u

cc
e

ss
o

r 
A

g
e

n
cy

, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

S
S

W
A

, 
F

S
S

D
, 

e
tc

.,
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

s
in

e
ss

 
ta

x 
lic

e
n

se
 p

ro
g

ra
m

, 
p

a
yr

o
ll 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
  

T
h

e
 D

iv
is

io
n

 a
ls

o
 i

s 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
A

F
R

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

it
y 

a
n

d
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
T

h
e

 d
iv

is
io

n
's

 w
o

rk
 c

o
n

tin
u

e
s 

to
 e

v
o

lv
e

 w
ith

 a
d

d
e

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
G

A
S

B
 

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

ic
k 

ti
m

e
 h

o
u

rs
 t

o
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l, 
th

e
 C

o
st

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
 P

la
n

, 
th

e
 a

d
d

iti
o

n
 o

f 
se

ve
ra

l 
in

te
rn

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
u

n
d

s,
 a

n
d

 a
c
tu

a
l t

im
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
, 

w
h

ic
h

 b
e

g
a

n
 a

 f
e

w
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

. 
   0

1
0

 1
8

2
0

 A
cc

o
u

n
ti
n

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

st
s 

a
re

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s
: 

  A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 -

 C
o

s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l 
e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s.
 

 D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 d

ir
e

c
t 

ch
a

rg
e

s
. 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

1 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

136



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
ep

t:1
1 

 0
10

 1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
13

4,
15

7
0

13
4,

15
7

0
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
10

0.
00

%
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
83

,1
61

0
83

,1
61

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

21
7,

31
8

0
21

7,
31

8
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ud
it 

S
7,

00
0

0
7,

00
0

0
O

th
r 

P
ro

f.
 S

rv
c 

S
2,

97
6

0
2,

97
6

0
O

ff
ic

e 
S

up
pl

ie
s 

S
2,

30
9

0
2,

30
9

0
S

ft
w

re
/S

rv
 A

gr
e 

S
12

,3
70

0
12

,3
70

0
P

ho
ne

 S
vc

/I
nt

rn
 

S
10

7
0

10
7

0
P

os
ta

ge
 

S
26

0
26

0
P

rn
tn

g/
C

op
y 

E
xp

 
S

93
6

0
93

6
0

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 T

ra
in

in
g

S
31

0
31

0
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
S

24
4

0
24

4
0

F
ie

ld
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

S
18

4
0

18
4

0
R

is
k 

M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
 

S
4,

80
0

0
4,

80
0

0
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
ha

rg
e

S
46

,9
00

0
46

,9
00

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

p/
D

ue
s

S
11

0
0

11
0

0
S

A
LA

R
Y

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

P
46

0,
99

3
0

0
46

0,
99

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
53

8,
98

6
0

77
,9

93
46

0,
99

3

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

75
6,

30
4

0
29

5,
31

1
46

0,
99

3

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
75

6,
30

4
0

29
5,

31
1

46
0,

99
3

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$7

56
,3

04
$2

95
,3

11
$4

60
,9

93

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

2 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

137



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
D

IR
E

C
T

 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$6

71
$2

58
$3

63
$5

66
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
67

1
25

8
36

3
56

6

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
65

1
17

0
32

1
50

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
02

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
65

1
17

0
32

1
50

0

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1,

19
8

52
48

8
76

2
7

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
2,

88
1

13
5

1,
17

8
1,

83
8

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

71
0 

C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

4,
07

9
18

7
1,

66
5

2,
60

0

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
2,

28
4

17
5

96
0

1,
49

8
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
75

0 
H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
2,

28
4

17
5

96
0

1,
49

8

9
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
52

,7
28

2,
76

0
21

,6
66

33
,8

22
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
81

0 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
52

,7
28

2,
76

0
21

,6
66

33
,8

22

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
2,

38
3

93
1

1,
45

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

2,
38

3
93

1
1,

45
3

13
F

T
E

'S
0

1,
99

0
77

7
1,

21
3

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
1,

03
9

40
6

63
4

13
LE

G
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

0
1,

95
0

76
1

1,
18

9
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
4,

98
0

1,
94

4
3,

03
5

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
7,

19
5

2,
81

0
4,

38
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 3

35
0 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
7,

19
5

2,
81

0
4,

38
6

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
60

,4
12

18
,1

07
30

,6
59

47
,8

60

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$8

34
,8

24
$3

25
,9

70
$5

08
,8

53
39

.0
5%

60
.9

5%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

3 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

138



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:1
1

  0
10

 1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
17

7,
37

7.
30

0.
45

%
$1

,4
32

$0
$1

,4
32

$0
$1

,4
32

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

12
,3

33
.5

7
0.

03
%

10
0

0
10

0
2

10
2

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
81

,4
82

.6
7

0.
21

%
65

8
0

65
8

0
65

8
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
43

6.
73

0.
00

%
4

0
4

0
4

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

24
,1

93
.0

0
0.

06
%

19
5

0
19

5
0

19
5

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
30

8,
72

6.
62

0.
78

%
2,

49
2

0
2,

49
2

0
2,

49
2

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
12

4,
50

5.
34

0.
32

%
1,

00
5

0
1,

00
5

0
1,

00
5

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
17

8,
70

5.
60

0.
45

%
1,

44
2

0
1,

44
2

0
1,

44
2

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

42
,2

44
.5

6
0.

11
%

34
1

0
34

1
0

34
1

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
29

5,
31

0.
95

0.
75

%
2,

38
3

0
2,

38
3

0
2,

38
3

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
75

0,
61

3.
28

1.
90

%
6,

05
8

0
6,

05
8

13
9

6,
19

6
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
67

6,
75

0.
50

1.
71

%
5,

46
2

0
5,

46
2

12
5

5,
58

7
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
79

9,
31

7.
62

2.
02

%
6,

45
1

0
6,

45
1

14
8

6,
59

8
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
19

6,
34

6.
00

0.
50

%
1,

58
5

0
1,

58
5

36
1,

62
1

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
31

9,
20

9.
27

0.
81

%
2,

57
6

0
2,

57
6

59
2,

63
5

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
4,

50
8,

26
1.

87
11

.4
1%

36
,3

84
0

36
,3

84
83

3
37

,2
16

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

45
2,

25
7.

24
1.

14
%

3,
65

0
0

3,
65

0
84

3,
73

3
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1,

91
4,

26
6.

81
4.

84
%

15
,4

49
0

15
,4

49
35

4
15

,8
03

21
01

0 
26

15
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
24

8,
23

9.
98

0.
63

%
2,

00
3

0
2,

00
3

46
2,

04
9

22
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

7,
56

3.
89

0.
02

%
61

0
61

1
62

23
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
32

6,
97

8.
39

0.
83

%
2,

63
9

0
2,

63
9

60
2,

69
9

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
38

5,
71

8.
65

0.
98

%
3,

11
3

0
3,

11
3

71
3,

18
4

25
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

41
,9

95
.8

3
0.

11
%

33
9

0
33

9
8

34
7

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

22
4,

84
7.

81
0.

57
%

1,
81

5
0

1,
81

5
42

1,
85

6
28

01
0 

34
20

 G
E

N
 P

LA
N

 U
P

D
A

T
E

63
3.

69
0.

00
%

5
0

5
0

5
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

14
2,

03
6.

24
0.

36
%

1,
14

6
0

1,
14

6
26

1,
17

3
31

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
11

3,
39

6.
75

0.
29

%
91

5
0

91
5

21
93

6
32

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

16
9,

13
2.

60
0.

43
%

1,
36

5
0

1,
36

5
31

1,
39

6
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
16

8,
06

0.
41

0.
43

%
1,

35
6

0
1,

35
6

31
1,

38
7

34
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
31

3,
01

5.
45

0.
79

%
2,

52
6

0
2,

52
6

58
2,

58
4

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
33

4,
72

7.
40

0.
85

%
2,

70
1

0
2,

70
1

62
2,

76
3

36
01

0 
86

13
 C

R
Y

S
T

A
L 

P
M

 P
R

O
G

 
10

,3
51

.3
5

0.
03

%
84

0
84

2
85

37
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
50

,1
11

.2
6

0.
13

%
40

4
0

40
4

9
41

4
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

34
,0

78
.6

5
0.

09
%

27
5

0
27

5
6

28
1

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

97
,1

12
.8

5
0.

25
%

78
4

0
78

4
18

80
2

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

64
,6

97
.3

2
0.

16
%

52
2

0
52

2
12

53
4

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
11

0,
30

1.
66

0.
28

%
89

0
0

89
0

20
91

1
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
3,

08
1.

05
0.

01
%

25
0

25
1

25
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
31

5,
70

2.
12

0.
80

%
2,

54
8

0
2,

54
8

58
2,

60
6

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
21

3,
22

1.
24

0.
54

%
1,

72
1

0
1,

72
1

39
1,

76
0

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

12
,0

26
.0

0
0.

03
%

97
0

97
2

99
54

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

44
,2

30
.0

0
0.

11
%

35
7

0
35

7
8

36
5

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

4 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

139



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:1
1

  0
10

 1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

55
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
10

,2
33

.0
0

0.
03

%
$8

3
$0

$8
3

$2
$8

4
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
25

,8
93

.0
0

0.
07

%
20

9
0

20
9

5
21

4
57

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

49
,2

91
.0

0
0.

12
%

39
8

0
39

8
9

40
7

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

81
4,

90
0.

00
2.

06
%

6,
57

7
0

6,
57

7
15

1
6,

72
7

61
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

49
2,

44
2.

00
1.

25
%

3,
97

4
0

3,
97

4
91

4,
06

5
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

10
5,

93
5.

00
0.

27
%

85
5

0
85

5
20

87
5

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

37
,9

05
.0

0
0.

10
%

30
6

0
30

6
7

31
3

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

74
,5

41
.0

0
0.

19
%

60
2

0
60

2
14

61
5

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
16

,8
68

.0
0

0.
04

%
13

6
0

13
6

3
13

9
66

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
10

,4
64

.0
0

0.
03

%
84

0
84

2
86

67
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
6,

84
0.

00
0.

02
%

55
0

55
1

56
70

13
9 

 H
H

W
5,

00
0.

00
0.

01
%

40
0

40
1

41
71

14
2 

 B
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
38

,2
59

.0
0

0.
10

%
30

9
0

30
9

7
31

6
75

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

17
7,

69
3.

00
0.

45
%

1,
43

4
0

1,
43

4
33

1,
46

7
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
92

4.
00

0.
00

%
7

0
7

0
8

77
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
11

0,
05

3.
00

0.
28

%
88

8
0

88
8

20
90

9
78

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
20

,6
29

.0
0

0.
05

%
16

6
0

16
6

4
17

0
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
3,

69
3.

00
0.

01
%

30
0

30
1

30
81

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
21

,3
07

.0
0

0.
05

%
17

2
0

17
2

4
17

6
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

35
7,

48
6.

00
0.

90
%

2,
88

5
0

2,
88

5
66

2,
95

1
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

17
3,

51
8.

00
0.

44
%

1,
40

0
0

1,
40

0
32

1,
43

2
84

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

34
8,

99
0.

00
0.

88
%

2,
81

7
0

2,
81

7
64

2,
88

1
85

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
60

,3
42

.0
0

0.
15

%
48

7
0

48
7

11
49

8
86

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

80
,4

42
.0

0
0.

20
%

64
9

0
64

9
15

66
4

87
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
21

0,
39

2.
00

0.
53

%
1,

69
8

0
1,

69
8

39
1,

73
7

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
53

,4
44

.0
0

0.
14

%
43

1
0

43
1

10
44

1
90

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
5.

00
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

10
,1

79
.0

0
0.

03
%

82
0

82
2

84
93

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

39
,9

36
.0

0
0.

10
%

32
2

0
32

2
7

33
0

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
72

8,
56

4.
00

1.
84

%
5,

88
0

0
5,

88
0

13
5

6,
01

4
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

49
,0

08
.0

0
0.

12
%

39
6

0
39

6
9

40
5

96
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

15
,9

00
.0

0
0.

04
%

12
8

0
12

8
3

13
1

98
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
4,

07
3,

27
8.

00
10

.3
1%

32
,8

73
0

32
,8

73
75

2
33

,6
25

10
0

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
2,

42
1,

43
8.

00
6.

13
%

19
,5

42
0

19
,5

42
44

7
19

,9
89

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

36
6,

43
9.

00
0.

93
%

2,
95

7
0

2,
95

7
68

3,
02

5
10

2
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
88

4.
00

0.
00

%
7

0
7

0
7

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

21
,1

94
.0

0
0.

05
%

17
1

0
17

1
4

17
5

10
4

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
20

6,
20

2.
00

0.
52

%
1,

66
4

0
1,

66
4

38
1,

70
2

10
5

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
44

,7
27

.0
0

0.
11

%
36

1
0

36
1

8
36

9
10

6
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

22
1,

17
7.

00
0.

56
%

1,
78

5
0

1,
78

5
41

1,
82

6
10

7
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
2,

56
3.

00
0.

01
%

21
0

21
0

21
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

7,
76

5.
00

0.
02

%
63

0
63

1
64

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

5 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

140



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:1
1

  0
10

 1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

10
9

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4,
15

4.
00

0.
01

%
$3

4
$0

$3
4

$1
$3

4
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

53
,8

51
.0

0
0.

14
%

43
5

0
43

5
10

44
5

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
25

,4
69

.0
0

0.
06

%
20

6
0

20
6

5
21

0
11

2
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

21
6,

46
9.

00
0.

55
%

1,
74

7
0

1,
74

7
40

1,
78

7
11

3
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

39
,9

07
.0

0
0.

10
%

32
2

0
32

2
7

32
9

11
4

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
33

,5
65

.0
0

0.
08

%
27

1
0

27
1

6
27

7
11

5
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
66

,4
84

.0
0

0.
17

%
53

7
0

53
7

12
54

9
11

6
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
8,

96
0.

00
0.

02
%

72
0

72
2

74
11

7
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

3,
48

5.
00

0.
01

%
28

0
28

1
29

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

6,
82

5.
00

0.
02

%
55

0
55

1
56

11
9

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

22
,7

63
.0

0
0.

06
%

18
4

0
18

4
4

18
8

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
12

,6
78

.0
0

0.
03

%
10

2
0

10
2

2
10

5
12

1
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

6,
78

1.
00

0.
02

%
55

0
55

1
56

12
2

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

23
,7

19
.0

0
0.

06
%

19
1

0
19

1
4

19
6

12
3

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

1,
13

0.
00

0.
00

%
9

0
9

0
9

12
4

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

74
1,

23
4.

00
1.

88
%

5,
98

2
0

5,
98

2
13

7
6,

11
9

12
6

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

26
4.

00
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

2
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

5,
75

2,
35

1.
00

14
.5

6%
46

,4
24

0
46

,4
24

1,
06

2
47

,4
86

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
2,

71
4.

00
0.

01
%

22
0

22
1

22
13

1
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

13
,1

84
.0

0
0.

03
%

10
6

0
10

6
2

10
9

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

12
4,

33
8.

00
0.

31
%

1,
00

3
0

1,
00

3
23

1,
02

6
13

3
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
21

8,
74

6.
00

0.
55

%
1,

76
5

0
1,

76
5

40
1,

80
6

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

43
4,

62
6.

00
1.

10
%

3,
50

8
0

3,
50

8
80

3,
58

8
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

16
2,

61
1.

00
2.

94
%

9,
38

3
0

9,
38

3
21

5
9,

59
8

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1,

31
5,

59
6.

00
3.

33
%

10
,6

17
0

10
,6

17
24

3
10

,8
60

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

36
8,

53
4.

00
0.

93
%

2,
97

4
0

2,
97

4
68

3,
04

2
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

32
9,

45
6.

00
0.

83
%

2,
65

9
0

2,
65

9
61

2,
72

0
14

0
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

16
,8

48
.0

0
0.

04
%

13
6

0
13

6
3

13
9

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

20
0,

00
0.

00
0.

51
%

1,
61

4
0

1,
61

4
37

1,
65

1
15

3
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

12
5,

34
9.

00
0.

32
%

1,
01

2
0

1,
01

2
23

1,
03

5
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

28
0,

93
2.

00
0.

71
%

2,
26

7
0

2,
26

7
52

2,
31

9
15

5
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

38
3,

66
4.

00
0.

97
%

3,
09

6
0

3,
09

6
71

3,
16

7
15

6
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

65
,7

60
.0

0
0.

17
%

53
1

0
53

1
12

54
3

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

77
6,

29
7.

00
1.

96
%

6,
26

5
0

6,
26

5
14

3
6,

40
8

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
55

,5
46

.0
0

0.
14

%
44

8
0

44
8

10
45

9
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
1,

70
9.

00
0.

00
%

14
0

14
0

14
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
30

4,
17

4.
00

0.
77

%
2,

45
5

0
2,

45
5

56
2,

51
1

16
2

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

33
1.

00
0.

00
%

3
0

3
0

3
16

3
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
45

,9
09

.0
0

0.
12

%
37

1
0

37
1

8
37

9
16

4
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

45
7,

76
7.

00
1.

16
%

3,
69

4
0

3,
69

4
85

3,
77

9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

6 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

141



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:1
1

  0
10

 1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

39
,5

14
,5

22
.5

2
10

0.
00

%
31

8,
90

0
0

31
8,

90
0

7,
07

0
32

5,
97

0

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$3
18

,9
00

$3
25

,9
70

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
01

9/
20

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

7 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

142



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

1
  0

1
0 

1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
27

,9
29

6.
06

%
$3

0,
16

0
$(

27
,9

29
)

$2
,2

31
$0

$2
,2

31
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
17

,6
21

3.
82

%
19

,0
29

(1
7,

62
1)

1,
40

8
0

1,
40

8
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

26
3,

29
0

57
.1

1%
28

4,
32

1
(2

63
,2

90
)

21
,0

31
6,

99
5

28
,0

26
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
27

,9
29

6.
06

%
30

,1
60

(2
7,

92
9)

2,
23

1
74

2
2,

97
3

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

54
,6

40
11

.8
5%

59
,0

05
(5

4,
64

0)
4,

36
5

1,
45

2
5,

81
6

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
34

,2
42

7.
43

%
36

,9
77

(3
4,

24
2)

2,
73

5
91

0
3,

64
5

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

11
,8

14
2.

56
%

12
,7

58
(1

1,
81

4)
94

4
31

4
1,

25
8

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
5,

90
7

1.
28

%
6,

37
9

(5
,9

07
)

47
2

15
7

62
9

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

17
,6

21
3.

82
%

19
,0

29
(1

7,
62

1)
1,

40
8

46
8

1,
87

6

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

46
0,

99
3

10
0.

00
%

49
7,

81
6

(4
60

,9
93

)
36

,8
23

11
,0

37
47

,8
60

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

46
0,

99
3

46
0,

99
3

T
ot

a
l

$4
97

,8
16

$5
08

,8
53

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

8 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

143



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
T

ot
a

l

0
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

ed
$0

$4
60

,9
93

$4
60

,9
93

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
1,

43
2

0
1,

43
2

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

10
2

0
10

2
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

65
8

0
65

8
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
4

0
4

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

19
5

0
19

5
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

2,
49

2
0

2,
49

2
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

1,
00

5
0

1,
00

5
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

1,
44

2
2,

23
1

3,
67

3
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
34

1
1,

40
8

1,
74

8
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2,
38

3
0

2,
38

3
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

6,
19

6
28

,0
26

34
,2

22
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
5,

58
7

0
5,

58
7

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

6,
59

8
0

6,
59

8
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
1,

62
1

0
1,

62
1

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
2,

63
5

0
2,

63
5

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
37

,2
16

0
37

,2
16

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

3,
73

3
0

3,
73

3
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
15

,8
03

0
15

,8
03

21
01

0 
26

15
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
2,

04
9

0
2,

04
9

22
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

62
0

62
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

2,
69

9
0

2,
69

9
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

3,
18

4
0

3,
18

4
25

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
34

7
0

34
7

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

1,
85

6
0

1,
85

6
28

01
0 

34
20

 G
E

N
 P

LA
N

 U
P

D
A

T
E

5
0

5
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

1,
17

3
0

1,
17

3
31

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
93

6
0

93
6

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
1,

39
6

0
1,

39
6

33
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

1,
38

7
0

1,
38

7
34

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

2,
58

4
0

2,
58

4
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

2,
76

3
0

2,
76

3
36

01
0 

86
13

 C
R

Y
S

T
A

L 
P

M
 P

R
O

G
 

85
0

85
37

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

41
4

0
41

4
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

28
1

0
28

1
40

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
80

2
0

80
2

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

53
4

0
53

4
43

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

91
1

0
91

1
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
25

0
25

45
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

2,
60

6
0

2,
60

6
46

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

1,
76

0
0

1,
76

0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

9 
of

 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

144



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
T

ot
a

l

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

$9
9

$0
$9

9
54

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

36
5

0
36

5
55

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

84
0

84
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
21

4
0

21
4

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
40

7
0

40
7

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

6,
72

7
0

6,
72

7
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
4,

06
5

0
4,

06
5

62
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
87

5
0

87
5

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

31
3

0
31

3
64

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
61

5
0

61
5

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
13

9
0

13
9

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

86
0

86
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

56
0

56
70

13
9 

 H
H

W
41

0
41

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

31
6

0
31

6
75

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

1,
46

7
0

1,
46

7
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
8

0
8

77
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
90

9
0

90
9

78
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

17
0

0
17

0
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
30

0
30

81
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

17
6

0
17

6
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

2,
95

1
0

2,
95

1
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

1,
43

2
0

1,
43

2
84

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

2,
88

1
0

2,
88

1
85

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
49

8
0

49
8

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
66

4
0

66
4

87
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
1,

73
7

0
1,

73
7

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
44

1
0

44
1

90
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

0
0

0
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

84
0

84
93

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

33
0

0
33

0
94

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

6,
01

4
0

6,
01

4
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

40
5

0
40

5
96

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
13

1
0

13
1

98
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
33

,6
25

0
33

,6
25

10
0

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
19

,9
89

0
19

,9
89

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

3,
02

5
0

3,
02

5
10

2
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
7

0
7

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

17
5

0
17

5
10

4
43

0 
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
A

D
 

1,
70

2
0

1,
70

2
10

5
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

36
9

0
36

9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

00
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

145



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
T

ot
a

l

10
6

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
$1

,8
26

$0
$1

,8
26

10
7

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

21
0

21
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

64
0

64
10

9
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
34

0
34

11
0

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
44

5
0

44
5

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
21

0
0

21
0

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
1,

78
7

0
1,

78
7

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
32

9
0

32
9

11
4

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
27

7
0

27
7

11
5

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

54
9

0
54

9
11

6
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
74

0
74

11
7

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
29

0
29

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

56
0

56
11

9
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
18

8
0

18
8

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
10

5
0

10
5

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
56

0
56

12
2

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

19
6

0
19

6
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
9

0
9

12
4

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

6,
11

9
0

6,
11

9
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
2

0
2

12
7

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
47

,4
86

0
47

,4
86

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
22

0
22

13
1

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
10

9
0

10
9

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

1,
02

6
0

1,
02

6
13

3
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
1,

80
6

0
1,

80
6

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

3,
58

8
2,

97
3

6,
56

1
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9,

59
8

0
9,

59
8

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
10

,8
60

0
10

,8
60

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

3,
04

2
0

3,
04

2
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

2,
72

0
0

2,
72

0
14

0
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

13
9

0
13

9
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
1,

65
1

5,
81

6
7,

46
7

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
1,

03
5

0
1,

03
5

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
2,

31
9

3,
64

5
5,

96
4

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
3,

16
7

0
3,

16
7

15
6

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
54

3
0

54
3

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

6,
40

8
1,

25
8

7,
66

6
15

8
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

45
9

62
9

1,
08

7
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
14

0
14

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

2,
51

1
1,

87
6

4,
38

7
16

2
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
3

0
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

01
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

146



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
T

ot
a

l

16
3

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

$3
79

$0
$3

79
16

4
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

3,
77

9
0

3,
77

9

T
ot

a
l

$3
25

,9
70

$5
08

,8
53

$8
34

,8
24

0
1

0
 1

8
3

0
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

L
IN

G
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

02
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

147



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

8
3

0
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

L
IN

G
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 U
ti
lit

y 
B

ill
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 i
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
ill

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
lle

c
tio

n
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
e

w
e

r 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
o

ta
l 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 

th
is

 d
iv

is
io

n
 a

re
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y 
p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 F

a
ir

fi
e

ld
-S

u
is

u
n

 S
e

w
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

(F
S

S
D

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

u
is

u
n

-S
o

la
n

o
 W

a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

S
S

W
A

).
  

   0
1

0
 1

8
3

0
 U

ti
lit

y 
B

ill
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

st
s
 a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
   U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

L
IN

G
 -

 C
o

s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 W
a

te
r 

F
u

n
d

 (
5

0
7

 S
S

W
A

 O
p

e
r)

. 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

03
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

148



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:1

2
  0

10
 1

8
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
L

IN
G

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
B

IL
LI

N
G

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
29

1,
79

4
0

29
1,

79
4

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
18

0,
58

9
0

18
0,

58
9

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
47

2,
38

3
0

47
2,

38
3

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ud
it 

S
13

,5
96

0
13

,5
96

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

9,
19

8
0

9,
19

8
O

fc
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
 

S
0

0
0

S
ft

w
re

/S
rv

 A
gr

e 
S

12
,1

12
0

12
,1

12
P

ho
ne

 S
vc

/I
nt

rn
 

S
3,

42
7

0
3,

42
7

P
os

ta
ge

 
S

23
,8

91
0

23
,8

91
P

rn
tn

g/
C

op
y 

E
xp

 
S

2,
43

0
0

2,
43

0
B

an
k 

F
ee

s/
C

hg
s.

 
S

31
,6

10
0

31
,6

10
G

ov
t P

er
m

it/
T

ax
 

S
24

4
0

24
4

M
is

c 
O

ff
ic

e 
E

xp
 

S
15

,9
08

0
15

,9
08

F
ie

ld
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

S
20

9
0

20
9

R
is

k 
M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

 
S

8,
90

0
0

8,
90

0
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
hr

ge
 

S
26

,9
00

0
26

,9
00

V
eh

ic
le

 M
ai

nt
 C

ha
rg

e
S

1,
50

0
0

1,
50

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

p/
D

ue
s

S
0

0
0

Li
tig

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
S

0
0

0
C

os
t A

llo
ca

tio
n 

C
ha

rg
e

D
11

5,
90

0
0

0
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

S
12

,3
86

0
12

,3
86

In
s 

P
rc

d/
 P

ay
m

en
ts

S
0

0
0

T
ra

ve
l &

 T
ra

in
in

g
S

19
0

19
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
27

8,
23

0
0

16
2,

33
0

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

75
0,

61
3

0
63

4,
71

3

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

C
os

t A
llo

ca
tio

n 
C

ha
rg

e
D

(1
15

,9
00

)
0

0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

04
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

149



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:1

2
  0

10
 1

8
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
L

IN
G

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
B

IL
LI

N
G

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
(1

15
,9

00
)

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
63

4,
71

3
0

63
4,

71
3

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$6

34
,7

13
$6

34
,7

13

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

05
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

150



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:1
2

  0
1

0 
1

83
0 

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
L

IN
G

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

B
IL

LI
N

G

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$3

,5
10

$0
$3

,5
10

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

3,
51

0
0

3,
51

0

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
1,

70
6

65
6

2,
36

2
2

C
ou

nc
il-

A
ge

nd
a

1,
21

4
51

3
1,

72
7

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

01
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

2,
92

0
1,

16
9

4,
08

9

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
1,

65
5

43
2

2,
08

7
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
02

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
1,

65
5

43
2

2,
08

7

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
3,

04
6

13
1

3,
17

7
7

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
7,

33
8

34
4

7,
68

3
7

C
M

 -
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
es

1,
76

5
2,

46
7

4,
23

2
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
12

,1
49

2,
94

3
15

,0
92

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
5,

81
8

44
5

6,
26

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
75

0 
H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
5,

81
8

44
5

6,
26

3

9
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
13

4,
33

0
7,

03
1

14
1,

36
1

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

81
0 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

13
4,

33
0

7,
03

1
14

1,
36

1

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

6,
05

8
13

9
6,

19
6

11
D

IR
E

C
T

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
21

,0
31

6,
99

5
28

,0
26

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

82
0 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M2

7,
08

9
7,

13
3

34
,2

22

13
F

T
E

'S
0

5,
07

0
5,

07
0

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
2,

64
2

2,
64

2
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

4,
95

7
4,

95
7

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

12
,6

69
12

,6
69

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
18

,3
31

18
,3

31
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

18
,3

31
18

,3
31

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
18

7,
47

0
50

,1
53

23
7,

62
3

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$8

72
,3

36
$8

72
,3

36
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

06
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

151



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

2
  0

1
0 

1
83

0 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

12
7

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
10

0
10

0.
00

%
$8

22
,1

83
$(

75
0,

61
3)

$7
1,

57
0

$5
0,

15
3

$1
21

,7
23

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

10
0

10
0.

00
%

82
2,

18
3

(7
50

,6
13

)
71

,5
70

50
,1

53
12

1,
72

3

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

75
0,

61
3

75
0,

61
3

T
ot

a
l

$8
22

,1
83

$8
72

,3
36

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 1
00

%
  t

o 
W

A
T

E
R

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

07
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

152



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
2

  0
1

0 
1

8
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
B

IL
LI

N
G

T
ot

a
l

0
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

ed
$7

50
,6

13
$7

50
,6

13
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

12
1,

72
3

12
1,

72
3

T
ot

a
l

$8
72

,3
36

$8
72

,3
36

0
1

0
 1

9
1

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

08
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

153



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 1

9
1

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

 
N

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 E
x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

re
 a

re
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
c
o

st
s 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 N
o

n
- D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

iv
is

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 e
ith

e
r 

fo
r 

ci
ty

w
id

e
 u

se
 o

r 
th

e
y
 a

re
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

sp
e

c
if
ic

. 
  

   0
1

0
 1

9
1

0
 N

o
n

-D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s:
 

  
 F

T
E

'S
 -

 C
o

s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
F

T
E

’s
. 

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 C
o

s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
s.

 
 L

E
G

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 C
o

s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
c
tu

a
l e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
s.

 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

09
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

154



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:1

3
  0

10
 1

9
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

0
0

0
0

0
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
.0

0%
.0

0%
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
0

0
0

0
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
0

0
0

0
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

25
5,

20
6

0
0

0
25

5,
20

6
O

th
r 

P
ro

f.
 S

rv
c 

P
30

,4
97

0
0

30
,4

97
0

LA
F

C
O

 E
xp

en
se

 
P

12
,1

56
0

0
12

,1
56

0
E

m
p 

S
er

v 
A

w
ar

ds
P

4,
19

5
0

4,
19

5
0

0
P

rn
tn

g/
C

op
y 

E
xp

 
P

1,
09

0
0

1,
09

0
0

0
A

dm
in

 F
ee

 
P

9,
14

2
0

0
9,

14
2

0
P

ro
p 

T
x 

A
dm

 F
ee

 
P

12
,0

81
0

0
12

,0
81

0
S

ft
w

re
/S

rv
 A

gr
e 

P
9,

50
0

0
9,

50
0

0
0

M
is

c 
O

ff
ic

e 
E

xp
 

P
21

8
0

21
8

0
0

F
ie

ld
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

P
5,

12
1

0
5,

12
1

0
0

R
is

k 
M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

 
P

20
,5

00
0

0
20

,5
00

0
U

A
L-

P
E

R
S

 
P

64
,5

68
0

64
,5

68
0

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

p/
D

ue
s 

P
23

,6
33

0
23

,6
33

0
0

P
ro

f.
S

tu
di

es
 

P
24

,9
50

0
0

24
,9

50
0

R
at

e 
an

d 
F

ee
 S

tu
dy

P
16

,9
00

0
0

16
,9

00
0

Li
tig

at
io

n 
E

xp
 

D
7,

85
3

0
0

0
0

O
th

er
 N

on
-R

ec
ur

 
P

9,
80

1
0

0
9,

80
1

0
P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

D
16

9,
33

9
0

0
0

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
67

6,
75

0
0

10
8,

32
5

13
6,

02
7

25
5,

20
6

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

67
6,

75
0

0
10

8,
32

5
13

6,
02

7
25

5,
20

6

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

Li
tig

at
io

n 
E

xp
 

D
(7

,8
53

)
0

0
0

0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

10
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

155



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:1

3
  0

10
 1

9
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

P
rin

ci
pa

l P
ay

m
en

t
D

(1
69

,3
39

)
0

0
0

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

(1
77

,1
92

)
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
49

9,
55

8
0

10
8,

32
5

13
6,

02
7

25
5,

20
6

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$4

99
,5

58
$1

08
,3

25
$1

36
,0

27
$2

55
,2

06

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

11
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

156



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
1

0 
1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

F
T

E
'S

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
L

E
G

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$1

,5
38

$5
91

$4
62

$5
80

$1
,0

88
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
1,

53
8

59
1

46
2

58
0

1,
08

8

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
1,

49
2

38
9

40
8

51
2

96
1

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

1,
49

2
38

9
40

8
51

2
96

1

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2,

74
6

11
8

62
1

78
0

1,
46

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
2,

74
6

11
8

62
1

78
0

1,
46

3

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

5,
46

2
12

5
1,

21
1

1,
52

1
2,

85
4

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

82
0 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

5,
46

2
12

5
1,

21
1

1,
52

1
2,

85
4

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
2,

38
2

51
7

64
9

1,
21

7
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

4,
46

9
96

9
1,

21
7

2,
28

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
6,

85
1

1,
48

6
1,

86
6

3,
50

0

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
11

,2
38

8,
07

5
4,

18
8

5,
25

9
9,

86
6

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$5

18
,8

71
$1

12
,5

13
$1

41
,2

86
$2

65
,0

72
21

.6
8%

27
.2

3%
51

.0
9%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

12
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

157



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

F
T

E
'S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

3
  0

1
0 

1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5.

00
5.

35
%

$5
,9

22
$0

$5
,9

22
$0

$5
,9

22
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

1.
90

2.
03

%
2,

25
1

0
2,

25
1

0
2,

25
1

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1.
00

1.
07

%
1,

18
4

0
1,

18
4

0
1,

18
4

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1.

20
1.

28
%

1,
42

1
0

1,
42

1
0

1,
42

1
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0.
90

0.
96

%
1,

06
6

0
1,

06
6

0
1,

06
6

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0.

15
0.

16
%

17
8

0
17

8
0

17
8

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0.
10

0.
11

%
11

8
0

11
8

0
11

8
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1.
68

1.
80

%
1,

99
0

0
1,

99
0

0
1,

99
0

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
4.

28
4.

58
%

5,
07

0
0

5,
07

0
0

5,
07

0
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
2.

00
2.

14
%

2,
36

9
0

2,
36

9
45

2,
41

4
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

3.
50

3.
74

%
4,

14
6

0
4,

14
6

79
4,

22
5

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
22

.0
0

23
.5

3%
26

,0
59

0
26

,0
59

49
8

26
,5

57
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
2.

50
2.

67
%

2,
96

1
0

2,
96

1
57

3,
01

8
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
7.

00
7.

49
%

8,
29

1
0

8,
29

1
15

9
8,

45
0

22
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

0.
50

0.
53

%
59

2
0

59
2

11
60

4
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1.
15

1.
23

%
1,

36
2

0
1,

36
2

26
1,

38
8

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1.

05
1.

12
%

1,
24

4
0

1,
24

4
24

1,
26

7
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
0.

82
0.

88
%

97
1

0
97

1
19

99
0

30
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
0.

35
0.

37
%

41
5

0
41

5
8

42
2

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

0.
68

0.
73

%
80

5
0

80
5

15
82

1
32

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

0.
70

0.
75

%
82

9
0

82
9

16
84

5
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
0.

55
0.

59
%

65
1

0
65

1
12

66
4

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
1.

02
1.

09
%

1,
20

8
0

1,
20

8
23

1,
23

1
40

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
0.

10
0.

11
%

11
8

0
11

8
2

12
1

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

0.
28

0.
30

%
33

2
0

33
2

6
33

8
43

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

0.
30

0.
32

%
35

5
0

35
5

7
36

2
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
0.

75
0.

80
%

88
8

0
88

8
17

90
5

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
0.

29
0.

31
%

34
4

0
34

4
7

35
0

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

0.
67

0.
72

%
79

4
0

79
4

15
80

9
65

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

0.
15

0.
16

%
17

8
0

17
8

3
18

1
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

0.
16

0.
17

%
19

0
0

19
0

4
19

3
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

0.
73

0.
78

%
86

5
0

86
5

17
88

1
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

0.
17

0.
18

%
20

1
0

20
1

4
20

5
13

2
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
0.

20
0.

21
%

23
7

0
23

7
5

24
1

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

2.
15

2.
30

%
2,

54
7

0
2,

54
7

49
2,

59
5

13
5

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9.
50

10
.1

6%
11

,2
53

0
11

,2
53

21
5

11
,4

68
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

10
.5

0
11

.2
3%

12
,4

37
0

12
,4

37
23

8
12

,6
75

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

0.
53

0.
57

%
62

8
0

62
8

12
64

0
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

0.
53

0.
57

%
62

8
0

62
8

12
64

0
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
1.

16
1.

24
%

1,
37

4
0

1,
37

4
26

1,
40

0
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

1.
26

1.
35

%
1,

49
2

0
1,

49
2

29
1,

52
1

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

1.
10

1.
18

%
1,

30
3

0
1,

30
3

25
1,

32
8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

13
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

158



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

F
T

E
'S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

3
  0

1
0 

1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
0.

15
0.

16
%

$1
78

$0
$1

78
$3

$1
81

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

2.
80

2.
99

%
3,

31
7

0
3,

31
7

63
3,

38
0

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

93
.5

1
10

0.
00

%
11

0,
76

2
0

11
0,

76
2

1,
75

1
11

2,
51

3

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
10

,7
62

$1
12

,5
13

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

14
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

159



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:1

3 
 0

1
0 

1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
17

7,
37

7.
30

0.
45

%
$6

24
$0

$6
24

$0
$6

24
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
12

,3
33

.5
7

0.
03

%
43

0
43

1
44

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
81

,4
82

.6
7

0.
21

%
28

7
0

28
7

0
28

7
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
43

6.
73

0.
00

%
2

0
2

0
2

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

24
,1

93
.0

0
0.

06
%

85
0

85
0

85
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

30
8,

72
6.

62
0.

78
%

1,
08

7
0

1,
08

7
0

1,
08

7
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

12
4,

50
5.

34
0.

32
%

43
8

0
43

8
0

43
8

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
17

8,
70

5.
60

0.
45

%
62

9
0

62
9

0
62

9
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
42

,2
44

.5
6

0.
11

%
14

9
0

14
9

0
14

9
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

29
5,

31
0.

95
0.

75
%

1,
03

9
0

1,
03

9
0

1,
03

9
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

75
0,

61
3.

28
1.

90
%

2,
64

2
0

2,
64

2
0

2,
64

2
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
67

6,
75

0.
50

1.
71

%
2,

38
2

0
2,

38
2

0
2,

38
2

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

79
9,

31
7.

62
2.

02
%

2,
81

4
0

2,
81

4
48

2,
86

1
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
19

6,
34

6.
00

0.
50

%
69

1
0

69
1

12
70

3
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

31
9,

20
9.

27
0.

81
%

1,
12

4
0

1,
12

4
19

1,
14

3
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

4,
50

8,
26

1.
87

11
.4

1%
15

,8
69

0
15

,8
69

26
9

16
,1

38
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
45

2,
25

7.
24

1.
14

%
1,

59
2

0
1,

59
2

27
1,

61
9

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1,
91

4,
26

6.
81

4.
84

%
6,

73
8

0
6,

73
8

11
4

6,
85

2
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

24
8,

23
9.

98
0.

63
%

87
4

0
87

4
15

88
9

22
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

7,
56

3.
89

0.
02

%
27

0
27

0
27

23
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
32

6,
97

8.
39

0.
83

%
1,

15
1

0
1,

15
1

20
1,

17
0

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
38

5,
71

8.
65

0.
98

%
1,

35
8

0
1,

35
8

23
1,

38
1

25
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

41
,9

95
.8

3
0.

11
%

14
8

0
14

8
3

15
0

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

22
4,

84
7.

81
0.

57
%

79
1

0
79

1
13

80
5

28
01

0 
34

20
 G

E
N

 P
LA

N
 U

P
D

A
T

E
63

3.
69

0.
00

%
2

0
2

0
2

30
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
14

2,
03

6.
24

0.
36

%
50

0
0

50
0

8
50

8
31

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
11

3,
39

6.
75

0.
29

%
39

9
0

39
9

7
40

6
32

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

16
9,

13
2.

60
0.

43
%

59
5

0
59

5
10

60
5

33
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

16
8,

06
0.

41
0.

43
%

59
2

0
59

2
10

60
2

34
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
31

3,
01

5.
45

0.
79

%
1,

10
2

0
1,

10
2

19
1,

12
0

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
33

4,
72

7.
40

0.
85

%
1,

17
8

0
1,

17
8

20
1,

19
8

36
01

0 
86

13
 C

R
Y

S
T

A
L 

P
M

 P
R

O
G

 
10

,3
51

.3
5

0.
03

%
36

0
36

1
37

37
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
50

,1
11

.2
6

0.
13

%
17

6
0

17
6

3
17

9
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

34
,0

78
.6

5
0.

09
%

12
0

0
12

0
2

12
2

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

97
,1

12
.8

5
0.

25
%

34
2

0
34

2
6

34
8

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

64
,6

97
.3

2
0.

16
%

22
8

0
22

8
4

23
2

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
11

0,
30

1.
66

0.
28

%
38

8
0

38
8

7
39

5
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
3,

08
1.

05
0.

01
%

11
0

11
0

11
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
31

5,
70

2.
12

0.
80

%
1,

11
1

0
1,

11
1

19
1,

13
0

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
21

3,
22

1.
24

0.
54

%
75

1
0

75
1

13
76

3
53

03
7 

 P
G

&
E

 M
IT

IG
A

T
IO

N
12

,0
26

.0
0

0.
03

%
42

0
42

1
43

54
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
44

,2
30

.0
0

0.
11

%
15

6
0

15
6

3
15

8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

15
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

160



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:1

3 
 0

1
0 

1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

55
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
10

,2
33

.0
0

0.
03

%
$3

6
$0

$3
6

$1
$3

7
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
25

,8
93

.0
0

0.
07

%
91

0
91

2
93

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
49

,2
91

.0
0

0.
12

%
17

3
0

17
3

3
17

6
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
81

4,
90

0.
00

2.
06

%
2,

86
8

0
2,

86
8

49
2,

91
7

61
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

49
2,

44
2.

00
1.

25
%

1,
73

3
0

1,
73

3
29

1,
76

3
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

10
5,

93
5.

00
0.

27
%

37
3

0
37

3
6

37
9

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

37
,9

05
.0

0
0.

10
%

13
3

0
13

3
2

13
6

64
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

74
,5

41
.0

0
0.

19
%

26
2

0
26

2
4

26
7

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
16

,8
68

.0
0

0.
04

%
59

0
59

1
60

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

10
,4

64
.0

0
0.

03
%

37
0

37
1

37
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
84

0.
00

0.
02

%
24

0
24

0
24

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

5,
00

0.
00

0.
01

%
18

0
18

0
18

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

38
,2

59
.0

0
0.

10
%

13
5

0
13

5
2

13
7

75
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
17

7,
69

3.
00

0.
45

%
62

5
0

62
5

11
63

6
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
92

4.
00

0.
00

%
3

0
3

0
3

77
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
11

0,
05

3.
00

0.
28

%
38

7
0

38
7

7
39

4
78

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
20

,6
29

.0
0

0.
05

%
73

0
73

1
74

79
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

3,
69

3.
00

0.
01

%
13

0
13

0
13

81
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

21
,3

07
.0

0
0.

05
%

75
0

75
1

76
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

35
7,

48
6.

00
0.

90
%

1,
25

8
0

1,
25

8
21

1,
28

0
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

17
3,

51
8.

00
0.

44
%

61
1

0
61

1
10

62
1

84
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
34

8,
99

0.
00

0.
88

%
1,

22
8

0
1,

22
8

21
1,

24
9

85
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

60
,3

42
.0

0
0.

15
%

21
2

0
21

2
4

21
6

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
80

,4
42

.0
0

0.
20

%
28

3
0

28
3

5
28

8
87

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

21
0,

39
2.

00
0.

53
%

74
1

0
74

1
13

75
3

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
53

,4
44

.0
0

0.
14

%
18

8
0

18
8

3
19

1
90

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
5.

00
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
92

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

10
,1

79
.0

0
0.

03
%

36
0

36
1

36
93

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

39
,9

36
.0

0
0.

10
%

14
1

0
14

1
2

14
3

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
72

8,
56

4.
00

1.
84

%
2,

56
4

0
2,

56
4

43
2,

60
8

95
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
49

,0
08

.0
0

0.
12

%
17

3
0

17
3

3
17

5
96

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
15

,9
00

.0
0

0.
04

%
56

0
56

1
57

98
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
4,

07
3,

27
8.

00
10

.3
1%

14
,3

38
0

14
,3

38
24

3
14

,5
81

10
0

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
2,

42
1,

43
8.

00
6.

13
%

8,
52

3
0

8,
52

3
14

4
8,

66
8

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

36
6,

43
9.

00
0.

93
%

1,
29

0
0

1,
29

0
22

1,
31

2
10

2
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
88

4.
00

0.
00

%
3

0
3

0
3

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

21
,1

94
.0

0
0.

05
%

75
0

75
1

76
10

4
43

0 
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
A

D
 

20
6,

20
2.

00
0.

52
%

72
6

0
72

6
12

73
8

10
5

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
44

,7
27

.0
0

0.
11

%
15

7
0

15
7

3
16

0
10

6
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

22
1,

17
7.

00
0.

56
%

77
9

0
77

9
13

79
2

10
7

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

2,
56

3.
00

0.
01

%
9

0
9

0
9

10
8

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
7,

76
5.

00
0.

02
%

27
0

27
0

28

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

16
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

161



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:1

3 
 0

1
0 

1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

10
9

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4,
15

4.
00

0.
01

%
$1

5
$0

$1
5

$0
$1

5
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

53
,8

51
.0

0
0.

14
%

19
0

0
19

0
3

19
3

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
25

,4
69

.0
0

0.
06

%
90

0
90

2
91

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
21

6,
46

9.
00

0.
55

%
76

2
0

76
2

13
77

5
11

3
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

39
,9

07
.0

0
0.

10
%

14
0

0
14

0
2

14
3

11
4

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
33

,5
65

.0
0

0.
08

%
11

8
0

11
8

2
12

0
11

5
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
66

,4
84

.0
0

0.
17

%
23

4
0

23
4

4
23

8
11

6
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
8,

96
0.

00
0.

02
%

32
0

32
1

32
11

7
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

3,
48

5.
00

0.
01

%
12

0
12

0
12

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

6,
82

5.
00

0.
02

%
24

0
24

0
24

11
9

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

22
,7

63
.0

0
0.

06
%

80
0

80
1

81
12

0
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

12
,6

78
.0

0
0.

03
%

45
0

45
1

45
12

1
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

6,
78

1.
00

0.
02

%
24

0
24

0
24

12
2

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

23
,7

19
.0

0
0.

06
%

83
0

83
1

85
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
1,

13
0.

00
0.

00
%

4
0

4
0

4
12

4
50

1 
 S

S
W

A
 9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 
74

1,
23

4.
00

1.
88

%
2,

60
9

0
2,

60
9

44
2,

65
3

12
6

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

26
4.

00
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

5,
75

2,
35

1.
00

14
.5

6%
20

,2
48

0
20

,2
48

34
3

20
,5

91
13

0
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

2,
71

4.
00

0.
01

%
10

0
10

0
10

13
1

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
13

,1
84

.0
0

0.
03

%
46

0
46

1
47

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

12
4,

33
8.

00
0.

31
%

43
8

0
43

8
7

44
5

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

21
8,

74
6.

00
0.

55
%

77
0

0
77

0
13

78
3

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

43
4,

62
6.

00
1.

10
%

1,
53

0
0

1,
53

0
26

1,
55

6
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

16
2,

61
1.

00
2.

94
%

4,
09

2
0

4,
09

2
69

4,
16

2
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

1,
31

5,
59

6.
00

3.
33

%
4,

63
1

0
4,

63
1

78
4,

70
9

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

36
8,

53
4.

00
0.

93
%

1,
29

7
0

1,
29

7
22

1,
31

9
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

32
9,

45
6.

00
0.

83
%

1,
16

0
0

1,
16

0
20

1,
17

9
14

0
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

16
,8

48
.0

0
0.

04
%

59
0

59
1

60
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
20

0,
00

0.
00

0.
51

%
70

4
0

70
4

12
71

6
15

3
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

12
5,

34
9.

00
0.

32
%

44
1

0
44

1
7

44
9

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
28

0,
93

2.
00

0.
71

%
98

9
0

98
9

17
1,

00
6

15
5

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
38

3,
66

4.
00

0.
97

%
1,

35
0

0
1,

35
0

23
1,

37
3

15
6

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
65

,7
60

.0
0

0.
17

%
23

1
0

23
1

4
23

5
15

7
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
77

6,
29

7.
00

1.
96

%
2,

73
2

0
2,

73
2

46
2,

77
9

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
55

,5
46

.0
0

0.
14

%
19

6
0

19
6

3
19

9
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
1,

70
9.

00
0.

00
%

6
0

6
0

6
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
30

4,
17

4.
00

0.
77

%
1,

07
1

0
1,

07
1

18
1,

08
9

16
2

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

33
1.

00
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
16

3
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
45

,9
09

.0
0

0.
12

%
16

2
0

16
2

3
16

4
16

4
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

45
7,

76
7.

00
1.

16
%

1,
61

1
0

1,
61

1
27

1,
63

9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

17
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

162



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:1

3 
 0

1
0 

1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

39
,5

14
,5

22
.5

2
10

0.
00

%
13

9,
08

7
0

13
9,

08
7

2,
19

9
14

1,
28

6

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
39

,0
87

$1
41

,2
86

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
01

9/
20

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

18
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

163



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

3 
 0

10
 1

91
0

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
17

7,
37

7.
30

0.
45

%
$1

,1
71

$0
$1

,1
71

$0
$1

,1
71

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

12
,3

33
.5

7
0.

03
%

81
0

81
1

83
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

81
,4

82
.6

7
0.

21
%

53
8

0
53

8
0

53
8

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

43
6.

73
0.

00
%

3
0

3
0

3
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
24

,1
93

.0
0

0.
06

%
16

0
0

16
0

0
16

0
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

30
8,

72
6.

62
0.

78
%

2,
03

9
0

2,
03

9
0

2,
03

9
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

12
4,

50
5.

34
0.

32
%

82
2

0
82

2
0

82
2

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
17

8,
70

5.
60

0.
45

%
1,

18
0

0
1,

18
0

0
1,

18
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

42
,2

44
.5

6
0.

11
%

27
9

0
27

9
0

27
9

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
29

5,
31

0.
95

0.
75

%
1,

95
0

0
1,

95
0

0
1,

95
0

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
75

0,
61

3.
28

1.
90

%
4,

95
7

0
4,

95
7

0
4,

95
7

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

67
6,

75
0.

50
1.

71
%

4,
46

9
0

4,
46

9
0

4,
46

9
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
79

9,
31

7.
62

2.
02

%
5,

27
9

0
5,

27
9

89
5,

36
8

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

19
6,

34
6.

00
0.

50
%

1,
29

7
0

1,
29

7
22

1,
31

9
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

31
9,

20
9.

27
0.

81
%

2,
10

8
0

2,
10

8
36

2,
14

4
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

4,
50

8,
26

1.
87

11
.4

1%
29

,7
72

0
29

,7
72

50
5

30
,2

76
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
45

2,
25

7.
24

1.
14

%
2,

98
7

0
2,

98
7

51
3,

03
7

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1,
91

4,
26

6.
81

4.
84

%
12

,6
41

0
12

,6
41

21
4

12
,8

56
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

24
8,

23
9.

98
0.

63
%

1,
63

9
0

1,
63

9
28

1,
66

7
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
7,

56
3.

89
0.

02
%

50
0

50
1

51
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

32
6,

97
8.

39
0.

83
%

2,
15

9
0

2,
15

9
37

2,
19

6
24

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

38
5,

71
8.

65
0.

98
%

2,
54

7
0

2,
54

7
43

2,
59

0
25

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
41

,9
95

.8
3

0.
11

%
27

7
0

27
7

5
28

2
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
22

4,
84

7.
81

0.
57

%
1,

48
5

0
1,

48
5

25
1,

51
0

28
01

0 
34

20
 G

E
N

 P
LA

N
 U

P
D

A
T

E
63

3.
69

0.
00

%
4

0
4

0
4

30
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
14

2,
03

6.
24

0.
36

%
93

8
0

93
8

16
95

4
31

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
11

3,
39

6.
75

0.
29

%
74

9
0

74
9

13
76

2
32

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

16
9,

13
2.

60
0.

43
%

1,
11

7
0

1,
11

7
19

1,
13

6
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
16

8,
06

0.
41

0.
43

%
1,

11
0

0
1,

11
0

19
1,

12
9

34
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
31

3,
01

5.
45

0.
79

%
2,

06
7

0
2,

06
7

35
2,

10
2

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
33

4,
72

7.
40

0.
85

%
2,

21
0

0
2,

21
0

37
2,

24
8

36
01

0 
86

13
 C

R
Y

S
T

A
L 

P
M

 P
R

O
G

 
10

,3
51

.3
5

0.
03

%
68

0
68

1
70

37
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
50

,1
11

.2
6

0.
13

%
33

1
0

33
1

6
33

7
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

34
,0

78
.6

5
0.

09
%

22
5

0
22

5
4

22
9

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

97
,1

12
.8

5
0.

25
%

64
1

0
64

1
11

65
2

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

64
,6

97
.3

2
0.

16
%

42
7

0
42

7
7

43
4

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
11

0,
30

1.
66

0.
28

%
72

8
0

72
8

12
74

1
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
3,

08
1.

05
0.

01
%

20
0

20
0

21
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
31

5,
70

2.
12

0.
80

%
2,

08
5

0
2,

08
5

35
2,

12
0

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
21

3,
22

1.
24

0.
54

%
1,

40
8

0
1,

40
8

24
1,

43
2

53
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

12
,0

26
.0

0
0.

03
%

79
0

79
1

81
54

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

44
,2

30
.0

0
0.

11
%

29
2

0
29

2
5

29
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

19
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

164



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

3 
 0

10
 1

91
0

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

55
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
10

,2
33

.0
0

0.
03

%
$6

8
$0

$6
8

$1
$6

9
56

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
25

,8
93

.0
0

0.
07

%
17

1
0

17
1

3
17

4
57

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

49
,2

91
.0

0
0.

12
%

32
6

0
32

6
6

33
1

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

81
4,

90
0.

00
2.

06
%

5,
38

1
0

5,
38

1
91

5,
47

3
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
49

2,
44

2.
00

1.
25

%
3,

25
2

0
3,

25
2

55
3,

30
7

62
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
10

5,
93

5.
00

0.
27

%
70

0
0

70
0

12
71

1
63

11
7 

 T
R

A
IN

 D
E

P
O

T
 O

&
M

 
37

,9
05

.0
0

0.
10

%
25

0
0

25
0

4
25

5
64

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
74

,5
41

.0
0

0.
19

%
49

2
0

49
2

8
50

1
65

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

16
,8

68
.0

0
0.

04
%

11
1

0
11

1
2

11
3

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

10
,4

64
.0

0
0.

03
%

69
0

69
1

70
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
84

0.
00

0.
02

%
45

0
45

1
46

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

5,
00

0.
00

0.
01

%
33

0
33

1
34

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

38
,2

59
.0

0
0.

10
%

25
3

0
25

3
4

25
7

75
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
17

7,
69

3.
00

0.
45

%
1,

17
3

0
1,

17
3

20
1,

19
3

76
15

8 
 A

T
O

D
 

92
4.

00
0.

00
%

6
0

6
0

6
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

11
0,

05
3.

00
0.

28
%

72
7

0
72

7
12

73
9

78
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

20
,6

29
.0

0
0.

05
%

13
6

0
13

6
2

13
9

79
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

3,
69

3.
00

0.
01

%
24

0
24

0
25

81
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

21
,3

07
.0

0
0.

05
%

14
1

0
14

1
2

14
3

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
35

7,
48

6.
00

0.
90

%
2,

36
1

0
2,

36
1

40
2,

40
1

83
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
17

3,
51

8.
00

0.
44

%
1,

14
6

0
1,

14
6

19
1,

16
5

84
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
34

8,
99

0.
00

0.
88

%
2,

30
5

0
2,

30
5

39
2,

34
4

85
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

60
,3

42
.0

0
0.

15
%

39
8

0
39

8
7

40
5

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
80

,4
42

.0
0

0.
20

%
53

1
0

53
1

9
54

0
87

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

21
0,

39
2.

00
0.

53
%

1,
38

9
0

1,
38

9
24

1,
41

3
88

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

53
,4

44
.0

0
0.

14
%

35
3

0
35

3
6

35
9

90
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

5.
00

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

92
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
10

,1
79

.0
0

0.
03

%
67

0
67

1
68

93
31

0 
 F

IR
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
39

,9
36

.0
0

0.
10

%
26

4
0

26
4

4
26

8
94

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

72
8,

56
4.

00
1.

84
%

4,
81

1
0

4,
81

1
82

4,
89

3
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

49
,0

08
.0

0
0.

12
%

32
4

0
32

4
5

32
9

96
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

15
,9

00
.0

0
0.

04
%

10
5

0
10

5
2

10
7

98
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
4,

07
3,

27
8.

00
10

.3
1%

26
,8

99
0

26
,8

99
45

6
27

,3
55

10
0

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
2,

42
1,

43
8.

00
6.

13
%

15
,9

91
0

15
,9

91
27

1
16

,2
62

10
1

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

36
6,

43
9.

00
0.

93
%

2,
42

0
0

2,
42

0
41

2,
46

1
10

2
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
88

4.
00

0.
00

%
6

0
6

0
6

10
3

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

21
,1

94
.0

0
0.

05
%

14
0

0
14

0
2

14
2

10
4

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
20

6,
20

2.
00

0.
52

%
1,

36
2

0
1,

36
2

23
1,

38
5

10
5

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
44

,7
27

.0
0

0.
11

%
29

5
0

29
5

5
30

0
10

6
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

22
1,

17
7.

00
0.

56
%

1,
46

1
0

1,
46

1
25

1,
48

5
10

7
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
2,

56
3.

00
0.

01
%

17
0

17
0

17
10

8
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

7,
76

5.
00

0.
02

%
51

0
51

1
52

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

20
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

165



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

3 
 0

10
 1

91
0

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

10
9

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4,
15

4.
00

0.
01

%
$2

7
$0

$2
7

$0
$2

8
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

53
,8

51
.0

0
0.

14
%

35
6

0
35

6
6

36
2

11
1

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
25

,4
69

.0
0

0.
06

%
16

8
0

16
8

3
17

1
11

2
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

21
6,

46
9.

00
0.

55
%

1,
43

0
0

1,
43

0
24

1,
45

4
11

3
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

39
,9

07
.0

0
0.

10
%

26
4

0
26

4
4

26
8

11
4

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
33

,5
65

.0
0

0.
08

%
22

2
0

22
2

4
22

5
11

5
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
66

,4
84

.0
0

0.
17

%
43

9
0

43
9

7
44

6
11

6
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
8,

96
0.

00
0.

02
%

59
0

59
1

60
11

7
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

3,
48

5.
00

0.
01

%
23

0
23

0
23

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

6,
82

5.
00

0.
02

%
45

0
45

1
46

11
9

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

22
,7

63
.0

0
0.

06
%

15
0

0
15

0
3

15
3

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
12

,6
78

.0
0

0.
03

%
84

0
84

1
85

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
6,

78
1.

00
0.

02
%

45
0

45
1

46
12

2
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
23

,7
19

.0
0

0.
06

%
15

7
0

15
7

3
15

9
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
1,

13
0.

00
0.

00
%

7
0

7
0

8
12

4
50

1 
 S

S
W

A
 9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 
74

1,
23

4.
00

1.
88

%
4,

89
5

0
4,

89
5

83
4,

97
8

12
6

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

26
4.

00
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

2
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

5,
75

2,
35

1.
00

14
.5

6%
37

,9
88

0
37

,9
88

64
4

38
,6

31
13

0
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

2,
71

4.
00

0.
01

%
18

0
18

0
18

13
1

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
13

,1
84

.0
0

0.
03

%
87

0
87

1
89

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

12
4,

33
8.

00
0.

31
%

82
1

0
82

1
14

83
5

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

21
8,

74
6.

00
0.

55
%

1,
44

5
0

1,
44

5
24

1,
46

9
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
43

4,
62

6.
00

1.
10

%
2,

87
0

0
2,

87
0

49
2,

91
9

13
5

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1,
16

2,
61

1.
00

2.
94

%
7,

67
8

0
7,

67
8

13
0

7,
80

8
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

1,
31

5,
59

6.
00

3.
33

%
8,

68
8

0
8,

68
8

14
7

8,
83

5
13

7
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
36

8,
53

4.
00

0.
93

%
2,

43
4

0
2,

43
4

41
2,

47
5

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
32

9,
45

6.
00

0.
83

%
2,

17
6

0
2,

17
6

37
2,

21
3

14
0

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
16

,8
48

.0
0

0.
04

%
11

1
0

11
1

2
11

3
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
20

0,
00

0.
00

0.
51

%
1,

32
1

0
1,

32
1

22
1,

34
3

15
3

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
12

5,
34

9.
00

0.
32

%
82

8
0

82
8

14
84

2
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

28
0,

93
2.

00
0.

71
%

1,
85

5
0

1,
85

5
31

1,
88

7
15

5
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

38
3,

66
4.

00
0.

97
%

2,
53

4
0

2,
53

4
43

2,
57

7
15

6
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

65
,7

60
.0

0
0.

17
%

43
4

0
43

4
7

44
2

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

77
6,

29
7.

00
1.

96
%

5,
12

7
0

5,
12

7
87

5,
21

3
15

8
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

55
,5

46
.0

0
0.

14
%

36
7

0
36

7
6

37
3

16
0

93
7 

 2
00

2 
H

O
M

E
 R

E
H

A
B

 P
R

O
G

1,
70

9.
00

0.
00

%
11

0
11

0
11

16
1

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

30
4,

17
4.

00
0.

77
%

2,
00

9
0

2,
00

9
34

2,
04

3
16

2
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
33

1.
00

0.
00

%
2

0
2

0
2

16
3

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

45
,9

09
.0

0
0.

12
%

30
3

0
30

3
5

30
8

16
4

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
45

7,
76

7.
00

1.
16

%
3,

02
3

0
3,

02
3

51
3,

07
4

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

21
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

166



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

3 
 0

10
 1

91
0

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

39
,5

14
,5

22
.5

2
10

0.
00

%
26

0,
94

7
0

26
0,

94
7

4,
12

5
26

5,
07

2

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$2
60

,9
47

$2
65

,0
72

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
01

9/
20

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

22
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

167



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
1

0 
1

9
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$5

,9
22

$6
24

$1
,1

71
$7

,7
18

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

0
44

83
12

7
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

2,
25

1
28

7
53

8
3,

07
5

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

0
2

3
4

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1,
18

4
85

16
0

1,
42

9
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1,
42

1
1,

08
7

2,
03

9
4,

54
7

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
1,

06
6

43
8

82
2

2,
32

6
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

17
8

62
9

1,
18

0
1,

98
7

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

11
8

14
9

27
9

54
6

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1,

99
0

1,
03

9
1,

95
0

4,
98

0
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

5,
07

0
2,

64
2

4,
95

7
12

,6
69

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
2,

38
2

4,
46

9
6,

85
1

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

2,
41

4
2,

86
1

5,
36

8
10

,6
44

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

0
70

3
1,

31
9

2,
02

1
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

4,
22

5
1,

14
3

2,
14

4
7,

51
1

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
26

,5
57

16
,1

38
30

,2
76

72
,9

71
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
3,

01
8

1,
61

9
3,

03
7

7,
67

4
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
8,

45
0

6,
85

2
12

,8
56

28
,1

58
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

0
88

9
1,

66
7

2,
55

6
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
60

4
27

51
68

1
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1,
38

8
1,

17
0

2,
19

6
4,

75
5

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1,

26
7

1,
38

1
2,

59
0

5,
23

9
25

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
0

15
0

28
2

43
2

27
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

99
0

80
5

1,
51

0
3,

30
5

28
01

0 
34

20
 G

E
N

 P
LA

N
 U

P
D

A
T

E
0

2
4

7
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

42
2

50
8

95
4

1,
88

5
31

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
82

1
40

6
76

2
1,

98
8

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
84

5
60

5
1,

13
6

2,
58

6
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
66

4
60

2
1,

12
9

2,
39

4
34

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

0
1,

12
0

2,
10

2
3,

22
3

35
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
1,

23
1

1,
19

8
2,

24
8

4,
67

7
36

01
0 

86
13

 C
R

Y
S

T
A

L 
P

M
 P

R
O

G
 

0
37

70
10

7
37

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

0
17

9
33

7
51

6
38

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

0
12

2
22

9
35

1
40

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
12

1
34

8
65

2
1,

12
1

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

33
8

23
2

43
4

1,
00

4
43

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

36
2

39
5

74
1

1,
49

8
44

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
0

11
21

32
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
90

5
1,

13
0

2,
12

0
4,

15
6

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
35

0
76

3
1,

43
2

2,
54

5
53

03
7 

 P
G

&
E

 M
IT

IG
A

T
IO

N
0

43
81

12
4

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

23
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

168



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
1

0 
1

9
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
T

ot
a

l

54
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
$0

$1
58

$2
97

$4
55

55
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
0

37
69

10
5

56
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

0
93

17
4

26
7

57
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
0

17
6

33
1

50
7

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

80
9

2,
91

7
5,

47
3

9,
19

8
61

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
0

1,
76

3
3,

30
7

5,
07

0
62

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

0
37

9
71

1
1,

09
1

63
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

0
13

6
25

5
39

0
64

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
0

26
7

50
1

76
7

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
18

1
60

11
3

35
5

66
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

0
37

70
10

8
67

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

0
24

46
70

70
13

9 
 H

H
W

0
18

34
51

71
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

0
13

7
25

7
39

4
75

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

0
63

6
1,

19
3

1,
82

9
76

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
0

3
6

10
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

19
3

39
4

73
9

1,
32

6
78

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

74
13

9
21

2
79

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
0

13
25

38
81

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
0

76
14

3
21

9
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

88
1

1,
28

0
2,

40
1

4,
56

2
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

20
5

62
1

1,
16

5
1,

99
2

84
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
0

1,
24

9
2,

34
4

3,
59

3
85

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
0

21
6

40
5

62
1

86
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
0

28
8

54
0

82
8

87
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
0

75
3

1,
41

3
2,

16
6

88
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
0

19
1

35
9

55
0

90
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

0
0

0
0

92
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
0

36
68

10
5

93
31

0 
 F

IR
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
0

14
3

26
8

41
1

94
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
0

2,
60

8
4,

89
3

7,
50

1
95

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

0
17

5
32

9
50

5
96

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
0

57
10

7
16

4
98

32
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

0
14

,5
81

27
,3

55
41

,9
36

10
0

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
0

8,
66

8
16

,2
62

24
,9

29
10

1
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
0

1,
31

2
2,

46
1

3,
77

3
10

2
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
0

3
6

9
10

3
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
0

76
14

2
21

8
10

4
43

0 
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
A

D
 

0
73

8
1,

38
5

2,
12

3
10

5
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

0
16

0
30

0
46

0
10

6
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

0
79

2
1,

48
5

2,
27

7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

24
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

169



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
1

0 
1

9
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
T

ot
a

l

10
7

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

$0
$9

$1
7

$2
6

10
8

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
0

28
52

80
10

9
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
0

15
28

43
11

0
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

0
19

3
36

2
55

4
11

1
45

4 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

0
91

17
1

26
2

11
2

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
0

77
5

1,
45

4
2,

22
9

11
3

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
0

14
3

26
8

41
1

11
4

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
0

12
0

22
5

34
6

11
5

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

0
23

8
44

6
68

4
11

6
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
0

32
60

92
11

7
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

0
12

23
36

11
8

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

0
24

46
70

11
9

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

0
81

15
3

23
4

12
0

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
0

45
85

13
1

12
1

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
0

24
46

70
12

2
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
0

85
15

9
24

4
12

3
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
0

4
8

12
12

4
50

1 
 S

S
W

A
 9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 
0

2,
65

3
4,

97
8

7,
63

1
12

6
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
0

1
2

3
12

7
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

0
20

,5
91

38
,6

31
59

,2
22

13
0

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
0

10
18

28
13

1
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
47

89
13

6
13

2
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
24

1
44

5
83

5
1,

52
2

13
3

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

0
78

3
1,

46
9

2,
25

2
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
2,

59
5

1,
55

6
2,

91
9

7,
07

0
13

5
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
11

,4
68

4,
16

2
7,

80
8

23
,4

37
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

12
,6

75
4,

70
9

8,
83

5
26

,2
19

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

64
0

1,
31

9
2,

47
5

4,
43

4
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

64
0

1,
17

9
2,

21
3

4,
03

2
14

0
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

0
60

11
3

17
3

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

1,
40

0
71

6
1,

34
3

3,
45

9
15

3
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

0
44

9
84

2
1,

29
1

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
1,

52
1

1,
00

6
1,

88
7

4,
41

3
15

5
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

0
1,

37
3

2,
57

7
3,

95
0

15
6

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
0

23
5

44
2

67
7

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

1,
32

8
2,

77
9

5,
21

3
9,

32
0

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
18

1
19

9
37

3
75

3
16

0
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
0

6
11

18
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
3,

38
0

1,
08

9
2,

04
3

6,
51

2
16

2
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
0

1
2

3
16

3
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
0

16
4

30
8

47
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

25
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

170



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
1

0 
1

9
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
T

ot
a

l

16
4

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
$0

$1
,6

39
$3

,0
74

$4
,7

13

T
ot

a
l

$1
12

,5
13

$1
41

,2
86

$2
65

,0
72

$5
18

,8
71

0
1

0
 3

3
5

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

26
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

171



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

0
1

0
 3

3
5

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 
B

u
ild

in
g

 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 
D

iv
is

io
n

 
m

a
in

ta
in

s
 
a

ll 
C

ity
 

o
w

n
e

d
 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s,

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
C

it
y 

H
a

ll,
 

P
o

lic
e

 
S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r,

 N
e

ls
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

C
e

n
te

r,
 H

a
rb

o
r 

M
a

st
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

, 
T

ra
in

 D
e

p
o

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 B

u
rd

ic
k
 C

e
n

te
r.

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

b
u

ild
in

g
 a

n
d

 
cu

s
to

d
ia

l m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
y 

C
it
y 

st
a

ff
, 

w
ith

 m
a

jo
r 

re
p

a
ir

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
e

d
 o

u
t.

 
   B

u
ild

in
g

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 c
o

st
s 

a
re

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
  

 B
u

ild
in

g
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 -

 C
o

s
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
F

T
E

’s
. 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

27
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

172



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
ep

t:2
4 

 0
1

0 
3

35
0 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
e

ne
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
e

n
an

ce

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
55

,1
07

0
55

,1
07

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
54

,8
93

0
54

,8
93

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
11

0,
00

0
0

11
0,

00
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

P
G

&
E

 G
as

 &
 E

le
ct

ric
S

60
,3

23
0

60
,3

23
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

S
up

pl
ie

s
S

12
1,

79
6

0
12

1,
79

6
M

aj
or

 F
ac

 R
ep

ai
rs

S
93

,5
99

0
93

,5
99

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

27
5,

71
8

0
27

5,
71

8

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

38
5,

71
8

0
38

5,
71

8

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
38

5,
71

8
0

38
5,

71
8

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$3

85
,7

18
$3

85
,7

18

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

28
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

173



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:2
4 

 0
10

 3
35

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

e
n

an
ce

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$8

77
$3

37
$1

,2
14

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

01
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

87
7

33
7

1,
21

4

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
85

1
22

2
1,

07
2

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

85
1

22
2

1,
07

2

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1,

56
5

67
1,

63
2

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

1,
80

0
84

1,
88

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
3,

36
5

15
2

3,
51

7

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
1,

42
7

10
9

1,
53

6
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
75

0 
H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
1,

42
7

10
9

1,
53

6

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

3,
11

3
71

3,
18

4
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
3,

11
3

71
3,

18
4

13
F

T
E

'S
1,

24
4

24
1,

26
7

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1,
35

8
23

1,
38

1
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
2,

54
7

43
2,

59
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
5,

14
9

90
5,

23
9

24
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
4,

49
7

4,
49

7
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

4,
49

7
4,

49
7

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
14

,7
81

5,
47

8
20

,2
59

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$4

05
,9

77
$4

05
,9

77
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

29
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

174



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

a
in

te
n

an
ce

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

2
4

  0
1

0 
3

3
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5.

00
5.

35
%

$2
1,

41
5

$0
$2

1,
41

5
$0

$2
1,

41
5

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
1.

90
2.

03
%

8,
13

8
0

8,
13

8
0

8,
13

8
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
1.

00
1.

07
%

4,
28

3
0

4,
28

3
0

4,
28

3
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1.
20

1.
28

%
5,

14
0

0
5,

14
0

0
5,

14
0

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0.

90
0.

96
%

3,
85

5
0

3,
85

5
0

3,
85

5
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0.
15

0.
16

%
64

2
0

64
2

0
64

2
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0.

10
0.

11
%

42
8

0
42

8
0

42
8

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1.

68
1.

80
%

7,
19

5
0

7,
19

5
0

7,
19

5
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

4.
28

4.
58

%
18

,3
31

0
18

,3
31

0
18

,3
31

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

2.
00

2.
14

%
8,

56
6

0
8,

56
6

14
4

8,
71

0
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

3.
50

3.
74

%
14

,9
90

0
14

,9
90

25
1

15
,2

42
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

22
.0

0
23

.5
3%

94
,2

25
0

94
,2

25
1,

58
1

95
,8

06
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
2.

50
2.

67
%

10
,7

07
0

10
,7

07
18

0
10

,8
87

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

7.
00

7.
49

%
29

,9
81

0
29

,9
81

50
3

30
,4

84
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
0.

50
0.

53
%

2,
14

1
0

2,
14

1
36

2,
17

7
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1.
15

1.
23

%
4,

92
5

0
4,

92
5

83
5,

00
8

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1.

05
1.

12
%

4,
49

7
0

4,
49

7
0

4,
49

7
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
0.

82
0.

88
%

3,
51

2
0

3,
51

2
59

3,
57

1
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

0.
35

0.
37

%
1,

49
9

0
1,

49
9

25
1,

52
4

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

0.
68

0.
73

%
2,

91
2

0
2,

91
2

49
2,

96
1

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
0.

70
0.

75
%

2,
99

8
0

2,
99

8
50

3,
04

8
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
0.

55
0.

59
%

2,
35

6
0

2,
35

6
40

2,
39

5
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

1.
02

1.
09

%
4,

36
9

0
4,

36
9

73
4,

44
2

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

0.
10

0.
11

%
42

8
0

42
8

7
43

5
42

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
0.

28
0.

30
%

1,
19

9
0

1,
19

9
20

1,
21

9
43

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

0.
30

0.
32

%
1,

28
5

0
1,

28
5

22
1,

30
6

45
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

0.
75

0.
80

%
3,

21
2

0
3,

21
2

54
3,

26
6

46
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
0.

29
0.

31
%

1,
24

2
0

1,
24

2
21

1,
26

3
59

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
0.

67
0.

72
%

2,
87

0
0

2,
87

0
48

2,
91

8
65

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

0.
15

0.
16

%
64

2
0

64
2

11
65

3
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

0.
16

0.
17

%
68

5
0

68
5

11
69

7
82

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

0.
73

0.
78

%
3,

12
7

0
3,

12
7

52
3,

17
9

83
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
0.

17
0.

18
%

72
8

0
72

8
12

74
0

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

0.
20

0.
21

%
85

7
0

85
7

14
87

1
13

4
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
2.

15
2.

30
%

9,
20

8
0

9,
20

8
15

4
9,

36
3

13
5

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9.
50

10
.1

6%
40

,6
88

0
40

,6
88

68
3

41
,3

71
13

6
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

10
.5

0
11

.2
3%

44
,9

71
0

44
,9

71
75

4
45

,7
25

13
7

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

0.
53

0.
57

%
2,

27
0

0
2,

27
0

38
2,

30
8

13
9

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
0.

53
0.

57
%

2,
27

0
0

2,
27

0
38

2,
30

8
15

2
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
1.

16
1.

24
%

4,
96

8
0

4,
96

8
83

5,
05

2
15

4
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

1.
26

1.
35

%
5,

39
7

0
5,

39
7

91
5,

48
7

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

1.
10

1.
18

%
4,

71
1

0
4,

71
1

79
4,

79
0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

30
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

175



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

a
in

te
n

an
ce

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

2
4

  0
1

0 
3

3
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

ni
ts

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

pa
rt

m
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
0.

15
0.

16
%

$6
42

$0
$6

42
$1

1
$6

53
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
2.

80
2.

99
%

11
,9

92
0

11
,9

92
20

1
12

,1
93

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

93
.5

1
10

0.
00

%
40

0,
49

9
0

40
0,

49
9

5,
47

8
40

5,
97

7

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$4
00

,4
99

$4
05

,9
77

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

31
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

176



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:2

4 
 0

10
 3

35
0

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
B

u
ild

in
g

 
M

ai
nt

e
n

an
ce

T
ot

a
l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$2

1,
41

5
$2

1,
41

5
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

8,
13

8
8,

13
8

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

4,
28

3
4,

28
3

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
5,

14
0

5,
14

0
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

3,
85

5
3,

85
5

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
64

2
64

2
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
42

8
42

8
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

7,
19

5
7,

19
5

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
18

,3
31

18
,3

31
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
8,

71
0

8,
71

0
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

15
,2

42
15

,2
42

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
95

,8
06

95
,8

06
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
10

,8
87

10
,8

87
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
30

,4
84

30
,4

84
22

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
2,

17
7

2,
17

7
23

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

5,
00

8
5,

00
8

24
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
4,

49
7

4,
49

7
27

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
3,

57
1

3,
57

1
30

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

1,
52

4
1,

52
4

31
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

2,
96

1
2,

96
1

32
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
3,

04
8

3,
04

8
33

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
2,

39
5

2,
39

5
35

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

4,
44

2
4,

44
2

40
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

43
5

43
5

42
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

1,
21

9
1,

21
9

43
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
1,

30
6

1,
30

6
45

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
3,

26
6

3,
26

6
46

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

1,
26

3
1,

26
3

59
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

2,
91

8
2,

91
8

65
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
65

3
65

3
77

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

69
7

69
7

82
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
3,

17
9

3,
17

9
83

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

74
0

74
0

13
2

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

87
1

87
1

13
4

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

9,
36

3
9,

36
3

13
5

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

41
,3

71
41

,3
71

13
6

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
45

,7
25

45
,7

25
13

7
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
2,

30
8

2,
30

8
13

9
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

2,
30

8
2,

30
8

15
2

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

5,
05

2
5,

05
2

15
4

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
5,

48
7

5,
48

7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

32
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

177



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

20
21

8/
9/

20
21

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:2

4 
 0

10
 3

35
0

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
B

u
ild

in
g

 
M

ai
nt

e
n

an
ce

T
ot

a
l

15
7

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

$4
,7

90
$4

,7
90

15
8

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
65

3
65

3
16

1
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
12

,1
93

12
,1

93

T
ot

a
l

$4
05

,9
77

$4
05

,9
77

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

33
 o

f 1
33

Item 6 
Attachment 2

178



COST ALLOCATION PLAN

FY21-22
Fund Title Budget Yes No Comments

010-1015 Citizen Governance 354$   354$              General Fund
010-1025 Elections 13$   13$ General Fund
010-1830 SSWA- Utility Billing -$  ‐$  

010-1920 Animal Shelter ‐$  

010-2310 Chief Office 40,588$   40,588$         General Fund
010‐2320 PD/Support Srvc 5,637$   5,637$           General Fund
010-2326 Code Enforce Pr 40,035$   40,035$         General Fund
010-2350 Police Ops 354,130$   354,130$       General Fund
010-2600 Fire Admin 35,035$   35,035$         General Fund
010-2610 Fire Ops Division 126,413$   126,413$       General Fund
010-2615 COVID-19 7,127$   7,127$           General Fund
010-2620 Emergency Prep 4,627$   4,627$           General Fund
010-3310 Bldg & Safety Pr 23,289$   23,289$         General Fund
010-3363 Trash Enclosure 1,206$   1,206$           General Fund
010-3355 TrainDepot ‐$   -$               
010-3410 Curr/Adv Planning 17,308$   17,308$         General Fund
010-3420 Gen  Plan Update 18$   18$ General Fund
010-3472 Bayren-ABAG ‐$   -$               
010-3505 Econ Dev/GF 21,759$   21,759$         General Fund
010-6005 Admin 9,253$   9,253$           General Fund
010-6007 SSWA Support -$  11,030$   11,030$             -$               billable to SSWA
010-6010 Engineering Support 36,069$   36,069$         General Fund
010-6330 Landscape Maint. 8,986$   8,986$           General Fund
010-8610 Recreation Prog 28,105$   28,105$         General Fund
010-8613 Crystal PM Prog 297$   297$              General Fund
010-8615 Dan O Root Prog 1,439$   1,439$           General Fund
010-8616 Safety Academy -$               
010-8617 Crescent After Scho 978$   978$              General Fund
010-8618 Preschool 3,670$   3,670$           General Fund
010-8670 Youth Camps 4,327$   4,327$           General Fund
010-8680 Softball Program 5,813$   5,813$           General Fund
010-8732 Library Lease 88$   88$ General Fund
010-8750 Community Center 15,679$   15,679$         General Fund
010-8760 Senior Ctr. Ops 8,679$   8,679$           General Fund
010-8810 Citywide Events -$               
010-8910 Marian Ops Pgrm -$               

25 Asset Forfeit -$  1$   1$ Minimal/Specific Usage
26 SCPD Donations -$  46$   46$ Minimal/Specific Usage
27 SCFD Donations -$  ‐$   -$               Minimal/Specific Usage
37 PG&E Mitigation 455$   455$              Minimal/Specific Usage
50 4th of July -$  1,566$   1,566$           City chgs burdened rate now.
51 Christmas -$  333$   333$              City chgs burdened rate now.
52 Other Events -$  744$   744$              City chgs burdened rate now.
53 Fireworks Enf -$  1,477$   1,477$           City chgs burdened rate now.
55 Community Garden 7$   7$ Minimal/Specific Usage

105 Gas Tax 29,700$  29,315$   29,315$             0 Past Practice.
110 RMRA-SB1 474$   474 100% CIP.  Most have some grant $.
115 Trans CIP -$  14,209$   14,209$         100% CIP.  Most have some grant $.
116 SSWA St Rep 2,300$  3,216$   3,216$               Eligible activity.
117 Train Depot -$  1,088$   1,088$           100% Grant funded, but some local control.
120 OSSIP/Transport 11,800$  13,548$   13,548$             Past Practice.
130 AB 939 2,400$  1,887$   1,887$               Past Practice.
132 Recycle -$  335$   335$  Past Practice.
134 Used Oil -$  230$   230$  Past Practice.
137 BayREN -$  ‐$   -$               Depends on grant conditions.
138 DT Spec Plan -$  ‐$   -$               Depends on grant conditions.
139 HHW 144$   144$              Pass through only to Solano Garbage
142 Boat Grant -$  1,660$   1,660$           Depends on grant conditions.
146 OTS Grant -$  ‐$   -$               Grant finished.
150 BJA Vest -$  ‐$   -$               Minimal/Specific Usage
152 SRO -$  ‐$   -$  0 Ongoing grant funding.

 2021 CAP Study Report 

Include in FY21-22

G:\Cost Allocation\2021 CAP Update\2021 analysis comparison 1

Item 6 
Attachment 3

179



COST ALLOCATION PLAN

FY21-22
Fund Title Budget Yes No Comments 2021 CAP Study Report 

Include in FY21-22

153 SLESF -$                         5,101$                                    5,101$           Ineligible grant cost.
158 ATOD -$                         40$                                         40$                Depends on grant conditions.
171 Prop 49 -$                         4,828$                                    4,828$           Depends on grant conditions.
176 Safe Route to School 592$                                       592$              Depends on grant conditions.
180 Nuisance Abt -$                         145$                                       145$              Minimal/Specific Usage
182 PICH -$                         ‐$                                        -$               Depends on grant conditions.
183 Vessel Grant 612$                                       612$              Depends on grant conditions.
185 Sewer 17,700$                   22,823$                                 22,823$             Past Practice.
190 Flood 6,700$                     6,783$                                    6,783$               Past Practice.
202 ENGIE Debt Svc 10,019$                                 10,019$         DS payment funded by GF
203 Sun Ridge System 1,732$                                    1,732$           DS payment funded by GF
210 NBA DS 2,700$                     2,346$                                    2,346$               -$               Recovered through prop assessment.
211 Vehicle Debt Svc 6,079$                                    6,079$           DS payment funded by GF
222 Vic Debt Svc -$                         1,541$                                    1,541$           Debt paid off.
225 Civ Ctr DS -$                         ‐$                                        -$               Debt paid off.
231 Hwy 12 DS 11$                                         11 Debt paid off.
234 Fire Truck -$                         ‐$                                        -$               No remaining resources.
300 Park Imp Fee 5,000$                     730$                                       730$                  Dev. Impact fee.
310 Fire Imp Fee -$                         1,147$                                    1,147$               Dev. Impact fee.
312 Police Imp Fee -$                         20,979$                                 20,979$             Dev. Impact fee.
314 Muni Veh/Equip -$                         1,453$                                    1,453$               Dev. Impact fee.
320 Fac Imp Fee 15,900$                   2,283$                                    2,283$               Dev. Impact fee.
321 Animal Shltr -$                         ‐$                                        -$               NA
322 Energy Savings -$                         116,939$                               116,939$       Funds for CIP only
337 Walmart Mit -$                         1,638$                                    1,638$           100% dev funded. No new $.
340 Dredging Fund -$                         69,874$                                 69,874$         Funds for CIP only
420 Lawler MAD -$                         12,568$                                 12,568$         MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
422 Marina MAD -$                         26$                                         26$                MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
425 Blossom MAD -$                         655$                                       655$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
430 Heritage MAD -$                         5,920$                                    5,920$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
435 MBV MAD -$                         1,284$                                    1,284$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
445 Peterson MAD -$                         6,350$                                    6,350$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
446 CFD No. 1 -$                         131$                                       131$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
448 RR MAD -$                         317$                                       317$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
449 Vic Dredge -$                         130$                                       130$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
453 Vic A MAD -$                         1,885$                                    1,885$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
454 Vic B MAD -$                         792$                                       792$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
455 Vic C&D MAD -$                         6,414$                                    6,414$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
458 Vic E MAD -$                         1,298$                                    1,298$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
459 Vic F MAD -$                         1,961$                                    1,961$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
460 Hwy 12 Landscp -$                         1,909$                                    1,909$           GF subsidizes.
461 CFD No. 2 -$                         269$                                       269$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
462 McCoy TZ 2 -$                         149$                                       149$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
464 McCoy PAD -$                         286$                                       286$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
465 Abrwd TZ 1 -$                         784$                                       784$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
466 Peterson TZ 3 -$                         495$                                       495$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
467 Sumwd TZ 5 -$                         298$                                       298$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
468 Tax Zone 6 -$                         750$                                       750$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
469 CFD 3 -$                         42$                                         42$                CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
501 SSWA Trustee -$                         21,280$                                 21,280$             -$                  total $324,385 add Dept 6007 row 27 $11,030
505 SSWA Stabilization -$                         752$                                       752$                  -$                  total 335,415 
506 SSWA Connect -$                         2,225$                                    2,225$               -$               
507 SSWA Ops 146,200$                 288,009$                               288,009$           -$               
509 SSWA Water Dep -$                         256$                                       256$                  -$                  current CAP to SSWA is $146,200
510 SSWA Dep -$                         10,123$                                 10,123$             -$                  short of 189,215
511 SSWA 2016 Bond -$                         1,362$                                    1,362$               -$               
512 SSWA 2021 Bond -$                         378$                                       378$                  -$               
705 Fleet Maint 5,500$                     5,689$                                    5,689$               ISF, so there would be GF impact.
706 Fleet Acq 7,200$                     9,675$                                    9,675$               ISF, so there would be GF impact.
710 IT 13,800$                   34,957$                                 34,957$             ISF, so there would be GF impact.
712 PS-Dispatch -$                         117,170$                               117,170$           ISF, so there would be GF impact.
713 PW Maint 71,400$                   130,525$                               130,525$           ISF, so there would be GF impact.

G:\Cost Allocation\2021 CAP Update\2021 analysis comparison 2

Item 6 
Attachment 3

180



COST ALLOCATION PLAN

FY21-22
Fund Title Budget Yes No Comments 2021 CAP Study Report 

Include in FY21-22

715 Liab/Prop S-I 21,400$                   16,205$                                 16,205$             ISF, so there would be GF impact.
721 Park Trust -$                         65$                                         65$                Minimal/Specific Usage
750 WC 22,500$                   16,254$                                 16,254$             Past Practice.
765 UI 300$                        484$                                       484$                  Minimal/Specific Usage
767 Asset Forfeit -$                         13$                                         13$                Minimal/Specific Usage
768 PD Evidence Holding -$                         28$                                         28$                Minimal/Specific Usage
8xx Fiduciary Funds -$                         1,459$                                    1,459$           Minimal/Specific Usage
901 SA Admin 53,300$                   35,818$                                 35,818$             SA Admin -covers Fund 901 & 902
902 ROPS -$                         12,351$                                 12,351$             Combine Fund 901 & 902 -post to SA Admin Fund 901
903 SA Hsg 20,000$                   36,429$                                 36,429$             Past Practice.
907 Almd Gardens 6,700$                     11,321$                                 11,321$             Past Practice.
908 RDA Asset 2,200$                     2,070$                                    2,070$               GF subsidizes.
909 Marina Ops 17,100$                   39,449$                                 39,449$             Past Practice.
919 Marina Fuel 1,100$                     3,546$                                    3,546$           Enterprise with negative fund balance.
932 Section 8 -$                         405$                                       -$                  405$              Not likely feds will buy this.
937 2002 HOME Rehab 779$                                       779$              Not likely feds will buy this.
945 HA Admin 20,700$                   36,716$                                 36,716$             Past Practice.
946 HUD CARES 146$                                       146$              Not likely feds will buy this.
974 Harbor Theater -$                         1,421$                                    1,421$           GF subsidizes.
980 Bay Homes 11,579$                   13,142$                                 13,142$             -$               Non-City corp.

TOTAL 515,179$                 2,055,597$                            960,745$           1,094,852$    

G:\Cost Allocation\2021 CAP Update\2021 analysis comparison 3

Item 6 
Attachment 3

181



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

182



PREPARED BY: Amanda Dum, Management Analyst 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:      Nouae Vue, Public Works Director 

  Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

 

MEETING DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___:  Authorizing the 

Submittal of Application(s) for All CalRecycle Grant and Payment Programs for Which the City of 

Suisun City is Eligible.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  There would be no fiscal impact associated with the proposed action.  No 

matching funds are required. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT:  Provide Good Governance. Enhance Environment 

 

BACKGROUND:  The California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 

(CalRecycle), a division of the California Natural Resources Agency, annually administers 

City/County Payment Programs to provide funding to local governments for establishing beverage 

container recycling and litter abatement programs, used oil recycling, and as of February 1, 2022, 

for assistance with Senate Bill (SB) 1383 costs.  The City/County Payment Program assists 

municipalities in providing a variety of activities including beverage container collection, litter 

clean-up, advertising and recycling education; used oil collection and educational outreach; and 

staff time, outreach and other services for SB 1383.  As an example of the impact of beverage 

container recycling, the annual impact of recycling 17.7 billion beverage containers saved the 

equivalent of 5.1 million barrels of oil and reduced greenhouse gas emissions, which equates to 

eliminating the energy consumption of more than 263,000 households for one year. 

 

STAFF REPORT:  CalRecycle receives California Refund Value (CRV) from consumers who 

purchase beverages but do not recycle their containers. These funds are what funds the Beverage 

Container Recycling Program Grant.  CalRecycle also receives a small portion of gasoline purchase 

which go toward supporting CalRecycle Used Oil Payment Program Grant.  Starting in February 

2022, CalRecycle is making available program grant funds that support the new SB 1383 law and 

its requirements. As an example, in 2013-14, the Beverage Container Recycling Fund received $1.2 

billion in deposits but only spent $1 billion on redemption payments. The remainder was invested in 

programs to increase recycling and reduce litter.  In 2015, $10.5 million of these funds were allocated 

to local municipalities through the City/County Payment Program to cities and counties to increase 

beverage container recycling and reduce litter.   

For the Beverage Container, Used Oil and SB 1383 grant, each grant applicant is eligible to receive 

an amount based on per capita. No matching funds are required for any of the grant programs.  The 

City receives roughly $7,500 per cycle for the Beverage Container Grant.  Cycles run for two (2) 

years. The City now receives roughly $5,000 per cycle for the Used Oil Grant. Note this is a 

significant decrease from previous years where the City received $8,000.  In FY22, the City is 

eligible to receive $38,902 from the SB 1383 Payment Program Grant.  These funds will be used to 

offset staff time and to cover educational outreach efforts.   

Item 7

183



Staff recommends that the City Council adopt this resolution to apply for CalRecycle Program 

funding and authorizes the City Manager, or her designee, to execute all necessary documents. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution No. 2022-___:  Authorizing the Submittal of 

Application(s) for All CalRecycle Grant and Payment Programs for Which the City of Suisun City 

is Eligible.  

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Resolution No. 2022-___:  Authorizing the Submittal of Application(s) for All CalRecycle

Grant and Payment Programs for Which the City of Suisun City is Eligible.

Item 7

184



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF APPICATION(S) FOR ALL CALRECYCLE 

GRANT AND PAYMENT PROGRAMS FOR WHICH THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

IS ELIGIBLE 

WHEREAS, Public Resources Code sections 48000 et seq., 14581, and 42023.1(g), 

authorize the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) to administer 

various grant and payment programs in furtherance of the State of California’s (state) efforts 

to reduce, recycle and reuse solid waste generated in the state thereby preserving landfill 

capacity and protecting public health and safety and the environment; and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of this authority, CalRecycle is required to establish 

procedures governing the administration of the payment programs; and administration of the 

application, awarding, and management of the grant programs; and 

WHEREAS, CalRecycle’s procedures for administering payment and grant programs 

require, among other things, an applicant’s governing body to declare by resolution certain 

authorizations related to the administration of the payment and grant program.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Suisun City is authorized 

to submit an application to CalRecycle for any and all grant and payment programs offered; 

and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager or his/her designee is hereby 

authorized and empowered to execute in the name of the City of Suisun City all documents, 

including but not limited to, applications, agreements, amendments and requests for payment, 

necessary to secure funds and implement the approved grant or payment project; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these authorizations are effective from the date 

of adoption through January, 31, 2027 (maximum of five (5) years). 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City duly held on Tuesday, the 1st day of February 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: Councilmembers: 

NOES: Councilmembers: 

ABSENT: Councilmembers: 

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers: 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 1st day of February 2022. 

Anita Skinner 

City Clerk 

Item 7 
Attachment 1

185



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

186



PREPARED BY:  Rowland Robert, Information Technology Manager 

REVIEWED BY:  Lakhwinder Deol, Finance Manager 

APPROVED BY:  Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 

 

MEETING DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  Authorizing the City 

Manager to enter a three-year contract with TPx Communications to replace land lines with VoIP 

managed system.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The purchase of equipment will not have any impact on the General Fund 

because it is funded through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds.  

 

There will be some cost savings to the City by updating this contract with TPx Communication 

because it will be a Government negotiated National Association of State Procurement Officials 

(NASPO) contract. The total cost of the phones and other hardware will be a onetime cost of $12,321 

with an ongoing monthly cost of $1,821 with a monthly savings of $465.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN: Ensure fiscal solvency; Provide good governance.   
 

BACKGROUND:  The City’s infrastructure is very old and it includes the phone system 

throughout the organization. City staff has been experiencing many problems with the existing 

phone system, such as calls dropping, sounds interruptions, and calls not coming through, etc. The 

city has been using an antiquated CENTREX phone system for many years. The Police and Fire 

Departments are using an in-house built very basic phone system. Since the entire phone system 

is antiquated, it does not have any maintenance and help support from its providers. The phone 

system does not meet the operational needs of our departments. To be more efficient and effective 

the upgrade of the phone system is very crucial for the City to operate.   

 

STAFF REPORT:  By upgrading the phone system through TPx Communication, the system will 

be modern, easily managed, and will offer more features such as soft phones. The soft phone 

feature will allow staff to work from any location and still receive city phone calls via computers, 

tablets, and cellular phones. During the pandemic, staff had to face many interruptions for 

operations because of the antiquated infrastructure. TPx Communication will handle the migration 

process from the old system and will require minimum staff time from City staff.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 

2022-___: Authorizing the City Manager to enter a three-year contract with TPx Communications to 

replace land lines with a VoIP managed system.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Authorizing the City Manager to enter a three-

year contract with TPx Communications to replace land lines with VoIP managed system.   

2. City of Suisun City Proposed Diagram 

3. Service Agreement 

Item 8

187



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

188



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH TPX 

COMMUNICATION TO REPLACE THE PHONE LAND LINES WITH VOIP 

MANAGED SYSTEM 

 

WHEREAS, the City departments desire to replace the current phone system with 

upgraded VoIP managed system through TPx Communication.; and   

WHEREAS, the proposed replacement will upgrade antiquate phone system that has 

been operating without any maintenance support from its providers, and 

WHEREAS, the proposed system will improve customer service efficiency and 

effectivity during business operations, and 

WHEREAS, the proposed system will increase departmental capabilities and allows 

staff to work remotely without any communication interruptions, and   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby authorizes 

the City Manager, to execute a contract with TPx Communication for replacement and upgrade 

of the phone system and enter into a three-year service and maintenance agreement.  

 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of said City Council of the City of 

Suisun City duly held on Tuesday, the 1st day of February 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: Councilmembers:    

NOES: Councilmembers:    

ABSENT: Councilmembers:    

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 1st day of February 2022. 

 

   

 Donna Pock, CMC 

 Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

Item 8 
Attachment 1

189



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

190



C
it

y
 H

a
ll

7
0

1
 C

iv
ic

 C
e
n

te
r 

B
lv

d
 

S
u
is

u
n
 C

it
y
, 
C

A
 9

4
5
8
5

T
P

x
 

B
a

c
k

b
o

n
e

T
P

x

In
te

rn
e

t

T
P

x

U
C

x

V
o

ic
e

T
P

x

S
D

-W
A

N
 

N
e

tw
o

rk

P
S

T
N

C
la

s
s

 5
 S

w
it

c
h

B
ro

a
d

w
o

rk
s

B
ro

a
d

w
o

rk
s

C
la

s
s

 5
 S

w
it

c
h

T
P

x
 

B
a

c
k

b
o

n
e

T
P

x
 S

D
-W

A
N

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

P
O

E
 S

w
it

c
h

e
s

U
C

x
 H

o
s

te
d

 

P
h

o
n

e
s

G
a

te
w

a
y

G
a

te
w

a
y

O
T

T

T
P

x
 S

D
-W

A
N

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

P
O

E
 S

w
it

c
h

e
s

U
C

x
 H

o
s

te
d

 

P
h

o
n

e
s

O
T

T
V

L
A

N
 

V
o

ic
e

 

N
e
tw

o
rk

V
L

A
N

 

V
o

ic
e

 

N
e
tw

o
rk

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 D
ia

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

u
is

u
n

 C
it

y
(H

o
s
te

d
 U

C
x
 V

o
IP

 w
it
h

 S
D

-W
A

N
)

*T
h

is
 i
s
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

In
te

rn
e

t.
 O

u
r 

S
D

-W
A

N
 j
u

s
t 

n
e

e
d

 1
 

P
u

b
li
c
 I
P

 p
e

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.

V
o

ic
e
 T

ra
ff

ic
 o

n
ly

 n
e

e
d

 1
0

0
k
/c

a
ll

F
ir

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

6
2

1
 P

in
ta

il 
D

r 

S
u
is

u
n
 C

it
y
, 
C

A
 9

4
5
8
5

*T
h

is
 i
s
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

In
te

rn
e

t.
 O

u
r 

S
D

-W
A

N
 j
u

s
t 

n
e

e
d

 1
 

P
u

b
li
c
 I
P

 p
e

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.

V
o

ic
e

 T
ra

ff
ic

 o
n

ly
 n

e
e

d
 1

0
0
k
/c

a
ll

Item 8 
Attachment 2

Item 8 
Attachment 3

191



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Item 8 
Attachment 3

192



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 1/14

 

Quote/Order ID:            441190

 Service Agreement
City of Suisun City 
TPx Communications will provide Customer with the specified type and amount of Services at the rates, and terms and conditions listed
below and on the Rate Schedule(s) that follow, and Customer shall accept and pay for Services under the Terms and Conditions to
which Customer agreed on the Telecommunications Account Agreement (TAA)/Master Service Agreement (MSA) and any related
Addendums that follow that govern this Service Agreement, including any changes to Total Monthly Recurring Charges up to five
percent (5%) and/or Total Non-Recurring Charges up to five percent (5%) for Services and Equipment specified on this Service
Agreement.  For any Access, MSx, and/or UCx Service listed below that is being added to Services currently provided to Customer at
the below referenced Service Location, a new Service Term (as provided in the Term Length below) shall apply to any such Service.

Federal, State and Local Taxes and Other Charges will be applied in accordance with the definitions stated at www.tpx.com/rates.

The term for service(s) being ordered is 36 months. ("Term")

Customer Requested Due Date:  3/30/2022

 RS
ID   Title Address Non-

Recurring Recurring

 817454 701 Civic Center Blvd, Suisun City CA 701 Civic Center Blvd, Suisun City, CA 94585-2600 $12,320.75 $1,442.54
   Sub Totals $12,320.75 $1,442.54
 
 Installment Payment
  Amount of Non-Recurring charges included in Installment Payments (36 months) ($12,320.75)

  Estimated Monthly Installment Payments (includes simple interest with a rate of 6%, applied
annually)  $374.50

 
   Total Non-Recurring Charges $0.00  
   Total Monthly Recurring Charges  $1,817.04

Equipment Addendum - Single Payment Purchase, Rental and/or Customer Provided Equipment set for at  www.tpx.com/Equipment-
Addendum.pdf

                       
Agreed by:  Customer Signature          Date

                       
Customer Name (Print)            Title

                       
Sales Representative Name           Phone

                       
Agreed by:  Authorized TPx Representative Signature      Date

 
v052920

NASPO Contract ID: AR2490
Participating Addendum ID:7-17-70-40-04

Item 8 
Attachment 3

193

http://www.tpx.com/rates
http://www.tpx.com/Equipment-Addendum.pdf


1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 2/14

Rate Schedule #817454 Quote ID: 441190
701 Civic Center Blvd, Suisun City CA 1/11/2022

City of Suisun City
Good through: 2/10/2022

Address: 701 Civic Center Blvd, Suisun City, CA 94585-2600
The term for Service(s) being ordered is 36 months ("Term").
UCx pricing based upon Tier 2: Minimum Commitment of 50 User Bundles

UCx/iPBX Phone / Device Purchases (Install) Description Qty Each Usage Type NRC MRC

Polycom VVX 250 Business Media Phone 50 $119.00 - xNet $5,950.00 -

Polycom VVX 60x Business Media Phone 15 $320.00 - xNet $4,800.00 -

Professional Installation of Equipment 1 $0.00 - xNet $0.00 -

Customer Site Visit Charge - Includes 1 hour
travel to and from 1 $132.50 - xNet $132.50 -

Phone Installation Charge - per unit 1 $13.25 - xNet $13.25 -

$10,895.75 $0.00

UCx User Bundles (Install) Description Qty Each Usage Type NRC MRC

Direct Inward Dial Number --
On-Net 100 $0.01 - xNet - $1.00

Existing DID Porting Charge
-- On-Net 100 $0.00 - xNet $0.00 -

End User Connection Charge
(EUCC) 73 $2.37 - xNet - $173.01

Geo-Location Emergency
System Registration -- per
geo-location

1 $4.72 - xNet - $4.72

UCx & iPBX Bundle Domestic
Usage Included 73,000 $0.00 $0.0000 - - -

UCx & iPBX Domestic USA &
Canada Usage -- overage per
minute

1 $0.0290 $0.0290 - - -

Unified Messaging Only User 10 $6.50 - xNet - $65.00

Unlimited Local Usage 1 $0.00 - xNet - $0.00

User Bundle Count 73 $0.00 - xNet - $0.00

User Bundle Configuration
Charge 73 $0.00 - xNet $0.00 -

UCx Basic User Bundle 8 $10.50 - xNet - $84.00

UCx with Cisco Webex
Business 65 $11.60 - xNet - $754.00

$0.00 $1,081.73

MSx WAN (Install)
PQE Code: Not Specified Description Qty Each Usage Type NRC MRC

MSx WAN Core 1 $0.00 - MSx - $0.00

Multi Services Router 50 1 $655.00 - xNet $655.00 -

Inbound Internet
Failover - Block of 4 (1
usable)

1 $10.00 - MSx - $10.00

Inbound Internet 1 $50.00 - xNet $50.00 -

Item 8 
Attachment 3

194



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 3/14

Failover - Non
Recurring Charge

MSx WAN - Core 50M 1 $110.00 - MSx - $110.00

MSR - Install Included
with Voice/Data 1 $200.00 - MSx $200.00 -

CPC/ OTT 1 $0.00 - MSx - $0.00

UCx - Related Voice
Service 1 $0.00 - MSx - $0.00

TPx 4G LTE - Failover 1 $65.00 - xNet - $65.00

**4G LTE Network Access -
Install** 1 $0.00 - xNet $0.00 -

**4G LTE Network Access** 1 $35.00 - xNet - $35.00

$905.00 $220.00

Virtual Fax (Install) Description Qty Each Usage Type NRC MRC

Virtual Fax 3 $9.54 - xNet - $28.62

Direct Inward Dial Number --
On-Net 3 $0.11 - xNet - $0.33

New DID Installation
Charge -- On-Net 3 $0.00 - xNet $0.00 -

Virtual Fax - Setup 3 $10.00 - xNet $30.00 -

$30.00 $28.95

UCx Group Services (Install) Description Qty Each Usage Type NRC MRC

Auto Attendant - Standard 3 $28.62 - xNet - $85.86

Auto Attendant - Standard
Setup Charge 3 $0.00 - xNet $0.00 -

$0.00 $85.86

UCx/iPBX Phone / Device Rental (Install) Description Qty Each Usage Type NRC MRC

Poly VVX x50 series Universal Power
Supply 49 $10.00 - xNet $490.00 -

iPBX Analog Terminal Port 8 $3.25 - xNet - $26.00

$490.00 $26.00

Item 8 
Attachment 3

195



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 4/14

  INSTALLMENT PAYMENT DETAILS 

 Charge Description  Total Monthly Amount   Term
 Customer Site Visit Charge - Includes 1 hour travel to and from $4.03 36
 Phone Installation Charge - per unit $0.40 36
 Polycom VVX 250 Business Media Phone $181.00 36
 Polycom VVX 60x Business Media Phone $145.95 36
 Multi Services Router 50 $19.92 36
 Inbound Internet Failover - Non Recurring Charge $1.52 36
 MSR - Install Included with Voice/Data $6.08 36
 Virtual Fax - Setup $0.90 36
 Poly VVX x50 series Universal Power Supply $14.70 36
 Total of Monthly Payment Amounts $374.50  

Total of installment payments will be different from the NRC cash price.

  NRCS NOT INCLUDED IN THE INSTALLMENT PAYMENT PLAN 

 Charge Description  Price
 Total of opted-out NRC Amounts $0.00  

Currently there are no opted-out NRCs.

Item 8 
Attachment 3

196



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 5/14

   

                    Master Service Agreement 

                   Must include Service Agreement

This Master Service Agreement (“Master Service Agreement”) is made by and between U.S. TelePacific Corp. d/b/a TPx Communications
and/or its affiliated companies (“TPx”), and the Customer described below (“Customer”).

 Section 1 Customer Information 

City of Suisun City
Company Legal Name (Individual if Sole Proprietorship)
 
701 Civic Center Blvd Suisun City,
CA 94585
Billing Address

Section 2 Acceptance

The parties have agreed to the Terms and Conditions Attachment and each addendum identified and linked below (each an “Addendum”
and collectively the “Addenda”).  Each reference to an “Addendum” includes all attachments, exhibits, and schedules incorporated into
such Addendum.  The Master Service Agreement and all Addenda (whether incorporated herein as of the effective date of this Master
Service Agreement or thereafter) are referred to as the “Agreement”. 

The Agreement also includes one or more Service Agreements entered into by the Customer and TPx.  “Service Agreement” means a
service agreement entered into between TPx and Customer that incorporates by reference this Master Service Agreement and specifies
services and products to be provided by TPx pursuant to this Master Service Agreement, the Terms and Conditions Attachment and the
Addenda applicable to such Services.  The Service Agreement will specify the charges to the services and products provided thereunder,
the initial term of the Service Agreement, service location(s) and other information applicable only to the Services provided pursuant to
such Service Agreement.

BY SIGNING BELOW, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE REVIEWED AND AGREED TO THE FOLLOWING ON THE DATE
ENTERED BY YOU BELOW:

TPx Terms and Conditions set forth at www.tpx.com/terms

Service Level Agreements (SLA) set forth at www.tpx.com/sla 

Equipment Addendum - Single Payment Purchase, Rental and/or Customer Provided Equipment set for at  www.tpx.com/Equipment-
Addendum.pdf

MSx Service Addendum set forth at www.tpx.com/MSx-Service.pdf 

`

Additionally by signing below, the person signing on behalf of Customer (i) personally represents and warrants to TPx that he or
she has the authority and power to sign on behalf of Customer and bind Customer to this Agreement, including the Addenda
incorporated by reference below, (ii) consents to receiving electronic communications from TPx via the email address provided
in Section 1 of this Agreement and (iii) acknowledges that he or she has reviewed and agreed to each Addendum hereto.  THIS
AGREEMENT INCLUDES AN ARBITRATION PROVISION WHICH REQUIRES THE BINDING ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES AND
WAIVES RIGHTS TO JURY TRIALS AND CLASS ACTIONS.  This Agreement will become a binding contract upon execution by
Customer and TPx.

ELECTRONIC CONTRACTING AND SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGMENT. To the extent that Customer executes this Agreement
electronically, Customer agrees that (i) the Agreement (including all Addenda) is an electronic contract executed by Customer
using Customer’s electronic signature, (ii) Customer’s electronic signature signifies Customer’s intent to enter into the
Agreement (including all Addenda) and that the Agreement (including all Addenda) be legally valid and enforceable in
accordance with its terms to the same extent as if Customer had executed the Agreement using its written signature and (iii) the
authoritative copy of the Agreement (“Authoritative Copy”) shall be that electronic copy that resides in a document management
system designated by TPx for the storage of authoritative copies of electronic records, which shall be deemed held by TPx in the
ordinary course of business.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Authoritative Copy is converted by printing a paper copy
which is marked by TPx as the original (the “Paper Contract”), then Customer acknowledges and agrees that (1) Customer’s
signing of the Agreement with Customer’s electronic signature also constitutes issuance and delivery of such Paper Contract, (2)
Customer’s electronic signature associated with the Agreement, when affixed to the Paper Contract, constitutes Customer’s
legally valid and binding signature on the Paper Contract and (3) subsequent to such conversion, Customer’s obligations will be
evidenced by the Paper Contract alone.

Item 8 
Attachment 3

197

http://www.tpx.com/terms
http://www.tpx.com/sla
http://www.tpx.com/Equipment-Addendum.pdf


1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 6/14

X                                                                                                     

Agreed by:  Customer Signature                                                                         Date

                                                                                                                                                           

Customer Name (Print)                                                                                      Title

                                                                                                                                                           

Sales Representative Name                                                                               Phone

v052920

Item 8 
Attachment 3

198



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 7/14

                                            Equipment Addendum - Installment Payment Purchase

This Equipment Addendum (this “Equipment Addendum”) amends and modifies the Telecommunications Account Agreement
(TAA) or Master Service Agreement (MSA) (referred to herein, as so amended and modified, as the “Agreement”) between U.S.
TelePacific Corp. d/b/a TPx Communications and/or its affiliated companies (“TPx”) and Customer.
 
This Equipment Addendum governs devices supplied by TPx (devices collectively referred to herein as “Equipment”), and which
said Equipment is used in conjunction with any of TPx’s Services and is purchased by Customer from TPx via installment
payment purchase. 

1.     EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION
 

Devices used in conjunction with any of TPx’s Services (referred to herein as “Equipment”) may be purchased by Customer from
TPx via installment payment purchase option.  Any Equipment governed by this Equipment Addendum will be described on the
schedule substantially in the form of Exhibit I hereto delivered from time to time at the time of purchase (or other provisioning)
thereof by TPx to Customer and authorized or otherwise confirmed by Customer (each, a “Delivered Equipment Schedule”). The
terms of each Delivered Equipment Schedule shall be, and hereby are, fully incorporated by reference herein.  

2.     INSTALLMENT PAYMENT PURCHASED EQUIPMENT 
a. Installment payments will be added to each monthly invoice delivered to Customer under Section 2(e) of the Terms and

Conditions Attachment to the Agreement, for the duration of the Initial Service Term, spread evenly over the total number of
months contracted, in the amount(s) to be shown on the related Delivered Equipment Schedule(s).

b. If, prior to the end of the Service Term, Services associated with any Equipment purchased via this Equipment Addendum are
terminated for any reason, Customer shall remain liable for all remaining installment payments for the affected Equipment.

c. Customer’s obligations to make payments under any installment purchase of Equipment are separate and independent from
Customer’s obligations to make payments on the Services.

d. Customer agrees that the right of TPx to receive installment payments relating to the Equipment purchased via this Equipment
Addendum may be sold, transferred or otherwise assigned by TPx without consent.

e. Credit Allowances. Credits granted by TPx for the interruption of services may not be applied to Equipment purchases or
payments due or to become due under the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum).

f. Certain Waivers. Notwithstanding any provision contained in the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum) to the contrary, it is
agreed by the parties that: 

i.      Customer agrees not to assert any claim, set-off, recoupment, withholding or defense against TPx, any of its affiliates or its
assignees or designees, that Customer may have against TPx, its affiliates or its assignees or designees, as applicable, in
connection with the Agreement or any other agreement pursuant to which TPx (or any of its affiliates or designees) provides
services to Customer or against the manufacturer of any equipment obtained under this Equipment Addendum;

 
ii.     any assignee to which TPx shall assign its right to payments hereunder shall not have any obligation or responsibility to

Customer pursuant to the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum), and any such payment assignment shall not
relieve TPx of any of its obligations hereunder and thereunder;

 
iii.   CUSTOMER AGREES THAT ITS OBLIGATION TO MAKE ALL PAYMENTS WHEN DUE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

AGREEMENT (INCLUDING THIS ADDENDUM) SHALL BE ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL AND SHALL NOT BE
SUBJECT TO ANY ABATEMENT, REDUCTION, SET-OFF, DEFENSE, COUNTERCLAIM, INTERRUPTION, DEFERMENT OR
RECOUPMENT FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER;

 
iv.   where Customer does not make any payments under the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum) pursuant to any of

the foregoing conditions, TPx, as service provider pursuant to the Agreement, shall have the right to terminate Customer’s right
to use and receive the software and any maintenance pursuant to the Agreement; and

v.     any affiliates, assignees or designees of TPx, and any collateral agent, administrative agent, or subsequent receivables
purchaser is an intended third party beneficiary of the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum) and therefore entitled
to enforce the terms of the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum) directly against Customer.  Customer agrees that
notwithstanding anything in the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum), TPx and its assignees may at any time and
without notice further assign the payments owing hereunder, in whole or in part.

g.   Ownership of Equipment. As the owner of the Equipment, Customer is the beneficiary of any applicable warranty and is responsible
for all taxes, insurance and risk of loss related to the Equipment. 

 
h.     Acceptance. Customer acknowledges acceptance of the Equipment upon delivery. 
 

Item 8 
Attachment 3

199



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 8/14

i.      Equipment Purchase Cancellation. Customer may cancel an Equipment purchase within twenty-four (24) hours of signing this
Equipment Addendum. Notification of order cancellation must be emailed to billing@tpx.com. Cancellation of orders after twenty-
four (24) hours will result in an order cancellation charge equal to 10% of the total amount for Equipment purchased. 

 
j.      Shipping Charges and Taxes. Customer is responsible for all delivery or shipping charges, installation charges, and applicable

taxes. 

k.     Warranty on Installment Purchase Payment Equipment.

                                i.    Maintenance of Equipment. TPx will provide maintenance and support for Equipment purchased from TPx, including
software updates and patches, for as long as Customer maintains its associated Service with TPx.

                               ii.    TPx Replacement Obligation. For Equipment purchased from TPx, TPx will replace any failed devices for as long as
Customer maintains its associated Service, Customer’s account remains in good standing, TPx has reasonable
access to replacement Equipment, and Customer returns the Equipment in accordance with the terms stated
within the manufacturer warranty; provided that TPx and Customer agree that Customer’s obligations to make
payments on the Services, on the one hand, and Customer’s obligations to make payments on the Equipment
purchased through an installment purchase option, on the other hand, are separate and distinct obligations of
Customer and are subject to Section 2(d) of this Equipment Addendum. The replacement item may be a new or
reconditioned device of equal or comparable value. The TPx replacement obligation starts when Equipment is
delivered to Customer, lasts for the duration Customer maintains an associated Service, and overlaps the
manufacturer's warranty. It covers accidental damage, liquid damage, or any Equipment defect. Associated
shipping and/or service order fees may apply.

(A)  Exclusions. Lost or stolen Equipment, or Equipment that appears to be damaged by intent, gross negligence or
willful or reckless treatment shall not be covered under any TPx’s replacement obligation.  Additionally, phone
accessories and headsets shall not be covered under any TPx’s replacement obligation.  MSx service(s)
equipment replacement obligation terminates when the manufacturer no longer supports the equipment.  

(B)  TPx’s Sole Obligation. TPx’s sole obligation with respect to Equipment is to repair the Equipment, deliver to
Customer an equivalent replacement Equipment, or if neither of the two foregoing options is reasonably
available, TPx may, in its sole discretion, refund to Customer the purchase price paid for the Equipment.
Replacement Equipment may be new or reconditioned.  The foregoing is Customer’s sole remedy, and TPx’s
sole obligation, with regard to defective Equipment.

                                iii.    Return / Exchange Policy for Purchased Equipment.

(A)  Returns and Exchanges. Should it be necessary to return Equipment, Customer may return it for a refund or
exchange, excluding any shipping charges and subject to a restocking fee of twenty-five ($25.00) dollars per
unit, within thirty (30) days after delivery. Defective Equipment may be repaired or exchanged for the same or
equivalent model only, at TPx's discretion. All returned Equipment must be unregistered, in complete original
manufacturer's packaging, same condition as sold, with all accessories, literature, instructions, documentation
and blank warranty cards.

(B)  Exclusions. No returns will be allowed on: phone accessories and headsets, network cabling, original
manufacturer computers, computer products, or software once opened.

l.  If Customer fails to approve or reject the equipment and pricing information on the Delivered Equipment Schedule after three  email
requests, TPx will remove the Installment Payment option for the equipment  listed on the Delivered Equipment Schedule,  and the total
equipment cost will be due immediately from Customer.  

3.     HARDWARE CLAIMS POLICY FOR ALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASED FROM TPX

Customer must inspect the Equipment carefully as to content and conditions upon receipt. All claims for damaged or missing items
must be reported to TPx within two (2) business days of receipt of Equipment. In the event a package arrives damaged, it is the
responsibility of Customer to contact TPx to inspect the package to assure full refund or replacement. All packaging must be retained
until the problem is resolved.

4.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

WITHOUT LIMITING ANY LIMITATION OF LIABILITY IN SUBSECTION (d) OF SECTION 5 OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
ATTACHMENT TO THE AGREEMENT, TPX LIABILITY IS LIMITED TO THE MONETARY VALUE OF THE EQUIPMENT
PURCHASED. 

SCHEDULE 1

Section A Customer Information

City of Suisun City

Item 8 
Attachment 3

200



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 9/14

Company Legal Name (Individual if Sole Proprietorship)
 
Doing Business As (DBA)                                                                                                                                                                 
 
Legal Composition:  [     ] Corporation  [     ] General Partnership  [     ] LLP [     ] LLC [     ] Sole Proprietorship
 
State Organized                                  
 
701 Civic Center Blvd Suisun City,
CA 94585
Billing Address 

Section B Acceptance

By signing below, the person signing on behalf of Customer personally represents and warrants to TPx that he or she has the
authority and power to sign on behalf of Customer and bind Customer to the Agreement (including this Equipment
Addendum).  THE AGREEMENT INCLUDES AN ARBITRATION PROVISION WHICH REQUIRES THE BINDING ARBITRATION OF
ANY AND ALL DISPUTES AND WAIVES CERTAIN RIGHTS TO JURY TRIALS AND/OR CLASS ACTIONS.  The Agreement
(including this Equipment Addendum) shall become a binding contract upon execution by Customer and acceptance by TPx.

ELECTRONIC CONTRACTING AND SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGMENT. To the extent that Customer executes the Agreement
and/or the Equipment Addendum electronically, Customer agrees that (i) the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum,
as supplemented by each Delivered Equipment Schedule) is an electronic contract executed by Customer using Customer’s
electronic signature, (ii) Customer’s electronic signature signifies Customer’s intent to enter into the Agreement (including
this Equipment Addendum, as supplemented by each Delivered Equipment Schedule) and that the Agreement (including this
Equipment Addendum, as supplemented by each Delivered Equipment Schedule) be legally valid and enforceable in
accordance with its terms to the same extent as if Customer had executed the Agreement (including this Equipment
Addendum) using its written signature and (iii) the authoritative copy of the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum,
as supplemented by each Delivered Equipment Schedule) (“Authoritative Copy”) shall be that electronic copy that resides in a
document management system designated by TPx for the storage of authoritative copies of electronic records, which shall be
deemed held by TPx in the ordinary course of business.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Authoritative Copy is converted
by printing a paper copy which is marked by TPx as the original (the “Paper Contract”), then Customer acknowledges and
agrees that (1) Customer’s signing of the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum) with Customer’s electronic
signature also constitutes issuance and delivery of such Paper Contract, (2) Customer’s electronic signature associated with
the Agreement (including this Equipment Addendum, as supplemented by each Delivered Equipment Schedule), when affixed
to the Paper Contract, constitutes Customer’s legally valid and binding signature on the Paper Contract and (3) subsequent to
such conversion, Customer’s obligations will be evidenced by the Paper Contract alone.

X                                                                                                                                                         

Agreed by:  Customer Signature                                                                         Date

                                                                                                                                                          

Customer Name (Print)                                                                                      Title

                                                                                                                                                           

Sales Representative Name                                                                               Phone

Example of EXHIBIT I
[FORM OF] DELIVERED EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

To be completed upon delivery of equipment

Reference is made to the Equipment Addendum (the “Equipment Addendum”) relating to the Telecommunications Account Agreement
(TAA) or Master Service Agreement (MSA) (referred to herein, as so amended and modified, as the “Agreement”) between U.S.
TelePacific Corp. d/b/a TPx Communications and/or its affiliated companies (“TPx”) and [CUSTOMER] (“Customer”), which Equipment
Addendum was executed and accepted by Customer on [DATE].

This schedule (this “Schedule”) is a “Delivered Equipment Schedule” contemplated by the Equipment Addendum and shall be part of
and subject to the Equipment Addendum for all purposes automatically and without further action by any person upon TPx’s delivery of
this Schedule together with the Equipment described below and Customer’s authorization or other confirmation hereof in electronic form
or otherwise.

Item 8 
Attachment 3

201



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 10/14

TPx has provided Customer with the specified type and amount of Equipment at the prices and terms and conditions listed below, and
Customer shall accept and pay for the Equipment under the Equipment Addendum as supplemented by this Schedule, the Agreement
and any related Addendums that follow that govern this Schedule, the Equipment Addendum and the related Telecommunications
Account Agreement (TAA)/Master Service Agreement (MSA).

Federal, State and Local Taxes and Other Charges will be applied in accordance with the definitions stated at www.tpx.com/rates.

The following Equipment will be purchased by Customer from TPx via installment purchase (as contemplated by clause (ii) under
Section 1 of the Equipment Addendum):

Quantity Item description Price
per
unit

Total purchase
amount/price

Number of installment payments Amount of monthly payment (*)

      
(*) As contemplated by Section 2(a) of the Equipment Addendum, installment payments will be added to each monthly invoice delivered
to Customer under Section 2(e) of the Terms and Conditions Attachment to the Agreement (the “Terms and Conditions”). As
contemplated by Section 2(g) of the Terms and Conditions, each monthly invoice shall be due and payable upon presentation, and shall
become past due after the Pay By Date printed on the invoice.
v091420

 

Item 8 
Attachment 3

202

http://www.tpx.com/rates


1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 11/14

         Customer Contact Authority 
TPx Communications has an obligation, and Customer has a right, under federal or state law to protect the confidentiality of your Customer
Proprietary Network Information (CPNI).  CPNI includes information relating to the quantity, technical configuration, type, destination,
location and amount of use of the services Customer purchases from TPx. You can help prevent unauthorized access to that information
by indicating below the parties authorized to access that information.

Authority Roles
Primary Account Authority / Authorized Signee: This user will have full access to all CPNI data related to network configuration and
usage. This user will have full administrative access for the account which includes managing account settings, viewing invoices, making
payments, initiating new orders, providing price change approvals, and overseeing trouble reports. Only this user will be authorized to sign
any Service Agreements or Equipment Addendums. Only this user will be authorized to add "secondary" users to the authorized list.
Alternate Primary Account Authority: This user will have full access to all CPNI data related to network configuration and usage. This
user will have partial administrative access for the account which includes managing account settings, making payments, initiating new
orders, providing price change approvals, and overseeing trouble reports.
Agent Contact: This user will have access to CPNI data and for the account in accordance with their Authority Level which is to be
determined by the Primary Account Authority / Authorized Signee.
Voice Vendor: This user will have access to CPNI data and for the account in accordance with their Authority Level which is to be
determined by the Primary Account Authority / Authorized Signee.
Data Vendor: This user will have access to CPNI data and for the account in accordance with their Authority Level which is to be
determined by the Primary Account Authority / Authorized Signee.
 
Authority Levels
R/W/A (Read/Write/All) Grants full authority to CPNI usage and network configuration data. Permits authority to request account
information, view and remit payments, place and oversee orders, and initiate & manage trouble reports.
R/W/B (Read/Write/Bill) Grants authority to CPNI network configuration data in support of resolving billing related issues. Permits authority
to view invoices, request invoice related changes on the account such as the billing address, and to view and remit payments.
R/W/O (Read/Write/Orders) Grants authority to CPNI network configuration data in support of order implementation. Permits authority to
oversee all open orders against the account and to initiate orders against the account for existing service changes or ancillary service
additions
R/W/T (Read/Trouble) Grants authority to CPNI network configuration data in support of resolving trouble on the account. Permits
authority to report and look after trouble related to existing services on the account.

P������ A������ A��������/ A��������� S�����                           ¨ Email Opt Out
Name  Title  
Phone  Cell  Email  
Authority Level:  RWA         
A�������� P������ A������ A��������                                              ¨ Email Opt Out
Name  Title  
Phone  Cell  Email  
Authority Level:  RWA
A���� �������                                       C������ N���
Name  Title  
Phone  Cell  Email  
Duration:    ¨This installation only           ¨ Term of contract
Authority Level:  ¨ RWA       ¨ RWB       ¨¨RWO     ¨RWT
V���� V�����                                         C������ N���
Name  Title  
Phone  Cell  Email  
Duration:    ¨ This installation only            ¨ Term of contract
Authority Level:  ¨RWA       ¨ RWB       ¨¨RWO     ¨RWT
D��� V�����                                         C������ N���
Name  Title  
Phone  Cell  Email  
Duration:     ¨This installation only          ¨ Term of contract
Authority Level:  ¨RWA       ¨ RWB       ¨¨RWO     ¨RWT

Item 8 
Attachment 3

203



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 12/14

“I grant permission to TPx to provide access to CPNI to the authorized account contacts listed above subject to the designated authority
level.”
City of Suisun City
Company Legal Name   
       

Authorized Signature:                                                             Date:                                                             

Printed Name:                                                                          Title:                                                                                               v060721         

                                  

Item 8 
Attachment 3

204



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 13/14

        Letter of Agency (LOA)

Only required when porting Local and/or Long Distance

Current Carrier(s)                                                                                                           

Company Legal Name (Customer)  

City of Suisun City

Service Address (Street, City, State, Zip)  

                                                                                                                                                                                              

Billing Address (Street, City, State, Zip)   

701 Civic Center Blvd Suisun City,
CA 94585

Billing Telephone Numbers                                                                                                                                        

[   ] Customer Service Records  

To:  Current Carrier(s) Listed Above

Subject:  The Customer identified above hereby authorizes TPx Communications to act as its agent in dealing with local companies listed
above for porting telephone numbers or changing carriers.

            [   ] Service Change            [   ] New Service

I authorize TPx to act as our agent with respect to the telephone number(s) listed above to (1) change our telecommunications carrier from
current carrier(s) or (2) initiate new service. 

Local Service,   IntraLata (local toll) Carrier                                                              ,

InterLata (long distance) Carrier                                                                        or

I want to retain my existing LD carrier on some or all of my telephone numbers

Specify Intra and InterLata PIC for each telephone number(s) provided to TPx

I understand that only one telecommunications carrier may be designated as my primary interexchange carrier for any one telephone
number for each (a) IntraLATA Toll and (b) InterLATA Long Distance services.  I also understand that if I select no primary interexchange
carrier (NO PIC), I will be unable to make IntraLATA Toll and/or InterLATA long distance calls except by using casual dialing.  I understand
that any change in my primary carrier selection may involve a charge. 

 

Contact Name (print)                                                                             Title                                                                     

Customer Signature                                                                                        Date                                                                     
 

v091417
 

Item 8 
Attachment 3

205



1/11/22, 1:17 PM Quote: 441190 / City of Suisun City - Dash

https://dash.tpx.com/ribeye/service/file?id=1654725&deleteAfterServing=1&inline=1 14/14

                                                                                        UCx International Calling
To protect our customers from international toll fraud, UCx is configured, by default, to disable all calling to international destinations.  

We find that most customers only place calls within the United States. By initialing "Disable All International Destinations" we will keep this
safety measure in place.

If your company would like to enable international calling you have two (2) options.

-By initialing "Enable Low Risk International Destinations", the Customer authorizes TPx to unblock International calling for all destinations
except those listed below (High Risk Destinations).
-By initialing “Enable High Risk International Destinations”, the Customer authorizes TPx to unblock international calling for both low and
high risk destinations.  High risk destinations are listed below.

Disable All International Destinations  [             ]
Enable Low Risk International Destinations   [              ]
Enable Low & High Risk International Destinations listed below  [              ]

High Risk Destinations  
High Risk Destinations High Risk Destinations

Name Code Name Code Name Code
Afghanistan 93 Gabonese Republic 241 Nigeria 234
Algeria 213 Gambia 220 Niue 683
Angola 244 Georgia 995 Pakistan 92
Austrailian External
Territories 672

Guinea 224 Papua New Guinea 675
Guinea-Bissau 245 Philippines 63

Benin 229 Inmarsat (Atlantic
Ocean-East) 871

Rwanda 250
Bosnia and Herzegovina 387 Saint Helena 290
Botswana 267 Inmarsat (Atlantic

Ocean-West) 874
Sao Tome and Principe 239

Burkina Faso 226 Senegal 221
Cameroon 237 Inmarsat (Indian Ocean) 873 Serbia 381
Cape Verde 238 Inmarsat (Pacific Ocean) 872 Seychelles 248
Central African Republic 236 Kazakhstan 7 Solomon Islands 677
Chad 235 Kenya 254 Somalia 252
Comoros 269 Kiribati 686 South Africa 27
Congo 242 Lesotho 266 Sudan 249
Cook Islands 682 Liberia 231 Swaziland 268
Cote D'Ivoire 225 Madagascar 261 Tanzania 255
Croatia 385 Malawi 265 Togolese Republic 228
Democratic Republic of
the Congo 243

Mali 223 Tunisia 216
Mauritania 222 Tuvalu 688

Diego Garcia 246 Mauritius 230 Uganda 256
Djibouti 253 Mayotte 269 Uzbekistan 998
Equatorial Guinea 240 Mozambique 258 Wallis and Futuna 681
Ethiopia 251 Myanmar 95 Zambia 260
French Department and
Territories in the Indian
Ocean 262

Namibia 264 Zimbabwe 263
Niger 227   

By signing this form, Customer agrees that it is responsible for all authorized and unauthorized international usage charges made based on
the above choice, beginning on the date this authorization form is signed.  
City of Suisun City
Customer Name

                                                                                                                               
Signature             Date
                    
                                                                                                                               
Name (printed)           Title
v100517

Item 8 
Attachment 3

206



 

01107.0001/748302.1  DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0  ◼  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  ◼  BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0  ◼  FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  ◼  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0  ◼  POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3  ◼  PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

Lori Wilson, Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Michael J. Hudson 

Wanda Williams 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 
 

 
 

 

MINUTES 

 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY COUNCIL  

TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, subdivision (b), and in accordance with the provisions of SB 361 

(2021), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting includes teleconference participation 

by: Council/Board Members Jane Day, Michael Hudson, Wanda Williams, Mayor Pro Tem Alma Hernandez, and 

Mayor/Chair Lori Wilson. Teleconference locations are on file at City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA 

94585. 
 

THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH REQUIRES MASKING FOR ALL INDOOR PUBLIC 

SETTINGS. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR FACE MASKS WHILE IN CITY 

FACILITIES, IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU.  

 

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS RESUMED IN-PERSON MEETINGS IN ADDITION TO ZOOM. A LIMITED NUMBER 

OF SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, TO RESERVE A SEAT PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT clerk@suisun.com 

OR 707 421-7302.   

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:  

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID:  844 8993 6692 
CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 
 
 

ROLL CALL 

Mayor Wilson called the meeting to order at 5:32pm with the following Council Members present: 

PRESENT:  Hudson, Williams, Wilson 

ABSENT:  Day, Hernandez 

 

Vice Mayor Hernandez arrived at 5:54pm. 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION   NONE 
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers/Boardmembers should be 

identified at this time.) 

Item 9

207

mailto:clerk@suisun.com
https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


January 18, 2022 City Council Page 2 

 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT  NONE 
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per 

California Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the 

Mayor/Chair. Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the 

City Clerk. By law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment 

period, although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a 

future agenda.) 

CLOSED SESSION  

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 the Suisun City Council will hold a Closed 

Session for the purpose of: 

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1).  

Title: Development Services Director 
 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR     

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency negotiator:  City Manager  

Employee organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees; 

SCEA (Suisun City Employees’ Association); 

SCMPEA (Suisun City Management and Professional Employees’ Association). 

SCPOA (Suisun City Police Officers Association). 

CONVENE OPEN SESSION 

Council entered into closed session at 5:35pm. Close Session will reconvene following the 

regular meeting of the Suisun City Council meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Council reconvened closed session at 8:27 pm.  Following the closed session Council announced 

the hiring of new Development Services Director, Jim Bermudez. 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:50pm. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Anita Skinner, City Clerk 

Item 9

208



 

DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0  ◼  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  ◼  BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0  ◼  FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  ◼  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0  ◼  POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3  ◼  PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

Lori Wilson, Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Michael J. Hudson 

Wanda Williams 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 
 

 

 

 
MINUTES 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY, 

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2022 

6:30 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, subdivision (b), and in accordance with the provisions of SB 361 

(2021), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting includes teleconference participation 

by: Council/Board Members Jane Day, Michael Hudson, Wanda Williams, Mayor Pro Tem Alma Hernandez, and 

Mayor/Chair Lori Wilson. Teleconference locations are on file at City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA 

94585. 
 

THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH REQUIRES MASKING FOR ALL INDOOR PUBLIC 

SETTINGS.  MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR FACE MASKS WHILE IN CITY 

FACILITIES, IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU.  

 

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS RESUMED IN-PERSON MEETINGS IN ADDITION TO ZOOM. A LIMITED NUMBER 

OF SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, TO RESERVE A SEAT PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT clerk@suisun.com 

OR 707 421-7302.   

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:  

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID:  896 6346 9087 
CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 6 PM) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 
 

(Next Ord. No. – 790) 

 (Next City Council Res. No. 2022 – 01) 

Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2022 - 01) 

 (Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2022 – 01) 

Item 9

209

mailto:clerk@suisun.com
https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


January 18, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 2 

 

 

 

ROLL CALL 

Vice Mayor Hernandez called the meeting to order at 6:35pm.  She stated the Closed Session will 

resume following the regular meeting.  The following Council Members were present: 

PRESENT:  Hernandez, Hudson, Williams, Wilson 

ABSENT: 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Hudson. 

Invocation was given by City Manager Greg Folsom 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  NONE 
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers should be 

identified at this time.) 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

1. City Manager/Executive Director/Staff 

COVID:  The indoor mask mandate has been extended to February 15th.  City Hall and Police 

Department are closed to the public for the same time period.  Starting tomorrow all City public 

meetings will be held via ZOOM. 

There will not be an in-person State of the City event.  Preparations are being made for video 

to be released on February 5th. 

STA, Solano Transportation Authority held its official ribbon cutting ceremony and grand 

opening.  It was a very nice event and well attended. 

PRESENTATION/APPOINTMENTS 
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments). 

2. Mayoral Appointments: 

Appointment to Recreation, Parks, Marina and Arts Commission (One appointment to fill term 

expiring January 2023 – (Wilson: lwilson@suisun.com).  

Mayor Wilson appointed Aaron Sencil to the Commission.  She commented that Mr. Sencil 

will be an amazing addition and praised him for his creativity and love for the City. 

Motion by Mayor Wilson to approve the appointment and seconded by Council Member 

Williams.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Hernandez, Hudson, Williams, Wilson 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  Day 

 

City Clerk Skinner swore in new Commissioner Sencil. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion. 

City Council 

3. Council Consideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 2022-01:  A Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local emergency persists and 

authorizing the use of remote teleconference meeting procedures by the City’s legislative 

Item 9

210

mailto:lwilson@suisun.com


January 18, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 3 

 

 

 

bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) et seq., through February 17, 2022 

– (Folsom: gfolsom@suisun.com).  

4. Council Adoption of Ordinance No. 790:  Amending Chapter 2.20 Planning Commission of the 

Suisun City Municipal Code (Introduced and Reading Waived December 21, 2021) – (Kearns:  

jkearns@suisun.com). 

5. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-02: Authorizing the City Manager to enter into an 

extension of agreement with the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) approving the STA 

to act as the service authority in Solano County for the Abandoned Vehicles Abatement 

Program for the next ten-year program cycle as it relates to Suisun City - (Roth:  

aroth@suisun.com). 

6. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-03:  Approving the City as a Party to the 

Memorandum of Understanding on Coordinated Entry with the Community Action Partnership 

of Solano, Joint Powers Authority – (Lawton: klawton@suisun.com).  

7. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-04:  Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a 

Professional Services Agreement on the City’s Behalf with DKS Associates for the Traffic 

Signal Improvements Project and Authorize Contract Amendments up to 10% of the Contract 

Amount – (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

8. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05:  Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a 

Professional Services Agreement on the City’s Behalf with Bellecci and Associates for the 

Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons Project and Authorize Contract Amendments up to 10% 

of the Contract Amount – (Vue:  nvue@suisun.com).  

9. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-06:  Authorize the City Manager to amend the 

COVID-19 Prevention Plan (CPP) – (Folsom:  gfolsom@suisun.com).  

Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency 

10. Council/Agency Approval of December 2021 Payroll Warrants in the Amount of $798,206.15, 

and Council/Agency Approval of the December 2021 Accounts Payable Warrants in the 

Amount of $1,619,423.06 – (Finance). 

Council Member Hudson pulled Items #6 & #9. 

Motion by Council Member Wilson to adopt Consent Calendar Items 3,4,5,7,8,10 and 

seconded by Council Member Hudson. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Item #7 

Donna LeBlanc asked to have the intersection of Marina Blvd. and Buena Vista Avenue considered 

for a traffic signal considering the added traffic with the proposed new apartments at that location. 

Item #10 

Steve Olry asked for clarification for the $1.6m paid out to payroll for one month.  Feels it is a 

large amount for this community. 

AYES:  Hernandez, Hudson, Wilson, Williams 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  Day 

Item 9

211

mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com
mailto:jkearns@suisun.com
mailto:aroth@suisun.com
mailto:klawton@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com


January 18, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 4 

 

 

 

Item #6 

Council Member Hudson asked to delay the item or temporarily fund until Community Action 

Partnership (CAP) could come before the Council. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Barbara Kraig started to comment on the homeless issues and was asked to hold her comments 

until the Public Comment agenda item. 

 

George Guynn comments this item needs more scrutiny.  He feels the public is not aware this 

program exists; better ways to spend city money and need to reconsider this item. 

 

Council Member Hudson moved to temporary approve this item with a review in 2 months 

after CAP Solano comes before the Council and presents metrics and policy. 

Motion dies for a lack of a second. 

 

Motion by Mayor Wilson to approve Item #6 and seconded by Council Member Williams.  

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Hernandez, Hudson, Williams, Wilson 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  Day 

 

Item #9 

Council Member Hudson asked for further clarification on the CDC changes and recommendations 

that Mr. Folsom presented during his report.  Mr. Folsom explained new guideline changes and 

stated there was no “sunset” to them.  They are in place until COVID goes away. 

 

Motion by Mayor Wilson to approve Item #9 and seconded by Council Member Hudson.  

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Hernandez, Hudson, Williams, Wilson 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  Day 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per 

California Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the 

Mayor/Chair. Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the 

City Clerk. By law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment 

period, although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a 

future agenda.) 

Barbara Kraig voiced concern regarding about safety, environmental and property value impact to 

the community: 

• Funding transparency for breakdown of federal money for the homeless 

• Current shelters in the County 

• Can Suisun PD do foot patrols as in the past? 

• Does the Police Dept. or City have a homeless outreach specialist? 

Item 9

212



January 18, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 5 

 

 

 

• How many fires have occurred in old town? 

• Why are illegal behaviors allowed to continue? 

George Guynn commented that he has seen numerous videos on homelessness from large cities 

around the county and feels a large amount of money is being spent and we need to come up with 

what to do other than throwing money at the situation. 

Steve Olry commented on the recent tsunami warning for the coast of California referencing the 

governments elimination of dredging the channel and relying on the feds; the need to change the 

city auditors; attended the Planning Commission meeting and feels there is a conflict of interest 

and voiced concern over the STA agreement and that we are giving things away. 

Donna LeBlanc commented on the illegal dumping around the city and suggested looking into 

getting 2 frees passes; when shelters are not accepting people due to COVID are we getting credits; 

reminder of Blue Eye Shadow being shown at the Harbor Theater on Saturday and thanked Mayor 

Wilson for sponsoring the event. 

PUBLIC HEARING  NONE 

GENERAL BUSINESS   

11. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-07:  Establishing a Naming Policy for Streets, Parks, 

Facilities and Major Amenities – (Lofthus:  klofthus@suisun.com).   

Kris Lofthus presented the staff report as provided in the packet. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Steve Olry voiced concern about the use of individual names for streets that it should be kept 

neutral. 

After further Council discussion there was consensus on the following: 

• Strike out the time limits for elected officials 

• Two different policies:  One for external requests and to bring back in the future a policy 

for internal requests 

• Request for language cleanup as noted 

• Strike out time limit also in Item 1.5.c 

Motion made by Mayor Wilson to adopt Resolution No. 2022-07 with amended changes and 

seconded by Council Member Williams.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Hernandez, Hudson, Williams, Wilson 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  Day 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

12. Council Updates 

a. Council/Boardmembers 

Council Member Hudson commented this was the first meeting of the new year; hope and 

prayers that we get past COVID; better handle on the homeless. 

 

Item 9

213

mailto:klofthus@suisun.com


January 18, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 6 

 

 

 

Council Member Williams wished everyone a Happy New Year; a name change for Adopt 

a Neighborhood; starting in February they will begin the education series; will be Chairing 

the League Community Service Policy Committee; tomorrow Solano County Health 

Equity Committee is hosting Resilience film virtually followed by a panel discussion. 

 

Mayor Wilson commented that 2021 was a very challenging year for many and hoping for 

a brighter 2022. Suisun Super Saturday, February 5th has been moved to virtual and video 

will be released the same day; currently in Washington DC attending the US Mayors 

Conference and looks forward to reporting back on the great sessions she has attended; 

Screening of Blue Eye Shadow at the Harbor Theater on Saturday; Keynote speaker at the 

North Bay TIP Program.  They are accepting applications for the program at 

learnaconstructionjob.com.; new restaurant called Soulified.  Encouraged everyone to 

patronize local businesses in Suisun City. 

 

Vice Mayor Hernandez thanked everyone for their guidance on helping her chair a full 

meeting for the first time.  Thank you to Chief Roth for his updates and assistance in 

responding to her concerns, as well as citizens, regarding the homeless; recently appointed 

to the North Bay Division of the League of California Cities Transportation, 

Communications and Public Works Policy Committee and looks forward to working with 

them; launched a Committee Connections platform featuring members of the community 

and being provided on line; guest speaker for a multi-cultural event in Fairfield which was 

covered by the Daily Republic and wants to express her gratitude for the coverage 

celebrating the first Latina elected and first Vice Mayor Latina for Suisun City; attended 

the grand opening for Soulified and the ribbon cutting for the new STA building. 

 

13. Non-Discussion Items 

a. Lighting & Landscaping Community Advisory Committee Informational Reports 

(November 17, 2021 and December 15, 2021) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further general business the Council adjourned back to Closed Session at 

8:27pm. 

 

Following the closed session Council announced the hiring of new Development Services 

Director, Jim Bermudez. 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:50pm. 

 

 

____________________________ 

Anita Skinner, City Clerk 

Item 9

214



 

PREPARED BY:  City Attorney’s Office 

REVIEWED BY:  Nouae Vue, Public Works Director 

APPROVED BY:   Greg Folsom, City Manager

  

 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 

 

MEETING DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Consideration and Authorization to Initiate a Proposition 218 

Process and Setting the Associated Public Hearing Date. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT:  

Provide Good Governance: 

• Section 4.7 – Improve productivity, efficiency, effectiveness, customer service and citizen 

satisfaction in all areas of the municipal organization. 

• Section 4.8 – Continuously improve the City’s governance process. 

Ensure Fiscal Solvency: 

• Section 5.2 – Leverage existing resources appropriately. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None. The notice in question is to be provided to inform all City of Suisun 

City property owners of a proposed rate adjustment in solid waste and recycling services.  The rate 

adjustment is proposed as needed to implement new state mandates requiring organic waste and 

recycling services, amongst other customer services, that will be provided by the City’s franchised 

waste hauler, Republic Services (“Republic”).  

 

BACKGROUND:  

A. STATE LAW MANDATES; ADJUSTMENTS TO LOCAL WASTE 

MANAGEMENT AND RECYCLING SERVICES. 

The State of California has adopted a number of bills mandating an update to waste management 

and recycling services. On November 16, 2021, to comply with new state mandates, the City 

Council adopted new Chapter 8.10 (“Specific Regulations For Organic Waste Disposal Reduction, 

Recycling, And Solid Waste Collection”) into the City of Suisun City Municipal Code (“SCMC”). 

This action was particularly required to comply with Senate Bill 1383, which mandates substantial 

additional operational and programmatic changes in local waste hauling services to meet new 

waste reduction goals. The new statutes require programmatic and operational actions to be taken 

by the City’s franchised waste hauler, Republic, in order to comply with state regulations.  

• State Assembly Bill 341 – requires businesses and multi-family complexes to recycle if 

they generate four or more cubic yards of commercial solid waste per week. It requires 

apartment complexes to recycle if they have five or more dwelling units. 

• State Assembly Bill 1826 – requires businesses to arrange for organic recycling services if 

they generate two or more cubic yards of commercial solid waste per week. It requires 

apartment complexes to arrange for organic recycling service if they have five or more 

dwelling units.  

• State Assembly Bill 1594 - requires Jurisdictions to send their green waste to a compost 

Item 11

215



 

PREPARED BY:  City Attorney’s Office 

REVIEWED BY:  Nouae Vue, Public Works Director 

APPROVED BY:   Greg Folsom, City Manager

  

 

facility in order to count green waste material as a diversion towards the City’s 50% 

diversion goal. 

• State Senate Bill 1383 – mandates that California reduce organic waste by 75%, and 

increase edible food recovery by 20% by January 2025. As a result, green waste and food 

waste will no longer be able to be disposed of in the landfill.  SB 1383 requires jurisdictions 

to allow food waste to be collected in residential green waste carts, which is then subjected 

to mandatory processing that significantly increases the cost of handling that material.  SB 

1383 also requires waste haulers to undertake new measures to reduce contamination, 

educate waste generators, procure recycled products with organics content, track and report 

on recycling participation, and assist local jurisdictions with enforcement of the State’s 

new recycling requirements.  

Based on these laws, Republic will now need to provide organic waste collection and organic waste 

recycling to all commercial customers and residential customers, except for customers eligible for 

Exemption waivers. Republic has also proposed to provide several new customer services as a 

measure of improving solid waste and recycling services in the City. All new services proposed 

by Republic for purposes of meeting state mandates and improving customer services can be found 

in Exhibit “A” hereto. 

In order to further comply with state mandates, particularly SB 1383, Republic also intends to 

initiate a residential organic waste recycling program. Residents are currently encouraged to place 

food scraps in an organic waste (green lid) collection cart, but that volume was previously disposed 

of as Alternate Daily Cover (ADC).  This is no longer allowable under SB 1383 as all organic 

waste must be recycled at a composting facility.  In an effort to educate residents further on how 

to sort waste material to comply with the law, Republic intends to make kitchen food waste 

containers available to customers at Republic’s office and City Hall, develop an expanded 

education and outreach program, divert organic waste to the Napa Recycling’s Compost Facility, 

and add lid inlays detailing acceptable items for new carts purchased. 

Republic has calculated current residential rates, as compared to the proposed new rates to cover 

all the new programs, all shown in Exhibit “B” hereto (the “Rate Adjustment”). The Rate 

Adjustments proposed by Republic are designed to cover all new state-mandated solid waste and 

recycling programs, as well additional customer service programs such as bulky-waste pick-ups 

and additional street sweeping (see Exhibit “A” for detailed description of enhanced programs). 

As detailed further below, the City Council is now being asked to authorize the distribution of a 

“Proposition 218 Notice” to invite citizen input on the proposed Rate Adjustment, set a public 

hearing to count any “protests” to such Adjustment, and otherwise process solid waste rates and 

service terms as needed to implement state mandates and enhanced services.  

B. PROPOSITION 218 NOTICE AND PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS; PROTEST 

PROCESS RULES. 

To comply with state law, the City must follow the procedures outlined in the California 

Constitution. This means that the City must follow the Proposition 218 (“Prop 218”) majority 

protest process for property-related fees, which is a significant legal and informational element to 

the rate setting process.  This process adheres to the following steps:   

 

Item 11

216



 

PREPARED BY:  City Attorney’s Office 

REVIEWED BY:  Nouae Vue, Public Works Director 

APPROVED BY:   Greg Folsom, City Manager

  

 

• Schedule a public hearing, which requires adequate public noticing, to consider moving 

forward with the Prop 218 process to adopt the Rate Adjustment. At this time, it is 

recommended that the Council set the public hearing to April 5, 2022. 

• Direct Staff to mail a public notice describing the proposed rate adjustments (Exhibit “B”) 

to all property owners receiving refuse service. 

• Allow for a 45-day period during which the City receives written protests from 

ratepayers/customers and/or property owners (protests can be received until the end of the 

public hearing). 

• After the public hearing, and assuming a majority of protests is not received, conduct a 

vote of the City Council to adopt the Rate Adjustment. 

• Rate Adjustments will become effective upon approval following the public hearing. 

Approval to mail a public notices to Suisun City citizens that reflect the proposed residential Rate 

Adjustment will trigger the 45-day period during which the City receives written protests from 

such customers and/or property owners.  We propose to set the public hearing on the majority 

protest for April 5, 2022.  This date is recommended because it accommodates Prop 218’s 45-day 

review period. A proposed Prop 218 hearing notice is attached hereto as Exhibit “C,” and upon 

Council approval to issue such notice, a notice substantially of that form will be distributed to 

Suisun City property owners. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Council Consideration and Authorization to Initiate a Proposition 218 

Process and Setting the Associated Public Hearing Date. 

1. AUTHORIZE CITY STAFF AND THE CITY ATTORNEY TO ISSUE RATEPAYER 

NOTICES OF PROPOSED COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL REFUSE RATE 

ADJUSTMENTS for a majority protest process in accordance with Prop 218, to be 

substantially in the form set forth at Exhibit “C” hereto. 

2. SET A PUBLIC HEARING for the majority protest process for a date of April 5, 2022. 

 

ALTERNATES: 

1. DO NOT AUTHORIZE RESIDENTIAL REFUSE RATE INCREASES for this year.  This 

alternative is not recommended as it may result in Republic not being able to provide the 

programs required by state law. 

2. TAKE SUCH OTHER ACTION that the Council deems appropriate consistent with the 

requirements of law. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Exhibit “A”: Description of Newly Adopted Programs to be Provided By Republic 

Services.  

2. Exhibit “B”: Adjusted Proposed Rate Structure provided by Republic Services. 

3. Exhibit “C”: Form of Proposed Proposition 218 Notice.  

4. PowerPoint Presentation 

Item 11

217



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

218



�
R

:f REPUBLIC'
a,,-., SERVICES 

January 27ch, 2022 

Nouae Vue 

Public Works Director 

City of Suisun City 

701 Civic Cencer Blvd. 

Suisun, C4 94585 

Re. Request for Cost Pro Forma for AB 1594 and SB 1383 Compliance and Impending Amendment Negotiation 

Dear Mr. Vue: 

In response to the City's request, Republic Services has developed the below proposal. The proposal attempcs to 
address all items ouclined in our recent discussions including buc noc limited to AB 1594, SB 1383, increased Street 

Sweeping and Franchise Fees. Republic Services is prepared to present a specific timeline of implementation 
specific co the following proposal once the negotiation process has progressed f unher. 

Expanded Commercial Organic Collection Program Roll Out 

Currently, the City has limited commercial customers subscribed to organic collections. Republic Services 

proposes to provide organic collection to of/ commercial customers, except for customers eligible for waivers. To 

achieve a universal roll-out of a commercial organic program, Republic Services will add additional rouce doy(s) 

and purchase and deliver over 125 organic carts. Republic Services proposes to modify the current commercial 

organic services rates to account for the change in processing cost and the additional requirement of SB 1383. 

The attached Proposed Race Tables outline the modified rotes. 

To achieve o seamless roll-out of the universal commercial collection program, Republic Services will coordinate 

with the City co develop and implement o commercial organic roll-out pion. The pion will include componems 
outlined below. 

■ Upon execution of the agreement, Republic Services will place on order for che required collection

containers and collection vehicles
■ Develop outreach to educate commercial customers on SB 1383 requirement to participate in the

organics recycling programs
■ Create education and outreach material design for customer use co train employees, scoff, and tenets on

58 1383 requirement
• Provide cores to commercial customers on o subscription basis
■ Continue ongoing education and outreach effort co ensure programs adoption through bill insens,

colleccion service nocices, customer guide and other direct mail

EXHIBIT "A"

Item 11 
Attachment 1

219



Residential Organic Collection Program Roll Out 
Residents ore currently encouraged to place food scraps inro the organic collection cart, and the material is then 
collected and disposed of Previously this volume was disposed of as Alternate Doily Cover (ADC) but as of January 
7 o rh 2022 is being directed and disposed of as MSW per the City's instruction. Our proposal accounts for all 
residential organic volume to be processed and composted. In addition, ir is essential to educate residents on 
1he importance of properly sorting material to comply with the low. To assist in educating residents on the 

importance of organic recovery, Republic proposes to: 

■ Make kitchen food waste containers "pails" available to customers at Republic Services' office and at Cily
Holl.

• Develop on expanded education and outreach program, as outlined in more derails under the education
and outreach section

• Divert all Residential Organics to Napa Recycling's Compost Facility
• Addition of lid inlays detailing acceptable items for all new carts purchased

Education and Outreach 
Republic Services currently provides the City with o robust education and outreach program. Republic Services 
proposes developing o detailed 58 1383 education and outreach pion, building on our current efforts, and will 

present the pion to the Cily. We will work collaboratively with the City to edit and finalize the pion to achieve the 
City's goal and o successful 58 1383 roll-our. The enhanced public and education and outreach pion will include 
and provide information on: 

■ Updated Annual Cusromer Guide;
• Properly separating marerials in appropriate containers;
• Organic waste generation prevention;
• On-site composting:
• Community composting and compost giveaway events;
■ Methane reduction benefits;
■ Public health and safety and environmental impaa associated with the landfill disposal of organic waste;

and
■ Food recovery.
• Provide educational material to all accounts that ore not in compliance with 58 1383.

Republic Services education and outreach pion will use multiple avenues to educate our cuswmers and will 

include: 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

Bill inserts 
Commercial site visits 

Revised Cort togs 
Socio/ media posts 

Digital posters and educational material accessible and targeted to business 
Loco! ads in Newspaper or other media 
Information handout 01 all in-person events 
Automated phone call blast 
Other outreach that the City may requesr 

Item 11 
Attachment 1

220



Monitor and Assistance with Enforcement 
Outside of the collection and processing of organic material, monitoring and enforcement is the masc significant 

change required by SB 1383. Monitoring and Enforcement requirements of SB 1383 consist of the following 

areas: 

• Container Contamination Minimization

• Compliance Inspections
• Waivers Granted by Jurisdiction
• Investigation of complaints of alleged violations

Republic Se,vices will work with the City to develop on approach to each area to assist the City in complying with 

the low and maintaining a successful organic recovery program. 

Container Contamination Minimization: 

A high contamination level requires more processing and negatively affects the quality of the finished product. 
To achieve a sustainable organic recycling program, Republic Services and the City must work togecher to 

minimize conwminotion in every container and meet the law's monitoring requirement. The City and Republic 

Services ore required to monitor containers to minimize prohibited cart contaminants. 

During site visits and regular collections, recycling coordinocors and our commercial drivers will conduct all 

commercial container contamination audits. For the residential routes, Republic Services proposes employing a 

contamination auditor who will work ahead of our collection vehicles and examine cores for contamination. 

If Republic Services identifies a contaminated container, we will leave a container tog stating how to correctly sort 

material and notifying the customer of a contamination fee. Republic Services will photograph and document 

the contamination and provide regular reports to the City. 

Republic Services proposes to charge a contamination fee once we hove identified a contaminated container. All 

cuscomers will be allowed one waiver of the contamination fee upon request from the customer or the City. At 

our discretion, Republic Services will collect the contaminated material as MSW or as the appropriate material 

type (i.e., if the organic cart is contaminated, Republic Services con collect the material as MSW or organic 

material, based on the level of contamination). If Republic Services does collect the contaminated material as 

MSW, we will document the incident and include it in our regular report to the City. 

Compliance Inspection 

To achieve the robust goals of SB 1383, all organic waste generators ore required to participate in on organics 

recycling program. Republic Services will conduct on annual compliance review and determine who is not in 

compliance with the low. We will combine our contamination minimization program with our annual route 

review and conduct a desktop audit to determine customer compliance. 

Item 11 
Attachment 1

221



Waivers 
Through commercial route audits ond site visits, Republic Seivices can act as the Jurisdiction's eyes and ears by 

copwring doro and waiver requests. Upon receiving a requesr, Republic Services will validate the request and 

forward the waiver request to the Jurisdiction for final approval. 

Republic Services proposed hiring a half full-time equivalent employee (FTE) Recycling Coordinacor co conduct 

residential contamination audits and to conducr commercial site visits, route reviews, process waiver request, 
assist with expanded education and outreach program and the additional reporting requirements of SB 7 383. 

Edible Food Recovery 
Republic Services proposes supporting the City's edible food recovery by identifying Tier 7 and Tier 2 edible food 
generators. Republic will identify and track edible food generators through commercial site visits. Republic 

Services will also educate commercial edible food covered generators on the SB 7 383 requirement and the 

benefits of recovering edible food. In addition, Republic will support the City's Edible Food Recovery Program by 

providing annual funding up to $70,000. Finally, Republic Services will notify commercial edible food covered 

generators of local organizations that con support establishing and managing on edible food recovery 
program. 

Procurement 
Republic Services request further discussion on how to best assist the City in achieving the City's procurement 

goals. Republic Services proposal includes the cost associated wich two compost giveaways. In addition, the 
proposal includes two hundred and fifty (250) tons of baged compost and transportation costs associated with 

the delivery in year one. We hove concerns regarding the City's ability to use the material and do not wont to 

overburden the ratepayer with the cost for material that may go unutilized. We feel on option co consider is start 
with a lesser amount and to treat this portion of the agreement as a poss thru adjustment in the rotes during the 

annual CPI process. As on example, prior to the 2024 rote increase the City would have the option co increase the 

procurement amount of compost from fifty (50) cons to one hundred and fifty (7 50) tons. The difference in costs 
and tronspo11otion associated with che additional one hundred (7 00) cons could be added to che races separately 

during this process. This is the same approach we will use for the change in compost rates associated with AB 

7 594 specific to Residential. 

Reporting 
SB 7 383 requires irocking and reporting on all aspects of the low. If there is an SB 7 383 requirement, then we 

must report on it. Republic Se/Vices proposes the use of the cloud-based customer tracking software program 

"Recyclist" that will allow us co track customer compliance and outreach accivities easily and effectively. Republic 

Services would be the licensee of the software and provide the City with access. The significant benefits of 

implementing this software ore: 

• 

• 

• 

Multiple users can access information simultaneously 
Rea/time, automated reporting 

Ability to develop workflows and assign tasks to different users (i.e., Republic Services can verify a waiver 

request and send an electronic approval request to the City.) 

Item 11 
Attachment 1

222



The software's implememotion will help track and manage the concominoeion minimizocion programs, site visits, 

waiver requests, covered commercial edible food generators, and more. Republic will fund up to $25,000 annually 

for the program. 

Fleet Replacement 
Over the course of 5 years, starting in 2023, Republic will replace the current LNG collection fleet with new diesel 
units. The replacement schedule will start with the oldest units first. All new units will be properly branded 
according to Republic Services standards and compliant with State and Federal Motor Carrier Regulations. 

Landfill Coupons and Bulky Waste Service 
Accive Residential accounts will receive one (1) landfill coupon each year with a value of up to $25.00. The 

coupon will be moiled out in the month of January each year. In addition, each residential customer will receive 
one (1) Bulky Waste pick-up per year. The Bulky Waste pick-up will include: Three (3) cubic yards of solid waste 

or two (2) Bulky Waste items. Freon-containing appliances and 7Vs will hove on additional charge. Bulky Waste 

shall not include Organics due to SB 1383 requirements. 

Conclusion: 
To assist the City in achieving compliance with SB 1383 and to establish a sustainable organic recovery program, 

Republic Service is proposing the following changes: 

• Adding commercial o,ganic route day(s)
• Purchasing and distributing over 125 commercial organic carts
• Adding commercial recyclable route day(s)
• Hiring 112 FTE Recycling Coordinator to conduce commercial site visits, route reviews, process waiver

request, assist with expanded education and outreach program as well as assist with residential
contamination audits

• Purchasing 8,500 kitchen pail available for all residential customers in late 2022 I early 2023
• Increasing annual education and outreach budget by $10,000
• Annual funding of o cloud-based customer tracking software (Recyclist) up to $25,000
• Fleet Replacement
• Support for the Edible Food Recovery Program through annual funding of $10,000
• Increase Franchise Fees from 10% of gross revenues to 13%
• Cover Rate Review costs once every five (5) years up to $25,000 per review
• Funding of compost procurement of 1wo hundred and fifty (250) wns and two compost give aways per

year
• Addition of 1 landfill coupon and 1 bulky pickup per residential account per year.

Item 11 
Attachment 1

223



To provide the additional services, increased Franchise Fee's and compliance with SB 1383, Republic Services is 

proposing rotes as outlined on the attached "Proposed Rote Tables". 

SB 1383 will require significant changes to the Cicy's program and Republic's franchise agreement. We envision 

the above proposal as a starting point and ore open ro meeting with the City to discuss further or provide any 

additional information. Please do not hesitate to conwa me with any questions or concerns. 

"/�� 
Kevin Flanagqn 

Division Manager 

Item 11 
Attachment 1

224



Current

Rates

Proposed

Rates

Garbage Single-Family Rate/Month 31.21$    37.41$  

Recycling Single-Family Rate/Month 5.10$    6.05$    

TOTAL MONTHLY BILLING $36.31 $43.46

CITY OF SUISUN CITY

RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE RATE & RECYCLING RATE CALCULATIONS

EXHIBIT "B"

Item 11 
Attachment 2

225



CITY OF SUISUN CITY
COMMERCIAL CART GARBAGE RATE CALCULATIONS

Effective Rates

1/1/2019

P/U

 Current 

Rates  Proposed Rates

Per Week

1 24.49$         29.41

2 44.72$         53.70

Trailer Park and Apts 3 67.09$         80.56

(curbside 32 gal can) 4 89.47$         107.44

5 111.82$       134.27

1 63.04$         75.70

2 126.07$       151.38

96 gal  cart 3 189.11$       227.08

4 252.15$       302.78

5 315.20$       378.49

1 67.97$         81.62

2 135.95$       163.25

65 gal  cart (Food waste) 3 203.93$       244.88

4 271.91$       326.51

5 339.86$       408.10

Extra 39.90$         47.91

Item 11 
Attachment 2

226



43,466.00$      

P/U  Current Rates  

 Proposed 

Rates 

Per Week

1 242.77$             291.52$           

2 449.28$             539.50$           

3 653.30$             784.48$           

2 CY Bin 4 858.75$             1,031.19$        

5 1,045.88$          1,255.89$        

1 340.81$             409.24$           

2 628.37$             754.55$           

3 896.64$             1,076.69$        

3 CY Bin 4 1,174.71$          1,410.59$        

5 1,412.55$          1,696.19$        

1 438.59$             526.66$           

2 846.85$             1,016.90$        

3 1,150.75$          1,381.82$        

4 CY Bin 4 1,533.52$          1,841.45$        

5 1,883.19$          2,261.33$        

1 520.93$             625.53$           

2 990.70$             1,189.63$        

3 1,410.56$          1,693.80$        

5 CY Bin 4 1,850.77$          2,222.40$        

5 2,248.65$          2,700.18$        

1 583.14$             700.23$           

2 1,127.59$          1,354.01$        

3 1,648.58$          1,979.61$        

6 CY Bin 4 2,112.51$          2,536.70$        

5 2,575.20$          3,092.30$        

1 717.15$             861.15$           

2 1,360.58$          1,633.78$        

3 1,999.12$          2,400.54$        

7 CY Bin 4 2,651.38$          3,183.78$        

5 3,295.11$          3,956.77$        

Current Rates 

 Proposed 

Rates 

20 yd box MSW $485.12 582.53$             

25 yd box MSW $514.52 617.83$             

30 yd box MSW $543.92 653.14$             

40 yd box MSW $573.37 688.51$             

20 yd box Metal & Wood $411.60 494.25$             

25 yd box Metal & Wood $437.76 525.66$             

30 yd box Metal & Wood $462.23 555.04$             

40 yd box Metal & Wood $489.99 588.38$             

20 yd box YW (Organics) - 544.81$             

25 yd box YW (Organics) - 576.22$             

30 yd box YW (Organics) - 605.60$             

40 yd box YW (Organics) - 638.94$             

Less than 30 Yd Compactor $588.03 706.10$             

30 yd - 39 Yd Compactor $735.08 882.68$             

> 40 Yd Compactor $882.03 1,059.15$          

CITY OF SUISUN CITY

COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL GARBAGE RATE CALCULATIONS

Compactor

Item 11 
Attachment 2

227



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

228



Spanish and Tagalog versions of this Notice are available upon request – please contact: adum@suisun.com 

Page 1 of 3 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

REGARDING THE CITY'S RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL  
SOLID WASTE REFUSE COLLECTION CHARGES AND NEW RATES 

Dear Business and/or Resident/Property Owner, 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council (City Council) of the City of 
Suisun City (City) will hold a Public Hearing to consider new rates for the residential and 
commercial refuse collection services and disposal fees charged to residential and commercial 
customers for solid waste collection and disposal services within the City.  Said Public Hearing 
will be held at a regular meeting of the Suisun City City Council as follows: 

DATE: April 5, 2022 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

PLACE: Suisun City Council Chambers  
701 Civic Center Blvd. 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

The solid waste disposal services in the City are performed by Republic Services. 
Residential services are billed quarterly and commercial services are billed monthly. 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE CHARGES 

A. Background:  The City Council has previously determined the collection and disposal of
refuse in the City is a service to be performed by a private company, under an exclusive Franchise
Agreement. The exclusive Franchise Agreement with Republic Services was approved by the City
Council on originally on June 25, 1991, with three contact amendments to date. The maximum
rates for solid waste collection services for calendar year 2022, to be approved at the Public
Hearing on April 5, 2022, include charges for weekly residential service and commercial service
based on size of containers and frequency of service, as well as special charges for specific services
including bin rental and other related services.

B. Basis upon which the charges were calculated: Refuse service rates were negotiated
between the City and Republic Services for solid waste collection services as part of the Franchise
Agreement and represent the maximum amount that may be charged to you for refuse services
under the Franchise Agreement. Your refuse bills compensate Republic Services for the costs of
providing refuse services, including all labor, equipment, material, supplies, supervision and all
other items necessary to perform the work and provide the services described in the Franchise
Agreement.

The Public Hearing will include consideration of adopting a resolution that will authorize 
maximum rate increases for solid waste collection services for a five-year (5-year) period 
commencing April 5, 2022 through December 31, 2026.  The proposed increase in rates reflects 
additional services provided by Republic Services under the Franchise Agreement, and including 
without limitation, regular inflationary cost increases, increased costs of providing State-required 

EXHIBIT "C"

Item 11 
Attachment 3

229



  Page 2 of 3 
 
 

organics diversion programs and compliance with other recent changes in State law, and major 
changes in the costs of providing recycling services as a result of certain adverse developments in 
the recycling markets.   

 The proposed 2022 rates included in Exhibit “A” hereto are the actual rates that will be 
charged to customers foregoing a majority protest (50% plus one protest from businesses and 
residents/property owners in the City).  For the years 2023-2026, beginning January 1, 2023, refuse 
service rates are proposed to be adjusted on a yearly basis based on the actual increase in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers: Water and Sewer and Trash Collection 
Services in U.S. City Average (CUSR0000SEHG) (CPI-WST).   

The rate adjustment methodology provides for an adjustment to the rate adjustment index 
for each respective cost component for the twelve-month (12-month) period ending December 
prior to the rate year anniversary date for changes in the Consumer Price Index (CPI), in addition 
to fees of the franchisee.    

Reason for the charges. The maximum rates for solid waste collection services are for the 
operation and administration of the refuse disposal and recycling programs implemented by the 
franchisee in accordance with the Franchise Agreement and State law, as well as to cover certain 
governmental fees, and franchise fees.  The primary factors for the proposed new rate structure 
pertain to regular inflationary cost increases, increased costs of providing State-required organics 
diversion programs, primarily Senate Bill (SB) 1383, and other recently enacted State mandates, 
and changes in overseas recycling markets.  In July 2017, for example, China announced a policy 
called National Sword, which limits the import of contaminated recyclable commodities and 
increases inspections of recyclable commodity imports.  This policy change has had significant 
adverse cost impacts on solid waste service providers nationwide. 

 State Assembly Bill 341 – requires businesses and multi-family complexes to recycle if 
they generate four or more cubic yards of commercial solid waste per week. It requires 
apartment complexes to recycle if they have five or more dwelling units. 
 

 State Assembly Bill 1826 – requires businesses to arrange for organic recycling services if 
they generate two or more cubic yards of commercial solid waste per week. It requires 
apartment complexes to arrange for organic recycling service if they have five or more 
dwelling units.  

 
 State Assembly Bill 1594 - requires Jurisdictions to send their green waste to a compost 

facility in order to count green waste material as a diversion towards the City’s 50% 
diversion goal. 

 State Senate Bill (SB) 1383 – mandates that California reduce organic waste by 75%, and 
increase edible food recovery by 20% by January 2025. As a result, green waste and food 
waste will no longer be able to be disposed of in the landfill.  SB 1383 requires jurisdictions 
to allow food waste to be collected in residential green waste carts, which is then subjected 
to mandatory processing that significantly increases the cost of handling that material.  SB 
1383 also requires waste haulers to undertake new measures to reduce contamination, 
educate waste generators, procure recycled products with organics content, track and report 
on recycling participation, and assist local jurisdictions with enforcement of the State’s 

Item 11 
Attachment 3

230



  Page 3 of 3 
 
 

new recycling requirements.  

 Charge per account. The proposed rates in Exhibit “A” include the rate and base rates 
that residential, multi-family, and commercial customers will pay assuming there is no majority 
protest. Moving forward, on January 1st of each year the CPI-WST will be applied to all rates.  
During the fifth year, 2026, both a rate review and another Prop 218 process may be conducted, 
as necessary.    

C. ABILITY TO PROTEST 
 

Owners of real property subject to the rate increases (and lessees/commercial or single 
family/multifamily customers of such property who actually pay the rates) in the City of Suisun 
City, who wish to protest the increase or the new rates can send in a written protest to the City 
Clerk at the address below and/or attend the public hearing on the increase to register their written 
protest at the hearing. Only one written protest per residential or commercial parcel in the city's 
service area (i.e. address/assessor parcel number) will be counted.  Written protests must be 
actually received by the City Clerk, whether by mail or in-person delivery, prior to or during the 
Public Hearing on April 5, 2022.  Any written protests received following the close of the Public 
Hearing will not be counted.   

 All written protests must, at a minimum, include the following information to be counted: 
(a) address or assessor parcel numbers of property subject to the new rates, (b) name and signature 
of the protester and whether the protester is a property owner or service account holder and (c) a 
clear statement protesting the rates pursuant to this notice.  Written protests by electronic mail 
(email) or fax will not be accepted.   

This protest hearing is being conducted in accordance with Article XIIID of the California 
Constitution.  The City Council will not implement the new rates and fees should a majority written 
protest against the proposed rates and fees be received on all identified residential or commercial 
parcels in the City's service area.   

Persons wishing to protest must submit (in-person or by mail) such protests to the City 
Clerk at 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, California 94585 before the public hearing or appear 
at the public hearing and submit their written protests at the hearing.  

Any additional information on the proposed fee structure may be obtained from the City’s 
Public Works Department at (707) 421-7340 or 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, California.  
Additional information and a copy of this Notice is also available on the City of Suisun City’s 
website at www.susiun.com (search for Prop 218). 

If you challenge this proposal in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you, 
or someone else raised at the Public Hearing described in this Public Hearing Notice, or in written 
correspondence delivered to the City Clerk at, or prior to the Public Hearing. 

DATED: This 9th day of February, 2022 
 

    _______________________________________________ 
    Nouae Vue, P.E., Public Works Director 

Item 11 
Attachment 3

231



EXHIBIT “A” 
SOLID WASTE RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL RATES(1)  

(1) Not all rates identified above constitute “property-related fees” subject to the majority protest process under Proposition 218. The 
City has nonetheless provided a full schedule of all fees in furtherance of public transparency.  

Exhibit A - 1 

 

 
 
  

Item 11 
Attachment 3

232



EXHIBIT “A” 
SOLID WASTE RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL RATES(1) 

 

(1) Not all rates identified above constitute “property-related fees” subject to the majority protest process under Proposition 218. The 
City has nonetheless provided a full schedule of all fees in furtherance of public transparency.    

Exhibit A - 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 11 
Attachment 3

233



EXHIBIT “A” 
SOLID WASTE RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL RATES(1) 

 

(1) Not all rates identified above constitute “property-related fees” subject to the majority protest process under Proposition 218. The 
City has nonetheless provided a full schedule of all fees in furtherance of public transparency.    

Exhibit A - 3 

 

Item 11 
Attachment 3

234



C
o
u
n
ci
l M

ee
ti
n
g

Fe
b
ru
ar
y 
1
, 2
0
2
2

Item 11 
Attachment 4

235



•
W
h
at
 is
 t
ri
gg
er
in
g 
a 
re
fu
se
 r
at
e 
in
cr
ea
se
?

•
K
ey
 n
ew

 s
er
vi
ce
s

•
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 r
ef
u
se
 r
at
es

•
P
ro
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 2
1
8
 P
ro
ce
ss

•
R
ec
o
m
m
en

d
at
io
n
s

Item 11 
Attachment 4

236




St
at
e
A
ss
e
m
b
ly

B
ill

3
4
1
–
re
q
u
ir
es

b
u
si
n
es
se
s
an
d
m
u
lt
i‐
fa
m
ily

co
m
p
le
xe
s
to

re
cy
cl
e
if

th
ey

ge
n
er
at
e
fo
u
r
o
r
m
o
re

cu
b
ic
ya
rd
s
o
f
co
m
m
er
ci
al
so
lid

w
as
te

p
er

w
ee
k.
It
re
q
u
ir
es

ap
ar
tm

en
t
co
m
p
le
xe
s
to

re
cy
cl
e
if
th
ey

h
av
e
fi
ve

o
r
m
o
re

d
w
el
lin
g
u
n
it
s.


St
at
e
A
ss
e
m
b
ly
B
ill
1
8
2
6
–
re
q
u
ir
es

b
u
si
n
es
se
s
to

ar
ra
n
ge

fo
r
o
rg
an
ic
re
cy
cl
in
g
se
rv
ic
es

if
th
ey

ge
n
er
at
e
tw

o
o
r
m
o
re

cu
b
ic

ya
rd
s
o
f
co
m
m
er
ci
al

so
lid

w
as
te

p
er

w
ee
k.

It
re
q
u
ir
es

ap
ar
tm

en
t
co
m
p
le
xe
s
to

ar
ra
n
ge

fo
r
o
rg
an
ic
re
cy
cl
in
g
se
rv
ic
e
if
th
ey

h
av
e
fi
ve

o
r
m
o
re

d
w
el
lin
g
u
n
it
s.


St
at
e
A
ss
e
m
b
ly
B
ill
1
5
9
4
‐
re
q
u
ir
es

Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
s
to

se
n
d
th
ei
r
gr
ee
n
w
as
te

to
a
co
m
p
o
st

fa
ci
lit
y
in

o
rd
er

to
co
u
n
t
gr
ee
n
w
as
te

m
at
er
ia
l
as

a
d
iv
er
si
o
n
to
w
ar
d
s
th
e
C
it
y’
s
5
0
%

d
iv
er
si
o
n
go
al
.


St
at
e
Se
n
at
e
B
ill

1
3
8
3
–
m
an
d
at
es

th
at

C
al
if
o
rn
ia

re
d
u
ce

o
rg
an
ic

w
as
te

b
y
7
5
%
,
an
d

in
cr
ea
se

ed
ib
le

fo
o
d
re
co
ve
ry

b
y
2
0
%

b
y
Ja
n
u
ar
y
2
0
2
5
.
SB

1
3
8
3
al
so

re
q
u
ir
es

w
as
te

h
au
le
rs

to
u
n
d
er
ta
ke

n
ew

m
ea
su
re
s

to
re
d
u
ce

co
n
ta
m
in
at
io
n
,
ed

u
ca
te

w
as
te

ge
n
er
at
o
rs
,
p
ro
cu
re

re
cy
cl
ed

p
ro
d
u
ct
s
w
it
h

o
rg
an
ic
s
co
n
te
n
t,

tr
ac
k
an
d

re
p
o
rt

o
n

re
cy
cl
in
g
p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
io
n
,a
n
d
as
si
st
lo
ca
lj
u
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
s
w
it
h
en

fo
rc
em

en
t
o
f
th
e
St
at
e’
s
n
ew

re
cy
cl
in
g
re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
.

Item 11 
Attachment 4

237



•
SB

 1
3
8
3
:

•
Ed
u
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 O
u
tr
ea
ch

•
O
rg
an
ic
s 
an
d
 R
ec
yc
lin
g 
C
o
lle
ct
io
n

•
C
o
n
ta
m
in
at
io
n
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

•
P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t 
R
eq

u
ir
em

en
ts

•
A
n
n
u
al
 R
ep

o
rt
in
g

•
O
n
e 
(1
) 
b
u
lk
y 
w
as
te
 p
ic
ku
p
 p
er
 y
ea
r

•
O
n
e 
(1
) 
D
is
p
o
sa
l C
o
u
p
o
n
 p
er
 y
ea
r

•
Fr
an
ch
is
e 
Fe
e 
in
cr
ea
se
 t
o
 1
3
%

•
R
ep

la
ce
m
en
t 
o
f 
cl
ea
n
‐f
u
el
 t
ru
ck
s

•
Se
n
io
r 
lif
el
in
e

Item 11 
Attachment 4

238



•
Pa
ss
ed

 b
y 
C
al
if
o
rn
ia
 v
o
te
rs
 in
 1
9
9
6
 a
n
d
 p
ar
t 
o
f 

C
al
if
o
rn
ia
’s
 C
o
n
st
it
u
ti
o
n
.

•
P
ro
sc
ri
b
es
 t
h
e 
m
et
h
o
d
 f
o
r 
lo
ca
l g
o
ve
rn
m
en

t 
to
 c
re
at
e 

o
r 
in
cr
ea
se
 p
ro
p
er
ty
‐r
el
at
ed

 f
ee
s.
  

•
A
llo
w
s 
p
ro
p
er
ty
 o
w
n
er
s 
to
 p
ro
te
st
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 r
at
e 

in
cr
ea
se
s.

Item 11 
Attachment 4

239



•
Sc
h
ed

u
le
 a
 P
u
b
lic
 H
ea
ri
n
g 
(A
p
ri
l 5
, 2
0
2
2
).

•
M
ai
l a
 p
u
b
lic
 n
o
ti
ce
 t
o
 S
u
is
u
n
 C
it
y 
p
ro
p
er
ty
 o
w
n
er
s 
th
at
 p
ro
vi
d
es
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 r
eg
ar
d
in
g 
th
e 
p
ro
p
o
se
d
 r
at
e 
ad
ju
st
m
en
t.

•
A
llo
w
 f
o
r 
a 
4
5
‐d
ay
 p
er
io
d
 d
u
ri
n
g 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 
re
ce
iv
es
 w
ri
tt
en

 

p
ro
te
st
s 
fr
o
m
 p
ro
p
er
ty
 o
w
n
er
s.

•
H
o
ld
 t
h
e 
P
u
b
lic
 H
ea
ri
n
g,
 a
n
d
 a
ss
u
m
in
g 
a 
m
aj
o
ri
ty
 p
ro
te
st
 is
 n
o
t 

re
c e
iv
ed

, C
o
u
n
ci
l c
o
n
d
u
ct
s 
a 
vo
te
 t
o
 a
d
o
p
t 
th
e 
ra
te
 a
d
ju
st
m
en
t.

•
Th
e 
ra
te
 a
d
ju
st
m
en
t 
b
ec
o
m
in
g 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
im

m
ed

ia
te
ly
 u
p
o
n
 a
p
p
ro
va
l 

fo
llo
w
in
g 
th
e 
P
u
b
lic
 H
ea
ri
n
g.
 

Item 11 
Attachment 4

240



•
A
u
th
o
ri
ze

C
it
y
St
af
f
an
d
th
e
C
it
y
A
tt
o
rn
ey

to
is
su
e
ra
te
p
ay
er

n
o
ti
ce
s
o
f

p
ro
p
o
se
d
co
m
m
er
ci
al

an
d
re
si
d
en
ti
al

re
fu
se

ra
te

ad
ju
st
m
en
ts

‐
fo
r
a

m
aj
o
ri
ty

p
ro
te
st

p
ro
ce
ss

in
ac
co
rd
an
ce

w
it
h

P
ro
p

2
1
8
,
to

b
e

su
b
st
an
ti
al
ly
in
th
e
fo
rm

se
t
fo
rt
h
at

Ex
h
ib
it
“C
”
h
er
et
o
.

•
Se
t
a
P
u
b
lic

H
ea
ri
n
g
fo
r
th
e
m
aj
o
ri
ty
p
ro
te
st
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
A
p
ri
l5
,2
0
2
2
.

Item 11 
Attachment 4

241



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

242



PREPARED BY: Lakhwinder Deol, Finance Director 

REVIEWED & APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

MEETING DATE: February 1, 2022 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  FY 2021-22 Mid-Year Fiscal Review: 

Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Adopting the 6th Amendment to the Annual 

Appropriation Resolution No. 2021-57 to Appropriate Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for 

Additional Costs in Various Accounts Organization Wide. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

FISCAL IMPACT:  This is an informational report regarding the financial condition of the City’s 

General Fund and Other Funds, as such, has no net fiscal impact. The corresponding Amendment 

to the Annual Appropriations Resolution (AAR) will appropriate and reallocate available FY 

2021-22 fund balances and various other revenues and expenditure accounts based on current 

projections of the City’s financial status. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT: Provide Good Governance, Section 4.1 – Review and update 

required planning and financial documents as needed.  Ensure Fiscal Solvency, Section 5.9 – 

Commit to a balanced budget and prepare for recession. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND:  The City’s Financial Policies require a Mid-Year Budget Review each 

February to provide a trend analysis for General Fund revenues and expenses that compares 

projections made when the budget was adopted with actual figures from the first six months of the 

fiscal year.  The update also includes recommended appropriations changes to address unforeseen 

budget developments, such as a new staffing need, a project timeline that has shifted, or an urgent 

capital improvement need that was identified.  The Mid-Year update also provides a snapshot of 

current fiscal year trends to serve as a foundation to prepare the subsequent fiscal year budget, in 

this case FY 2022-23. 

The City entered Fiscal Year 2021-22 with significant challenges related to the COVID-19 

pandemic, appropriate public safety staffing, limited ongoing revenue expansion, and a backlog of 

infrastructure needs. By using limited duration Measure S funds and utilizing some reimbursement 

funds from the Recognized Obligations Payment Schedule (ROPS), the City Council adopted a 

balanced FY 2021-22 budget. 

The City Manager and Finance Director shared FY 2021-22 Mid-Year Budget Review adjustments 

with the City Council Budget Ad Hoc Committee on January 24, 2022 via e-mail, for a 

comprehensive budget review.  

The Measure S Committee met on January 20, 2022 to discuss the mid-year budget and potentially 

make recommendations.  After a comprehensive discussion, the Committee recommended that 

Council approve the proposed personnel cost for the Police and Fire Department, cost of equipment 

and purchase of Type 5 vehicle, cost to remodel bathroom at the Fire Station, and approve the 

transfer of $215,000 to the Transportation CIP Fund for the SR12 Hwy Beautification project.  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

STAFF REPORT:  At Mid-Year, detailed revenue and expenditures are being refined but broad 

trends based upon actual expenditures over the first six months of the fiscal year can be identified. 

Staff primarily analyzed three elements in assessing the General Fund’s performance: 

1. The amount carried over from the prior fiscal year, also called the Beginning Balance 

Item 12

243



 

2. Projected revenues  

3. Projected expenditures. 

The program changes recommended in this report and implemented with the Amendment to the 

Annual Appropriations Resolution, including re-appropriation of previously committed funds, are 

not expected to significantly alter the Ending Balance forecast. After the proposed mid-year budget 

review adjustments, the City will have the ending balance of $5,964,903 including the Emergency 

Reserve in the City’s Stabilization Fund. 

Additionally, the City has significantly more account level adjustments this fiscal year due to some 

of the Council approved decisions and some economic market volatility which made significant 

impacts to the adopted budget. Following are some significant items that touched so many 

accounts: 

1. Employer Paid Member Contribution (EPMC) Implementation – Prior to October 2021, 

the City paid the employee portion of the CalPERS Pension benefits of the Classic 

employees (employees who started government services prior to January 2013). The 

Council made this change effective October 1, 2021. In consideration that employees do 

not get impacted financially, the City provided a 7.5% pay increase to all employees except 

the Police Officer Association (POA) employees. The pay increase for POA employees 

was 5.5%. 

2. Unfunded Actuarial Liability (UAL) cost increase – Unfunded Actuarial Liability exists 

when a pension plan’s liabilities are greater than its assets. In other words, it is how much 

money a PERS fund would be short if all benefits for members past and present had to be 

paid today. The new UAL projections received from CalPERS are $503,000 higher than 

what was included in the adopted budget. 

3. Insurance Cost – the City participates in a JPA Risk Pool plan. Due to a few significant 

claims from other agencies, the insurance cost increased for all the customers who 

participated in that plan. The City’s insurance cost increased about 40%. To implement 

that cost, all funds and accounts are being adjusted at the mid-year budget review. 

4. Premium Pay – during Labor Negotiations, the City Council approved Premium Pay to all 

full-time City employees. The Public safety employees are receiving $6/hour, Dispatch 

employees are receiving $4/hour, and non-safety employees are receiving $2/hour 

additional temporary pay for the next two years. This implementation went into effect on 

July 1, 2021. It does not have any impact on the General Fund or any other city funds 

because the temporary Premium Pay is paid from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 

Fund. 

5. Memorandum Of Understanding (MOU) updates – during the Labor Negotiations, the 

Police Union agreement needs a few updates. One of the updates is to correct the health 

insurance premium amount, which impacts the Health Benefit account budget. 

Adjustments related to this update are included in the mid-year budget review. 

6. Allocations – due to all personnel changes, the City’s Internal Services Funds were 

impacted. The Finance staff obtained an updated study of the Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) 

and adjustments related to that are implemented in the mid-year budget review. 

The overall revenue projections for the General Fund have improved.  Revised revenues for the 

General Fund have increased by $4,156,440 including transfer ins. Significant areas of increase 

are:  

• Beginning Balance   $2,132,272 

• Sales Tax    $305,152 

• Plan Check Fees    $105,000 

Item 12

244



 

• Building Permits    $75,000 

• Cost Allocations reimbursement  $250,214 

• Transfer Ins    $1,360,802 

The expenditure projections for the General Fund have increased by $2,184,554. Significant areas 

of increase are: 

• Unfunded Actuarial Liability   $430,752 

• Personnel costs    $85,983 

• Uniforms (Fire & PW)  $104,650 

• Premium Pay    $468,900 

• Leave Buy-Back    $64,787 

• Vehicles (PD)    $53,400 

• Field Supplies/Equipment  $21,600 

• Transfer Outs    $30,000 

• Professional Services (HR)  $60,000 

• Professional Services (Building) $102,000 

• Allocations    $309,460 

• Mold Remediation Project  $400,000 

• Garbage Fees    $30,000 

• Utilities    $23,023 

  

Overall, the General Fund (F10) mid-year budget review has a revenue increase of 21% and an 

expenditure increase of 11.6% in comparison with the adopted budget.  As a result, staff expects 

to deliver a balanced General Fund budget to end FY 2021-22 with a surplus of $2,545,903. The 

City will need to continue to develop additional revenues in order to continue the level of services 

currently provided to city residents. 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS:  Staff would like the City Council to discuss and provide direction on the 

following items: 

1. Review and approval of the Significant Mid-Year Budget Review Adjustments 

included in Exhibit A.  

 

2. Transfer of $215,000 from Measure S to the Transportation CIP fund for the SR12 Hwy 

Beautification project. The Measure S Committee recommended the approval and 

adoption of this item.  

 

3. Purchase of Type 5 Vehicle (Wildland Fire Engine) for the Fire Department from the 

Measure S Fund. The total purchase price for this vehicle is $480,000. If approved, the 

vehicle can be ordered in the current fiscal year. If acquired by lease, there will not be 

any fiscal impact on Measure S for the current fiscal year. If approved, vehicle lease 

payment will be included in the next fiscal year budget under the Vehicle Replacement 

Fund (Fund 706). Fund 706 is an Internal Services Fund where money will be indirectly 

allocated from the General Fund or Measure S Fund to pay the lease payment. The Fire 

Department believes that the revenue generated from the Strike Teams should be able 

to offset the annual lease payments for this vehicle. The Measure S Committee has 

recommended the purchase of the equipment.   

 

Item 12

245



 

4. Review and approval of the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) mid-year budget 

review adjustments. Staff has color coded the Exhibit B to inform which items has 

started process of implementation, which items are committed, and which funds are 

still available which means the items are not started process yet. Proposed Mid-Year 

Budget Review includes following adjustments: 

 

➢ Committed items: 

• Premium Pay        $482,400 

 

➢ Started items: 

• Council Chamber/Community Center Communication System

 $60,000 

• Enterprise Resources Program (ERP) system upgrade $335,800 

• Project Manager for ERP project    $43,500 

 

➢ Not Started items: 

• Economic Development Marketing (EPIC)   $45,000 

• Matching Grant Program to update outdoor dining experience (EPIC)

 $150,000 

• Wayfinding/Signage (EPIC)     $75,000 

• Harbor Theater Improvements & Repairs   $245,000 

Overall, ARPA appropriations of $515,000 are not committed or started yet. Staff 

recommends that Council review those uncommitted funds and decide whether to 

reorganize them to different priorities or keep the same. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Council: 

1. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Adopting the 6th Amendment to the Annual 

Appropriation Resolution No. 2021-57 to Appropriate Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for 

Additional Costs in Various Accounts Organization Wide. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Council Resolution No. 2022-___: Adopting the 6th Amendment to the Annual 

Appropriation Resolution No. 2021-57 to Appropriate Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for 

Additional Costs in Various Accounts Organization Wide. 

2. Exhibit A: Proposed Budget Review Adjustments. 

3. Exhibit B: ARPA Mid-Year Review Adjustments. 

4. Mid-Year Budget Informational Slides. 

Item 12

246



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-__ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

ADOPTING THE 6th AMENDMENT TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-57 TO APPROPRIATE MID-YEAR BUDGET 

ADJUSTMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL COSTS IN VARIOUS ACCOUNTS 

ORGANIZATION WIDE  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22 was adopted by 

the City Council and the Successor Agency to the Former Suisun City Redevelopment 

Agency on June 29, 2021; and  

 

WHEREAS, further review of projected revenue, expenditures and transfers for each City 

fund indicates the need to amend the approved budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Manager has submitted to the City Council of the Suisun City, and the 

Successor Agency of the former Suisun City Redevelopment Agency proposed amendments to 

the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council Ad Hoc Budget Committee reviewed the proposed budget 

amendments on January 24, 2022 via e-mail; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the City Council of the Suisun City and Successor Agency to 

the Former Suisun City Redevelopment Agency, to adopt the proposed budget amendments as 

submitted by the City Manager.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Suisun City 

and Successor Agency to the Former Suisun City Redevelopment Agency do hereby amend the 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget as outlined in the attached Exhibit A. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of said City Council of the City of Suisun 

City duly held on Tuesday, the 1st day of February 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: Councilmembers:    

NOES: Councilmembers:    

ABSENT: Councilmembers:    

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 1st day of February 2022. 

 

   

 Anita Skinner, CMC 

 City Clerk 

 

Item 12 
Attachment 1

247



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

248



Fu
nd

 D
is

pl
ay

 N
am

e
Pr

og
ra

m
 N

um
be

r
G

L 
Ac

co
un

t T
yp

e
O

bj
ec

t C
at

eg
or

y 
O

bj
ec

t 
Ca

te
go

ry
 N

am
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 F

Y 
20

20
-2

1 
Ac

tu
al

 
 F

Y 
20

21
-2

2 
Ad

op
te

d 
Bu

dg
et

  F
Y 

20
21

-2
2 

Ye
ar

-T
o-

Da
te

 

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2 

Am
en

de
d 

Bu
dg

et
 

Di
ff

er
en

ce
Co

m
m

en
ts

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
63

 - 
Ke

llo
gg

 S
tr

ee
t T

ra
sh

 E
nc

lo
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

2,
52

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

10
0

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
19

10
 - 

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

4,
22

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
39

4,
39

9
   

   
   

  
2,

13
0,

17
2

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
19

10
 - 

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Sa

le
s T

ax
71

21
0-

Sl
s T

x-
Ge

n 
U

se
1,

75
7,

67
6

   
   

   
  

2,
00

6,
70

0
   

   
   

  
57

5,
37

1
   

   
   

  
2,

31
1,

85
2

   
   

   
  

30
5,

15
2

Re
vi

se
d 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

10
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

&
 S

af
et

y
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

73
21

0-
Bl

dg
 P

er
m

it 
Fe

e
22

5,
09

2
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
11

3,
11

2
   

   
   

  
22

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
80

 - 
La

m
br

ec
ht

 S
po

rt
s C

om
pl

e
 Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
75

21
0-

Re
nt

s/
Ro

ya
lti

es
25

,9
04

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,7
83

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
50

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

75
22

0-
Ro

om
 R

en
tls

/R
ec

13
2,

44
7

   
   

   
   

  
16

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

94
,8

46
   

   
   

   
 

17
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

10
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
75

22
5-

Pr
k 

Co
nc

es
sio

ns
3,

00
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
23

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
00

0)
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
60

 - 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
76

60
0-

GR
AN

TS
-R

EC
RE

AT
I

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
N

ew
 G

ra
nt

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
10

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
&

 S
af

et
y

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
77

31
5-

Pl
an

 C
he

ck
 F

ee
28

,0
56

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
, 0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

,5
07

   
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
5,

00
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

18
 - 

N
el

so
n 

Ce
nt

er
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

77
51

0-
Re

c 
Pr

og
rm

 F
ee

s
60

,5
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

20
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

0,
00

0)
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
15

 - 
Da

n 
O

 R
oo

t I
I A

ft
er

 S
ch

oo
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
77

51
0-

Re
c 

Pr
og

rm
 F

ee
s

54
,2

56
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,5

52
   

   
   

   
 

43
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

2,
00

0)
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
80

 - 
La

m
br

ec
ht

 S
po

rt
s C

om
pl

e
 Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
77

52
0-

To
ur

na
m

en
t F

ee
s

13
,6

35
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

89
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
19

10
 - 

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
78

91
0-

Co
st

 A
llo

c 
Pl

an
51

0,
75

2
   

   
   

   
  

50
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
26

3,
37

9
   

   
   

  
75

5,
51

4
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

21
4

Re
vi

se
d 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

26
 - 

Co
de

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
aR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

01
2-

FR
O

M
 M

EA
SU

RE
 S

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

,0
00

To
 c

ov
er

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s O

ffi
ce

r p
os

iti
on

 c
os

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

20
 - 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
01

2-
FR

O
M

 M
EA

SU
RE

 S
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
,0

00
To

 c
ov

er
 F

ire
 M

ar
sh

al
 p

os
iti

on
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

50
 - 

Po
lic

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

01
2-

FR
O

M
 M

EA
SU

RE
 S

14
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0,

11
6

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
11

6
To

 c
ov

er
 P

ol
ic

e 
O

ffi
ce

r p
os

iti
on

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

01
2-

FR
O

M
 M

EA
SU

RE
 S

54
3,

68
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
43

6,
00

0
To

 c
ov

er
 B

at
ta

lio
n 

Ch
ie

f p
os

iti
on

s
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
17

10
 - 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

's 
O

ffi
ce

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

16
7-

Fr
om

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

-
-

-
47

,5
00

.0
0

47
,5

00
.0

0
To

 c
ov

er
 A

dm
in

. A
ss

ist
an

t 2
 p

os
iti

on
 - 

CM
 o

ffi
ce

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

35
05

 - 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

16
7-

Fr
om

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

-
-

-
12

3,
28

6.
00

12
3,

28
6.

00
To

 c
ov

er
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s D

ire
ct

or
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

15
 - 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

18
 - 

N
el

so
n 

Ce
nt

er
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

10
 - 

Bu
dg

et
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 S
tu

di
es

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
35

05
 - 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
60

 - 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
50

 - 
Hu

m
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
10

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

70
 - 

Yo
ut

h 
Ca

m
ps

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
80

 - 
La

m
br

ec
ht

 S
po

rt
s C

om
pl

e
 Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
10

20
 - 

Ci
ty

 C
le

rk
 O

ffi
ce

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

90
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
10

 - 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
20

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

05
 - 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 A
dm

in
.

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

70
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

80
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

34
10

 - 
Cu

rr
en

t &
 A

dv
an

ce
 P

la
nn

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

90
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
's 

O
ffi

ce
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
10

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

50
 - 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
30

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

10
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
20

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

10
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

&
 S

af
et

y
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

50
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

50
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
20

 - 
Ac

co
un

tin
g/

Pa
yr

ol
l/A

ud
it

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

50
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
30

 - 
U

til
ity

 B
ill

in
g 

&
 C

ol
le

ct
io

nR
ev

en
ue

s /
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

e
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

, 5
00

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
10

 - 
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f O
ffi

ce
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
16

7-
Fr

om
 A

m
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

P
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
, 2

00
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

26
 - 

Co
de

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
aR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

16
7-

Fr
om

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,1
00

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
00

 - 
Fi

re
 A

dm
ni

st
ra

tio
n

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

16
7-

Fr
om

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,2
00

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

16
7-

Fr
om

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
10

2,
00

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

50
 - 

Po
lic

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

16
7-

Fr
om

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
30

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
7,

51
5,

16
7

   
   

   
  

4,
15

6,
44

0
   

   
   

  

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

19
10

 - 
N

on
-D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

85
12

6-
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
 to

 H
om

el
es

s 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

Ho
m

el
es

s S
he

lte
r c

os
t f

ro
m

 F
eb

. -
 Ju

n.
 2

02
2

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

10
20

 - 
Ci

ty
 C

le
rk

 O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

36
,4

64
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,8
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,3

66
   

   
   

   
 

39
,6

54
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

82
1

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
's 

O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

13
0,

38
1

   
   

   
   

  
96

,8
25

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,4

29
   

   
   

   
 

10
5,

52
2

   
   

   
   

  
8,

69
7

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
50

 - 
Hu

m
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

54
,4

30
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,4
29

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
21

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

,5
31

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

1
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

10
 - 

Bu
dg

et
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 S
tu

di
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
25

,2
28

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,0

20
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

41
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,6

65
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

64
5

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
15

 - 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

6,
12

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

44
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,4

15
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

1
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

20
 - 

Ac
co

un
tin

g/
Pa

yr
ol

l/A
ud

it
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

12
7,

57
5

   
   

   
   

  
13

0,
65

3
   

   
   

   
  

56
,6

19
   

   
   

   
 

13
8,

39
7

   
   

   
   

  
7,

74
3

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
30

 - 
U

til
ity

 B
ill

in
g 

&
 C

ol
le

ct
io

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

28
0,

28
7

   
   

   
   

  
35

0,
08

8
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

85
2

   
   

   
  

32
1,

52
4

   
   

   
   

  
(2

8,
56

4)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

10
 - 

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
20

6,
83

7
   

   
   

   
  

22
4,

53
7

   
   

   
   

  
91

,9
10

   
   

   
   

 
18

4,
38

5
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0,

15
2)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
26

 - 
Co

de
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

17
4,

55
0

   
   

   
   

  
20

9,
81

6
   

   
   

   
  

85
,8

62
   

   
   

   
 

23
3,

62
2

   
   

   
   

  
23

,8
07

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
50

 - 
Po

lic
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

1,
68

5,
21

1
   

   
   

  
2,

03
2,

34
1

   
   

   
  

74
4,

37
5

   
   

   
  

2,
02

5,
22

0
   

   
   

  
(7

,1
21

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

Pa
ge

 1

Item 12 
Attachment 2

249



01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
00

 - 
Fi

re
 A

dm
ni

st
ra

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
21

3,
58

1
   

   
   

   
  

22
8,

59
2

   
   

   
   

  
10

2,
88

9
   

   
   

  
28

9,
72

8
   

   
   

   
  

61
, 1

37
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

10
 - 

Fi
re

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

45
6,

65
8

   
   

   
   

  
83

0,
44

2
   

   
   

   
  

23
9,

09
1

   
   

   
  

76
9,

64
4

   
   

   
   

  
(6

0,
79

8)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

20
 - 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,3
55

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
, 3

55
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

10
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

&
 S

af
et

y
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

71
,7

65
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

,9
51

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
,7

07
   

   
   

   
 

77
,1

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

20
0

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
50

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

53
,9

05
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

, 5
51

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,4

20
   

   
   

   
 

66
,1

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

62
1

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

34
10

 - 
Cu

rr
en

t &
 A

dv
an

ce
 P

la
nn

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
11

6,
94

3
   

   
   

   
  

77
,8

16
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,4
69

   
   

   
   

 
81

,6
30

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
81

5
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
35

05
 - 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

51
,9

64
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

, 9
92

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,1

20
   

   
   

   
 

12
9,

68
9

   
   

   
   

  
97

, 6
97

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s D

ire
ct

or
 p

os
iti

on
 fu

nd
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

AR
PA

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
05

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 A

dm
in

.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

64
,6

07
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

,5
37

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,8

48
   

   
   

   
 

69
,8

23
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
86

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
73

,8
44

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
, 6

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,5
95

   
   

   
   

 
81

,4
82

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,8

31
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

10
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
67

,7
45

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
,4

69
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,4
84

   
   

   
   

 
64

,3
98

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
93

0
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

10
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

85
,2

93
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

, 3
62

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,7

24
   

   
   

   
 

68
,9

71
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

1,
39

1)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

18
 - 

N
el

so
n 

Ce
nt

er
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
6,

53
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,1
43

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
86

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

34
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,8
02

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

70
 - 

Yo
ut

h 
Ca

m
ps

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
12

,2
58

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,0

01
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
64

5)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

80
 - 

La
m

br
ec

ht
 S

po
rt

s C
om

pl
e

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
22

,1
24

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,3

68
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

26
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,2

95
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

1,
07

3)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

50
 - 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

98
,1

41
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

4,
43

2
   

   
   

   
  

35
,4

72
   

   
   

   
 

90
,7

02
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

3,
73

1)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

60
 - 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

84
,1

05
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

,6
95

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

92
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

45
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,6
50

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

10
 - 

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

43
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,2
00

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
26

 - 
Co

de
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

3-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

AR
PA

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
06

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,1
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,1

00
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

50
 - 

Po
lic

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

1,
92

6
   

   
   

  
25

0,
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

30
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
00

 - 
Fi

re
 A

dm
ni

st
ra

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

48
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,2
00

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

,8
64

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
2,

00
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

10
20

 - 
Ci

ty
 C

le
rk

 O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
90

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
17

10
 - 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

's 
O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

10
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
50

 - 
Hu

m
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
10

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

10
 - 

Bu
dg

et
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 S
tu

di
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
P r

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

15
 - 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
P r

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

20
 - 

Ac
co

un
tin

g/
Pa

yr
ol

l/A
ud

it
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
50

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

30
 - 

U
til

ity
 B

ill
in

g 
&

 C
ol

le
ct

io
nE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

00
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

10
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

&
 S

af
et

y
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

50
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

50
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

34
10

 - 
Cu

rr
en

t &
 A

dv
an

ce
 P

la
nn

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

90
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

35
05

 - 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

05
 - 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 A
dm

in
.

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

70
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

80
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
10

 - 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
20

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

10
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
20

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

18
 - 

N
el

so
n 

Ce
nt

er
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

70
 - 

Yo
ut

h 
Ca

m
ps

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
80

 - 
La

m
br

ec
ht

 S
po

rt
s C

om
pl

e
 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

30
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
50

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

30
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
60

 - 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
15

 - 
Da

n 
O

 R
oo

t I
I A

ft
er

 S
ch

oo
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
12

0-
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 W
ag

es
43

,2
59

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
,7

84
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,3
87

   
   

   
   

 
46

,7
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
0,

00
0)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

17
 - 

Cr
es

ce
nt

 E
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
M

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

12
0-

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 W

ag
es

29
,2

45
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,0
93

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,8

76
   

   
   

   
 

39
,0

93
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,0
00

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
18

 - 
N

el
so

n 
Ce

nt
er

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
12

0-
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 W
ag

es
75

,4
54

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
,5

07
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

, 5
07

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
5,

00
0)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

80
 - 

La
m

br
ec

ht
 S

po
rt

s C
om

pl
e

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

12
0-

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 W

ag
es

12
,5

30
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
48

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
0,

00
0)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

50
 - 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
12

0-
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 W
ag

es
49

,2
45

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,1

20
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,4
62

   
   

   
   

 
55

,1
20

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,0

00
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

60
 - 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
12

0-
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 W
ag

es
18

,8
27

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

5,
00

0)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
10

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
&

 S
af

et
y

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

12
5-

Te
m

p 
Ag

en
cy

10
0,

56
2

   
   

   
   

  
10

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

50
,4

99
   

   
   

   
 

17
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
73

, 4
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
35

05
 - 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
12

5-
Te

m
p 

Ag
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,0
00

)
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s D
ire

ct
or

 p
os

iti
on

 fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
AR

PA
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

26
 - 

Co
de

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
aE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

20
0-

O
ve

rt
im

e
1,

07
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

37
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
30

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
50

 - 
Po

lic
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
20

0-
O

ve
rt

im
e

29
2,

86
9

   
   

   
   

  
40

5,
24

2
   

   
   

   
  

23
0,

28
0

   
   

   
  

45
1,

75
4

   
   

   
   

  
46

,5
12

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

10
 - 

Fi
re

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
20

0-
O

ve
rt

im
e

10
6,

47
1

   
   

   
   

  
10

8,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

46
,2

98
   

   
   

   
 

16
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
51

,1
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

20
 - 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
20

0-
O

ve
rt

im
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
07

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
50

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
20

0-
O

ve
rt

im
e

47
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

10
20

 - 
Ci

ty
 C

le
rk

 O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

46
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

46
9

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
's 

O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

28
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

28
3

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
10

 - 
Bu

dg
et

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

tu
di

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

4
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

15
 - 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
6

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
20

 - 
Ac

co
un

tin
g/

Pa
yr

ol
l/A

ud
it

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
48

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
48

0
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

30
 - 

U
til

ity
 B

ill
in

g 
&

 C
ol

le
ct

io
nE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
40

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
40

1
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t

Pa
ge

 2

Item 12 
Attachment 2

250



01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
10

 - 
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

28
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

28
8

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
26

 - 
Co

de
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

57
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

57
0

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
50

 - 
Po

lic
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,5
45

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
, 5

45
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

00
 - 

Fi
re

 A
dm

ni
st

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

57
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

57
2

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
47

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
47

7
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

10
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

&
 S

af
et

y
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
5

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
50

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

14
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

14
2

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

34
10

 - 
Cu

rr
en

t &
 A

dv
an

ce
 P

la
nn

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
96

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
96

0
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
35

05
 - 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

40
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

40
7

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
05

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 A

dm
in

.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

27
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

27
2

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
33

0
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

10
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
56

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
56

7
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

00
 - 

Fi
re

 A
dm

ni
st

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
22

0-
St

an
db

y 
Pa

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,7

26
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
00

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
01

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
47

5
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

22
0-

St
an

db
y 

Pa
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

90
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,4
00

   
   

   
   

 
67

,5
09

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
,6

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

10
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 C

ou
nc

il
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
4,

05
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

41
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

78
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
62

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
10

20
 - 

Ci
ty

 C
le

rk
 O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

5,
67

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
59

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
21

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

17
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,4
24

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
17

10
 - 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

's 
O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

22
,1

62
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,2
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
07

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,3
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,8

95
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
50

 - 
Hu

m
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
8,

80
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

37
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
07

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,3

07
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
15

 - 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
97

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

46
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
16

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
02

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

20
 - 

Ac
co

un
tin

g/
Pa

yr
ol

l/A
ud

it
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
21

,7
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,9

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

23
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,0

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,9
26

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

30
 - 

U
til

ity
 B

ill
in

g 
&

 C
ol

le
ct

io
nE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

40
,4

75
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

,5
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,8

65
   

   
   

   
 

29
,6

77
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

,8
63

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

10
 - 

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

50
,6

09
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,4
09

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
, 7

09
   

   
   

   
 

41
, 6

65
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

5,
74

4)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

26
 - 

Co
de

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
aE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

36
,1

16
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
, 0

38
   

   
   

   
 

32
,3

90
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,3
60

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

50
 - 

Po
lic

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

31
2,

91
4

   
   

   
   

  
46

1,
56

3
   

   
   

   
  

13
2,

28
5

   
   

   
  

39
8,

58
9

   
   

   
   

  
( 6

2,
97

4)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

00
 - 

Fi
re

 A
dm

ni
st

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
46

,8
92

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
, 5

58
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,7
41

   
   

   
   

 
38

,8
14

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,7

44
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

75
,5

05
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

9,
06

4
   

   
   

   
  

31
,8

93
   

   
   

   
 

10
9,

99
4

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
07

0)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

20
 - 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

04
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

04
2

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
10

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
&

 S
af

et
y

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

12
,7

70
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,1
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
07

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

37
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,7
48

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

50
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

10
,3

30
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

28
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

07
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
17

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
89

0
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
34

10
 - 

Cu
rr

en
t &

 A
dv

an
ce

 P
la

nn
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
15

,7
26

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

28
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

71
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
79

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,4

34
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

35
05

 - 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

7,
31

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
76

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
43

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
10

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
34

2
DS

D 
an

d 
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

05
 - 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 A
dm

in
.

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

12
,2

64
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

39
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

27
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
42

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,9

61
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

13
,3

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,6
82

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
88

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

65
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,0
31

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

10
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

12
,2

91
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
65

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
96

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

81
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,2
48

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

10
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
16

,6
89

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,4

34
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

54
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,3
79

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

18
 - 

N
el

so
n 

Ce
nt

er
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

6,
92

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

97
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
70

 - 
Yo

ut
h 

Ca
m

ps
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
1,

06
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

55
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
72

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
31

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

80
 - 

La
m

br
ec

ht
 S

po
rt

s C
om

pl
e

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

2,
47

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
73

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

84
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

91
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
50

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

16
,3

90
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,0
97

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
56

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,5
99

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

60
 - 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
11

,0
62

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
66

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

90
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,6
02

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
10

10
 - 

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
3,

30
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
43

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
13

5
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
10

20
 - 

Ci
ty

 C
le

rk
 O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
2,

40
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

34
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
22

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
5

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

10
30

 - 
Ci

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
40

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
3

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
's 

O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

16
,8

44
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
78

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,6
79

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
77

9
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

10
 - 

Bu
dg

et
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 S
tu

di
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
6,

81
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

80
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
33

8
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

15
 - 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
80

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
07

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
5

C a
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
20

 - 
Ac

co
un

tin
g/

Pa
yr

ol
l/A

ud
it

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
11

,5
30

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

43
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,4

54
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

95
4

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
30

 - 
U

til
ity

 B
ill

in
g 

&
 C

ol
le

ct
io

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

33
,7

88
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,8

69
   

   
   

   
 

45
,2

86
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
86

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

19
10

 - 
N

on
-D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
64

,5
68

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
,4

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,9
00

   
   

   
   

 
71

,7
59

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,3

59
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

10
 - 

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
77

,2
01

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,1
14

   
   

   
   

 
10

3,
47

3
   

   
   

   
  

26
,4

73
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

26
 - 

Co
de

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
aE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
4,

21
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

35
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
64

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
44

4
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

50
 - 

Po
lic

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
81

8,
53

5
   

   
   

   
  

81
6,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
45

7,
11

6
   

   
   

  
1,

09
7,

07
8

   
   

   
  

28
0,

67
8

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
80

,2
09

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,7
93

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
50

4
   

   
   

   
  

27
,5

04
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

10
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

&
 S

af
et

y
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

35
,9

94
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,1

01
   

   
   

   
 

48
,2

42
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,3
42

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
50

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

10
,2

27
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
71

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,7
07

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
50

7
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
34

10
 - 

Cu
rr

en
t &

 A
dv

an
ce

 P
la

nn
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

14
,1

37
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
89

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,9
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
84

8
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
35

05
 - 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

3,
40

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
90

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

16
9

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
05

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 A

dm
in

.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

7,
82

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
36

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,4
82

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
68

2
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

07
 - 

SS
W

A 
Su

pp
or

t
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

5,
71

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
19

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

66
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

96
0

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
10

 - 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

22
,6

59
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

54
   

   
   

   
 

30
,3

70
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

77
0

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

Pa
ge

 3

Item 12 
Attachment 2

251



01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
10

 - 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
33

,6
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
, 6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,8
13

   
   

   
   

 
45

,1
52

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
, 5

52
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

50
 - 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

8,
22

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
59

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
20

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
82

0
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

60
 - 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

9,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,3
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
65

0
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

30
 - 

U
til

ity
 B

ill
in

g 
&

 C
ol

le
ct

io
nE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
55

,9
36

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
,5

31
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,9
91

   
   

   
   

 
80

,9
37

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
94

)
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
10

 - 
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
32

0-
He

al
th

 B
en

ef
its

22
,1

24
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

, 9
77

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
11

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
44

   
   

   
   

   
 

( 7
,9

33
)

M
ed

ic
al

 C
os

t a
dj

us
tm

en
t d

ue
 to

 M
O

U
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

50
 - 

Po
lic

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
35

3,
93

6
   

   
   

   
  

32
4,

34
5

   
   

   
   

  
12

9,
87

4
   

   
   

  
35

7,
43

3
   

   
   

   
  

33
,0

88
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
00

 - 
Fi

re
 A

dm
ni

st
ra

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
38

,1
66

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
, 0

78
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,7
64

   
   

   
   

 
41

,0
11

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
93

3
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
20

 - 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,5
73

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

73
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

35
05

 - 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
7,

01
2

3,
05

1
1,

27
1

17
,7

19
14

,6
68

DS
D 

po
sit

io
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
05

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 A

dm
in

.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
32

0-
He

al
th

 B
en

ef
its

10
,9

06
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

68
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

82
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
92

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
24

4
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
13

,0
22

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
73

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
75

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

77
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

03
7

M
ed

ic
al

 C
os

t a
dj

us
tm

en
t d

ue
 to

 M
O

U
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

10
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
12

,8
62

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
57

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
04

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

91
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

6
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
50

 - 
Po

lic
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
33

0-
U

ni
fo

rm
 A

llo
w

.
25

,0
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,6
50

   
   

   
   

 
32

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
20

 - 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

33
0-

U
ni

fo
rm

 A
llo

w
.

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

50
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

41
6-

PA
RS

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
53

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
30

 - 
U

til
ity

 B
ill

in
g 

&
 C

ol
le

ct
io

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
42

0-
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
nt

 In
s

50
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

16
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

50
 - 

Po
lic

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

42
0-

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

nt
 In

s
2,

41
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

80
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

02
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
46

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
42

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
's 

O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

3,
94

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
46

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

63
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

6
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
20

 - 
Ac

co
un

tin
g/

Pa
yr

ol
l/A

ud
it

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
2,

33
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

02
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

18
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
14

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

30
 - 

U
til

ity
 B

ill
in

g 
&

 C
ol

le
ct

io
nE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
6,

05
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

07
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
99

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,0

85
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

10
 - 

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
29

,7
05

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
49

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,5

05
   

   
   

   
 

2,
88

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
09

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
26

 - 
Co

de
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

15
,0

86
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

, 2
27

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
36

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

, 8
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
7

R e
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

50
 - 

Po
lic

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
33

9,
95

4
   

   
   

   
  

40
2,

81
5

   
   

   
   

  
18

3,
35

9
   

   
   

  
40

1,
56

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

55
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

00
 - 

Fi
re

 A
dm

ni
st

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

28
,9

20
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

, 4
69

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,3

00
   

   
   

   
 

27
,7

09
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

24
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

10
 - 

Fi
re

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

95
,0

88
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

5,
42

7
   

   
   

   
  

51
,3

05
   

   
   

   
 

13
0,

30
6

   
   

   
   

  
4,

87
8

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

20
 - 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

64
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

86
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,8

15
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

17
3

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

50
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
2,

47
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

55
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
5

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
35

05
 - 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

1,
74

2.
67

50
2.

28
61

4.
16

2,
03

6.
12

1,
53

3.
84

DS
D 

po
sit

io
n

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
05

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 A

dm
in

.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

1,
90

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
95

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

27
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

9
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
2,

48
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

58
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
85

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
3

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

10
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
2,

30
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

16
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
98

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
28

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
3

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

10
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

3,
37

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

20
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

87
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

79
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

18
 - 

N
el

so
n 

Ce
nt

er
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
1,

47
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
54

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
70

 - 
Yo

ut
h 

Ca
m

ps
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

98
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
38

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
94

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

32
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

80
 - 

La
m

br
ec

ht
 S

po
rt

s C
om

pl
e

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
54

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
01

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
63

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
50

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
3,

09
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

30
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

41
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
72

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
77

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
60

 - 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
2,

32
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

32
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
21

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
08

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
50

 - 
Hu

m
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

91
14

0-
O

th
r P

ro
f. 

Sr
vc

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

HR
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
10

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
&

 S
af

et
y

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
91

14
0-

O
th

r P
ro

f. 
Sr

vc
21

,4
36

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,3
96

   
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
2,

00
0

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

its
 S

er
vi

ce
s c

os
t i

nc
re

as
ed

 d
ue

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

w
or

kl
oa

d
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

15
 - 

CO
VI

D-
19

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

46
,8

32
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

50
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

22
,6

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,3

99
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

15
 - 

Da
n 

O
 R

oo
t I

I A
ft

er
 S

ch
oo

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

3,
76

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,0

00
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

17
 - 

Cr
es

ce
nt

 E
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
M

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

3,
10

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,0

00
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

18
 - 

N
el

so
n 

Ce
nt

er
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

2,
23

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,0

00
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

50
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
44

5-
Ga

s/
Di

es
el

/O
il

1,
11

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
94

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

 h
ig

h 
Ga

s P
ric

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

10
 - 

Fi
re

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

45
5-

U
ni

f/
Cl

ot
h/

Sf
ty

11
9,

54
6

   
   

   
   

  
65

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,5

64
   

   
   

   
 

16
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
U

ni
fo

rm
s f

or
 n

ew
 F

ire
 P

er
so

nn
el

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
50

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

45
5-

U
ni

f/
Cl

ot
h/

Sf
ty

32
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

70
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

63
 - 

Ke
llo

gg
 S

tr
ee

t T
ra

sh
 E

nc
lo

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
52

0-
Ga

rb
ag

e 
Fe

es
32

,4
07

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,9
87

   
   

   
   

 
65

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
Ga

rb
ag

e 
Co

m
po

st
 C

os
t d

ue
 to

 n
ew

 la
w

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
's 

O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
86

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
43

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

26
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
17

50
 - 

Hu
m

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
41

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

25
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

3
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
10

 - 
Bu

dg
et

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

tu
di

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
91

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

58
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
15

 - 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

1
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
20

 - 
Ac

co
un

tin
g/

Pa
yr

ol
l/A

ud
it

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

05
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

03
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
17

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
11

9
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
30

 - 
U

til
ity

 B
ill

in
g 

&
 C

ol
le

ct
io

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

8,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,5

90
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

29
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,6

94
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

10
3

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
19

10
 - 

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

20
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

57
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,3

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

20
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
23

10
 - 

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,7

55
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,8
78

   
   

   
   

 
45

,5
63

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,8

07
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
26

 - 
Co

de
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
70

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
85

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,1
01

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
39

5
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
50

 - 
Po

lic
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

10
0,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
15

4,
99

1
   

   
   

   
  

77
,4

96
   

   
   

   
 

20
9,

20
4

   
   

   
   

  
54

,2
14

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

00
 - 

Fi
re

 A
dm

ni
st

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,3
86

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
19

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,0
19

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
63

3
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
15

,1
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,6

90
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,8
45

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
56

5
   

   
   

   
  

27
,8

74
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

Pa
ge

 4

Item 12 
Attachment 2

252



01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
20

 - 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
91

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

58
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
10

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
&

 S
af

et
y

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
6,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

14
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

07
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
59

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
44

9
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
50

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

67
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
34

10
 - 

Cu
rr

en
t &

 A
dv

an
ce

 P
la

nn
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

5,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
19

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
59

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

01
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

81
6

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
35

05
 - 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

2,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
53

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
26

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

42
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

7
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
05

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 A

dm
in

.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
41

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

25
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

3
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
2,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

78
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

39
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
75

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
3

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

10
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
3,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

78
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

39
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
75

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
3

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
63

30
 - 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
62

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
81

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

59
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

96
8

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

10
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

34
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

65
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

32
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

83
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

02
7

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

18
 - 

N
el

so
n 

Ce
nt

er
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
13

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
56

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

92
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

79
5

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

70
 - 

Yo
ut

h 
Ca

m
ps

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
41

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

25
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

3
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
80

 - 
La

m
br

ec
ht

 S
po

rt
s C

om
pl

e
 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
71

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
35

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
66

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
04

9
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
50

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

17
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

58
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
68

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

8
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
60

 - 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

51
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

25
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
09

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
57

9
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

10
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 C

ou
nc

il
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
21

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
18

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

05
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

31
9

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
10

20
 - 

Ci
ty

 C
le

rk
 O

ffi
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
87

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
97

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
09

7
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

17
10

 - 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
's 

O
ffi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
5,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

84
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

65
7

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
17

50
 - 

Hu
m

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

8,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
95

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
64

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
68

8
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
10

 - 
Bu

dg
et

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

tu
di

es
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
9,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

90
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

86
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

95
7

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
18

20
 - 

Ac
co

un
tin

g/
Pa

yr
ol

l/A
ud

it
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
46

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,7

61
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,9
09

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
14

8
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
30

 - 
U

til
ity

 B
ill

in
g 

&
 C

ol
le

ct
io

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
26

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,4

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

, 1
56

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
65

7
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
50

 - 
Po

lic
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
18

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
1,

04
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

9,
67

4
   

   
   

   
  

28
,6

28
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

26
10

 - 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

29
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,6
74

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
,1

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

, 5
24

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
33

10
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g 

&
 S

af
et

y
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
25

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,9

10
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,1
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
22

4
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

34
10

 - 
Cu

rr
en

t &
 A

dv
an

ce
 P

la
nn

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

11
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

07
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,3
65

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
28

8
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

60
07

 - 
SS

W
A 

Su
pp

or
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

15
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
23

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,8

68
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

94
5

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
60

10
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

19
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,3
65

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

85
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

22
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
86

10
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
23

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

01
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,4
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
73

2
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
60

 - 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

6,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
09

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
25

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
16

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
20

 - 
Po

lic
e 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

92
21

2-
Di

sp
at

ch
 - 

ID
C 

PD
/S

up
po

r
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

28
8,

67
0

   
   

   
  

42
7,

25
6

   
   

   
  

1,
35

9,
14

3
   

   
   

  
70

,4
74

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
26

10
 - 

Fi
re

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
92

21
2-

Di
sp

at
ch

 - 
ID

C 
PD

/S
up

po
r

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
7,

74
8

   
   

   
   

  
58

,9
32

   
   

   
   

 
18

7,
46

8
   

   
   

   
  

9,
72

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

23
50

 - 
Po

lic
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
31

5-
Ve

h/
Eq

p 
Re

nt
al

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

6,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

78
,8

34
   

   
   

   
 

21
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
53

,4
00

Tw
o 

ne
w

 P
D 

Ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 o
ne

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
co

llu
sio

n 
ve

hi
cl

e
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
63

30
 - 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
16

7,
25

9
   

   
   

   
  

15
3,

02
4

   
   

   
   

  
39

,4
03

   
   

   
   

 
15

8,
56

3
   

   
   

   
  

5,
53

9
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
10

 - 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

2,
97

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
06

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

17
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

1
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

86
80

 - 
La

m
br

ec
ht

 S
po

rt
s C

om
pl

e
 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

23
,7

18
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,0
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
37

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,6
18

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
5

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
87

60
 - 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
14

,5
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,6

02
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,0

94
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

2
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

87
60

 - 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

12
0-

Fi
el

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
N

ew
 L

aw
n 

M
ow

er
s c

os
t

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

33
50

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
14

0-
M

aj
or

 F
ac

 R
ep

rs
93

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6,

81
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
40

0,
00

0
M

ol
d 

Re
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

at
 C

ity
 H

al
l &

 P
D

01
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

18
30

 - 
U

til
ity

 B
ill

in
g 

&
 C

ol
le

ct
io

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
41

0-
O

pe
r. 

Co
nt

in
gc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

,0
23

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,0

23
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
14

,3
84

,2
60

   
   

  
2,

18
4,

55
4

   
   

   
  

01
2 

- M
EA

SU
RE

 S
19

12
 - 

M
ea

su
re

 S
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

6,
41

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
67

9,
88

7
   

   
   

  
1,

16
3,

46
8

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
01

2 
- M

EA
SU

RE
 S

19
12

 - 
M

ea
su

re
 S

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Sa
le

s T
ax

71
24

0-
T&

U
-M

EA
SU

RE
 S

2,
65

2,
61

6
   

   
   

  
2,

98
8,

10
0

   
   

   
  

90
8,

20
7

   
   

   
  

3,
55

0,
64

8
   

   
   

  
56

2,
54

8
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
5,

23
0,

53
5

   
   

   
  

1,
72

6,
01

6
   

   
   

  

01
2 

- M
EA

SU
RE

 S
19

12
 - 

M
ea

su
re

 S
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

01
0-

To
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

1,
34

1,
02

5
   

   
   

  
3,

13
4,

86
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
93

5,
97

7
   

   
   

  
80

1,
11

6
To

 c
ov

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t c

os
t P

D 
an

d 
Fi

re
01

2 
- M

EA
SU

RE
 S

19
12

 - 
M

ea
su

re
 S

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

85
11

5-
To

 T
ra

ns
 C

IP
10

,2
08

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

21
5,

00
0

SR
12

 C
le

an
 C

A 
Gr

an
t M

at
ch

01
2 

- M
EA

SU
RE

 S
19

12
 - 

M
ea

su
re

 S
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
14

0-
M

aj
or

 F
ac

 R
ep

rs
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

16
5,

00
0

Fi
re

 B
at

hr
oo

m
 R

em
od

el
in

g
01

2 
- M

EA
SU

RE
 S

19
12

 - 
M

ea
su

re
 S

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

41
5-

Ve
h/

Eq
. A

cq
.

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
4,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
54

4,
90

0
Fi

re
 T

yp
e 

5 
an

d 
Co

m
m

an
d 

Ta
bl

et
 &

 C
ra

dl
e 

Po
in

t
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

4,
86

0,
87

7
   

   
   

  
1,

72
6,

01
6

01
5 

- S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

 F
U

N
D

19
90

 - 
Ge

ne
ra

l C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
14

6,
70

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

41
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

27
2,

30
0

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
02

6 
- D

O
N

AT
IO

N
S,

 D
.A

.R
.E

. F
U

N
D

23
68

 - 
Po

lic
e 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/
Do

na
ti

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,2

96
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

42
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,8
75

)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

03
7 

- P
G&

E 
M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
 F

U
N

D-
TR

EE
99

84
 - 

PG
&

E 
Tr

ee
 M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Pr
oR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,8

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

,4
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,4

24
)

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
03

7 
- P

G&
E 

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D-

TR
EE

99
84

 - 
PG

&
E 

Tr
ee

 M
iti

ga
tio

n 
Pr

oE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

96
90

0-
CI

P 
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

05
0 

- S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s F

un
d-

Ju
ly

 4
th

88
15

 - 
4t

h 
of

 Ju
ly

 E
ve

nt
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

,1
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
,8

20
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,6
70

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
05

0 
- S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s F
un

d-
Ju

ly
 4

th
88

15
 - 

4t
h 

of
 Ju

ly
 E

ve
nt

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,3

10
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

65
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,3

65
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

05
5

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
05

1 
- C

HR
IS

TM
AS

 E
VE

N
T

88
16

 - 
Ch

ris
tm

as
 E

ve
nt

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,3

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

79
8

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
05

1 
- C

HR
IS

TM
AS

 E
VE

N
T

88
16

 - 
Ch

ris
tm

as
 E

ve
nt

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

1-
O

th
r C

nt
rc

t S
vc

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,3

55
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns

Pa
ge

 5

Item 12 
Attachment 2

253



05
2 

- E
VE

N
TS

-O
TH

ER
S

88
17

 - 
O

th
er

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s &

 P
rR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 3
,4

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

45
0

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
05

3 
- F

IR
EW

O
RK

S 
SA

LE
S 

EN
FO

RC
EM

 
88

19
 - 

JU
LY

 4
-S

AF
ET

Y 
PA

TR
O

L
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,2
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,4
83

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,7

38
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

05
3 

- F
IR

EW
O

RK
S 

SA
LE

S 
EN

FO
RC

EM
 

88
19

 - 
JU

LY
 4

-S
AF

ET
Y 

PA
TR

O
L

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

20
0-

O
ve

rt
im

e
37

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

79
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

05
5 

- C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

GA
RD

EN
-O

TH
ER

 
 

88
20

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 G
ar

de
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

41
0-

O
pe

r. 
Co

nt
in

gc
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
95

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
95

2
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

06
9 

- R
ev

en
ue

 L
os

s d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 
 

 
 

34
69

 - 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Lo

ss
 d

ue
 to

 C
O

V
 

 
 

 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

85
01

0-
To

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

, 1
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
, 1

00
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
06

9 
- R

ev
en

ue
 L

os
s d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 

 
 

 
34

69
 - 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

 
 

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

10
5-

To
 G

as
 T

ax
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
06

9 
- R

ev
en

ue
 L

os
s d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 

 
 

 
34

69
 - 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

 
 

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

13
0-

TO
 S

/W
 D

IV
ER

SI
O

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

P r
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

06
9 

- R
ev

en
ue

 L
os

s d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 
 

 
 

34
69

 - 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Lo

ss
 d

ue
 to

 C
O

V
 

 
 

 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

85
17

1-
TO

 P
RO

P 
49

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

06
9 

- R
ev

en
ue

 L
os

s d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 
 

 
 

34
69

 - 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Lo

ss
 d

ue
 to

 C
O

V
 

 
 

 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

85
18

5-
To

 S
ew

er
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
90

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
06

9 
- R

ev
en

ue
 L

os
s d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 

 
 

 
34

69
 - 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

 
 

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

19
0-

To
 S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
06

9 
- R

ev
en

ue
 L

os
s d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 

 
 

 
34

69
 - 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

 
 

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

90
3-

To
 H

ou
sin

g 
Su

cc
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

30
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

06
9 

- R
ev

en
ue

 L
os

s d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 
 

 
 

34
69

 - 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Lo

ss
 d

ue
 to

 C
O

V
 

 
 

 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

85
90

9-
To

 M
ar

in
a 

O
ps

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
06

9 
- R

ev
en

ue
 L

os
s d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 

 
 

 
34

69
 - 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

 
 

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

91
9-

TO
 M

AR
IN

A 
FU

EL
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
06

9 
- R

ev
en

ue
 L

os
s d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 

 
 

 
34

69
 - 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

 
 

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

94
5-

TO
 H

SG
 A

U
TH

 A
DM

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
06

9 
- R

ev
en

ue
 L

os
s d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 

 
 

 
34

69
 - 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

 
 

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

3-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

AR
PA

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

33
,6

00
)

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 C
os

t a
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 v
ar

io
us

 fu
nd

s
06

9 
- R

ev
en

ue
 L

os
s d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 

 
 

 
34

69
 - 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

 
 

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

23
0-

Re
im

b/
O

th
r G

ov
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,3
00

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
13

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

0

10
5 

- A
LL

 G
AS

 T
AX

 F
U

N
DS

63
20

 - 
St

re
et

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

7,
60

3)
   

   
   

   
   

(4
7,

60
3)

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
10

5 
- A

LL
 G

AS
 T

AX
 F

U
N

DS
63

20
 - 

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
10

5 
- A

LL
 G

AS
 T

AX
 F

U
N

DS
63

20
 - 

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

65
,8

34
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

, 2
77

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,4

56
   

   
   

   
 

71
,5

06
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

22
9

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

10
5 

- A
LL

 G
AS

 T
AX

 F
U

N
DS

63
20

 - 
St

re
et

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

3
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
10

5 
- A

LL
 G

AS
 T

AX
 F

U
N

DS
63

20
 - 

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
10

5 
- A

LL
 G

AS
 T

AX
 F

U
N

DS
63

20
 - 

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

29
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

29
3

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

10
5 

- A
LL

 G
AS

 T
AX

 F
U

N
DS

63
20

 - 
St

re
et

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

12
,0

10
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

, 6
04

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
36

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

55
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,0
45

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
10

5 
- A

LL
 G

AS
 T

AX
 F

U
N

DS
63

20
 - 

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

7,
11

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
97

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

54
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

44
1

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

10
5 

- A
LL

 G
AS

 T
AX

 F
U

N
DS

63
20

 - 
St

re
et

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
12

,6
01

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
56

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
49

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

8
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

10
5 

- A
LL

 G
AS

 T
AX

 F
U

N
DS

63
20

 - 
St

re
et

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
2,

19
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

43
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
59

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
1

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
10

5 
- A

LL
 G

AS
 T

AX
 F

U
N

DS
63

20
 - 

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

46
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

,9
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,9

99
   

   
   

   
 

10
7,

98
2

   
   

   
   

  
27

,9
83

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
10

5 
- A

LL
 G

AS
 T

AX
 F

U
N

DS
63

20
 - 

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

29
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,8

50
   

   
   

   
 

29
,3

15
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

85
)

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
10

5 
- A

LL
 G

AS
 T

AX
 F

U
N

DS
63

20
 - 

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
28

4,
92

6
   

   
   

   
  

42
5,

06
6

   
   

   
   

  
10

9,
45

3
   

   
   

  
44

0,
45

2
   

   
   

   
  

15
,3

85
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
63

8,
86

6
   

   
   

   
  

7,
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
0 

- R
M

RA
-S

B1
 R

O
AD

 M
AI

N
T 

RE
HA

 63
29

 - 
Ro

ad
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 R

eh
ab

 Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
7,

83
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

4,
26

3
   

   
   

   
  

16
6,

43
1

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
11

0 
- R

M
RA

-S
B1

 R
O

AD
 M

AI
N

T 
RE

HA
 63

29
 - 

Ro
ad

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 R
eh

ab
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

11
5-

To
 T

ra
ns

 C
IP

24
8,

64
1

   
   

   
   

  
50

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

25
3,

05
0

   
   

   
  

81
0,

08
0

   
   

   
   

  
30

3,
98

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Co

st
 fo

r t
he

 C
iP

 P
ro

je
ct

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
1,

24
4,

34
3

   
   

   
  

47
0,

41
1

   
   

   
   

  

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
98

89
 - 

El
ec

tr
ic

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
ha

rg
in

g 
 

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

06
 - 

An
nu

al
 S

tr
ee

t R
ep

ai
r P

ro
gR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

,1
04

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,1

04
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

01
 - 

HS
IP

 C
yc

le
 1

0 
RR

FB
 P

ro
je

cR
ev

en
ue

s /
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

e
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

76
51

6-
ST

IP
-0

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

23
3,

60
0

N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

03
 - 

HS
IP

 C
yc

le
 1

0 
Tr

af
fic

 S
ig

n
 Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

76
51

6-
ST

IP
-0

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

51
5,

33
0

   
   

   
  

1,
51

5,
33

0
N

ew
 P

ro
je

ct
11

5 
- T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
W

 C
AP

IT
A

 
 

99
00

 - 
SR

12
 C

le
an

 C
A

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
76

59
9-

O
TH

ER
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
15

0,
00

0
N

ew
 G

ra
nt

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

20
 - 

M
cc

oy
 C

re
ek

 B
ik

ew
ay

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
76

95
0-

Gr
an

ts
/O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

81
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
13

7,
00

0
   

   
   

  
32

5,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

00
 - 

SR
12

 C
le

an
 C

A
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
01

2-
FR

O
M

 M
EA

SU
RE

 S
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

21
5,

00
0

Ci
ty

 M
at

ch
 fo

r S
R1

2 
Cl

ea
n 

CA
 G

ra
nt

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

06
 - 

An
nu

al
 S

tr
ee

t R
ep

ai
r P

ro
gR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

11
0-

FR
O

M
 R

M
RA

-S
B1

24
8,

64
1

   
   

   
   

  
50

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

25
3,

05
0

   
   

   
  

81
0,

08
0

   
   

   
   

  
30

3,
98

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

 fo
r C

IP
 P

ro
je

ct
11

5 
- T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
W

 C
AP

IT
A

 
 

99
01

 - 
HS

IP
 C

yc
le

 1
0 

RR
FB

 P
ro

je
cR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

12
0-

Fr
 O

SS
IP

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,0

00
N

ew
 P

ro
je

ct
11

5 
- T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
W

 C
AP

IT
A

 
 

99
03

 - 
HS

IP
 C

yc
le

 1
0 

Tr
af

fic
 S

ig
n

 Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

12
0-

Fr
 O

SS
IP

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

8,
37

0
   

   
   

   
  

16
8,

37
0

N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
9,

31
9,

98
4

   
   

   
  

5,
00

1,
88

4
   

   
   

  

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

06
 - 

An
nu

al
 S

tr
ee

t R
ep

ai
r P

ro
gE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

91
0-

O
th

er
 N

on
-R

ec
ur

4,
62

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

06
 - 

An
nu

al
 S

tr
ee

t R
ep

ai
r P

ro
gE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

21
0-

Ca
pi

ta
l D

es
ig

n
54

,5
85

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

1,
00

0)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

01
 - 

HS
IP

 C
yc

le
 1

0 
RR

FB
 P

ro
je

cE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

96
21

0-
Ca

pi
ta

l D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

,6
00

N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

03
 - 

HS
IP

 C
yc

le
 1

0 
Tr

af
fic

 S
ig

n
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

96
21

0-
Ca

pi
ta

l D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
15

6,
00

0
N

ew
 P

ro
je

ct
11

5 
- T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
W

 C
AP

IT
A

 
 

99
00

 - 
SR

12
 C

le
an

 C
A

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

21
0-

Ca
pi

ta
l D

es
ig

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

21
5,

00
0

SR
12

 C
le

an
 C

A 
Gr

an
t M

at
ch

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

01
 - 

HS
IP

 C
yc

le
 1

0 
RR

FB
 P

ro
je

cE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

96
31

0-
CI

P
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

8,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

21
8,

60
0

N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

06
 - 

An
nu

al
 S

tr
ee

t R
ep

ai
r P

ro
gE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

31
0-

CI
P

20
0,

60
2

   
   

   
   

  
42

1,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
6,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
31

5,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

03
 - 

HS
IP

 C
yc

le
 1

0 
Tr

af
fic

 S
ig

n
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

96
31

0-
CI

P
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

52
7,

70
0

   
   

   
  

1,
52

7,
70

0
N

ew
 P

ro
je

ct
11

5 
- T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
W

 C
AP

IT
A

 
 

99
00

 - 
SR

12
 C

le
an

 C
A

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

31
0-

CI
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
2,

15
0,

00
0

N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

Pa
ge

 6

Item 12 
Attachment 2

254



11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

06
 - 

An
nu

al
 S

tr
ee

t R
ep

ai
r P

ro
gE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

31
5-

CI
P/

In
-h

se
 L

ab
r

4,
68

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
11

5 
- T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
W

 C
AP

IT
A

 
 

99
01

 - 
HS

IP
 C

yc
le

 1
0 

RR
FB

 P
ro

je
cE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

31
5-

CI
P/

In
-h

se
 L

ab
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

A
 

 
99

06
 - 

An
nu

al
 S

tr
ee

t R
ep

ai
r P

ro
gE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

32
0-

CI
P/

Co
ns

tr
 M

gm
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

, 6
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
11

5 
- T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
W

 C
AP

IT
A

 
 

99
01

 - 
HS

IP
 C

yc
le

 1
0 

RR
FB

 P
ro

je
cE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

52
0-

CI
P/

Le
ga

l C
os

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
5,

15
7,

30
0

   
   

   
  

4,
64

0,
90

0
   

   
   

  

11
6 

- S
SW

A-
ST

RE
ET

 R
EP

AI
R

99
05

 - 
PW

-S
SW

A 
St

re
et

 R
ep

ai
rs

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
, 0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
78

,4
28

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
8

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
11

6 
- S

SW
A-

ST
RE

ET
 R

EP
AI

R
99

05
 - 

PW
-S

SW
A 

St
re

et
 R

ep
ai

rs
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

21
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
91

6
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

11
6 

- S
SW

A-
ST

RE
ET

 R
EP

AI
R

99
05

 - 
PW

-S
SW

A 
St

re
et

 R
ep

ai
rs

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

10
1,

64
9

   
   

   
   

  
14

5,
71

3
   

   
   

   
  

37
,5

20
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

98
7

   
   

   
   

  
5,

27
4

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns

12
0 

- O
FF

-S
IT

E 
ST

RE
ET

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
E

 
65

15
 - 

O
SS

IP
/T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

47
0,

91
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
46

1,
74

3
   

   
   

  
(9

,1
74

)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

12
0 

- O
FF

-S
IT

E 
ST

RE
ET

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
E

 
65

15
 - 

O
SS

IP
/T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

11
5-

To
 T

ra
ns

 C
IP

19
,1

90
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,8
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
3,

17
0

   
   

   
   

  
22

3,
37

0
Fo

r R
RF

B 
an

d 
Si

gn
al

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

12
0 

- O
FF

-S
IT

E 
ST

RE
ET

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
E

 
65

15
 - 

O
SS

IP
/T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

11
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,8
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,5
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
74

8
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

12
6 

- C
DB

G 
- C

V1
 G

ra
nt

24
36

 - 
CD

BG
 - 

CV
1 

Gr
an

t
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
01

0-
Fr

om
 G

en
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

Ho
m

el
es

s S
he

lte
r c

os
t f

ro
m

 F
eb

. -
 Ju

n.
 2

02
2

12
6 

- C
DB

G 
- C

V1
 G

ra
nt

24
36

 - 
CD

BG
 - 

CV
1 

Gr
an

t
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

23
0-

Re
im

b/
O

th
r G

ov
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

, 9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,2

00
   

   
   

   
 

69
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

N
ew

 G
ra

nt
13

0 
- R

EF
U

SE
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

/A
B9

39
60

30
 - 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
isi

on
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
78

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

61
8)

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
13

0 
- R

EF
U

SE
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

/A
B9

39
60

30
 - 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
isi

on
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

13
0 

- R
EF

U
SE

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
/A

B9
39

60
30

 - 
So

lid
 W

as
te

 D
iv

isi
on

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
2,

35
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

77
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

37
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,9

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,2
00

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

13
0 

- R
EF

U
SE

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
/A

B9
39

60
30

 - 
So

lid
 W

as
te

 D
iv

isi
on

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
4

P r
em

iu
m

 P
ay

13
0 

- R
EF

U
SE

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
/A

B9
39

60
30

 - 
So

lid
 W

as
te

 D
iv

isi
on

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
P r

em
iu

m
 P

ay
13

0 
- R

EF
U

SE
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

/A
B9

39
60

30
 - 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
isi

on
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

0
L e

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
13

0 
- R

EF
U

SE
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

/A
B9

39
60

30
 - 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
isi

on
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
43

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
52

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
02

0
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
13

0 
- R

EF
U

SE
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

/A
B9

39
60

30
 - 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
isi

on
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

1,
70

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

28
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

5
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
13

0 
- R

EF
U

SE
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

/A
B9

39
60

30
 - 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
isi

on
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
32

0-
He

al
th

 B
en

ef
its

21
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
04

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

38
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

03
7

M
ed

ic
al

 C
os

t a
dj

us
tm

en
t d

ue
 to

 M
O

U
13

0 
- R

EF
U

SE
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

/A
B9

39
60

30
 - 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
isi

on
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
6

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
13

0 
- R

EF
U

SE
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

/A
B9

39
60

30
 - 

So
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
isi

on
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

1
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

13
0 

- R
EF

U
SE

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
/A

B9
39

60
30

 - 
So

lid
 W

as
te

 D
iv

isi
on

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

21
0-

Co
st

 A
llo

c 
Ch

ge
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
88

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
13

)
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

13
2 

- R
EC

YC
LI

N
G 

CO
N

TA
IN

ER
S 

GR
AN

60
32

 - 
Re

cy
cl

in
g

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
48

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,3

66
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

88
5

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
13

2 
- R

EC
YC

LI
N

G 
CO

N
TA

IN
ER

S 
GR

AN
60

32
 - 

Re
cy

cl
in

g
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
5

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
13

4 
- U

SE
D 

O
IL

 R
EC

YC
LI

N
G 

GR
AN

T
60

34
 - 

U
se

d 
O

il 
Re

cy
cl

in
g

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

97
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,1
25

)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

13
4 

- U
SE

D 
O

IL
 R

EC
YC

LI
N

G 
GR

AN
T

60
34

 - 
U

se
d 

O
il 

Re
cy

cl
in

g
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
14

2 
- B

O
AT

IN
G 

SA
FE

TY
 B

LO
CK

 G
RA

N
24

05
 - 

Bo
at

in
g 

Sa
fe

ty
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

63
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
99

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,6
32

)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

14
2 

- B
O

AT
IN

G 
SA

FE
TY

 B
LO

CK
 G

RA
N

24
05

 - 
Bo

at
in

g 
Sa

fe
ty

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
80

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
07

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
5

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

15
3 

- S
LE

SF
 G

RA
N

T(
M

O
VE

D 
O

U
T 

O
F 

 
24

09
 - 

SL
ES

F 
Gr

an
t

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
,8

27
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

82
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

5,
00

0)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
34

67
 - 

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
76

24
1-

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

09
6,

02
0

   
   

   
  

3,
54

8,
01

0
   

   
  

3,
54

8,
01

0
   

   
   

  
(3

,5
48

,0
10

)
Ad

ju
st

ed
 to

 m
at

ch
 w

ith
 th

e 
pa

ym
en

t r
ec

ei
ve

d

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
17

27
 - 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
 Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
16

7-
Fr

om
 A

m
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

P
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,5

00
To

 c
ov

er
 A

dm
in

. A
ss

ist
. C

os
t f

or
 C

M
's 

O
ffi

ce
16

7 
- A

m
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

17
27

 - 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
7,

50
0)

To
 c

ov
er

 A
dm

in
. A

ss
ist

. C
os

t f
or

 C
M

's 
O

ffi
ce

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
17

27
 - 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

01
0-

To
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
, 5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,5
00

To
 c

ov
er

 A
dm

in
 A

ss
ist

an
t p

os
iti

on
 c

os
t f

ro
m

 A
RP

A
16

7 
- A

m
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

34
67

 - 
Am

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

01
0-

To
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
40

4,
80

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
16

7 
- A

m
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

19
17

 - 
Ci

ty
w

id
e 

AR
PA

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
, 5

00
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 fo
r E

RP
 S

ys
te

m
 (6

 m
on

th
s)

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
34

67
 - 

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
82

,4
00

)
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 C

os
t a

llo
ca

tio
n 

to
 v

ar
io

us
 fu

nd
s

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
34

67
 - 

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
23

0-
Re

im
b/

O
th

r G
ov

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

, 6
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,6

00
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 fo

r I
SF

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
19

17
 - 

Ci
ty

w
id

e 
AR

PA
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
11

1-
O

fc
 E

qu
ip

 >
$5

k
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
Co

un
ci

l C
ha

m
be

r/
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 u
pd

at
e

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
35

07
 - 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s D

e
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

33
0-

M
kt

g 
&

 P
ro

m
os

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
00

EP
IC

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

ar
ke

tin
g 

- A
RP

A
16

7 
- A

m
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

35
07

 - 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s D
e

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
34

0-
GR

AN
TS

/L
O

AN
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

M
at

ch
in

g 
Gr

an
t P

ro
gr

am
 (o

ut
do

or
 d

in
in

g)
 - 

AR
PA

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
35

07
 - 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s D

e
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

31
0-

CI
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

EP
IC

 W
ay

fin
di

ng
/S

ig
na

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

AR
PA

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
35

07
 - 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s D

e
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,0
00

)
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s D
ire

ct
or

 p
os

iti
on

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
35

07
 - 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s D

e
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

85
01

0-
To

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
3,

28
6

   
   

   
   

  
12

3,
28

6
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s D
ire

ct
or

 p
os

iti
on

16
7 

- A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
86

27
 - 

RP
M

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t A

RP
A

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

31
0-

CI
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
24

5,
00

0
Ha

rb
or

 T
he

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
ai

rs
16

7 
- A

m
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

19
17

 - 
Ci

ty
w

id
e 

AR
PA

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

44
0-

ER
P 

SY
ST

EM
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

5,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

33
5,

80
0

ER
P 

Sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

1,
70

4,
98

6
   

   
   

  
97

7,
58

6
   

   
   

   
  

17
1 

- P
RO

P 
49

 G
RA

N
T-

AF
TE

R 
SC

HO
O

 86
50

 - 
Pr

op
49

/A
ft

er
 S

ch
oo

l
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

91
,9

65
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

4,
03

5)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

17
1 

- P
RO

P 
49

 G
RA

N
T-

AF
TE

R 
SC

HO
O

 86
50

 - 
Pr

op
49

/A
ft

er
 S

ch
oo

l
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

Pa
ge

 7

Item 12 
Attachment 2

255



17
1 

- P
RO

P 
49

 G
RA

N
T-

AF
TE

R 
SC

HO
O

 86
50

 - 
Pr

op
49

/A
ft

er
 S

ch
oo

l
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

10
,7

16
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
44

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
12

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
11

   
   

   
   

   
 

( 4
,2

33
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

17
1 

- P
RO

P 
49

 G
RA

N
T-

AF
TE

R 
SC

HO
O

 86
50

 - 
Pr

op
49

/A
ft

er
 S

ch
oo

l
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

17
1 

- P
RO

P 
49

 G
RA

N
T-

AF
TE

R 
SC

HO
O

 86
50

 - 
Pr

op
49

/A
ft

er
 S

ch
oo

l
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
2,

41
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

12
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
39

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

( 7
29

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
17

1 
- P

RO
P 

49
 G

RA
N

T-
AF

TE
R 

SC
HO

O
 86

50
 - 

Pr
op

49
/A

ft
er

 S
ch

oo
l

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
1,

43
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
72

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

18
5 

- S
EW

ER
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

63
10

 - 
Se

w
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
60

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

58
7,

20
4

   
   

   
  

( 1
3,

79
6)

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
18

5 
- S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
63

10
 - 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
06

9-
Fr

om
 A

RP
A 

Re
v.

 L
os

s R
ec

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
90

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
18

5 
- S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
63

10
 - 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

63
,3

99
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,7

13
   

   
   

   
 

75
,4

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

, 4
74

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

18
5 

- S
EW

ER
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

63
10

 - 
Se

w
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

21
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
87

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
87

2
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
18

5 
- S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
63

10
 - 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
90

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
18

5 
- S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
63

10
 - 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

15
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

15
7

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

18
5 

- S
EW

ER
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

63
10

 - 
Se

w
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

11
,5

95
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

47
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

56
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
04

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,4

31
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

18
5 

- S
EW

ER
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

63
10

 - 
Se

w
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
5,

51
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

08
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
39

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
89

4
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
18

5 
- S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
63

10
 - 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
32

0-
He

al
th

 B
en

ef
its

10
,0

25
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

86
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

77
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
59

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
72

8
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

18
5 

- S
EW

ER
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

63
10

 - 
Se

w
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
1,

77
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

96
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
36

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
18

5 
- S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
63

10
 - 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

19
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

67
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

33
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
01

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
33

5
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

18
5 

- S
EW

ER
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

63
10

 - 
Se

w
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

15
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
02

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,6

32
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

23
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
18

5 
- S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
63

10
 - 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

17
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
85

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,8
23

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
12

3
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

18
5 

- S
EW

ER
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

63
10

 - 
Se

w
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

76
,8

02
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

0,
51

7
   

   
   

   
  

28
,4

58
   

   
   

   
 

11
4,

51
7

   
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
19

0 
- D

RA
IN

AG
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 F

U
N6

31
5 

- S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 &
 F

lo
od

 M
ai

nR
ev

en
ue

s /
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

e
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,4
38

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
0,

78
1

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
34

3
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

19
0 

- D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 F
U

N6
31

5 
- S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
 &

 F
lo

od
 M

ai
nR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
19

0 
- D

RA
IN

AG
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 F

U
N6

31
5 

- S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 &
 F

lo
od

 M
ai

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

18
,2

73
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,4
15

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
07

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,2
27

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
3

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

19
0 

- D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 F
U

N6
31

5 
- S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
 &

 F
lo

od
 M

ai
nE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
6

P r
em

iu
m

 P
ay

19
0 

- D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 F
U

N6
31

5 
- S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
 &

 F
lo

od
 M

ai
nE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
P r

em
iu

m
 P

ay
19

0 
- D

RA
IN

AG
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 F

U
N6

31
5 

- S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 &
 F

lo
od

 M
ai

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

2
L e

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
19

0 
- D

RA
IN

AG
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 F

U
N6

31
5 

- S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 &
 F

lo
od

 M
ai

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
3,

35
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

52
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
60

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
15

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
19

0 
- D

RA
IN

AG
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 F

U
N6

31
5 

- S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 &
 F

lo
od

 M
ai

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

2,
50

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

0
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
19

0 
- D

RA
IN

AG
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 F

U
N6

31
5 

- S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 &
 F

lo
od

 M
ai

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
38

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
19

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

92
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

53
5

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
19

0 
- D

RA
IN

AG
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 F

U
N6

31
5 

- S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 &
 F

lo
od

 M
ai

nE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
86

,7
61

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
7,

52
0

   
   

   
   

  
32

,8
36

   
   

   
   

 
13

2,
13

5
   

   
   

   
  

4,
61

6
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

19
0 

- D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 F
U

N9
92

4 
- S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Sy

st
em

 R
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

96
31

0-
CI

P
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
40

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

19
0 

- D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 F
U

N9
92

4 
- S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Sy

st
em

 R
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

96
32

0-
CI

P/
Co

ns
tr

 M
gm

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
19

0 
- D

RA
IN

AG
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 F

U
N9

92
4 

- S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Sy
st

em
 R

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
96

90
0-

CI
P 

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
21

0 
- N

O
RT

H 
BA

Y 
AQ

U
ED

U
CT

74
20

 - 
N

BA
 W

at
er

-D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
40

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
57

4
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

21
0 

- N
O

RT
H 

BA
Y 

AQ
U

ED
U

CT
74

20
 - 

N
BA

 W
at

er
-D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

34
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

54
)

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
30

0 
- P

AR
K 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

FU
N

D
65

20
 - 

Pa
rk

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

2,
50

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
3,

79
8

   
   

   
   

  
(6

8,
70

7)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

30
0 

- P
AR

K 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
FU

N
D

65
20

 - 
Pa

rk
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

21
0-

Co
st

 A
llo

c 
Ch

ge
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,2

70
)

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
30

0 
- P

AR
K 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

FU
N

D
65

20
 - 

Pa
rk

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
41

0-
O

pe
r. 

Co
nt

in
gc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

31
0 

- F
IR

E 
FA

CI
LI

TY
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
IM

 
65

13
 - 

Fi
re

 F
ac

ili
ty

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

tE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
14

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
14

7
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

31
2 

- P
O

LI
CE

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y 
&

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
 

99
92

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y 

Co
m

m
un

ic
a

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,9

79
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,9
79

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
31

4 
- M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 V

EH
IC

LE
/E

Q
U

IP
M

E
 

 
99

91
 - 

Bu
sin

es
s M

an
ag

em
en

t S
yE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

21
0-

Co
st

 A
llo

c 
Ch

ge
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

45
3

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
32

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

65
10

 - 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
5,

27
4

   
   

   
   

  
(1

44
,7

26
)

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
32

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

65
10

 - 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

15
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
95

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

28
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

3,
61

7)
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

32
2 

- E
N

ER
GY

 S
AV

IN
GS

99
96

 - 
EN

GI
E 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

1,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
5,

37
9

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,0
21

)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

42
0 

- L
AW

LE
R 

RA
N

CH
 M

AI
N

T 
DI

ST
 (P

 64
25

 - 
La

w
le

r R
an

ch
 L

LD
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
2,

68
0

   
   

   
   

  
77

,6
80

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
42

0 
- L

AW
LE

R 
RA

N
CH

 M
AI

N
T 

DI
ST

 (P
 64
25

 - 
La

w
le

r R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

2,
60

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
45

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

49
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

5
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
42

0 
- L

AW
LE

R 
RA

N
CH

 M
AI

N
T 

DI
ST

 (P
 64
25

 - 
La

w
le

r R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

43
1-

O
th

r C
nt

rc
t S

vc
10

2,
14

6
   

   
   

   
  

52
,9

48
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

,0
26

   
   

   
   

 
73

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

52
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

42
0 

- L
AW

LE
R 

RA
N

CH
 M

AI
N

T 
DI

ST
 (P

 64
25

 - 
La

w
le

r R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
62

,0
16

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
8,

41
1

   
   

   
   

  
43

,3
65

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
50

7
   

   
   

   
  

6,
09

6
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

42
0 

- L
AW

LE
R 

RA
N

CH
 M

AI
N

T 
DI

ST
 (P

 64
25

 - 
La

w
le

r R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
12

0-
Fi

el
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
, 3

00
N

ew
 L

aw
n 

M
ow

er
s c

os
t

42
0 

- L
AW

LE
R 

RA
N

CH
 M

AI
N

T 
DI

ST
 (P

 64
25

 - 
La

w
le

r R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
14

0-
M

aj
or

 F
ac

 R
ep

rs
56

,9
68

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

27
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

42
0 

- L
AW

LE
R 

RA
N

CH
 M

AI
N

T 
DI

ST
 (P

 64
25

 - 
La

w
le

r R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
41

0-
O

pe
r. 

Co
nt

in
gc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

,6
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,6

80
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

42
2 

- M
AR

IN
A 

VI
LL

AG
E 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T 6

42
3 

- M
ar

in
a 

Vi
lla

ge
 D

re
dg

in
g 

LR
ev

en
ue

s /
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

e
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,8

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

,7
63

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
42

5 
- B

LO
SS

O
M

 M
AI

N
T 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T 

 
64

30
 - 

Bl
os

so
m

 M
ea

do
w

 L
LD

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,3

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,4
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
06

6
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

42
5 

- B
LO

SS
O

M
 M

AI
N

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
 

64
30

 - 
Bl

os
so

m
 M

ea
do

w
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

43
1-

O
th

r C
nt

rc
t S

vc
4,

72
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

35
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

29
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
04

6
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

42
5 

- B
LO

SS
O

M
 M

AI
N

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
 

64
30

 - 
Bl

os
so

m
 M

ea
do

w
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
3,

90
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

61
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

44
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
81

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
3

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
42

5 
- B

LO
SS

O
M

 M
AI

N
T 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T 

 
64

30
 - 

Bl
os

so
m

 M
ea

do
w

 L
LD

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

12
0-

Fi
el

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
30

0
N

ew
 L

aw
n 

M
ow

er
s c

os
t

42
5 

- B
LO

SS
O

M
 M

AI
N

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
 

64
30

 - 
Bl

os
so

m
 M

ea
do

w
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
41

0-
O

pe
r. 

Co
nt

in
gc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,8
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,8

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

43
0 

- H
ER

IT
AG

E 
M

AI
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

 
 

64
35

 - 
He

rit
ag

e 
Pa

rk
 L

LD
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

20
,8

10
)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

8,
57

4)
   

   
   

   
   

22
,2

36
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

43
0 

- H
ER

IT
AG

E 
M

AI
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

 
 

64
35

 - 
He

rit
ag

e 
Pa

rk
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

1,
00

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

34
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

4
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
43

0 
- H

ER
IT

AG
E 

M
AI

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
 

 
64

35
 - 

He
rit

ag
e 

Pa
rk

 L
LD

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

1-
O

th
r C

nt
rc

t S
vc

46
,5

44
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,3
12

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
95

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,3
12

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

43
0 

- H
ER

IT
AG

E 
M

AI
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

 
 

64
35

 - 
He

rit
ag

e 
Pa

rk
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

43
5-

Fi
el

d 
Su

pp
lie

s
7,

44
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

76
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

43
0 

- H
ER

IT
AG

E 
M

AI
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

 
 

64
35

 - 
He

rit
ag

e 
Pa

rk
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
59

,3
47

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
,9

62
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,0
45

   
   

   
   

 
76

,6
39

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
67

7
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

Pa
ge

 8

Item 12 
Attachment 2

256



43
0 

- H
ER

IT
AG

E 
M

AI
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

 
 

64
35

 - 
He

rit
ag

e 
Pa

rk
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
12

0-
Fi

el
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
, 9

00
N

ew
 L

aw
n 

M
ow

er
s c

os
t

43
5 

- M
O

N
TE

BE
LL

O
 V

IS
TA

 M
AI

N
 A

SS
 

64
40

 - 
M

on
te

be
llo

 V
ist

a 
LL

D
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

1,
34

1)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
0,

91
2)

   
   

   
   

   
42

9
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

43
5 

- M
O

N
TE

BE
LL

O
 V

IS
TA

 M
AI

N
 A

SS
 

64
40

 - 
M

on
te

be
llo

 V
ist

a 
LL

D
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

52
5-

W
at

er
/S

ew
er

 C
hg

20
,4

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,7

33
   

   
   

   
 

34
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

, 0
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
43

5 
- M

O
N

TE
BE

LL
O

 V
IS

TA
 M

AI
N

 A
SS

 
64

40
 - 

M
on

te
be

llo
 V

ist
a 

LL
D

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

11
,9

10
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,6
02

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
50

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,0
94

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
2

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
44

5 
- P

ET
ER

SO
N

-M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 A

SS
 

64
45

 - 
Pe

te
rs

on
 R

an
ch

 L
LD

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
, 0

71
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

4,
83

0)
   

   
   

   
   

( 1
04

,9
01

)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

44
5 

- P
ET

ER
SO

N
-M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 A
SS

 
64

45
 - 

Pe
te

rs
on

 R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

1,
30

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

72
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

74
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

5
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
44

5 
- P

ET
ER

SO
N

-M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 A

SS
 

64
45

 - 
Pe

te
rs

on
 R

an
ch

 L
LD

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

1-
O

th
r C

nt
rc

t S
vc

60
,3

86
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

, 2
96

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,9

34
   

   
   

   
 

43
,7

96
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

, 5
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
44

5 
- P

ET
ER

SO
N

-M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 A

SS
 

64
45

 - 
Pe

te
rs

on
 R

an
ch

 L
LD

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

14
,8

87
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
26

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

44
5 

- P
ET

ER
SO

N
-M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 A
SS

 
64

45
 - 

Pe
te

rs
on

 R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
10

,9
86

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,0

03
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

37
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,6

18
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

5
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

44
5 

- P
ET

ER
SO

N
-M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 A
SS

 
64

45
 - 

Pe
te

rs
on

 R
an

ch
 L

LD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
12

0-
Fi

el
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

,3
44

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,3

44
N

ew
 L

aw
n 

M
ow

er
s c

os
t

44
6 

- P
ET

ER
SO

N
 R

AN
CH

-C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
 

 
64

46
 - 

Pe
te

rs
on

 R
an

ch
 C

FD
 N

o.
 1R

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
59

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
80

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
4

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
44

8 
- R

AI
LR

O
AD

 A
VE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 

 
64

56
 - 

Ra
ilr

oa
d 

Av
e 

LL
D

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
07

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
,3

55
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,2
83

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
44

8 
- R

AI
LR

O
AD

 A
VE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 

 
64

56
 - 

Ra
ilr

oa
d 

Av
e 

LL
D

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

1-
O

th
r C

nt
rc

t S
vc

2,
93

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

4
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

44
8 

- R
AI

LR
O

AD
 A

VE
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 
 

64
56

 - 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Av

e 
LL

D
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

43
5-

Fi
el

d 
Su

pp
lie

s
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

44
8 

- R
AI

LR
O

AD
 A

VE
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 
 

64
56

 - 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Av

e 
LL

D
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
3,

90
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

61
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

44
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
81

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
3

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
44

8 
- R

AI
LR

O
AD

 A
VE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 

 
64

56
 - 

Ra
ilr

oa
d 

Av
e 

LL
D

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

41
0-

O
pe

r. 
Co

nt
in

gc
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
, 0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
44

9 
- V

IC
 H

AR
-D

RE
DG

IN
G 

M
AD

64
49

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 D

re
dg

in
 Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
0,

26
1

   
   

   
   

  
11

0,
26

1
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

45
3 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
A

64
53

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

,9
14

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
7,

19
8

   
   

   
   

  
67

,2
84

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
45

3 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

A
64

53
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
60

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
6

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

45
3 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
A

64
53

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
8,

31
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,1
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
69

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,9
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
45

3 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

A
64

53
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

12
0-

Fi
el

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
80

0
N

ew
 L

aw
n 

M
ow

er
s c

os
t

45
3 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
A

64
53

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
41

0-
O

pe
r. 

Co
nt

in
gc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

14
5,

00
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
45

4 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

B
64

54
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

, 1
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,1

84
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

45
4 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
B

64
54

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

30
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

4
C a

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
45

4 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

B
64

54
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

1-
O

th
r C

nt
rc

t S
vc

7,
94

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
01

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

52
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

41
4

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
45

4 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

B
64

54
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

5,
64

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
16

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

45
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

5
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

45
4 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
B

64
54

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
41

0-
O

pe
r. 

Co
nt

in
gc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

45
5 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
C

64
55

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 

 
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

9,
90

4
   

   
   

   
  

29
,9

04
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

45
5 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
C

64
55

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 

 
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

44
9-

Fr
 V

/H
 D

re
dg

 M
D

-
-

-
1,

55
9.

00
1,

55
9.

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

45
5 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
C

64
55

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 

 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
90

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
21

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
0

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

45
5 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
C

64
55

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 

 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

1-
O

th
r C

nt
rc

t S
vc

13
,9

71
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

67
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
48

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
32

4
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

45
5 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
C

64
55

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 

 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

6,
31

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

57
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,5

00
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
45

5 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

C
64

55
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 
 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
12

7,
21

5
   

   
   

   
  

20
4,

03
2

   
   

   
   

  
52

,5
37

   
   

   
   

 
21

1,
41

7
   

   
   

   
  

7,
38

5
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

45
5 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
C

64
55

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 

 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

12
0-

Fi
el

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
N

ew
 L

aw
n 

M
ow

er
s c

os
t

45
8 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
E

64
58

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,1
97

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,5

58
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,3
61

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
45

9 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

E
64

59
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

44
9-

Fr
 V

/H
 D

re
dg

 M
D

-
-

-
69

8.
00

69
8.

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

45
8 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
E

64
58

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
85

44
9-

To
 V

/H
 D

re
dg

in
g

15
,1

93
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,1

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

8
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

45
8 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
E

64
58

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

40
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

0
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
45

8 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

E
64

58
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

1-
O

th
r C

nt
rc

t S
vc

16
,6

03
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

31
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
92

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
45

8 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

E
64

58
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

5,
13

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
88

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

57
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

5
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

45
8 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
E

64
58

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
12

0-
Fi

el
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

80
0

N
ew

 L
aw

n 
M

ow
er

s c
os

t
45

8 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

E
64

58
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

41
0-

O
pe

r. 
Co

nt
in

gc
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
45

9 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

F
64

59
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
2,

11
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

4,
97

8
   

   
   

   
  

62
,8

62
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

45
9 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
F

64
59

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

40
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

0
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
45

9 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

F
64

59
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

5,
13

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
88

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

57
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

5
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

45
9 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
F

64
59

 - 
Vi

ct
or

ia
n 

Ha
rb

or
 L

LD
 Z

on
 Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
12

0-
Fi

el
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

70
0

N
ew

 L
aw

n 
M

ow
er

s c
os

t
45

9 
- V

IC
TO

RI
AN

 H
AR

BO
R 

- Z
O

N
E 

F
64

59
 - 

Vi
ct

or
ia

n 
Ha

rb
or

 L
LD

 Z
on

 Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

41
0-

O
pe

r. 
Co

nt
in

gc
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

46
0 

- H
W

Y1
2 

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 M

.A
.D

.
63

26
 - 

Hi
gh

w
ay

 1
2 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 8

,4
54

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,4
54

)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

46
0 

- H
W

Y1
2 

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 M

.A
.D

.
63

26
 - 

Hi
gh

w
ay

 1
2 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

44
,1

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

,2
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

87
   

   
   

   
 

65
,5

39
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

28
9

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
46

2 
- M

CC
O

Y 
CR

EE
K 

TA
X 

ZO
N

E 
2

64
62

 - 
M

cC
oy

 C
re

ek
 T

ax
 Z

on
e 

2
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,6
89

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,9

20
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

46
2 

- M
CC

O
Y 

CR
EE

K 
TA

X 
ZO

N
E 

2
64

62
 - 

M
cC

oy
 C

re
ek

 T
ax

 Z
on

e 
2

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

3,
18

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
59

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
18

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

75
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

6
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

46
4 

- M
CC

O
Y 

CR
EE

K 
PA

RK
 A

SS
M

T 
DI

64
64

 - 
M

cC
oy

 C
re

ek
 P

AD
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,5
86

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,7

14
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,1
28

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
46

4 
- M

CC
O

Y 
CR

EE
K 

PA
RK

 A
SS

M
T 

DI
64

64
 - 

M
cC

oy
 C

re
ek

 P
AD

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

6,
26

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
01

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
32

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

33
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

6
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

46
4 

- M
CC

O
Y 

CR
EE

K 
PA

RK
 A

SS
M

T 
DI

64
64

 - 
M

cC
oy

 C
re

ek
 P

AD
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
14

0-
M

aj
or

 F
ac

 R
ep

rs
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

46
5 

- A
M

BE
RW

O
O

D 
TZ

1
64

65
 - 

Am
be

rw
oo

d 
Ta

x 
Zo

ne
 1

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,5

73
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

,6
77

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
10

4
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

46
5 

- A
M

BE
RW

O
O

D 
TZ

1
64

65
 - 

Am
be

rw
oo

d 
Ta

x 
Zo

ne
 1

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
30

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

46
5 

- A
M

BE
RW

O
O

D 
TZ

1
64

65
 - 

Am
be

rw
oo

d 
Ta

x 
Zo

ne
 1

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

12
,2

18
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,9
02

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
06

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,3
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
1

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
46

5 
- A

M
BE

RW
O

O
D 

TZ
1

64
65

 - 
Am

be
rw

oo
d 

Ta
x 

Zo
ne

 1
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
41

0-
O

pe
r. 

Co
nt

in
gc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

46
6 

- P
ET

ER
SO

N
 T

AX
 Z

O
N

E 
3 

CF
D

64
66

 - 
Pe

te
rs

on
 R

an
ch

 T
ax

 Z
on

e 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
46

6 
- P

ET
ER

SO
N

 T
AX

 Z
O

N
E 

3 
CF

D
64

66
 - 

Pe
te

rs
on

 R
an

ch
 T

ax
 Z

on
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

Pa
ge

 9

Item 12 
Attachment 2

257



46
6 

- P
ET

ER
SO

N
 T

AX
 Z

O
N

E 
3 

CF
D

64
66

 - 
Pe

te
rs

on
 R

an
ch

 T
ax

 Z
on

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
7,

49
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
12

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
75

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
8

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
46

6 
- P

ET
ER

SO
N

 T
AX

 Z
O

N
E 

3 
CF

D
64

66
 - 

Pe
te

rs
on

 R
an

ch
 T

ax
 Z

on
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
93

41
0-

O
pe

r. 
Co

nt
in

gc
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
46

7 
- S

U
M

M
ER

W
O

O
D 

TA
X 

ZO
N

E 
5

64
67

 - 
Su

m
m

er
w

oo
d 

Ta
x 

Zo
ne

 5
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,6
90

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,0

26
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

, 3
36

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
46

7 
- S

U
M

M
ER

W
O

O
D 

TA
X 

ZO
N

E 
5

64
67

 - 
Su

m
m

er
w

oo
d 

Ta
x 

Zo
ne

 5
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

30
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

5
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
46

7 
- S

U
M

M
ER

W
O

O
D 

TA
X 

ZO
N

E 
5

64
67

 - 
Su

m
m

er
w

oo
d 

Ta
x 

Zo
ne

 5
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

43
5-

Fi
el

d 
Su

pp
lie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
R e

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

46
7 

- S
U

M
M

ER
W

O
O

D 
TA

X 
ZO

N
E 

5
64

67
 - 

Su
m

m
er

w
oo

d 
Ta

x 
Zo

ne
 5

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

3,
38

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
93

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
27

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

10
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

8
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

46
8 

- C
FD

#2
 T

AX
 Z

O
N

E#
6 

-W
AL

M
AR

64
68

 - 
W

al
m

ar
t T

ax
 Z

on
e 

6
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

, 2
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,7

99
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

, 5
49

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
46

8 
- C

FD
#2

 T
AX

 Z
O

N
E#

6 
-W

AL
M

AR
64

68
 - 

W
al

m
ar

t T
ax

 Z
on

e 
6

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
30

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

46
8 

- C
FD

#2
 T

AX
 Z

O
N

E#
6 

-W
AL

M
AR

64
68

 - 
W

al
m

ar
t T

ax
 Z

on
e 

6
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

43
1-

O
th

r C
nt

rc
t S

vc
5,

71
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

94
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
82

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
52

7
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

46
8 

- C
FD

#2
 T

AX
 Z

O
N

E#
6 

-W
AL

M
AR

64
68

 - 
W

al
m

ar
t T

ax
 Z

on
e 

6
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
16

,9
42

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,3

14
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

26
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,1

94
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

46
8 

- C
FD

#2
 T

AX
 Z

O
N

E#
6 

-W
AL

M
AR

64
68

 - 
W

al
m

ar
t T

ax
 Z

on
e 

6
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

93
41

0-
O

pe
r. 

Co
nt

in
gc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

46
9 

- S
U

IS
U

N
 C

FD
 N

O
.3

64
69

 - 
Su

isu
n 

Ci
ty

 C
FD

 N
o.

 3
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

56
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

54
5

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

76
80

0-
IN

TE
RG

O
V-

RE
VE

N
U

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

15
,6

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

69
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

17
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,6

29
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,9
34

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

70
5 

- *
70

5 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
63

80
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
a

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
2

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

70
5 

- *
70

5 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
63

80
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
a

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

7
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
2,

88
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

14
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
02

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
36

1
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

5,
21

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
91

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

98
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

78
8

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

70
5 

- *
70

5 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
63

80
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
a

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
1,

43
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

39
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
84

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
38

2
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

70
5 

- *
70

5 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
63

80
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
a

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
27

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

4
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

70
5 

- *
70

5 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
63

80
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
a

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
43

5-
Fi

el
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

52
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
40

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

46
5-

Le
as

es
/R

en
ta

ls
13

,0
05

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

, 5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,5

00
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

14
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

22
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

11
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
8

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
7,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

65
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

69
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

03
5

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
70

5 
- *

70
5 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

63
80

 - 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

5,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

68
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

9
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

70
5 

- *
70

5 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
63

80
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
a

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

10
,3

70
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,9
62

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
85

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,5
04

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
2

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
70

6 
- *

70
6 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 R
EP

LA
CE

M
E6

38
5 

- V
eh

ic
le

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t A
cq

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
35

3,
98

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

63
3,

22
7

   
   

   
  

27
9,

23
9

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
70

6 
- *

70
6 

- V
EH

/E
Q

U
IP

 R
EP

LA
CE

M
E6

38
5 

- V
eh

ic
le

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t A
cq

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
02

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
51

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,1
83

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
15

7
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

70
6 

- *
70

6 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 R

EP
LA

CE
M

E6
38

5 
- V

eh
ic

le
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t A

cq
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

67
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

47
5

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
71

0 
- N

ET
W

O
RK

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 I.

S.
 3

32
0 

- C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
0,

65
3

   
   

   
   

  
85

,6
53

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
71

0 
- N

ET
W

O
RK

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 I.

S.
 3

32
0 

- C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

76
80

0-
IN

TE
RG

O
V-

RE
VE

N
U

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
70

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

71
0 

- N
ET

W
O

RK
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 I.
S.

 3
32

0 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

78
14

0-
IT

 S
up

po
rt

50
3,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
36

5,
44

6
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
8,

98
4

   
   

   
   

  
10

3,
53

8
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

71
0 

- N
ET

W
O

RK
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 I.
S.

 3
32

0 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
19

2,
83

8
   

   
   

   
  

12
3,

64
6

   
   

   
   

  
53

,5
62

   
   

   
   

 
13

1,
11

7
   

   
   

   
  

7,
47

1
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
71

0 
- N

ET
W

O
RK

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 I.

S.
 3

32
0 

- C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
71

0 
- N

ET
W

O
RK

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 I.

S.
 3

32
0 

- C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

94
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

94
7

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

71
0 

- N
ET

W
O

RK
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 I.
S.

 3
32

0 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

24
,6

93
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,9
77

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
78

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,4
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
,5

43
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

71
0 

- N
ET

W
O

RK
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 I.
S.

 3
32

0 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
14

,9
39

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

34
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

25
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

12
5

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

71
0 

- N
ET

W
O

RK
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 I.
S.

 3
32

0 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
3,

46
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

93
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
04

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
7

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
71

0 
- N

ET
W

O
RK

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 I.

S.
 3

32
0 

- C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
22

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
11

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
87

6
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

71
0 

- N
ET

W
O

RK
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 I.
S.

 3
32

0 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

21
0-

Co
st

 A
llo

c 
Ch

ge
13

,8
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,9

57
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

,1
57

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
71

2 
- D

isp
at

ch
 - 

P/
S

23
12

 - 
Di

sp
at

ch
-ID

C
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

76
80

0-
IN

TE
RG

O
V-

RE
VE

N
U

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

77
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

,6
00

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
71

2 
- D

isp
at

ch
 - 

P/
S

23
12

 - 
Di

sp
at

ch
-ID

C
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
78

21
2-

Di
sp

at
ch

 S
up

po
rt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

48
1,

23
0

   
   

   
  

49
1,

09
9

   
   

   
  

1,
56

2,
23

4
   

   
   

  
81

,0
04

Re
vi

se
d 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
71

2 
- D

isp
at

ch
 - 

P/
S

23
12

 - 
Di

sp
at

ch
-ID

C
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

81
01

2-
FR

O
M

 M
EA

SU
RE

 S
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,0

00
To

 c
ov

er
 D

isp
at

ch
 p

os
iti

on
 c

os
t

71
2 

- D
isp

at
ch

 - 
P/

S
23

12
 - 

Di
sp

at
ch

-ID
C

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
2,

40
5

   
   

   
   

  
25

1,
74

3
   

   
   

  
76

9,
95

8
   

   
   

   
  

47
,5

53
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
71

2 
- D

isp
at

ch
 - 

P/
S

23
12

 - 
Di

sp
at

ch
-ID

C
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

3-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

AR
PA

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
,5

24
   

   
   

   
 

77
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

, 6
00

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

71
2 

- D
isp

at
ch

 - 
P/

S
23

12
 - 

Di
sp

at
ch

-ID
C

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

20
0-

O
ve

rt
im

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,8
03

   
   

   
   

 
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

71
2 

- D
isp

at
ch

 - 
P/

S
23

12
 - 

Di
sp

at
ch

-ID
C

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
54

1
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
71

2 
- D

isp
at

ch
 - 

P/
S

23
12

 - 
Di

sp
at

ch
-ID

C
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
7,

49
6

   
   

   
   

  
32

,0
18

   
   

   
   

 
81

,9
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
5,

55
7)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

71
2 

- D
isp

at
ch

 - 
P/

S
23

12
 - 

Di
sp

at
ch

-ID
C

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

43
0-

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,8

78
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,2
08

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
96

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
21

8
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

71
2 

- D
isp

at
ch

 - 
P/

S
23

12
 - 

Di
sp

at
ch

-ID
C

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
30

5-
Sf

tw
re

/S
rv

 A
gr

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
77

,0
22

   
   

   
   

 
23

0,
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

38
,0

00
N

IB
RS

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
fo

r m
an

da
to

ry
 re

po
rt

in
g

71
2 

- D
isp

at
ch

 - 
P/

S
23

12
 - 

Di
sp

at
ch

-ID
C

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
,7

77
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,8
88

   
   

   
   

 
42

,8
92

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,1

15
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

71
2 

- D
isp

at
ch

 - 
P/

S
23

12
 - 

Di
sp

at
ch

-ID
C

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

,8
90

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,2

09
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

31
8

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
71

2 
- D

isp
at

ch
 - 

P/
S

23
12

 - 
Di

sp
at

ch
-ID

C
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

17
0

   
   

   
   

  
11

7,
17

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
76

80
0-

IN
TE

RG
O

V-
RE

VE
N

U
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,3

00
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

78
41

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
po

rt
1,

19
3,

70
0

   
   

   
  

1,
70

0,
26

6
   

   
   

  
46

4,
17

9
   

   
   

  
1,

76
1,

80
6

   
   

   
  

61
,5

41
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
53

4,
19

9
   

   
   

   
  

87
0,

56
5

   
   

   
   

  
20

6,
68

7
   

   
   

  
89

9,
48

8
   

   
   

   
  

28
,9

23
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

3-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

AR
PA

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,9

23
   

   
   

   
 

60
,4

53
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,4
53

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,4
60

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,4

60
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
12

5-
Te

m
p 

Ag
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

87
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns

Pa
ge

 1
0

Item 12 
Attachment 2

258



71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

20
0-

O
ve

rt
im

e
17

,4
63

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

21
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

30
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

41
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

41
6

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

22
0-

St
an

db
y 

Pa
y

13
,6

25
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

, 1
75

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
( 4

,7
25

)
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

68
,7

88
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
18

9
   

   
   

   
  

25
,1

19
   

   
   

   
 

78
,7

52
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

3,
43

8)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

83
,3

17
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

, 1
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
,5

29
   

   
   

   
 

11
1,

67
0

   
   

   
   

  
28

, 5
70

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
21

4,
18

9
   

   
   

   
  

32
3,

34
6

   
   

   
   

  
84

,2
44

   
   

   
   

 
30

5,
28

7
   

   
   

   
  

(1
8,

05
8)

M
ed

ic
al

 C
os

t a
dj

us
tm

en
t d

ue
 to

 M
O

U
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
33

0-
U

ni
fo

rm
 A

llo
w

.
2,

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

( 1
,2

50
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

59
,5

24
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

,2
70

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,6

24
   

   
   

   
 

98
,4

28
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

15
8

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
50

1-
TR

AV
EL

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
5,

81
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

36
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,4

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

40
0

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
91

31
0-

Ph
on

e 
Sv

c/
In

tr
n

3,
78

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
69

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
Ph

on
es

 fo
r n

ew
 c

re
w

 m
em

be
rs

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
41

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,3

55
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,1
77

   
   

   
   

 
40

,9
73

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

18
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 6

39
5 

- P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 C
re

w
 C

os
ts

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

15
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,1

16
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

11
6

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

71
,4

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
71

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,7

00
   

   
   

   
 

13
0,

52
5

   
   

   
   

  
59

,1
25

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
71

3 
- P

W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

-IN
TE

RN
AL

 6
39

5 
- P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 C

re
w

 C
os

ts
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
92

21
2-

Di
sp

at
ch

 - 
ID

C 
PD

/S
up

po
r

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,8

12
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

91
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,6

22
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

71
5 

- L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
ES

ER
VE

 17
70

 - 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 S

el
f I

ns
ur

an
ce

 A
dR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

7,
11

5
   

   
   

   
  

47
,1

15
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

71
5 

- L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
ES

ER
VE

 17
70

 - 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 S

el
f I

ns
ur

an
ce

 A
dR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
76

80
0-

IN
TE

RG
O

V-
RE

VE
N

U
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
71

5 
- L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 R

ES
ER

VE
 17

70
 - 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 S
el

f I
ns

ur
an

ce
 A

dR
ev

en
ue

s /
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

e
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
78

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 S
up

pr
t

43
3,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
61

8,
23

2
   

   
   

   
  

30
9,

11
4

   
   

   
  

83
4,

48
0

   
   

   
   

  
21

6,
24

9
Re

vi
se

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

71
5 

- L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
ES

ER
VE

 17
70

 - 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 S

el
f I

ns
ur

an
ce

 A
dE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
52

,7
10

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
66

   
   

   
   

 
42

,3
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
31

1
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
71

5 
- L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 R

ES
ER

VE
 17

70
 - 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 S
el

f I
ns

ur
an

ce
 A

dE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

3-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

AR
PA

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

37
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

37
3

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

71
5 

- L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
ES

ER
VE

 17
70

 - 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 S

el
f I

ns
ur

an
ce

 A
dE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

71
5 

- L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
ES

ER
VE

 17
70

 - 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 S

el
f I

ns
ur

an
ce

 A
dE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

8,
15

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
01

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

47
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,5
38

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
71

5 
- L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 R

ES
ER

VE
 17

70
 - 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 S
el

f I
ns

ur
an

ce
 A

dE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

3,
91

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
18

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

34
0

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

71
5 

- L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
ES

ER
VE

 17
70

 - 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 S

el
f I

ns
ur

an
ce

 A
dE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

91
34

5-
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Ex
p.

24
9,

85
9

   
   

   
   

  
45

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

46
7,

82
6

   
   

   
  

46
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
15

,1
00

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
71

5 
- L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 R

ES
ER

VE
 17

70
 - 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 S
el

f I
ns

ur
an

ce
 A

dE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

15
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

00
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

05
   

   
   

   
   

 
( 5

,1
95

)
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

75
0 

- W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

SE
LF

 IN
SU

RA
 

17
80

 - 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

AR
ev

en
ue

s /
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

e
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

76
80

0-
IN

TE
RG

O
V-

RE
VE

N
U

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

75
0 

- W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

SE
LF

 IN
SU

RA
 

17
80

 - 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

AE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

73
,5

38
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

,8
58

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
, 5

43
   

   
   

   
 

41
,0

99
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

24
1

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

75
0 

- W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

SE
LF

 IN
SU

RA
 

17
80

 - 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

AE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

3-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

AR
PA

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

33
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

33
1

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

75
0 

- W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

SE
LF

 IN
SU

RA
 

17
80

 - 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

AE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
75

0 
- W

O
RK

ER
S 

CO
M

P 
SE

LF
 IN

SU
RA

 
17

80
 - 

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
AE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

11
,0

58
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

80
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

43
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
34

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,4

61
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

75
0 

- W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

SE
LF

 IN
SU

RA
 

17
80

 - 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

AE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

9,
02

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
03

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,1
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
10

0
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
75

0 
- W

O
RK

ER
S 

CO
M

P 
SE

LF
 IN

SU
RA

 
17

80
 - 

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
AE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
6,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
59

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
18

9
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

75
0 

- W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

SE
LF

 IN
SU

RA
 

17
80

 - 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

AE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

22
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

54
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,2
46

)
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

76
5 

- U
N

EM
PL

O
YM

EN
T 

SE
LF

 IN
SU

RA
 

17
90

 - 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t S
el

f-I
ns

u
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

21
0-

Co
st

 A
llo

c 
Ch

ge
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
4

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

1 
- S

uc
ce

ss
or

 A
ge

nc
y/

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
t

 
35

11
 - 

SA
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
11

1,
14

4
   

   
   

   
  

10
3,

24
6

   
   

   
   

  
45

,7
69

   
   

   
   

 
11

1,
50

5
   

   
   

   
  

8,
25

9
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
90

1 
- S

uc
ce

ss
or

 A
ge

nc
y/

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
t

 
35

11
 - 

SA
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

30
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
9

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

90
1 

- S
uc

ce
ss

or
 A

ge
nc

y/
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

t
 

35
11

 - 
SA

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

68
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

68
3

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 c

as
h 

ou
t

90
1 

- S
uc

ce
ss

or
 A

ge
nc

y/
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

t
 

35
11

 - 
SA

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
15

,6
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,8

96
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

82
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,4

67
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,4
30

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
90

1 
- S

uc
ce

ss
or

 A
ge

nc
y/

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
t

 
35

11
 - 

SA
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
7,

92
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

42
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

16
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

71
6

Ca
lP

ER
S 

- U
nf

un
de

d 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

os
t i

nc
re

as
e

90
1 

- S
uc

ce
ss

or
 A

ge
nc

y/
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

t
 

35
11

 - 
SA

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

2,
63

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
59

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
40

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

72
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

8
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

90
1 

- S
uc

ce
ss

or
 A

ge
nc

y/
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

t
 

35
11

 - 
SA

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
01

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
01

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

42
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

40
6

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

1 
- S

uc
ce

ss
or

 A
ge

nc
y/

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
t

 
35

11
 - 

SA
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

14
0-

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
Ch

rg
e

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
52

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
23

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
4

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

1 
- S

uc
ce

ss
or

 A
ge

nc
y/

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
t

 
35

11
 - 

SA
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

21
0-

Co
st

 A
llo

c 
Ch

ge
53

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,6
50

   
   

   
   

 
48

,1
69

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,1

31
)

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

2 
- R

DA
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Re

tir
em

en
t F

u
35

12
 - 

SA
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 W

es
t D

DA
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
42

0-
PW

 C
re

w
 S

up
p/

Fx
7,

49
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
12

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
75

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
8

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

35
14

 - 
SA

 H
ou

sin
g

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

03
2,

11
4

   
   

   
  

13
2,

11
4

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

35
14

 - 
SA

 H
ou

sin
g

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

30
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

90
3 

- S
A-

HO
U

SI
N

G
35

14
 - 

SA
 H

ou
sin

g
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
11

0-
Re

gu
la

r S
al

ar
y

11
4,

92
1

   
   

   
   

  
17

9,
70

6
   

   
   

   
  

78
,1

78
   

   
   

   
 

26
0,

30
3

   
   

   
   

  
80

,5
97

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

90
3 

- S
A-

HO
U

SI
N

G
35

14
 - 

SA
 H

ou
sin

g
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

3-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

AR
PA

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
64

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

40
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

90
3 

- S
A-

HO
U

SI
N

G
35

14
 - 

SA
 H

ou
sin

g
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
30

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

35
14

 - 
SA

 H
ou

sin
g

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
82

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
82

5
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

35
14

 - 
SA

 H
ou

sin
g

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

19
,3

81
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,5
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

36
   

   
   

   
 

27
,9

91
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,5
56

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

35
14

 - 
SA

 H
ou

sin
g

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
21

,4
56

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,4

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,9
82

   
   

   
   

 
28

,7
60

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
36

0
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

35
14

 - 
SA

 H
ou

sin
g

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

32
0-

He
al

th
 B

en
ef

its
21

,9
69

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,8

57
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,2
83

   
   

   
   

 
55

,0
19

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,1

62
M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
t a

dj
us

tm
en

t d
ue

 to
 M

O
U

90
3 

- S
A-

HO
U

SI
N

G
35

14
 - 

SA
 H

ou
sin

g
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

2,
56

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
81

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
73

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

07
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

26
5

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

35
14

 - 
SA

 H
ou

sin
g

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

38
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

19
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
53

5
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

90
3 

- S
A-

HO
U

SI
N

G
35

14
 - 

SA
 H

ou
sin

g
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

36
,4

29
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,4
29

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

35
14

 - 
SA

 H
ou

sin
g

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

42
0-

PW
 C

re
w

 S
up

p/
Fx

11
,1

92
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,9
82

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,5
61

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
8

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

7 
- A

LM
O

N
D 

GA
RD

EN
S-

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 3
48

0 
- A

lm
on

d 
Ga

rd
en

s
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
12

6,
00

0
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

90
7 

- A
LM

O
N

D 
GA

RD
EN

S-
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 3

48
0 

- A
lm

on
d 

Ga
rd

en
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

41
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
25

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
3

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

7 
- A

LM
O

N
D 

GA
RD

EN
S-

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 3
48

0 
- A

lm
on

d 
Ga

rd
en

s
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

6,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,3
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
62

1
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

90
9 

- M
AR

IN
A

89
10

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 P
ro

gr
aR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

50
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

Pa
ge

 1
1

Item 12 
Attachment 2

259



90
9 

- M
AR

IN
A

89
10

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 P
ro

gr
aE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
96

,4
71

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

48
6

   
   

   
   

  
44

,7
73

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
67

3
   

   
   

   
  

6,
18

7
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
90

9 
- M

AR
IN

A
89

10
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

3-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

AR
PA

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
86

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

6
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
90

9 
- M

AR
IN

A
89

10
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
90

9 
- M

AR
IN

A
89

10
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

90
12

0-
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 W
ag

es
31

,7
83

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,4
12

   
   

   
   

 
32

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
00

0
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

90
9 

- M
AR

IN
A

89
10

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 P
ro

gr
aE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
60

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
60

8
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
90

9 
- M

AR
IN

A
89

10
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
18

,3
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,2

22
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

35
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

66
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,5
56

)
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
90

9 
- M

AR
IN

A
89

10
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

4-
U

AL
-P

ER
S

13
,0

34
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

, 8
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
04

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
15

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
71

5
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
90

9 
- M

AR
IN

A
89

10
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

4,
08

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
01

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
02

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

26
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

6
Re

vi
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

90
9 

- M
AR

IN
A

89
10

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 P
ro

gr
aE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

13
0-

Ri
sk

 M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
4,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

91
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

95
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

81
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

76
8

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
90

9 
- M

AR
IN

A
89

10
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 P

ro
gr

aE
xp

en
se

s /
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
3,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

66
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

42
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

6
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

90
9 

- M
AR

IN
A

89
10

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 P
ro

gr
aE

xp
en

se
s /

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
92

21
0-

Co
st

 A
llo

c 
Ch

ge
17

,1
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,4

49
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,3
49

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
91

9 
- M

AR
IN

A 
FU

EL
89

20
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

Fu
el

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
91

9 
- M

AR
IN

A 
FU

EL
89

20
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

Fu
el

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
12

,0
29

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

58
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

56
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

29
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

1
EP

M
C 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
91

9 
- M

AR
IN

A 
FU

EL
89

20
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

Fu
el

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
3-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
AR

PA
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
8

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

91
9 

- M
AR

IN
A 

FU
EL

89
20

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
Fu

el
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
11

4-
Pr

em
iu

m
 P

ay
 - 

In
di

re
ct

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

91
9 

- M
AR

IN
A 

FU
EL

89
20

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
Fu

el
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

90
21

0-
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 (c
as

h-
ou

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

0
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
91

9 
- M

AR
IN

A 
FU

EL
89

20
 - 

M
ar

in
a 

Fu
el

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
0-

PE
RS

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

2,
22

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

28
)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

91
9 

- M
AR

IN
A 

FU
EL

89
20

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
Fu

el
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

08
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

1
U

pd
at

ed
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

91
9 

- M
AR

IN
A 

FU
EL

89
20

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
Fu

el
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
21

0-
Co

st
 A

llo
c 

Ch
ge

1,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,1

00
)

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
94

5 
- H

O
U

SI
N

G 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

 
34

90
 - 

HA
 H

ou
sin

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 A

d
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

70
10

1-
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
,4

87
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,5
13

)
U

pd
at

ed
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

94
5 

- H
O

U
SI

N
G 

AU
TH

O
RI

TY
 - 

AD
M

IN
 

34
90

 - 
HA

 H
ou

sin
g 

Au
th

or
ity

 A
d

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
81

06
9-

Fr
om

 A
RP

A 
Re

v.
 L

os
s R

ec
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

94
5 

- H
O

U
SI

N
G 

AU
TH

O
RI

TY
 - 

AD
M

IN
 

34
90

 - 
HA

 H
ou

sin
g 

Au
th

or
ity

 A
d

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
90

11
0-

Re
gu

la
r S

al
ar

y
11

8,
51

2
   

   
   

   
  

12
9,

23
0

   
   

   
   

  
55

,1
64

   
   

   
   

 
69

, 9
96

   
   

   
   

   
 

( 5
9,

23
4)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

94
5 

- H
O

U
SI

N
G 

AU
TH

O
RI

TY
 - 

AD
M

IN
 

34
90

 - 
HA

 H
ou

sin
g 

Au
th

or
ity

 A
d

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

11
4-

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

 - 
In

di
re

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

Pr
em

iu
m

 P
ay

94
5 

- H
O

U
SI

N
G 

AU
TH

O
RI

TY
 - 

AD
M

IN
 

34
90

 - 
HA

 H
ou

sin
g 

Au
th

or
ity

 A
d

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

21
0-

Le
av

e 
Bu

y-
Ba

ck
 (c

as
h-

ou
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
07

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
07

3
Le

av
e 

Bu
y-

Ba
ck

 c
as

h 
ou

t
94

5 
- H

O
U

SI
N

G 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

 
34

90
 - 

HA
 H

ou
sin

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 A

d
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
31

0-
PE

RS
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
21

,1
36

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,5

02
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
32

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
5,

18
0)

EP
M

C 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

94
5 

- H
O

U
SI

N
G 

AU
TH

O
RI

TY
 - 

AD
M

IN
 

34
90

 - 
HA

 H
ou

sin
g 

Au
th

or
ity

 A
d

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
90

31
4-

U
AL

-P
ER

S
27

,7
72

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

, 5
10

   
   

   
   

 
37

,2
25

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
52

5
Ca

lP
ER

S 
- U

nf
un

de
d 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
os

t i
nc

re
as

e
94

5 
- H

O
U

SI
N

G 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

 
34

90
 - 

HA
 H

ou
sin

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 A

d
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
32

0-
He

al
th

 B
en

ef
its

21
,0

20
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,9
16

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
17

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,7
02

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
,2

14
)

M
ed

ic
al

 C
os

t a
dj

us
tm

en
t d

ue
 to

 M
O

U
94

5 
- H

O
U

SI
N

G 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

 
34

90
 - 

HA
 H

ou
sin

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 A

d
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
42

0-
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
nt

 In
s

20
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

08
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
94

5 
- H

O
U

SI
N

G 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

 
34

90
 - 

HA
 H

ou
sin

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 A

d
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

90
43

0-
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

2,
11

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
02

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
09

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

09
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

30
)

Re
vi

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
94

5 
- H

O
U

SI
N

G 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

 
34

90
 - 

HA
 H

ou
sin

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 A

d
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
13

0-
Ri

sk
 M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

9,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
73

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
36

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

09
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

35
7

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
94

5 
- H

O
U

SI
N

G 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

 
34

90
 - 

HA
 H

ou
sin

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 A

d
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

92
14

0-
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

Ch
rg

e
7,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

30
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

38
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

07
1

U
pd

at
ed

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
94

6 
- H

U
D 

CA
RE

S 
Ad

m
in

34
91

 - 
HU

D 
CA

RE
S

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
0,

00
0)

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
97

4 
- T

HE
AT

ER
33

65
 - 

Ha
rb

or
 T

he
at

er
 M

ai
nt

en
aR

ev
en

ue
s /

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e

O
th

er
70

10
1-

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
,4

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,9
39

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,4

61
)

U
pd

at
ed

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce

Pa
ge

 1
2

Item 12 
Attachment 2

260



Ba
la

nc
e

Co
m

m
itt

ed
16

7-
76

24
1-

34
67

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 A
ct

 F
un

d 
Re

ve
nu

e
2,

10
6,

75
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
oc

es
s h

as
 st

ar
te

d
06

9-
81

16
7-

34
69

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 (R
ec

ov
er

y 
to

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Re

ve
nu

e)
1,

44
1,

25
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
7-

85
06

9-
34

67
of

fs
et

 a
cc

ou
nt

Pr
oc

es
s N

ot
 st

ar
te

d 
(A

va
ila

bl
e)

 A
RP

A 
Fu

nd
 p

ay
m

en
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

in
 Ju

ly
 2

02
1

3,
54

8,
01

0
   

   
   

   
  

Fu
nd

Ac
co

un
t

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Re

ve
nu

e
N

ov
. 8

th
M

id
-Y

ea
r

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
Am

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
 A

ct
 F

un
d 

(F
un

d 
16

7)
Ci

ty
 H

al
l (

CH
)

16
7-

93
14

0-
19

17
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Ey
e 

W
as

h 
St

at
io

n 
(Ja

ni
to

ria
l n

ee
ds

)
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t (
CM

)
16

7-
85

01
0-

17
27

Ad
m

in
 A

ss
ist

an
t 2

 - 
CM

 o
ffi

ce
 (t

w
o 

ye
ar

s)
47

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ci

ty
w

id
e 

(C
W

)
16

7-
90

11
3-

34
67

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 P

re
m

iu
m

 P
ay

 (2
 y

ea
rs

)
48

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

7-
91

30
5-

18
17

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
Cu

st
om

 P
R 

Ea
rn

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

91
31

0-
19

17
Co

m
ca

st
 In

te
rn

et
 S

pe
ed

 In
cr

ea
se

 to
 1

GB
 (o

n-
go

in
g)

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

93
10

5-
19

17
Gr

an
ic

us
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

fo
r A

ge
nd

a 
Pa

ck
et

s
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

93
10

5-
19

17
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ec

or
d 

Re
qu

es
t S

of
tw

ar
e

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

7-
93

11
1-

19
17

Ph
on

e 
Sy

st
em

 u
pg

ra
de

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

7-
93

13
0-

19
17

IT
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 (S
er

ve
rs

)
10

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
, 0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

93
11

1-
19

17
Co

un
ci

l C
ha

m
be

r/
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

91
14

0-
19

17
Ci

ty
 w

eb
sit

e 
up

gr
ad

e
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

96
44

0-
19

17
ER

P 
Sy

st
em

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

5,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

0,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7-

90
11

0-
19

17
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 fo
r E

RP
 P

ro
je

ct
 (t

w
o 

ye
ar

s)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

0,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7-

91
31

0-
19

17
Pu

bl
ic

 S
pa

ce
 B

ro
ad

ba
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

7-
93

10
5-

19
17

Ta
bl

et
s f

or
 th

e 
Co

un
ci

l M
em

be
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s D
ep

ar
tm

en
t (

DS
)

16
7-

90
11

0-
35

07
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s D
ire

ct
or

 (t
w

o 
ye

ar
s)

12
3,

28
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

6,
71

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7-

93
33

0-
35

07
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

ar
ke

tin
g 

(E
PI

C)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

7-
93

34
0-

35
07

M
at

ch
in

g 
Gr

an
t P

ro
gr

am
 to

 u
pd

at
e 

ou
td

oo
r d

in
in

g 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

(E
PI

C)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

91
30

5-
19

17
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
it 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
(t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
)

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

7-
96

31
0-

35
07

W
ay

fin
di

ng
/S

ig
na

ge
 (E

PI
C)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fi
na

nc
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t (

FI
N

)
16

7-
91

30
5-

18
17

Pa
y 

by
 P

ho
ne

 fo
r W

at
er

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

91
30

5-
18

17
Bu

sin
es

s L
ic

en
se

 O
nl

in
e 

Pa
ym

en
t S

ys
te

m
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t (

FD
)

16
7-

96
41

5-
26

27
Lu

ca
s D

ev
ic

es
 (2

 se
ts

)
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

96
41

5-
26

27
AL

S 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

7-
90

11
0-

26
27

St
af

fin
g 

(3
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

) (
tw

o 
ye

ar
s)

16
3,

82
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

1,
48

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
lic

e 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t (
PD

)
16

7-
90

11
0-

23
57

Tw
o 

Po
lic

e 
O

ffi
ce

r p
os

iti
on

s f
or

 g
un

 v
io

le
nc

e 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t (
tw

o 
ye

ar
s)

12
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7-

90
11

0-
23

57
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s O
ffi

ce
r (

1 
CS

O
's)

 (t
w

o 
ye

ar
s)

37
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7-

93
12

0-
23

57
Ad

di
tio

na
l (

5)
 P

or
ta

bl
e 

Ra
di

os
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

91
30

5-
23

57
AL

PR
 (C

ar
 L

ic
en

se
 P

la
te

 R
ea

de
r)

 S
of

tw
ar

e/
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

38
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

7-
93

11
1-

23
57

Ev
id

en
ce

 A
ir 

Sc
ru

bb
er

 fo
r N

ar
co

tic
s r

oo
m

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t (
PW

)
16

7-
96

31
0-

60
17

Hw
y 

12
 S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
 P

ip
e 

Li
ne

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

7-
91

30
5-

60
17

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

/A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 (C
M

M
S)

 (1
st

 y
r. 

- $
25

k 
on

go
in

g)
55

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

91
43

5-
60

17
Ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s P

ro
je

ct
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

7-
96

31
0-

60
17

Ke
llo

gg
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Ch
an

ne
l E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 A
ct

 (A
RP

A)
 F

un
di

ng
 A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

Item 12 
Attachment 3

261



Ba
la

nc
e

Co
m

m
itt

ed
16

7-
76

24
1-

34
67

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 A
ct

 F
un

d 
Re

ve
nu

e
2,

10
6,

75
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
oc

es
s h

as
 st

ar
te

d
06

9-
81

16
7-

34
69

Re
ve

nu
e 

Lo
ss

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 (R
ec

ov
er

y 
to

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Re

ve
nu

e)
1,

44
1,

25
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
7-

85
06

9-
34

67
of

fs
et

 a
cc

ou
nt

Pr
oc

es
s N

ot
 st

ar
te

d 
(A

va
ila

bl
e)

 A
RP

A 
Fu

nd
 p

ay
m

en
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

in
 Ju

ly
 2

02
1

3,
54

8,
01

0
   

   
   

   
  

Fu
nd

Ac
co

un
t

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Re

ve
nu

e
N

ov
. 8

th
M

id
-Y

ea
r

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
Am

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
 A

ct
 F

un
d 

(F
un

d 
16

7)

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 A
ct

 (A
RP

A)
 F

un
di

ng
 A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Pa

rk
s a

nd
 M

ar
in

a 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t (
RP

M
)

16
7-

96
31

0-
86

27
Ha

rb
or

 T
he

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
ai

rs
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7-

96
51

0-
86

27
Co

m
m

un
ity

 G
ar

de
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

AR
PA

 R
ev

en
ue

 L
os

s R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t F

un
d 

(F
un

d 
06

9)
Ci

ty
w

id
e 

(C
W

)
06

9-
90

11
3-

34
69

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 P

re
m

iu
m

 P
ay

 (2
 y

ea
rs

)
13

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t (
FD

)
06

9-
91

45
5-

34
69

Re
sc

ue
 C

oa
ts

 a
nd

 P
PE

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
06

9-
93

14
0-

34
69

Ba
th

ro
om

 R
em

od
el

 (
m

ov
ed

 to
 M

ea
su

re
 S

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

06
9-

96
41

5-
34

69
Ty

pe
 - 

5 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
(m

ov
ed

 to
 M

ea
su

re
 S

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Po
lic

e 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t (
PD

)
06

9-
96

42
0-

34
69

Bu
lle

t p
ro

of
 w

in
do

w
s f

or
 th

e 
fr

on
t P

D
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
97

4,
31

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

4,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

74
6,

89
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
16

7-
76

24
1-

19
10

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 A
ct

 F
un

d 
Re

ve
nu

e
34

1,
04

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

06
9-

81
16

7-
34

69
Re

ve
nu

e 
Lo

ss
 d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 (R

ec
ov

er
y 

to
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

Re
ve

nu
e)

1,
23

2,
65

4
   

   
   

   
   

  1,
57

3,
69

6
   

   
   

   
   

Item 12 
Attachment 3

262



1

FY 2021-22 MID-YEAR BUDGET REVIEW
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: FEBRUARY 01, 2022

AGENDA

FY 2020-21 Fiscal 
Overview

FY 2021-22 Mid-Year 
Adjustments 
Summary

FY 2021-22 Mid-Year 
Budget Review

Review and Approval Questions/Comments

1

2

263



2

FY 2020-21 
GENERAL FUND 
OVERVIEW

Category Budgeted Actuals Difference

Revenues $18,031,186 $17,952,747 $(78,439)

Expenditures $17,632,672 $15,670,588 $1,962,084

Surplus $398,514 $2,282,159 $1,883,645

3

4

264



3

MEASURE S 
OVERVIEW

Category Budgeted Actuals Difference

Revenues $6,362,718 $6,716,493 $352,775

Expenditures $5,846,300 $5,036,606 $809,694

Surplus $516,418 $1,679,887 $1,163,469

5

6

265



4

MID-YEAR ADJUSTMENTS SUMMARY

 Employer Paid Member Contribution (EPMC) Implementation

 Unfunded Actuarial Liability (UAL) Cost Increase

 Insurance Cost Increase 

 Premium Pay Implementation

 Memorandum Of Understanding (MOU) updates/implementation

 Beginning Balances

 Updated Allocations (Internal Services Funds (ISF) & Cost Allocation 
Plan (CAP))

GENERAL FUND (GF) ADJUSTMENTS SUMMARY

Adopted Budget Amended Budget

Revenues:         $19,338,511 Revenues:         $23,494,951

Expenditures:   $18,763,993 Expenditures:    $20,949,048

Surplus:             $574,518 Surplus:        $2,545,903

7

8

266



5

GF ADJUSTMENTS: REVENUES

 Beginning Balance $2,132,272

 Sales Tax $305,152

 Plan Check Fees $105,000

 Building Permits $75,000

 Recreation Programs $(72,000)

 Cost Allocations $250,214

 Transfer Ins $1,360,802

 Total $4,156,440

GF ADJUSTMENTS: EXPENDITURES

Expenditures Amount Expenditures Amount

UAL – PERS $430,752 Transfer Outs $30,000

Personnel $85,983 Professional HR Services $60,000

Uniforms (Fire & PW) $104,650 Professional Ser. (Building) $102,000

Premium Pay $468,900 Allocations $309,460

Leave Buy-Back $64,787 Mold Remediation Project $400,000

Vehicles (PD) $53,400 Garbage Fees $30,000

Field Supplies/Equipment $21,600 Utilities $23,023

Total $2,184,554

9

10

267



6

MEASURE S ADJUSTMENTS

Revenues:

Beginning Balance $1,163,468
Sales Tax $562,548

Total
$1,726,016

MEASURE S 
ADJUSTMENTS

Expenditures:
• Personnel

• Battalion Chief (3) $436,000
• Fire Marshal $85,000
• Police Officer $120,116
• Dispatcher $80,000
• Community Ser. Officer $80,000

• Clean CA Grant match $215,000
• Bathroom Remodeling (Fire) $165,000
• Type 5 Vehicle (Fire) $480,000
• Equipment (Fire) $64,900

Total $1,726,016

11

12

268



7

CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM 
PROJECTS

SR12 Clean CA – Hwy 12 
Beautification Project 
(Measure S) $215,000

Total Project is $2,365,000

Mold Remediation Project – City Hall (General Fund)
$400,000

HSIP Cycle 10 Traffic Signal 
Improvement (OSSIP)

$168,370
Total Project is $1,683,700

HSIP Cycle 10 RRFB 
Project (OSSIP)

$55,000
Total Project is $288,600

AMERICAN RESCUE 
PLAN ACT (ARPA) 
ADJUSTMENTS

 Revenues:

 1st Payment $(3,458,010)

 Expenditures:

 Total $977,586

Expenditures Amount Expenditures Amount

Premium Pay $482,400 Eco. Dev. Marketing $45,000

ERP Upgrade $335,800 Wayfinding/signage $75,000

Project Manager $43,500 Harbor Theater $245,000

Communication System $60,000 Community Garden $150,000

13

14

269



8

RECOMMENDATION

 Council Resolution No. 2022-___: Adopting the 6th Amendment to the 
Annual Appropriation Resolution No. 2021-57 to Appropriate Mid-Year 
Budget Adjustments for Additional Costs in Various Accounts 
Organization Wide.

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS

Thank You!

15

16

270


	5:30 pm Agenda Special Closed Session Meeting
	6:30 Agenda
	Item 3 - Housing Authority Update - CAP Solano
	Item 4 - Remote Teleconference Meeting Procedures
	Item 5 - Highway 12 Beautification Project
	Item 6 - 2021 Cost Allocation Plan and Analysis
	Item 7 - CalRecycle Grant Programs
	Item 8 - TPX Communications Contract
	Item 9 - Minutes January 18, 2022
	Item 11 - Proposition 218 Process and Setting Public Hearing Date
	Item 12 - Mid-Year Budget Adjustments



